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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
GENERAL

USA Networks, Inc. ("USAI" or the "Company"), thrglu its subsidiaries, is a media and electronic censmcompany focused on the new
convergence of entertainment, information and diseting. USAI's principal operating assets ineWdiSA Network, Sci Fi Channel, Studios
USA, USA Films, Home Shopping Network, Ticketmasteitysearch, Match.com, Hotel Reservations NetwPBrecision Response
Corporation, USA Electronic Commerce Solutions 8Siyeclick, Inc.

In the second quarter of 2000, USAI organized itsifiess into three units, USA Entertainment, USécEbnic Retailing and USA
Information and Services, as follows:

USA ENTERTAINMENT

- CABLE AND STUDIOS. USA Cable operates cable netwgoincluding USA Network, Sci Fi Channel, and termoerging networks, Trio
and NewsWorld International. Studios USA produaas @istributes television programming.

- FILMED ENTERTAINMENT, consisting primarily of USAilms, which is in the film distribution and proction businesses.
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, consisting primarily of HSEnd America's Store, HSN International and HSNrhattive, including
HSN.com.

USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES

- TICKETING OPERATIONS, consisting primarily of Tketmaster and Ticketmaster.com, which provide réfland online automated
ticketing services.

- HOTEL RESERVATIONS, which includes Hotel Reseioat Network, a leading consolidator of hotel rodovsresale in the consumer
market.

- TELESERVICES, consisting of Precision Responsgp@mtion, a leader in outsourced customer carédin large corporations and high-
growth internet-focused companies.

- CITYSEARCH, which operates an online network thiatvides locally oriented services and informatiomsers.
- MATCH.COM, consisting of an online personals Imesis.
- USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, which primaritepresents the Company's electronic commerc¢isogubusiness.

- STYLECLICK, a facilitator of e-commerce websitsd Internet enabled applications which includesGbmpany's online retailing
networks.

All share numbers referenced herein reflect theftweone stock split of USAi's common stock andsSl& common stock, unless otherwise
specified. The Board of Directors declared a twedne stock split of USAi's common stock and CBssommon stock, payable in the form
of a dividend to stockholders of record as of thise of business on February 10, 2000. The 100&k stiwidend was paid on February 24,
2000.



CORPORATE HISTORY

USAI was incorporated in July 1986 in Delaware urtie name Silver King Broadcasting Company, Iiscaaubsidiary of Home Shopping
Network, Inc. ("Holdco"). On December 28, 1992, ¢t distributed the capital stock of USA. to itectholders

SAVOY AND HOME SHOPPING MERGERS

In December 1996, USAi completed mergers with SaRigyures Entertainment, Inc. ("Savoy") and Holdmod Savoy and Holdco became
subsidiaries of USAI. At the same time as the merddSAi changed its name from Silver King BroadicesCompany, Inc. to HSN, Inc.

TICKETMASTER TRANSACTION

On July 17, 1997, USAi acquired a controlling iegrin Ticketmaster Group, Inc. ("Ticketmaster Gxdrom Mr. Paul G. Allen, who upon
completion of the transaction became a directdd®Ai, in exchange for shares of USAi's common st@k June 24, 1998, USAI acquired
the remaining Ticketmaster Group common equity taxafree stock-for-stock merger.

UNIVERSAL TRANSACTION

On February 12, 1998, USAi completed the Univetrsalsaction, in which USAi acquired USA Networks$\ew York partnership (which
consisted of USA Network and Sci Fi Channel cablevision networks), and the domestic televisiardpiction and distribution business
("Studios USA") of Universal Studios, Inc. ("Uniaal") from Universal. USAi paid Universal approxitaly $1.6 billion in cash ($300
million of which was deferred with interest) andeffective 45.8% interest in USAI through share®J&Ai common stock, USAI Class B
common stock and shares of USANi LLC, a Delawarsgtéid liability company ("USANi LLC"). The USANI LC shares are exchangeable
for shares of USAi's common stock and Class B comstock on a one-for-one basis. Universal is cdletidoy Vivendi Universal, S.A., a
French corporation ("Vivendi"), as a result of ttembination of Vivendi S.A., The Seagram Comparg. tSeagram") and Canal Plus
completed in December 2000.

Due to Federal Communication Commission ("FCC"Jrietsons on foreign ownership of entities that tohdomestic television broadcast
licenses, Universal, which is controlled by Vivendilimited in the number of shares of USAI's &ttitat it may own. USAi formed USANI
LLC primarily to hold USAi's norbroadcast businesses in order to comply with s@@ Festrictions and for other tax and regulatogsoans
Universal's interest in USANI LLC is not subjecttte FCC foreign ownership limitations. USAi maintacontrol and management of
USANI LLC, and the businesses held by USANi LLC ar@naged by USAI in substantially the same mansi¢hey would be if USAI held
them directly through wholly owned subsidiaries.|&sg as Mr. Diller, USAi's Chairman and Chief Entéiee Officer, remains in such
positions and does not become disabled, thesegamaants will remain in place. At such time as Mitldd no longer occupies such positions,
or if Mr. Diller becomes disabled, Universal mayaahe right to designate a person to be the martddg¢SANi LLC and the Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer of USAI. If Universal doest have such right, Liberty Media Corporation gérty") may be entitled to designate
such persons. In all other cases, USAi is entibedlesignate the manager of USANi LLC.

As part of the Universal transaction, USAi changsethame to USA Networks, Inc. and renamed its dicaat television division "USA
Broadcasting," formerly HSNi Broadcasting.



TICKETMASTER ONLINE-CITYSEARCH TRANSACTION

On September 28, 1998, Citysearch, Inc. merged Titketmaster Online (now known as Ticketmaster.;dhen a wholly owned subsidia
of Ticketmaster Corporation, to form Ticketmasteti@e-Citysearch, Inc. ("Ticketmaster Online-Citgsgh"). Following the merger,
Ticketmaster Online-Citysearch was a majority-owsebsidiary of Ticketmaster Corporation. ShareSioketmaster Online-Citysearch's
Class B common stock were sold to the public iméral public offering that was completed on Ded®sn8, 1998. On January 31, 2001,
Ticketmaster Online-Citysearch and Ticketmasteip@mtion completed a transaction which combinedwtecompanies. See "--Recent
Developments--TICKETMASTER TRANSACTION."

HOTEL RESERVATIONS NETWORK TRANSACTION

On May 10, 1999, the Company completed the acquisitf substantially all of the assets and the mggion of substantially all of the
liabilities of two entities which operate Hotel Regations Network, a leading online consolidatohotfel rooms and other lodging
accommodations for resale in the consumer marketM@rch 1, 2000, Hotel Reservations Network congaletn initial public offering. As of
December 31, 2000, USAI beneficially owned appratigly 70.6% of the outstanding Hotel Reservatioasadrk common stock,
representing 97.3% of the total voting power ofél&®eservations Network's outstanding common stidokel Reservations Network's class
A common stock is quoted on the Nasdaq Stock Markdéer the symbol "ROOM."

OCTOBER FILMS/PFE TRANSACTION

On May 28, 1999, the Company acquired October Films, which was 50% owned by Universal, and tbmestic film distribution and
development business previously operated by Palydidgmed Entertainment, Inc. ("PFE") and PFE's dstinevideo and specialty video
businesses from Universal.

PRECISION RESPONSE CORPORATION TRANSACTION

On April 5, 2000, USAI completed its acquisitionRrfecision Response Corporation ("PRC"), a leagnogider of third-party customer care
services, in a tax-free merger transaction. In atace with the terms of the merger agreement, Usslied 24.3 million shares of USAI
common stock in exchange for all outstanding equiity RC.

STYLECLICK TRANSACTION

On July 27, 2000, USAi and Styleclick.com Inc.,earabler of e-commerce for manufacturers and resaid®mpleted the merger of USAI's
Internet Shopping Network ("ISN") and Styleclickaednc. The new company, which is named Styleclink, ("Styleclick"), owns and
operates the combined properties of Styleclick.tmenand ISN. Styleclick's class A common sharesttaxded on Nasdaq under the symbol
"IBUY." As of December 31, 2000, USAi beneficiathyvned 100% of the outstanding Styleclick Class Biemn stock, representing 74.29%
of the total common stock of Styleclick and 96.668the total voting power of Styleclick outstandiogmmon stock.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

TICKETMASTER TRANSACTION. On November 21, 2000, USsnounced that it had entered into an agreemightMcketmaster
Online-Citysearch to combine Ticketmaster Corporata wholly-owned subsidiary of USAI, with Tickedster Online-Citysearch. The
transaction closed January 31, 2001. The combinetbany has been renamed "Ticketmaster". Undesethestof the transaction, USAI
contributed Ticketmaster Corporation to Ticketma&ialine-Citysearch and received 52 million shareSicketmaster Online-Citysearch
Class B common stock. The Ticketmaster Class B comstock is quoted on the Nasdaq Stock Market utihdesymbol "TMCS". As of
January 31, 2001, immediately



following the combination, USAI beneficially own&8% of the outstanding Ticketmaster common stagrasenting 85% of the total voting
power of Ticketmaster's outstanding common stock.

UNIVISION TRANSACTION. On December 7, 2000, USAidabnivision Communications Inc. ("Univision") annozed that Univision will
acquire, for $1.1 billion in cash, all of the cabistock of certain USA Broadcasting subsidiaries bwn thirteen full-power television
stations and minority interests in four additiohdl-power stations. The agreement provides fortipld closings, which are subject to
satisfaction of customary closing conditions in@hgdregulatory approval, with USAI having the rightcontinue airing HSN on such stations
until January 10, 2002. The closings are expeasagttur in 2001 and January 2002. The agreemesetragnprovides that if regulatory
approvals are not obtained by January 10, 2002islan would still be obligated to pay the full ghase price to USAI, in which case it is
anticipated that Univision would assign the corttta@ne or more other parties, using a trust meishaif necessary.

CORPORATE STRUCTURE AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

USAI. As of January 31, 2001, Liberty, through c@mjgs owned by Liberty and Mr. Diller, owned 8.1%4JSAi's outstanding common
stock and 78.7% of USAI's outstanding Class B comstock and Universal owned approximately 6.0% SRk outstanding common stc
and 21.3% of USAI's outstanding Class B commonkstiie. Diller, through companies owned by LibertydaMr. Diller, his own holdings
and the stockholders agreement dated as of Oct®hdi997, among Mr. Diller, Universal, Liberty, UB#&nd Seagram, controls 73.5% of the
outstanding total voting power of USAI. Mr. Dillesubject to the stockholders agreement and sutnjeto rights of Universal and Liberty
over fundamental changes, is effectively able tutred the outcome of nearly all matters submiti@ad tvote of USAI's stockholders.

Assuming the exchange of all equity securities 8ANli LLC and Holdco that are exchangeable for US&80ommon stock or Class B
common stock, but excluding employee stock optiassf January 31, 2001: (1) Universal would owpraegimately 43.0% of USAI's
common equity, (2) Liberty would own approximatély.0% of USAi's common equity, and (3) the publiargholders, including Mr. Diller,
and other USAI officers and directors, would owprpximately 36.0% of USAI's common equity.

HOLDCO. As of January 31, 2001, Liberty owned &9%8 equity interest (9.2% of the voting power) inlthtm and USAi owned the
remaining equity and voting interests. Holdco'syadset is its 36.2% interest in USANI LLC. Holdtas a duatlass common stock structt
similar to USAI's. Under an exchange agreementldaseof December 20, 1996, between USAi and adialbgiof Liberty, Liberty or its
permitted transferee will exchange its Holdco comratock and its Holdco Class B common stock foreshaf USAi's common stock and
Class B common stock, respectively, at the applécabnversion ratio. This exchange will only ocatisuch time or from time to time as
Liberty or its permitted transferee is allowed undpplicable FCC regulations to hold additionalrelaof USAI's stock. Liberty, however, is
obligated to effect an exchange only after alit®lUSANi LLC shares have been exchanged for slerdSAi's common stock. Upon
completion of the exchange of Liberty's Holdco sisaHoldco will become a wholly owned subsidiaryJ&Ai.

USANI LLC. As of January 31 2001, USAi owned 7.3%@andirectly through Holdco 36.2% of the outstamgdiUSANi LLC shares,
Universal owned 48.6% of the outstanding USANi L&l@ares and Liberty owned 7.9% of the outstandingNIS.LC shares.

Under an exchange agreement, dated February 18, 48fbng USAI, Universal and Liberty, Universal nexghange its USANi LLC shares
for shares of USAi's common stock and Class B comstock and Liberty may exchange its USANi LLC gsafior USAI's common stock.
USAI has the right, subject to conditions, to reguiiberty to exchange such shares when, undeicaji¢ law,
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it is legally permitted to do so. USAi may only teee Universal to exchange its USANi LLC sharesmupasale of USAI as provided in the
exchange agreement.

FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

THIS REPORT CONTAINS "FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS" WHIN THE MEANING OF THE SECURITIES LAWS. WE
HAVE BASED THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ON OURURRENT EXPECTATIONS AND PROJECTIONS ABOUT
FUTURE EVENTS, BASED ON THE INFORMATION CURRENTLY YAILABLE TO US. SUCH FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS ARE PRINCIPALLY CONTAINED IN THE SECTION "MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS" ANDBUSINESS." THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
INCLUDE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, STATEMENTS RELATING T@UR ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE,
BUSINESS PROSPECTS, NEW DEVELOPMENTS, NEW MERCHABING STRATEGIES AND SIMILAR MATTERS.

THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO RS, UNCERTAINTIES AND ASSUMPTIONS, THAT MAY
AFFECT THE OPERATIONS, PERFORMANCE, DEVELOPMENT ANRESULTS OF OUR BUSINESS AND INCLUDE, BUT ARE
NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:

- MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGES IN ECONOMIC CONDITIONSN OUR MARKETS,;
- FUTURE REGULATORY ACTIONS AND CONDITIONS IN OUR PERATING AREAS;
- COMPETITION FROM OTHERS;

- SUCCESSFUL INTEGRATION OF OUR DIVISIONS' MANAGEMYT STRUCTURES;
- PRODUCT DEMAND AND MARKET ACCEPTANCE;

- THE ABILITY TO PROTECT PROPRIETARY INFORMATION AR TECHNOLOGY OR TO OBTAIN NECESSARY LICENSES ON
COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE TERMS; AND

- OBTAINING AND RETAINING KEY EXECUTIVES AND EMPLOYEES.

WE UNDERTAKE NO OBLIGATION TO PUBLICLY UPDATE OR REISE ANY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS, WHETHER
AS A RESULT OF NEW INFORMATION, FUTURE EVENTS OR ANOTHER REASON. IN LIGHT OF THESE RISKS,
UNCERTAINTIES AND ASSUMPTIONS, THE FORWARD-LOOKINGVENTS DISCUSSED IN THIS REPORT MAY NOT OCCUR.
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DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESSES
USA ENTERTAINMENT
CABLE AND STUDIOS
USA CABLE

USA Cable operates four domestic advertiser-supddtti-hour cable television networks--USA Netw@ki Fi Channel, Trio and
NewsWorld International ("NWI"). Since its inceptian 1977, USA Network has grown into one of théarés most widely distributed ar
viewed satellite-delivered television networks. Aating to Nielsen Media Research, as of Decemb@d,20SA Network was available in
approximately 79.9 million U.S. households (78%taf total U.S. households with televisions). Far 2000 year, USA Network earned the
highest primetime rating of any domestic basic eatdtwork, with an average rating of 2.1 in primmgtifor the 12-month period (Source:
Nielsen Media Research). USA Network is a genarsréainment network featuring original series armalies, theatrical movies, «
network television series and major sporting evatesigned to appeal to the available audiencesglparticular viewing hours. In general,
USA Network's programming is targeted at viewersveen the ages of 25 to 54.

Sci Fi Channel was launched in 1992. It has beenobthe fastest-growing satellite-delivered netwasince its inception. According to
Nielsen Media Research, as of December 2000, Seh&nhnel was available in 66.7 million U.S. housétd65% of the total U.<
households with televisions). Sci Fi Channel feadiscience fiction, horror, fantasy and sciencedeented programming. In general, Sci Fi
Channel's programming is designed to appeal toerigwetween the ages of 25 to 54. According tosdieMedia Research, Sci Fi Channel
averaged a primetime 0.9 rating for calendar yé@02and a 1.1 rating for December 2000, both remerds for the network.

In addition to the services described above, S€lfténnel has its own website, SCIFI.COM, which Vaasiched in 1995. SCIFI.COM is an
online science fiction resource, featuring origieatertainment, daily news, feature stories, gaanelsspecial events that focus on science
fiction, science fact, fantasy, horror, the paramarand the unknown.

Trio and NWI were acquired by USA Cable from then@dian Broadcasting Corporation ("CBC") and Powera8casting Inc. in May 2000.
Trio is a general entertainment network that fesgyprogramming primarily from Canada, Great Britaial Australia. NWI is a 24-hour
international news channel that presents hourlyseasgts, and other long-form contemporary magatioes. As of December 31, 2000, Trio
and NWI were each available in less than 10 millib8. households.

USA Cable's four networks derive virtually all dkir revenues from two sources. The first is thequibscriber fees paid by the cable
operators and other distributors. The second s fitte sale of advertising time within the programgn¢arried on each of the networks.

In March 2001, USA Cable announced that it wilbédish a new digital channel called Crime, to ldufeall 2001, co-founded by COPS
creator John Langely. The Crime channel will feattgality programming, police dramas and hit crfiimes. In addition, the Company
acquired Crime.com, a popular Internet destinatworinformation, public safety news and entertaintall relating to crime, to serve as the
interactive companion of the new channel.

PROGRAMMING AND TRANSMISSION. Presently, USA Netwds program linasp features original series, produced exclusiveiydSA
Network, including LA FEMME NIKITA, COVER ME, and IE HUNTRESS. USA Network also exhibits approximgate8 movies
produced exclusively for it each year. USA Netwsk'ogramming includes off-network series such®5, NASH BRIDGES, and
WALKER, TEXAS RANGER and major theatrically-reledsieature films. USA Network is home to the ECO-AQHANGE,

7



exclusive midweek coverage of the U.S. OPEN TENGIAMPIONSHIPS and early round coverage of THE MARE; the RYDER CUP
and major PGA Tour golf events.

USA Network typically enters into long-term agreentsefor its major off-network series programming. driginal series commitments
usually start with less than a full year's committn@enerally, a pilot episode), but contain opgidor further production over several years.
In addition, USA Network has some original prograimgrproduced for it (through financing/distributiarrangements entered into by its
wholly owned subsidiary, USA Cable Entertainmentd)| so that it is better able to control all of tights to such programming. These
original productions will include specials, seriaad made-for-television movies. USA Network acgsiitheatrical films in both their
"network" windows and "pre-syndication” windows. diém these arrangements, the acquisition of sutitsrig often concluded many years
before the actual exhibition of the films beginstba network. USA Network's original films starbguction less than a year prior to their
initial exhibition. USA Network typically obtainfé right to exhibit both its acquired theatricah® and original films numerous times over
multiple year periods.

Sci Fi Channel's program lineup includes originaigpams produced specifically for it, such as FARBE, FIRST WAVE, INVISIBLE
MAN, and CROSSING OVER WITH JOHN EDWARD, as wellsdence fiction movies and classic science fictieries, such as the
original STAR TREK, THE TWILIGHT ZONE, and QUANTUMEAP. Sci Fi Channel's programming arrangementsflonetwork series,
original series, theatrical movies and original mevare similar to those entered into by USA Nekwor

Trio's program lineup consists of drama seriesudmntary series, and films generally licensed fdistributors in Canada, Australia and
Great Britain. Programs include the British se@l#$ACKER, Canada's TRADERS, and the Australian nsdicama ADRENALIN
JUNKIES.

NWI's line-up consists of updated newscasts at the top ¢f leawar entitled INTERNATIONAL NEWSFIRST which cowethe top global
news as well as international news items on busjrggmrts, weather and entertainment. Througheuddy NWI also features daily world
newscasts presently licensed from broadcastersexidd, Russia, China, Germany, Japan and Canadeh ate presented both in the
original language and with an English translatidnder a long-term supply agreement, NWI's programgnis produced by CBC, in Canada.

USA Cable's four networks distribute their prograimgrservice on a 24-hour per day, seven day pekwasis. All four networks are
distributed in all 50 states and Puerto Rico vielte for distribution by cable television systemnd direct broadcast satellite systems an
satellite antenna owners by means of satellitespanders owned or leased by USA Cable. Any caldgisgon system or individual satellite
dish owner in the United States and its territoaied possessions equipped with standard satettving facilities is capable of receiving
USA Cable's services.

USA Cable has the full-time use of four transposd®ar two domestic communications satellites. USAI€&as protection in the event of the
failure of its transponders. When the carrier pilesiservices to a customer on a "protected” bagilgcement transponders (I.E., spare or
unassigned transponders) on the satellite may dxtinghe event the "protected” transponder f8itould there be no replacement
transponders available, the "protected” custombidigiplace a "preemptible” transponder customethensame satellite. The carrier also
maintains a protection satellite and should a l&téhil completely, all "protected"” transpondeveuld be moved to the protection satellite
which is available on a "first fail, first serveldasis.

A transponder failure that would necessitate a miovanother transponder on the same satellite waatidesult in any significant interruption
of service to those that receive USA Cable's pmograddowever, a failure that would necessitate aariovanother satellite temporarily may
affect the number of cable systems that receive @&Ble programs as well as other programming achore

8



the failed satellite, because of the need to ihstplipment or to reorient earth stations. Thequtgd ends of life of the two satellites utilized
by USA Cable are April 2005 and June 2006, respelgti

USA Cable's control of two different transpondenseach of two different satellites would enabl@itontinue transmission of USA Network
and Sci Fi Channel should either one of the stgslfiail. USA Cable does not have this capabilityTirio and NWI. Although USA Cable
believes it is taking reasonable measures to efitsucentinued satellite transmission capabilibgre can be no assurance that termination or
interruption of satellite transmission will not arcSuch a termination or interruption of servigedme or both of these satellites could have a
material adverse effect on the operations and fimhoondition of USAI. The availability of replaceent satellites and transponders beyond
current leases is dependent on a number of fast@swhich USA Cable has no control, including cetitpon among prospective users for
available transponders and the availability of liegdaunching facilities for replacement satedft

Each of the networks enters into agreements witheaaperators and other distributors which agrematoy the programming service,
generally as part of a package with other adverspported programming services. These agreeraentsiulti-year arrangements, and
obligate the distributor to pay USA Cable a feedach subscriber to the particular programmingiser¥rom time to time, a USA Cable
network will be distributed on one or more cablsteyns without a distribution agreement in effectlevthe parties negotiate a new
agreement, a process that may be protracted. \Wigileessation of carriage by a major cable opervedotd have a negative impact on the
financial results of USA Cable, the Company hagessfully managed the distribution agreement psotethe past, and believes it will
continue to do so.

STUDIOS USA

USAI through Studios USA produces and distribugdsvision programs intended for initial exhibition television and home video in both
domestic and international markets. These produstioclude original programming for network teléersand first-run syndication through
local television stations. Studios USA also isé¢kelusive domestic distributor of the Universaktésion library. In addition to the activities
of Studios USA, other USAi business units are alsgaged in financing and distributing televisiongrams for exhibition on USA Network
and Sci Fi Channel.

Studios USA and its predecessor companies haveipeddorogramming for network television since thdye1950s and Studios USA
remains a major supplier of network and first-ryndication programming today, including LAW & ORDERAW & ORDER: SPECIAL
VICTIMS UNIT, SALLY (hosted by Sally Jesse

Raphael), THE JERRY SPRINGER SHOW and MAURY (hostedaury Povich). For the 2000/01 broadcast seaStudios USA launche
two new series for CBS, WELCOME TO NEW YORK and TBESTRICT, and two new series for NBC entitled DEIWNE and FIRST
YEARS. Production of IN SEARCH OF, a new seriestfeg Fox Broadcasting Company ("FBC"), has alsoroemced. For the upcoming
2001/02 broadcast season, Studios USA has receideds from NBC for two new series from LAW & ORDEReator, Dick Wolf, entitled
LAW & ORDER: CRIMINAL INTENT and TRIAL & ERROR. Stdios USA has also launched a new syndicated s&fRREST & TRIAL.
Studios USA generally retains foreign and off-nataistribution rights for programming originallygduced for television networks or first-
run syndication.

Television production generally includes four stefes/elopment, pre-production, principal photogsaphd post-production. The
production/distribution cycle represents the penbtime from development of the property througstribution and varies depending upon
such factors as type of product and primary formdfibition. Under the facilities lease agreem8&mtidios USA's Southern California
production activities are centered on the Univepsatiuction lot. Some television programs and fibms produced, in whole or in part, at
other locations both inside and outside the UnBeates.



Development of television programs and films begiith ideas and concepts of producers and writenéch form the basis of a television
series or film. Producers and writers are freqyesitined to term agreements generally providingli®81IUSA with exclusive use of their
services for a term ranging from one to five yearhe case of producers and one to two yearsarmtdise of writers. Term agreements are
signed with such talent to develop network cometty drama and first-run syndication programming T eagreements are also signed with
actors, binding them to Studios USA for a periodime during which Studios USA attempts to attdw to a series under development.
These term agreements represent a significanttimess for Studios USA.

In the case of network development, the ideas andapts developed by producers and writers arepred to broadcast networks to receive
their approval and financial participation in thevdlopment of a "pilot" that could possibly becomeommitment from the network to license
a minimum number of episodes based on the pilajelreral, the production cycle for network prograngrbegins with the presentation of
pilot concepts to network broadcasters in thed#tach year. Alternatively, Studios USA may elecself-finance a project, and then market
the completed script or produced pilot to the wagioetworks. In any case, each May, networks relteer fall schedules, committing to the
series production of pilots, renewing existing pezgs and canceling others. Networks typically cotrimseven to thirteen episodes for such
new series with options to acquire additional efésofor a negotiated license fee and twenty-twsacejgs for a renewed series. Production on
these series begins in June and continues throwgbhyldepending upon the network commitment. Theorlk broadcast season runs from
September through May. Studios USA incurs produaatiosts throughout the production cycle up throcmmpletion of an episode while
networks remit a portion of the license fees tadfftsi USA upon the beginning of episodic productond a portion upon delivery of episod

Several of Studios USA's subsidiary companiesratizidually and separately engaged in the develapraed/or production of television
programs. Certain of these subsidiaries are atpmtiries to various collective bargaining agreameiithin the entertainment industry. The
most significant of these are the agreements Wwah/¥riters Guild of America ("WGA"), the Directo@uild of America ("DGA") and the
Screen Actors Guild ("SAG") which agreements tyltychave a term of several years and then reqeieegotiation. The current WGA
agreement expires on May 1, 2001 and the SAG agneeexpires on June 30, 2001. On January 22, 200 MWGA began negotiations with
the Alliance of Motion Picture and Television Prodts (AMPTP), which represents studios, major pctidn companies and networks.
Although USAI's subsidiaries, including USA Filmsdasubsidiaries of Studios USA, have taken appatg@rneasures to prepare for a strike
by the WGA and/or SAG and minimize any impact, @lgmged work stoppage would reduce the numberagnams that could be produced.

TELEVISION PRODUCTION CUSTOMERS. Studios USA prodsdelevision programs for the U.S. broadcast nddsvior prime time
television exhibition. Certain television prograars initially licensed for network television exhibn in the U.S. and are simultaneously
syndicated outside the U.S. Historically, Studidg&Ucustomers for network television product haverbeoncentrated with the three oldest
major U.S. television network®xBC, CBS and NBC. In recent years, FBC, UPN andwtiz Network have created new networks, decree
to some extent Studios USA's dependence on ABC, &BISNBC and expanding the outlets for its networdduct. Revenue from licensing
agreements is recognized in the period that thesfdre first available for telecast. Programmingststs of various weekly series, including
the returning productions LAW & ORDER, LAW & ORDEBPECIAL VICTIMS UNIT and five new series WELCOMEJINEW YORK
and THE DISTRICT on CBS, DEADLINE and FIRST YEARS NBC, and IN SEARCH OF on FBC. In addition, StiglidSA has already
received orders from NBC for two new series froml.& ORDER creator, Dick Wolf, entitled LAW & ORDERCRIMINAL INTENT and
TRIAL & ERROR. In the initial telecast season, tietwork license provides for the production of aimium number of episodes, with the
network having the option to order additional efis®for
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both the current and future television seasons.sliceess of any one series may be influenced byntleeperiod in which the network airs 1
series, the strength of the programs against wihimbmpetes, promotion of the series by the netveordt the overall commitment of the
network to the series.

Generally, network licenses give the networks ttedusive right to telecast new episodes of a gseries for a period of time, generally four
to five years and sometimes with further optiorey¢lafter. Recently, series produced by Studios b&4 been distributed on a "dual
platform" basis. In the case of LAW & ORDER: SPECIXICTIMS UNIT, for example, the USA Network shartee initial exhibition
"window" with NBC. The same "dual platform" distution will be used for LAW & ORDER: CRIMINAL INTENTstarting in the fall of
2001. Likewise, in the case of IN SEARCH OF, theAU$etwork will share the initial exhibition windowith FBC.

Studios USA also produces television film prodieittis initially syndicated directly to independégievision stations for airing throughout
the broadcast day and to network affiliated statifmm non-primetime airing. First-run syndicatiomgramming for 2000/01 includes three

returning talk shows, SALLY, THE JERRY SPRINGER SAWQand MAURY. In addition, in the fall of 2000, Slies USA launched a half-
hour reality strip from LAW & ORDER creator Dick Wantitled ARREST & TRIAL.

Studios USA has also been distributing programa tafual platform™ basis in cable and in syndicatiear example, INVISIBLE MAN
currently is distributed on a dual platform bagistloe Sci Fi Channel and in first-run syndicatiand commencing with the 20@ broadcas
season, Sci Fi's CROSSING OVER WITH JOHN EDWARDaisll be dual platformed on Sci Fi Channel andiist-run syndication. In
addition, Studios USA has licensed off-syndicatmisodes of syndicated programs to cable channelsding HERCULES: THE
LEGENDARY JOURNEYS to USA Network and XENA: WARRIORRINCESS to Oxygen.

Studios USA licenses television film product toependent stations and directly to network affiliaséations in return for either a cash lice
fee, barter or part-barter and passh. Barter syndication is the process wherebgi@®UWSA obtains commitments from television stadito
broadcast a program in certain agreed upon timegerStudios USA retains advertising time in thegoam in lieu of receiving a cash
license fee, and sells such retained advertising for its own account to national advertisersatdés based on the projected number of
viewers. By placing the program with televisiontistas throughout the United States, an "ad hooagk of stations is created to carry the
program. The creation of this ad hoc network ofictes, typically representing a penetration ofeatst 80% of total U.S. television
households, enables Studios USA to sell the comiaierdvertising time through advertising agenc@ssponsors desiring national coverage.
The rates charged for this advertising time aréglly lower than rates charged by U.S. broadcastarks for similar demographics since
networks coverage of the markets is generally gret order to create this ad hoc network of stetiand reach 80% of total U.S. television
households, Studios USA must syndicate its progrmgmvith stations that are owned and operated bymhjor broadcast networks and
station groups, which are essentially entities Wiien many stations in the major broadcast makatsss the United States. Without
commitments from broadcast network stations anibstgroups, the necessary market penetration roapaachieved which may adversely
affect the chances of success in the first-run isatidn market.

Generally, television films produced for broadaastworks or barter syndication (or those financgd/BA Cable Entertainment LLC for
cable exhibition) provide license fees and/or atisieig revenues that cover only a portion of thecgmated production costs. The
recoverability of the balance of the productionts@nd the realization of profits, if any, is degent upon the success of other exploitation
including international syndication licenses, sujmnt basic cable and domestic syndication licemstsases in the home video market,
merchandising and other uses. Pursuant to an agrgewth Universal, Studios USA has the right tolude eligible product in Universal's
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international free television output and volumeesgnents with television broadcasters in major i@gonal territories. These agreements
represent a substantial revenue source for Stlutiias

DISTRIBUTION. In general, during the initial prodiian years of a primetime series for the broadnasworks (I.E., seasons one to four),
domestic network and international revenues fallisbf production costs. As a result, the seridklikely remain in a deficit position until
sold in the domestic syndication market. The sewiéide available for airing in the off-network sglication market after a network's
exclusivity period ends, typically the Septembeéiofeing the completion of the third or fourth netikaseason (or the subsequent season |
series were a mid-season order). For a successfabsthe syndication sales process generallynbetyiring the second or third network
season. The price that a series will command idisgtion is a function of supply and demand. Stadi®A syndicated series are sold for
cash and/or bartered services (I.E., advertisme)i typically for a period of at least five yedBarter transactions have played an increas
important role in the syndication process as thayrepresent a majority of the distributor's syatian revenue.

Studios USA distributes its current programming @stically. In addition, USAi and Universal haveegp that Studios USA will have the
exclusive right through February 2013 to distribditenestically Universal's large television libramith programming dating back to the
1950s and including such series as ALFRED HITCHCARRESENTS; THE VIRGINIAN; MARCUS WELBY, M.D.; DRAGRT;
COLUMBO; KOJAK; THE ROCKFORD FILES; MURDER SHE WR@&T MAGNUM P.1.; MIAMI VICE; COACH; and NORTHERN
EXPOSURE. During this period, Studios USA also tim@sexclusive right, with limited exceptions, tstlibute domestically television
programming newly produced by Universal.

In addition, USAI and Universal have agreed thaiversal will have the exclusive right, again witinited exceptions, to distribute all
Studios USA programming internationally. In thagaed, Universal has entered into several outputvahgme agreements with international
television broadcasters that include programmimgipced by Studios USA, including agreements in GegymFrance, Spain, Italy and the
United Kingdom. These agreements generally protfidethe licensor in a given territory shall haxelasive firstrun free television rights 1
all Universal or Studios USA product, or alternatjy provide mechanisms by which the licensor galhecommits to license a minimum
number per year of first-run series and first-relevision movies during a specified term in theitery. Pursuant to the terms of the
international distribution agreement between US#d &niversal, USAI's eligible programming will hathee first right to participate in
Universal's international output and volume agreswith international television broadcasters.

FILMED ENTERTAINMENT

USA Films consists of two operating units: featfilra production and distribution (through USA Filh@ctober Films and Gramercy Pictu
subsidiaries) and home video distribution (throlgA Home Entertainment). The film unit acquirexdarces and distributes theatrical
motion pictures. Sixteen films were released theglty in 2000, among them "Pitch Black”, "Where thloney Is", "Nurse Betty" and
"Traffic". "Traffic" has received significant crital acclaim, received four academy awards andbeilihe highest grossing film released by
USA Films since its inception. In 2001, USA Filmgects to distribute approximately twelve films;luding "One Night at McCool's", an as
yet untitled film by the Coen brothers and "Posieesqthe latter a c-production with Warner Brothers). USA Films difdgdicenses filmed
products to theatrical exhibitors in the Unitedt&sa These theatrical films are generally releaséeme video markets through USA Home
Entertainment. Television sales in the United Stare made primarily through Studios USA, althoGgitober Films and Gramercy Pictures
each have direct overall agreements in place vathtplevision services. Foreign exploitation ispipally accomplished through licensing
arrangements with local subdistributors in foreligmitories.
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In addition to feature films produced or acquirgdUA Films, USA Home Entertainment distributesldt@n’'s programming, sports
programming and certain television programming poadl or acquired by sister companies, such as@tusA.

USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
HOME SHOPPING NETWORK

Home Shopping Network sells a variety of consunterdg and services by means of live, customieractive electronic retail sales progre
which are transmitted via satellite to cable ted@n systems, affiliated broadcast television stetiand satellite dish receivers. Home
Shopping Network operates three retail sales progiia the United States, each 24 hours a day, stawena week: HSN and America's St
in English; and HSE (Home Shopping en Espanolgganish.

Home Shopping Network's retail sales and progrargrane intended to promote sales and customer Jogfalbugh a combination of product
quality, price and value, coupled with product mfi@ation and entertainment. HSN and America's Stoograms are carried by cable
television systems and broadcast television statibroughout the country. HSE is carried primainlynarkets with significant Spanish
speaking populations. All three programs are didioleo segments which are televised with a host piesents the merchandise, sometimes
with the assistance of a guest representing thdugtovendor, and conveys information relating & pinoduct. Viewers purchase products by
calling a toll-free telephone number. Accordind\ielsen Media Research, as of December 31, 2000, W& available in approximately
76.7 million unduplicated households, including mpmately 65.6 million cable households.

The following table highlights the changes in teémated unduplicated television household readd3MN, by category of access for the year
ended December 31, 2000:

CABLE(1)(2) BROADCAST(1)(3) OTHER TOT AL
(IN THOUSANDS OF HOUSEHOLDS)
Households--December 31, 1999............cceveee. .. 60,618 11,448 1,675 73, 741
Net additions/(deletions)............ccccceee.... . 4,962 (1,588) (380) 2, 994
Households--December 31, 2000...................... .. 65,580 9,860 1,295 76, 735

(1) Households capable of receiving both broadaadtcable transmissions are included under cable¢hemefore are excluded from broad
to present unduplicated household reach.

(2) Cable households included 11.6 million andrfillion direct broadcast satellite households até&mber 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively,
and therefore are excluded from other.

(3) See "Broadcast Television Distribution" belaw & discussion of the disaffiliation of certaiatgins from HSN over the next year.

According to industry sources, as of December 8002there were 102.2 million homes in the Unitéates with a television set, 69.5 milli
basic cable television subscribers and 1.3 milliomes with satellite dish receivers, excludingditgoadcast satellite.

As of December 31, 2000, America's Store reachpdoapmately 7.1 million cable television househgldswhich 1.2 million were on a part
time basis. Of the total cable television housebodateiving America's Store, 6.8 million also reegiSN.

As of December 31, 2000, HSE reached approxim&té&lynillion Hispanic broadcast television housebolduring 2000, HSE also reached
approximately 3 million cable television househataisa full or part time basis pursuant to a cagiagangement on Univision's cable
affiliate, Galavision,
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which arrangement expired on December 31, 2000nféwe information, see "--International Home ShogpNetwork Ventures--SPANISH
LANGUAGE NETWORKS."

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND RETURN POLICY

Home Shopping Network believes that satisfied austs will be loyal and will purchase merchandiseaorgular basis. Accordingly, Home
Shopping Network has customer service personnetamguterized voice response units available talleacalls relating to customer
inquiries 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Gigneaay item purchased from Home Shopping Netwoiy be returned within 30 days for
a full refund of the purchase price, including thiginal shipping and handling charges.

DISTRIBUTION, DATA PROCESSING AND TELECOMMUNICATION S

Home Shopping Network's fulfilment subsidiariesrst service and ship merchandise from warehowesasdd in Salem, Virginia and
Waterloo, lowa. Home Shopping Network expects terogn additional fulfillment facility in Fontanaa{fornia in 2001. Generally,
merchandise is delivered to customers within séoean business days of the receipt by Home Shgdgetwork of the customer's payment
for an order.

Home Shopping Network currently operates multipmframe and distributed computing platforms aad éxtensive computer systems
which track purchase orders, inventory, sales, gaysi credit authorization, and delivery of merdisa to customers. During 2000, Home
Shopping Network continued to make significant pesg upgrading many of its computer systems. Tapgeades will continue in 2001
through enhancements to existing systems and ublbioadditional key operational systems.

Home Shopping Network has digital telephone andchivig systems and utilizes a voice response whith allows callers to place their
orders by means of touch-tone input or to be temafl to an operator.

PRODUCT PURCHASING AND LIQUIDATION

Home Shopping Network purchases merchandise matkedpecifications, merchandise from manufactuferss, merchandise offered uni
certain exclusive rights and overstock inventooewholesalers. The mix of products and sourceushanerchandise depends upon a variety
of factors including price and availability. Hombdpping Network generally does not have long-teommitments with its vendors, and
there are various sources of supply available dohecategory of merchandise sold.

Home Shopping Network's product offerings incluld@:dgoods, which include consumer electronicsectiiles, housewares, consumables,
entertainment, sports and fitness; jewelry; fashignich includes fashion and accessories; and cissnevhich consists primarily of
cosmetics, skin care and nutritional supplemerds2B00 hardgoods, jewelry, fashion and cosmeticewanted for approximately 50.4%,
26.0%, 13.4% and 10.2%, respectively, of Home StmgpNetwork's net sales.

Home Shopping Network liquidates excess inventbrgugh its four outlet stores located in the TaBpg and Orlando areas and one outlet
store in the Chicago area. Damaged merchandigpiiddted by Home Shopping Network through tradiiochannels.

TRANSMISSION AND PROGRAMMING

Home Shopping Network produces its programmingsistudios located in St. Petersburg, Florida. H&MNerica's Store and HSE programs
are distributed to cable television systems, brastielevision stations, direct broadcast satebitel/or satellite antenna owners by means of
Home
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Shopping Network's satellite uplink facilities tatsllite transponders leased by Home Shopping Né&twimy cable television system,
broadcast television station or individual sateliish owner in the United States and the Cariblsands equipped with standard satellite
receiving facilities and the appropriate equipmsmapable of receiving HSN, America's Store andEHS

Home Shopping Network has lease agreements sedutirigne use of two transponders on two domestimmunications satellites. Each of
the transponder lease agreements grants Home Slgdidptwork "protected" rights. When the carrienjides services to a customer on a
"protected" basis, replacement transponders @fare or unassigned transponders) on the satalijebe used in the event the "protected"
transponder fails. Should there be no replacemansponders available, the "protected” customérdigiplace a "preemptible” transponder
customer on the same satellite. The carrier aldataias a protection satellite and should a s#¢eféil completely, all "protected”
transponders would be moved to the protectionlgatelhich is available on a "first fail, first sexd" basis.

During 2000, Home Shopping Network also had a le@gseement for a third transponder on a domestimmanications satellite which lease
had been subleased by Home Shopping Network in @®86hird party cable programming service. Thenthly sublease rental was in exc
of the monthly lease payment. In November 2000|e¢bhse was assigned and assumed by the third gabty programming service. The
foregoing assignment and assumption was made kétkvtitten consent of the lessor who released H8hopping Network from any and all
liabilities arising under the lease from and after assignment date.

A transponder failure that would necessitate a ntovanother transponder on the same satellite wanddesult in any significant interruption
of service to the cable systems and/or televisiations which receive HSN, America's Store or HS&wever, a failure that would
necessitate a move to another satellite may tempoadfect the number of cable systems and/onslen stations which receive HSN,
America's Store or HSE, as well as all other prnognéng carried on the failed satellite, becausénhefrteed to install equipment or to reorient
earth stations.

The terms of two of the satellite transponder lsag#ized by Home Shopping Network are for the bif the satellites, which are projected
through 2004 for the satellite presently carryingNHand through 2005 for the satellite carrying Aicees Store and HSE.

Home Shopping Network's access to two transporglemiant to long-term agreements would enabledbtdinue transmission of Home
Shopping Network programming should either onénefgatellites fail. Although Home Shopping Netwbsdtieves it is taking every
reasonable measure to ensure its continued satetitsmission capability, there can be no assartrat termination or interruption of
satellite transmissions will not occur. Such a feation or interruption of service by one or boftttese satellites could have a material
adverse effect on the operations and financial itiemdof USA..

The availability of replacement satellites and $ggonder time beyond current leases is dependeminomber of factors over which Home
Shopping Network has no control, including compatitamong prospective users for available transpmndnd the availability of satellite
launching facilities for replacement satellites.

The FCC grants licenses to construct and operséitgauplink facilities which transmit signals satellites. These licenses are generally
issued without a hearing if suitable frequenciesaailable. Home Shopping Network has been grasedicense for operation of C-band
satellite transmission facilities and one licensedperation of KUsand satellite transmission facilities on a permaibasis in Clearwater ai
St. Petersburg, Florida.
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CABLE TELEVISION DISTRIBUTION

Home Shopping Network has entered into affiliaigmeements with cable system operators to carry, A8Mrica's Store, HSE, and/or a
combination of the services. These agreements alteyaar arrangements, and obligate the cableatpeto assist with the promotional
efforts of Home Shopping Network by carrying comai@is promoting HSN, America's Store and HSE andibiributing Home Shopping
Network's marketing materials to the cable opetagubscribers. All cable operators receive sigaift compensation for carriage, includir
commission based on a percentage of the net matideasales within the cable operator's franchisa and, generally, additional
compensation consisting of the purchase of adusgt&svailabilities from cable operators on othesggemming networks, commission
guarantees for the operator, or upfront paymentise@perator in return for commitments to deli@aninimum number of Home Shopping
Network subscribers for a certain number of yelarem time to time, a cable network operated by H8INbe distributed on one or mo
cable systems without a distribution agreemenffecewhile the parties negotiate a new agreeneeptpcess that may be protracted. While
the cessation of carriage by a major cable opevedoitd have a negative impact on the financial ltesaf HSN, the Company has success
managed the distribution agreement process indkg and believes it will continue to do so.

BROADCAST TELEVISION DISTRIBUTION

Home Shopping Network has entered into affiliathgmeements with television stations to carry HShiefica's Store and HSE programs. In
addition to the 13 owned and operated full-powere@ of which do not carry HSN, America's Storél8E on a full-time basis) and 26 low-
power television stations owned by USAI, as of Deler 31, 2000, USAI has affiliation agreements Withull-time, full-power stations, 37
part-time, full-power stations that carry HSN, Aigals Store or HSE and 74 low-power stations. UIS#s a minority ownership interest in 4
of the full-time, full-power stations, three of whicarry HSN. The affiliation agreements have teramging from several weeks to several
years. All television station affiliates other thetations owned by USAi receive an hourly or monthded rate for airing HSN, America

Store or HSE programs. Full-power television sigrak carried by cable operators within a staticovgrage area. For more information, see
"--Regulation-- Must-Carry/Retransmission Consehtiv-power station signals are rarely carried bylesystems.

USAI has entered into an agreement to transfealloee referenced 13 owned and operated full-poslevision stations to Univision. The
agreement with Univision permits the ten statidvag fire currently airing HSN to continue to do stlWJanuary 10, 2002.

Home Shopping Network expects that, before HSNsaffiliated, it will have entered into agreemewith cable operators in the
aforementioned markets under which the cable opesatill transition HSN from broadcast to satelfiéed upon disaffilation. Agreements
with most cable operators have already been reaeimeidHome Shopping Network expects that it witlale agreement with the remaining
operators and successfully manage the processaffitiation, although there can be no assurande ashether or when such agreements will
be reached, or their terms, which could have athegenpact on the financial operations of Home @ing Network. HSN customers in
these markets who receive HSN only through overaihéroadcast television will not be able to reedidSN unless they subscribe to a cable
or satellite service that offers HSN. The effectro$§ on HSN's financial results is currently bevgluated. A loss in sales is expected, which
would be partially offset by the elimination of tbests of operating the television stations beid.8Based on preliminary estimates,
management believes that sales and EBITDA lossSat should be in the range of approximately 6% sa that management believes to be
insignificant in relation to the proceeds assodatéth the Univision transaction. There is no diéfue way, however, to calculate in advance
the sales or EBITDA losses that will be associatéh disaffiliation, and actual sales and EBITD/A$es could be higher.
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DIRECT BROADCAST SATELLITE DISTRIBUTION

Home Shopping Network has entered into affiliaagmeements with the two largest direct broadcdstliéa operators to carry HSN. The
agreements are multi-year arrangements, and oblthatdirect broadcast satellite operator to debveinimum number of HSN subscribers
throughout the term in consideration for a disttitnu payment and a commission based on net merid®adles to such subscribers. The
direct broadcast satellite operators are also atdijto assist with the promotional efforts of HoBt®pping Network by carrying
commercials promoting HSN and by distributing HoBf®pping Network's marketing materials to its stbscs.

INTERNATIONAL HOME SHOPPING NETWORK VENTURES

EUROPE. On December 17, 1999, USAI entered intaggaement with Thomas and Leo Kirch and Georg Kgflesuant to which each
agreed to cooperate with each other to pursue @xeuasive basis in Europe televised shopping atated e-commerce opportunities and to
consider pursuing other media opportunities in ezde subject to preexisting obligations and appleclaw and regulation in the various
member countries. The parties agreed to consitemnaltives consistent with applicable law with exdto the structure of any entities formed
to pursue such opportunities. To date, the panmées been using HOT Networks AG, a German stogiaration owned 46.67% by Home
Shopping Network ("HOT Networks"), and its affikstin pursuing these objectives.

BELGIUM/FRANCE. HOT Networks has also begun a Fretanguage televised shopping business called "HOTGrand Magasin" from a
facility in Brussels, Belgium and which is broadc24 hours a day in Belgium and France.

GERMANY. In 1999, the joint venture entity througimich Home Shopping Network participates in a Gerdaaguage televised shopping
business which broadcasts 24 hours a day, H.O.meHorder Television GmbH & Co. KG, was converted 8erman AG ("HOT
Germany"). Home Shopping Network owns 41.9% of H&8rmany. In connection with such restructuring, leddimopping Network and V
Kofler entered into a shareholders agreement whigtgng other things, provides that Mr. Kofler widite his shares in HOT Germany as
directed by Home Shopping Network on certain matitecluding the election of a majority of the memsbef the Supervisory Board of HOT
Germany. Mr. Kofler also granted Home Shopping Mekna right of first refusal with respect to theck in HOT Germany held by him.
Home Shopping Network also agreed to purchase MileKs HOT Germany stock under certain circumstéarand agreed to vote as directed
by Mr. Kofler on various matters including the d@len of Mr. Kofler as Chairman of the HOT Germanyp&rvisory Board.

ITALY. In 1998, Home Shopping Network entered iatgoint venture agreement with SBS Broadcastinde®ysS.A. and SBS ltalia S.r.l.
("SBS ltalia") to explore and, if deemed feasildleyelop an Italian language televised shoppingiessi. During 1999, Home Shopping
Network, SBS and SBS lItalia agreed to restructuegdint venture and to change the name of SB& t@lHOT Italia and to utilize HO

Italia as the vehicle for developing a live shogpiusiness in Italy. As a result of the restructgyi51% of the equity of HOT Italia was
transferred to H.O.T. Home Order Television Eur@mbH & Co. KG ("Hot Europe”) and 12% transferredHOT Germany. HOT Europe is
a partnership in which Home Shopping Network h&9.2% non-voting equity interest and that is cdigtbby H.O.T. Home Order
Television International GmbH ("HOT InternationalOT International is owned by Georg Kofler, Thawérch and Quelle AG. Home
Shopping Network's direct ownership interest in H@ilia was reduced to 18.5% as a result of thegrueturing. HOT Germany contributed
its interest in HOT Italia to HOT Europe and Quelsigned its interest in HOT Europe and HOT Irggomal to Mr. Kofler.
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As of December 31, 2000, HOT ltalia owned 10.1%hefequity of an entity, Vallau Italia Promomark&tIP"), that operates an Italian
national broadcast network. HOT Italia entered Bgoeements to purchase 40% additional equity Pfebm an Italian company called
Internova S.p.A. as well as another 24.95% of \¥tPnfan Italian company called Profit S.p.A. Theghases under those agreements have
been completed, bringing HOT lItalia's ownershigiiast in VIP up to 75.05%. VIP had applied forcefise to operate a national broadcast
network in ltaly that was denied by the Italianharities in May 2000. However, an appeal has béded &nd the Italian court system issued a
stay in VIP's favor on the government's order uht# case is litigated, thus allowing VIP to con& operating as it currently is until a
judgment is reached by the Italian court systener&ltan still be no assurance that VIP will be ggaia license and that HOT Italia will
able to acquire the remaining 89.9% equity of \@A.December 1, 2000, HOT Italia began broadcastitty4 hours of live programming
each day. In the event a national broadcast licensethorization is not granted after the aboverineed litigation, HOT Italia would be
required to seek further alternative means of ithisting its programming. Currently, there are liggitavailable means of distributing televis
programming on a nationwide basis and there camlmssurance that alternative means of distributionbe secured.

CHINA. In June 2000, Home Shopping Network purchas@1% stake in TVSN
(China) Holdings Ltd. and will also have the aWilib purchase a larger stake in that company dwenéxt several years. TVSN, through its
Chinese partners, broadcasts a televised shoppsigdss 18 hours a day in Mandarin Chinese froititias in Shanghai, People's Republic
of China. TVSN currently reaches approximately liBion households in China.

JAPAN. In 1997, Home Shopping Network acquired #30terest in Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Ltd., awenbased in Tokyo. Jupiter Shop
Channel broadcasts televised shopping 24 hourg,aflevhich 60 hours per week are devoted to livepping. Jupiter Shop Channel has
reached agreements to be available in approximat8[ million full-time equivalent households ashEcember 31, 1999. Liberty Media
International, Inc., a subsidiary of Liberty, owan$0% interest in Jupiter Programming Co. Ltd. Whgthe 70% shareholder in the venture.

SPANISH LANGUAGE NETWORKS. During 2000, Home ShapgpiNetwork continued to operate HOME SHOPPING ENPESOL

(which is also known as HOME SHOPPING ESPANOL) aadtinues to seek to expand its distribution inltinéted States and elsewhere in
the Spanish speaking world. The Company has alseddn December 2000 to purchase three televiaiions in Puerto Rico that will
broadcast HOME SHOPPING ESPANOL's programmingtfalle, consistent with FCC rules, as of Februar®QD1. The stations are
WAVB-TV, San Juan, Puerto Rico, WVEO-TV, AguadilRyerto Rico, and WVOZ-TV, Ponce, Puerto Rico. fraasaction is subject to
regulatory approval and customary closing condgj@nd is expected to close in 2001. Additionalk/of July 2000, HOME SHOPPING
ESPANOL began airing 24 hours a day, seven daysek with twelve hours live and twelve hours tapedday.

HSN INTERACTIVE
HSN.COM

Home Shopping Network operates HSN.com as a tréineat e-commerce site. Home Shopping Networkés aliows consumers to shop for
selected merchandise from Home Shopping Netwanknitory, and provides opportunities for consuntemngage in a variety of
entertaining community activities including liveath with celebrity guests and user populated bulltards. In 2000, Home Shopping
Network reorganized its growing website operatismpart of HSN Interactive, along with its Directlli®g Program and transactior
television business.

DIRECT SELLING PROGRAMS

During 2000, Home Shopping Network launched a nesirtess to create and distribute taped, direcbresptelevision programs ("Direct
Selling Programs" or "DSPs") and to develop anda«kpther transactional opportunities on televisi®hese businesses were organized as
part of HSN Interactive, along with HSN.com.
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USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
TICKETING OPERATIONS

Ticketmaster(1) is the leading provider of autorddieketing services in the world with over 6,2Ginhtkstic and foreign clients, including
many of the foremost entertainment facilities, podens and professional sports franchises. Tickaenésalso a leading local portal and
electronic commerce company that provides in-dgtal content and services to help people get thidane online. Ticketmaster's principal
online businesses are city guides, ticketing, paatsoand camping reservations. Ticketmaster's yaofilvebsites includes citysearch.com,
ticketmaster.com, Match.com, reserveamerica.consenmtix.com, ticketweb.com, cityauction.com anédiaily.com, among others.
Ticketmaster's businesses are operated in two sggn{d ticketing and (ii) city guides and clagsifs. Ticketing includes both online and
offline ticketing and camping reservations operagiand city guides and classifieds includes allioketmaster's other online properties. The
ticketing operations are discussed is this seclicrketmaster's city guides and online personatsnasses are discussed below under
"Citysearch" and "Match.com", respectively.

Ticketmaster has established its ticketing marksttipn by providing its clients with comprehenstiaket inventory control and
management, a broad distribution network and déeticanarketing and support services. Ticket ordexseceived and fulfilled through
operator-staffed call centers, independent saldstsuemote to the facility box office and throutjle ticketmaster.com website. Ticketing
revenue is generated principally from convenienmwlzgandling charges received by Ticketmaster &ixetis sold on its clients' behalf.
Ticketmaster generally serves as an exclusive dgeits clients and typically has no financialkri®r unsold tickets.

Ticketmaster has continued to expand its tickebipgrations into territories outside of the U.Sd &as experienced growth in these markets
as ticket sales have increased from 12.5 milliob4@ million from fiscal 1999 to fiscal 2000, rétsng in increased revenues from
international ticket sales.

Ticketmaster also has expanded its ticket distidnutapabilities through the continued developnudribe ticketmaster.com website, which is
designed to promote ticket sales for live everissaminate event information and offer transactiand merchandising services.
Ticketmaster has experienced significant growtticiket sales through ticketmaster.com in recentsyaad this trend is expected to continue
during the next several fiscal years. For the yealed December 31, 2000, online ticket sales thirdicgetmaster.com accounted for
approximately 24.3% of Ticketmaster's ticketingibass in the United States, Canada and the Unitegdém, with ticket sales of
approximately 19 million having a gross dollar \vabf over $863 million.

Ticketmaster believes that its proprietary operpfigstem and software, which is referred to adtbketmaster System, and its extensive
distribution capabilities provide it with a compaté advantage that enhances Ticketmaster's ahilifftract new clients and maintain its
existing client base. The Ticketmaster System, winicludes both hardware and software, is typicalated in a data center that is managed
by Ticketmaster staff. The Ticketmaster System il a single, centralized inventory control anchaggement system capable of tracking
total ticket inventory for all events, whether Saége made on a season, subscription, group ordiodil ticket basis. All necessary hardware
and software required for the use of the TicketaraSystem is installed in a client's facility bdiee, call centers or remote sales outlets.
Ticketmaster System is capable of processing cd@j0D0 tickets

(1) Unless the context otherwise requires, refarsne "Ticketmaster" include Ticketmaster (the campformerly known as Ticketmaster
Online-Citysearch, Inc.) and Ticketmaster Groug, Bnd their predecessors, wholly-owned subsidian@jority-owned or controlled
subsidiaries and ventures and their licensees.elé@m®panies were combined in January 2001 andatine of the combined company was
changed to "Ticketmaster." See "Recent Developm@i@KETMASTER TRANSACTION."
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per hour, and each of its 26 regional computersystcan support 32,000 users, of which as many08¢ san theoretically be actively using
the system at any one time.

Ticketmaster has a comprehensive domestic ticltilolition system that includes approximately 3,88@ote sales outlets covering many of
the major metropolitan areas in the United Statessix domestic call centers with approximately0D,8perator and customer service
positions. The foreign distribution system includ@groximately 440 remote sales outlets in fiventnes and 10 call centers with
approximately 600 operator positions. Ticketmapterides the public with convenient access to t&kad information regarding live
entertainment events. Ticket purchasers are assagsenvenience charge for each ticket sold offgit@icketmaster on behalf of its clients.
These charges are negotiated and included in Tidgter's contracts with its clients. The versgtoitthe Ticketmaster System allows it to
customized to satisfy a full range of client requients.

In addition, Ticketmaster's ticketing segment idels its other ticketing companies, 2b Technology, & Richmond, Virginia based visitor
management software developer and offline and enigketing company targeted at venues such aghigiiume museums, cultural
institutions and historic sites through its websitigseumtix.com, and TicketWeb Inc., a ticketing pamy whose web-based ticketing
software allows venues and event promoters, inatudymphony concerts, clubs, museum exhibitiongisement parks and film festivals, to
perform box-office operations remotely over theetntt.

Ticketmaster generally enters into written agreeseuith its clients pursuant to which it agreeptovide the Ticketmaster System and
related systems purchased by the client, and t@ sex the client's exclusive ticket sales agenaliales of individual tickets sold to the
general public outside of the facility's box offi¢ecluding any tickets sold at remote sales ositlever the phone or via the Internet, for a
specified period, typically three to five yearsrguant to an agreement with a facility, Ticketmagenerally is granted the right to sell tickets
for all events presented at that facility, and ag pf such arrangement Ticketmaster installs treegsary ticketing equipment in the facility's
box office. An agreement with a promoter generghtignts Ticketmaster the right to sell tickets fiveaents presented by that promoter at any
facility, unless the facility is covered by an axgive agreement with Ticketmaster or another autedticketing service company.

Ticketmaster generally does not buy tickets fragclients for resale to the public and typicallg Im@ financial risk for unsold tickets. In the
United Kingdom, Ticketmaster may from time to titmey tickets from its clients for resale to the palih an amount typically not exceeding
L600,000 in the aggregate. All ticket prices artedained by Ticketmaster's clients. Ticketmasigitnts also generally determine the
scheduling of when tickets go on sale to the pudiid what tickets will be available for sale thrbudcketmaster. Facilities and promoters,
for example, often handle group sales and seasketsiin-house. Ticketmaster only sells a portibitscclients' tickets, the amount of which
varies from client to client and varies as to aimgle client from year to year.

Ticketmaster believes that the Ticketmaster Sygirides its clients with numerous benefits, inahgd(1) broader and expedited
distribution of tickets,

(2) centralized control of total ticket inventory well as accounting information and market rededsata, (3) centralized accountability for
ticket proceeds, (4) manageable and predictabdsadion costs, (5) wide dissemination of informathbout upcoming events through
Ticketmaster's call centers, ticketmaster.com d@hdranedia platforms, (6) the ability quickly arasdy to add additional performances if
warranted by demand and (7) marketing and promatisumpport.

Pursuant to its contracts with clients, Ticketmastgranted the right to collect from ticket puaslers a per ticket convenience charge on all
tickets sold at remote sales outlets, by telephitmeugh ticketmaster.com and other media. Theam iadditional per order handling charge
on all tickets sold by Ticketmaster at other theamote sales outlets. Generally, the amount of timeenience charge is determined during the
contract negotiation process, and typically vabased
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upon numerous factors, including the services teebdered to the client, the amount and cost oipegent to be installed at the client's box
office and the amount of advertising and/or proowdi allowances to be provided, as well as the tfpevent and whether the ticket is
purchased at a remote sales outlet, by telephbragh ticketmaster.com or otherwise. Any deviaifmom those amounts for any event are
negotiated and agreed upon by Ticketmaster arutiétst prior to the commencement of ticket salesrify fiscal 2000, the convenience
charges generally ranged from $1.50 to $8.00 pketi Convenience charges from ticket sales aétsytihrough call centers and via
ticketmaster.com (inclusive of per order handlihgrges added for sales through call centers anickistmaster.com) averaged $5.71 per
ticket in fiscal 2000. Generally, the agreementeenn Ticketmaster and a client will also estabighamounts and frequency of any incre
in the convenience charge and handling fees ddin@germ of the agreement.

The agreements with certain of Ticketmaster's tdiemay also provide for a client to participatetia convenience and/or handling fees paid
by ticket purchasers for tickets bought throughk&tmaster for that client's events. The amountiohgarticipation, if any, is determined by
negotiation between Ticketmaster and the clienm&agreements also may provide for Ticketmastarake participation advances to the
client, generally recoupable by Ticketmaster ouhefclient's future right to participations. Iolisted instances, Ticketmaster may make an
upfront, non-recoupable payment to a client forrigbt to sell tickets for that client.

Ticketmaster.com, Ticketmaster's primary onlinkdting website, is the leading online ticketingvses. The service enables consumers to
purchase tickets for live music, sports, arts @amdilfy entertainment events presented by Ticketmastkents and related merchandise over
the Web. Consumers can access the ticketmastesexice at www.ticketmaster.com, from Ticketmastether owned and operated
websites including citysearch.com and through noeredirect links from banners and event profilestéd by third party websites. In
addition to these services, the ticketmaster.colsite provides local information and original coriteegarding live events for Ticketmaster
clients throughout the United States, Canada améUttited Kingdom.

Throughout his or her visit to the ticketmaster.aegbsite and at the conclusion of a confirmed tigkgchase, the consumer is prompted to
purchase merchandise that is related to a partieutant, such as videos, tour merchandise andssp@morabilia from the
store.ticketmaster.com site. Ticketmaster intendsxpand the types and range of merchandise thdieardered by consumers through the
ticketmaster.com website.

Since the commencement of online ticket sales imeltber 1996, ticketmaster.com has experiencedftigni growth in the volume of
tickets sold through its website. Gross transadfiolfars for ticket sales increased from approxehe$223,000 in November 1996 to $84.1
million in December 2000. Similarly, tickets sold the ticketmaster.com website in November 1996eismted less than 1% of total tickets
sold by Ticketmaster, while tickets sold onlindtie quarter ended December 31, 2000 representesltivanm 26.2% of tickets sold in the
United States, Canada and the United Kingdom.

Also included in the ticketing segment is Ticketbeas recently acquired subsidiary ReserveAmerichlidgs, Inc., a campground
reservations company. ReserveAmerica is the legatiogider of reservation software and services itddl States state and federal agencies
for camping and outdoor recreation activities. Resémerica operates three telephone call centecateéd in New York, California and
Wisconsin, which provide a full range of customenvice solutions to its clients. In addition to el center volume, through its website,
www. reserveamerica.com, ReserveAmerica providéeesales and information to up to 30,000 visiagdy. Annually, over 2.7 million
transactions are processed through ReserveAmergsasr/ation systems.
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HOTEL RESERVATIONS

Hotel Reservations Network is a leading consolidafdotel and other lodging accommodations. HBRie$ervations Network contracts with
lodging properties in advance for volume purchasesguaranteed availability of rooms at wholesaigep and sells these rooms to
consumers, often at significant discounts to ptielisrates. In addition, these supply relationsboffen allow Hotel Reservations Network to
offer its customers accommodation alternativeofberwise unavailable dates. At December 31, 2B@| Reservations Network had room
supply agreements with approximately 2,600 hote&7 major markets in North America, the Caribb&&estern Europe and Asia, and with
over 113 vacation rental properties in 17 marketdarth America and the Caribbean.

Hotel Reservations Network markets its lodging asemdations primarily over the Internet throughoten websites,
www.hoteldiscount.com, www.180096hotel.com, wwwndosaver.com and www.travelnow.com, through thidypwebsites and through
its telephone call centers. Hotel Reservations Netkas negotiated affiliate marketing agreemeritis many of the leading travel-related
websites including Travelocity, nwa.com (operatgddorthwest Airlines), Cheap Tickets, Yupi.com, anger 16,000 other affiliate websites.
Hotel Reservations Network is also prominently deatl on and directly linked to most of the leadinigrnet search engines and online
communities, including America Online, Lycos, Yahdoitysearch, Excite and Infoseek. Through thageements, its accommodations are
prominently featured on and linked to these atfithwebsites on a co-branded or private label basis

Hotel Reservations Network has room supply relatigps with a wide range of independent hotel opesasand lodging properties, as well as
hotels associated with national chains, includinigpH, Sheraton, Wyndham, Radisson, Best Westemews, Doubletree and Hampton Inn.
Hotel Reservations Network believes that these Isugpriew it as an efficient distribution chanmelhelp maximize their overall revenues
and occupancy levels. Although Hotel Reservatioasvdrk contracts in advance for volume room comraiits, its supply contracts often
allow it to return unsold rooms without penalty it a specified period of time. In addition, be@t#otel Reservations Network contracts to
purchase rooms in advance, it is able to manatiegopirocedures for the rooms it sells and thenmglayntain direct relationships with its
customers. Hotel Reservations Network has develppagtietary revenue management and reservatidarsgssoftware that is integrated
with its websites and call center operations. Thsyséems and software enable Hotel Reservationsad¥leto accurately monitor its room
inventory and provide prompt, efficient customawim. Hotel Reservations Network believes thasitpply contracts and revenue
management capabilities differentiate it from fettaivel agencies and other commission-based ezsadf accommodations.

In January 2001, Hotel Reservations Network entaredan agreement to acquire all of the outstamediguity securities of TravelNow.com
Inc. for approximately $47.4 million in cash. Thegaisition was consummated on February 16, 20veélNow.com Inc. provides
customers the ability to book hotel rooms, airlirsvel and car rentals through its own website, wwavelnow.com, and through more than
12,000 affiliated websites.

TELESERVICES

Precision Response Corporation ("PRC") is a leafliigservice provider of outsourced customer catéizing a fully-integrated mix of
traditional call center and e-commerce customes salutions and services, to large corporationsiatednet-focused companies.

PRC's current integration of teleservices, e-conemeustomer care services, information technolagych includes database marketing and
management, and fulfillment services as part afiestop solution, provides a cost-effective anttieffit method for its clients to manage
their growing customer service and marketing neB&C's integration of internet communications astleer part of its one-stop solution
enables it to offer a full spectrum of Customera@ehship Management
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("CRM") capabilities. CRM is the practice of idefgtng, attracting and retaining the best custontergenerate profitable revenue growth.
PRC is typically involved in all stages of formuteg, designing and implementing its clients' custoservice and marketing programs. USAI
believes that this integrated, solution-orientedrapch, combined with the sophisticated use of macka technologies, provides a distinct
competitive advantage in attracting and retainilients seeking cost-effective ways to contact asrdlise prospective and existing customers.

During 2000, PRC continued its strategic initiatite capitalize on the growth of Internet commdrgeontinuing its integration of internet
technologies with current products and servicesutyin its multimedia "customer interaction centefhése multimedia centers are support
facilities in which customer care associates imtewdth customers over multiple communications ateds. PRC currently operates
approximately 7,900 workstations within 18 custormmnégraction centers.

PRC's customer care operations allow clients @béish and maintain direct communications with itlegistomers. PRC can provide a stand-
alone service application or support for an exgspnogram. PRC also specializes in business-torrnasand business-to-business programs
and is experienced in a wide range of industriekitfing telecommunications, financial services,ditadity, transportation and e-
commerce/internet.

PRC's primary source of revenue is its customer aativities generally comprised of inbound (custoinitiated) and outbound teleservicil
as well as other means such as e-mail, web colidibarand online chat/IP telephony, all of whickidtve direct communication with the
clients' customers. The majority of revenues areséé from inbound teleservicing. Inbound teleseirwj consists of longer-term customer
care and customer service programs that tend todve predictable than other teleservicing revenues.

In handling inbound calls, customer care associagsond to a variety of customer requests, inolydiquiries, billing questions, complair
direct mail response and order processing and gedaeichnical support. The complexity of inboundscadnges from simple one dimensional
data look-ups to more complex multi-system navigatind analysis or sophisticated technical helptanuble shooting. Automated call
distributors and digital telephony switches idgnéfch inbound call by an "800" number, then rothescall to a customer care associate
trained and dedicated to that particular clientsgpam.

PRC's outbound services traditionally included emtithg customer satisfaction and preference suraagscross-selling client products, as
well as providing proactive customer managemertt tie goal of increased sales and enhanced custeteation. Almost all of these
outbound calls were in response to customer-ieifidtquiries or made to a client's existing custamika an effort to enhance its existing
CRM services and expand its outbound teleservigffegings, PRC acquired Access Direct Telemarketing. ("ADT") on November 13,
2000. ADT, which is headquartered in Cedar Rapaisa, is a leading provider of outbound telesersj@s well as customer care and sales
support services. ADT provides outbound and inbobundiness-to-business and business-to-consurf@naeketing services specializing in
financial services, publishing, utilities and teology. The majority of ADT's revenues are from authd teleservices, which includes cross-
selling, upgrading and save retention programslifent products or services.

In addition to its traditional teleservices-baseadtomer care services, PRC provides, and contitougsvelop, a total customer care solution
for companies conducting business over the inteRRRC provides e-mail response and managementssr{/click-to-email"), live web-

based customer care services ("click-to-talk" clclio-chat"), and customer information and datalmagaragement to companies engaged in e-
commerce and other forms of internet communicatama fully outsourced, turnkey basis.
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PRC offers a wide variety of information technolagyrvices including formulating, designing and ousring teleservicing and electronic
applications, programming, and demographic andhpsy@phic profiling. Information technology spetstd design, develop and manage
applications for each client's unique customeriserand marketing programs. PRC has developedaasiged component-based
development software strategy with related proprieproducts for its teleservicing, e-commerce fatfillment customer care services.

Fulfillment services include high-speed laser aledteonic document printing, lettershop and aut@danailing, pick and pack capabilities, e-
mail and web-based tracking and order-entry comoatiains. While fulfillment services represent atiekly small portion of PRC's
revenues, they enable the support of full-servictamer care and marketing programs by managindudfildng requests for literature,
products and other specialty items and by permittive rapid distribution of client marketing infaation and products.

PRC seeks to develop and maintain long-term reiskiips with its clients and targets those companfésh have the potential for generating
recurring revenues due to the magnitude of theitauer service departments or marketing prograrttiodgh PRC enters into written
contracts with its clients, generally either padtains the right to terminate on varying periofiprior notice. The contracts do not assure a
specific level of revenue or designate PRC as tbhusive service provider. Contracts typically empass all aspects of the relationship with
the client, together with all applicable charges.

PRC's teleservicing charges are currently primédodged on a fixed hourly fee for dedicated senhosyever, in the future PRC may engage
in transaction-based pricing arrangements for cwedgits clients' business segments. Chargesdtalthse marketing and management
services are based on an hourly rate or on thenahf information stored. Charges for fulfillmeetgices are typically assessed on a
transaction basis, with an additional charge forelrausing products for clients. PRC assesses semdrarges for program design,
development and implementation, database desigmandgement, training or retraining of personnelcessing and access fees and acc
services, where appropriate. Billing charges feerimet customer care and electronic message seg\vace based on hourly rates and on a
transaction basis, respectively, or a combinatfocharges thereof.

CITYSEARCH

Citysearch.com is a network of local portal citydgusites that offer primarily original local contdor major cities in the United States and
abroad, as well as practical transactional tootgetathings done online. The city guides providaawdate, locally produced information abi
a city's arts and entertainment events, bars astdumants, recreation, community activities andri@sses (shopping and professional
services), as well as local news, sports and weaghaates. Citysearch city guides also let peopi@a what they learn by supporting online
business transactions, including ticketing, res@aa, auctions, matchmaking, merchandise saleglasdifieds. Citysearch local city guides
now cover more than 100 cities worldwide.

As of December 31, 2000, Ticketmaster had launcitgdearch.com sites in 103 cities in the Uniteak&{, 100 of which are owned and
operated by Ticketmaster and the remaining threrehith are partner-led. In 33 of the domestic mrke which citysearch.com sites are
owned and operated by Ticketmaster, Ticketmassermkintains local sales and content offices. Tiokster has also launched
citysearch.com sites in 21 international markdtgfavhich are partner-led. Although Ticketmasiteiends to focus its efforts in the city
guides and classifieds segment in fiscal 2001 athéu developing the domestic markets in whichrigady launched citysearch.com sites,
Ticketmaster intends to continue to expand itsisesvin other markets by partnering internationalith major media companies.
Ticketmaster's international media partners brimgjtal, brand recognition,
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promotional strength and local knowledge to théir guides and allow Ticketmaster to build outiitternational network of sites faster tha
could solely through owned and operated sites.

Citysearch offers several options for businessekiisg to create a web presence, from a basic veetusd multi-page site with additional
features and functionality. Business customers igdlgeenter into a one-year agreement that autaaliticonverts into a month-to-month
contract upon expiration of the initial term. Cigsch provides an integrated solution for busiretsestablish a web presence, including
design, photography, layout, posting of updatedrimftion, hosting and maintenance. Enhanced fesature functionality such as panoramic
images, photo galleries and audio clips are avieilftly an additional cost. Citysearch enablesuisifiess customers to provide their targeted
audiences with current information about their pretd and services, including photographs, priaestion(s), schedules of live
entertainment, sales and other relevant informatitysearch offers business customers a certairbeu of free updates each month.

MATCH.COM

Match.com is a leading online matchmaking and daservice which offers single adults a conveniewk private environment for meeting
other singles. In combination with the One & OnlgtiNork, another online personals company Ticketerastquired in 1999 and which it is
combining with Match.com (the combined operatianbe called Match.com), Match.com has more thaill®muser registrations and
approximately 1.5 million active users, generatimgre than 100 million monthly page views.

Match.com is designed to provide adults with a emceffective environment for meeting other sirggieilts. Match.com provides users with
access to other users' personal profiles and enahlser interested in meeting another user to esmail messages to that user. Email
recipients can respond, or not, depending on thesrest in the sender. Match.com offers usere@dervice that includes searching, matc
and responding to emails from Match.com users; Ishibe user elect to initiate email contact witlo#rer Match.com user, Match.com
charges a monthly subscription fee with discouatddnger term subscriptions. Match.com seeks tmtaim a balanced number of male and
female users by, among other things, forming refethips with women-oriented Internet sites. Matma@lso has implemented a number of
measures designed to keep the site secure foryusiadie women.

In September 1999, Ticketmaster purchased One & Natwork, another leading Internet personals camiparhich also operates a large
online affiliate program primarily focused on odimatchmaking. One & Only Network provides classifpersonals content to large and
small businesses and individual Web entrepren@insse affiliates are able to join the One & Onlywi&k for free, and earn commissions
on each customer subscription they sell into Or@r8y Network's online matchmaking service.

Match.com has entered into partnerships and stcadédlances with third parties in order to increasibscriptions in general as well as to
target particular segments of its potential subserbase. For example, Match.com is the primaryiges of personals on The Microsoft
Network (MSN) in the United States and the Unitédg€lom and the premiere provider of personals erMBN local and entertainme
channels. In addition, Match.com is the premiemijater of personals on iWon.com and AskJeeves.auirhas entered into an agreement to
become the premiere provider of personals to ¢ceAaierica Online, Inc. properties. Match.com alas hn exclusive arrangement with the
Yahoo! Personals section of the Yahoo.com siteuthin which it offers free profile posting on Marobm as part of the Yahoo! Personals ad
posting process. Through its affiliate program, @n@nly Network has partnered with over 175,000 wedsters (persons or companies who
operate their own websites) whose websites aredinn@ One & Only Network's content. Match.com am®@ Only Network expect to
continue to pursue strategic alliances and paftissboth through the

25



affiliate program and through agreements with tpiadties, in an effort to expand their overall suliger base and to encourage subscriptions
from targeted audiences.

Match.com purchases advertising on websites, inufustrategic placement of ads on web pages retatemmance and personals, in an effort
to increase subscriptions and promote the Matchlm@md name. As part of the integration of Matcma@nd One & Only Network, the
combined companies will use the Match.com name,Tackktmaster intends to focus future advertisifigres on building this brand.

USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS

USA Electronic Commerce Solutions (formerly USA &tenic Commerce and Services) was formed in OctdB89. ECS offers third
parties an opportunity to access more than 20 yadagsperience in electronic retailing and medighimi USAi to engage in direct selling and
to enhance their direct marketing capabilities. @gkages scalable solutions in areas of merchagdidatabase marketing, teleservicing,
online customer care and fulfilment. ECS's serviaee supported by the media and commerce assgB8Aif including call center and
customer relationship management services from RR@housing and fulfillment systems of Home Shogpiletwork, transaction enabling
technology of Styleclick, and promotion inventoffitile USA Cable channels and Ticketmaster websites.

ECS operates its business in the areas of Onlimtuys, ECS Direct and Short Shopping. Throughr@mientures, ECS operates and
manages online stores by partnering with thirdipamvith strong brands that are committed to usiireginternet as a means of providing
content and information to further enhance thesads. Within the context of these brand extensiB@ creates direct selling experiences
online by operating and managing the direct sekingironment and infrastructure. ECS' servicesiwithe Online Ventures area include
fulfillment, customer service and customer carehsite e-commerce enablement, merchandising and Shopping. In addition, through
Online Ventures, ECS provides integrated marketwigtions to its online venture partners, as welicathe sponsors and marketing partners
of its venture partners.

ECS Direct provides clients with telemarketing s&s, email campaigns and other direct selling dppdies in support of sales initiatives,
merchandising opportunities and partnership mamggtrograms. Short Shopping is USAI's contextuatim@rce business that offers clients a
means of marketing, selling and delivering prodtctrgeted television viewers through directisglcommercials and through direct sell
initiatives embedded in traditional programming.

In February 2000, ECS announced its first broathpaship with The National Basketball Associatitme("NBA"), pursuant to which ECS
provides integrated media marketing services, datlgriven offers, catalogs and promotion, in dafdito fulfillment, customer service and
merchandising services for NBA.com. ECS also predughort Shopping spots for the NBA. In Januaryl2E8CS announced an agreement
with Turner Sports Interactive, a division of AOlnTe Warner, pursuant to which ECS obtained theusied rights to operate the online
store on NASCAR.com. Also in January 2001, ECS anned an agreement with SportsLine, Inc., undecwBCS obtained the exclusive
rights to operate the online stores of CBS Sponsicom and mvp.com. And in February 2001, ECS amrexdia broad partnership with the
PGA Tour, pursuant to which ECS obtained the exadusghts to operate the online store for all PGdur-branded websites, as well as the
exclusive rights to provide integrated media marigservices, produce Short Shopping Spots, aretdge the online store's database to
develop marketing programs for the Tour's markepiagners and sponsors.
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STYLECLICK

STYLECLICK SERVICE FOR BUSINESS CUSTOMERS. Style&liprovides customized "end-to-end" e-commercermaacthandising
solutions to companies in search of effective amdifable online strategies. Styleclick offers sumfsiness clients a range of services and
products, including website design and developn@oiluct imaging and presentation; merchandisingne sales, visualization and
merchandising technologies; and back-end integratioconnection with Styleclick's operation of rhokthese websites, Styleclick provides
customer service and fulfillment through contrastiocluding affiliates of USAI. These websites hosted on servers owned by Styleclick
and rely on a combination of third party and Stlit&cproprietary technology to operate. Styleclggnerates revenue from clients of its
customized "end-to-end" e-commerce solutions vieice fees charged for such design, constructiparations and maintenance services, as
well as service fees charged for processing tls'sstcommerce transactions.

Styleclick anticipates that ECS will be Styleclekirgest customer during 2001 as a result of E@®jaging Styleclick to build the online
store for NASCAR, the PGA Tour and CBS/Sportslinagart of the overall services offered by EC&ddition, Styleclick and ECS intend
to seek opportunities to expand Styleclick's ral@aendor of ECS. To the extent such opportungtiese, Styleclick may become increasir
dependent upon ECS's ability to sell servicesuifidlg the services provided by Styleclick, to ik#séng and future customers. ECS is under
no obligation to use Styleclick's services anddhsmo assurance that ECS will continue to uske8igk's services, or to use such services at
the level anticipated by Styleclick. ECS's inapitib achieve anticipated sales levels, or its decinot to utilize the services of Styleclick,
could have a material adverse effect on Styledibk'siness, financial condition and results of afiens.

Styleclick has faced certain challenges in meetsgbligations to its customers in a timely managm result of technology and other issues.
Styleclick management believes that with the tetdgoplatform acquired in March 2001 from MVP.cotogether with the employees hired
in connection therewith, Styleclick will be ableadequately address those challenges in the neme fiHowever, there can be no assurance
that the technology platform acquired from MVP.caitt successfully address such problems, in whiabecStyleclick faces the risk of losi
existing customers, adversely affecting Stylectick'sults of operations and making it more difficalattract new customers.

Styleclick and USAI are considering arrangementsnehy USAI or its affiliates would provide certaidministrative and operational servii
to Styleclick. Styleclick expects that these aremgnts, if adopted, would reduce Styleclick's egpsrand may improve the likelihood that
ECS would supply business opportunites to Stylkclidiere can be no assurance that such arrangemirtis put in place, what the terms
such arrangements would be or whether such arragrgsmould, in fact, result in increased businggsoaunities for Styleclick.

STYLECLICK SERVICE FOR CONSUMERS. Styleclick desigmuilds and operates for itself e-commerce websgome of which operate
under trademarks that it owns and some of whicladpaunder licensed trademarks. Styleclick's regesmurces for all of these sites include
sales to consumers, including shipping and handliregges, and often include service fees chargedifgign, construction, operations and
maintenance services. Although Styleclick has paseld inventory in the past, it has ceased doiremdantends to source its product for t
sites in the future through consignment and drdp-atrangements. Styleclick has substantially deserd emphasis on its consumer services
operating under Styleclick-owned brands, includiegreasing marketing cash expenditures and inyestqrenditures.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS. In March 2001, Styleclick ammgced a new company organization designed to aévismoffering of scalable
commerce services. The announcement included Stlscacquisition of the MVP.com technology platfg Also in March 2001, the
Styleclick Board elected two
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executives of ECS to top management positionsyde@ick, and certain senior executives of Stylgclieft the company.

As a result of the current and anticipated opegdtisses of Styleclick and the continuing evaluatibthe operations and technology,
management recorded a write-down of $145.6 milismgoodwill amortization as of December 31, 2008n&ement is continuing to
evaluate the operations of Styleclick, which cawsult in additional write-downs and costs to fartrestructure the business to improve

results.

BROADCASTING

USA Broadcasting, through its wholly owned subgiéis owns and operates 13 full-power UHF televisitations, including one satellite
station, in 12 of the nation's top 22 markets. fitewing sets forth information on the 13 full-pewstations:

TELEVISION METROPOLIT AN  TELEVISION METROPO LITAN
STATION CITY OF LICENSE =~ AREA SERV ED STATION CITY OF LICENSE AREA SE RVED
WHSE-TV(* ) Newark, NJ New York, NY WHOT-TV Athens, GA Atlanta , GA
WHSI-TV(* ) Smithtown, NY New York, NY  KHSH-TV Alvin, TX Houston , TX
KHSC-TV Ontario, CA  Los Angeles , CA WBHS-TV Tampa, FL Tampa/St. Pet ersburg, FL
WEHS-TV Aurora, IL Chicago, IL  WQHS-TV  Cleveland, OH Clevelan d, OH
Philadelph ia,
WHSP-TV Vineland, NJ PA WAMI-TV  Hollywood, FL Miami, FL
WHUB-TV Marlborough, MA  Boston, M A  WBSF-TV  Melbourne, FL Orlando , FL
KSTR-TV Irving, TX Dallas, T X

(*) Operating as a satellite of WHSE-TV, WHSI-TViparily rebroadcasts the signal of WHSE-TV.

USA Broadcasting also owns minority interests iradditional four full-power UHF television statiorf8ee "Broadcast Station Interests"
below for a description of the minority interests 1 December 7, 2000, USAi announced an agreemeelltthe above-referenced full-power
stations and minority interests to Univision Comieations Inc. The transactions with Univision axpected to close during 2001 and
January 2002 (see "Recent Developments").

With the exception of the television stations segvihe Miami/Ft. Lauderdale, Dallas/Ft. Worth anthAta markets, each of USA
Broadcasting's full-power television stations &lmme Shopping Network's electronic- retail salesggpgmming.

BROADCAST STATION INTERESTS(3)
As of December 31, 2000, USA Broadcasting andffiliades held minority interests in several telgioin stations as described below:

- An affiliate of USA Broadcasting owns a 45% nonrgtcommon stock interest in the following entitié€s) Roberts Broadcasting Compa
which owns Station WHSL(TV), East St. Louis, lllispserving the St. Louis, Missouri metropolitaeagr(2) Urban Broadcasting
Corporation, which owns Station WTMW(TV), ArlingtoXirginia, serving the Washington, D.C. metropaitarea; and (3) Roberts
Broadcasting Company of Denver, which owns Stai@wJ(TV), Boulder, Colorado, serving the Denver |@ado metropolitan area.
WHSL(TV) and KTVJ(TV) carry Home Shopping Networkogramming. WTMW(TV) ceased carrying Home Shopgitegwork
programming on May 10, 1999.

(3) In December 2000, HSE Media LLC, a subsididriy8Ai, agreed to acquire WAVB-TV, San Juan, Pu&ico, WVEO- TV, Aguadilla,
Puerto Rico, and WVOZ-TV, Ponce, Puerto Rico. Saesfness-USA Electronic Retailing-International Ho®hopping Networks-Spanish
Language Networks".
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- An affiliate of USA Broadcasting holds a 49% notimg common stock interest in Golden Link TV, Iigk/a Channel 66 of Vallejo,
California, Inc.), licensee of Station KPST-TV, &b, California which serves the San Franciscokeiar

PROGRAMMING. Each of the full-power stations, otliean the stations in the Miami/Ft. Lauderdale |&saFt. Worth and Atlanta markets,
through the applicable subsidiaries, broadcasts F®&Epproximately 164 hours per week. Miami/Ftutlardale, Dallas/Ft. Worth and
Atlanta currently air general entertainment prograng in the manner of an "independent" televisi@tisn. The agreement with Univision
permits the continued airing of HSN on the station8l January 10, 2002.

LPTV STATIONS

USAI's 26 low-power television stations, which wer sold to Univision, are located in the areableWw York, New York; Atlanta, Georgia;
St. Petersburg, Florida; St. Louis, Missouri; Kniliey Tennessee; Minneapolis, Minnesota; New Org&iouisiana; Roanoke, Virginia;
Tucson, Arizona; Tulsa, Oklahoma; Wichita, Kansaslumbus, Ohio; Kansas City, Missouri; Springfidltinois; Huntington, West

Virginia; Champaign, lllinois; Toledo, Ohio; Portsnith, Virginia; Raleigh, North Carolina; Des Moinéswa; Shreveport, Louisiana;
Spokane, Washington; Pensacola, Florida; Birminghabama; Mobile, Alabama; and Jacksonville, FlariUSAI's low-power television
stations, for the most part, carry America's Stdree low-power television stations have an averamyerage radius of 10-12 miles and an
average transmitter power of 1,000-2,000 wattss €bntrasts with USAI's full-power UHF televisiaiations, which cover an average radius
of 45-55 miles and have an average transmitter poiv&20,000 watts. Each of the low-power televisstations are regarded by the FCC as
having secondary status to full-power stationsanedsubject to being displaced by changes in fmgr stations resulting from digital
television allotments. To date, the only statiospthced is the St. Petersburg station where the Bi®Adcasting licensee subsidiary has filed
with the FCC a request for special temporary aiitthto remain dark while awaiting grant of a perglapplication for a new channel.
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REGULATION
CURRENT FCC REGULATION

A portion of USAI's businesses is subject to vasistatutes, rules, regulations and orders relaimgmmunications and generally
administered by the FCC. The communications ingugtcluding the operation of television broadcststions, cable television systems,
satellite distribution systems and other multictelrdistribution systems and, in some respectsicadlit integrated cable programmers, is
subject to substantial federal regulation, paréidylunder the Communications Act of 1934, as aredr(the "Communications Act"), and the
rules and regulations promulgated thereunder by@@. Cable television systems are also subjestgolation at the state and local levels.
The Communications Act prohibits the operationebétision broadcast stations except under a licemssed by the FCC and empowers the
FCC to issue, renew, revoke and modify broadceshsies, to determine the location of stationsstabdish areas to be served and to regulate
aspects of broadcast and cable programming. Then@oncations Act prohibits the assignment of a boaat license or the transfer of con

of a licensee without prior FCC approval. If the@@etermines that violations of the Communicatidnsor any FCC rule have occurred, it
may impose sanctions ranging from admonishmentlicBasee to license revocation.

The following summary does not purport to be a cletepdiscussion of all provisions of the Commuriarag Act or other congressional acts
or of FCC regulations and policies that may affé8tAi's businesses. For further information conaggrihe nature and extent of federal
regulation of broadcast stations, you should rexies\Communications Act, other congressional &< rules and the public notices and
rulings of the FCC. There are additional regulatiand policies of the FCC and other federal agertb@ govern political broadcasts, public
affairs programming, equal opportunity employmerd ather matters affecting USAi's business andaijmrs.

REGULATION OF CABLE SYSTEM OPERATORS AFFILIATED WIT H VIDEO PROGRAMMING VENDORS

The Cable Television Consumer Protection and CoitmquefAct of 1992 (the "1992 Act") prohibits a calbdperator from engaging in unfair
methods of competition that prevent or significamtinder competing multichannel video programmiigributors from providing satellite-
delivered programming to their subscribers. The @€ adopted regulations to (1) prevent a cableatgrethat has an attributable interest,
including voting or non-voting stock ownership ol@ast 5%, in a programming vendor from exercisingroper influence over the
programming vendor in the latter's dealings witmpetitors to cable; and (2) to prevent a programimerich a cable operator has an
attributable interest from discriminating amongleatperators and other multichannel video programgndistributors, including other cable
operators.

The FCC's rules may have the effect, in some ca$esquiring vertically integrated programmerféer their programming to multichannel
video programming distributor competitors of catalkevision, and of prohibiting certain exclusiventiacts between such programmers and
cable system operators. The rules also permit aatinel video programming distributors to bring ptaints before the FCC if they are
unable to obtain cable programming on non-discratary terms because of "unfair practices" by ttegmmmer.

Under the 1992 Act, the FCC set a 40% limit onrthmber of programming channels on a cable systaimtay be occupied by video
programmers in which the cable operator has aibatable interest. The U.S. Court of Appeals fa EnC. Circuit has overturned the 40%
limit and remanded the issue to the FCC.
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CABLE TELEVISION RATE REGULATION

The Telecommunications Act phased out cable rafalation, except with respect to the "basic" tighjch must include all local broadcast
stations and public, educational, and governmexttaéss channels and must be provided to all sblessriHome Shopping Network and
America's Store programming are distributed onbidc tier in some areas, and "expanded basis'itiasther areas. USA Network and Sci
Fi Channel are primarily distributed on expandesibders. Rate regulation of all non-basic tiersluding the expanded basic tiers was
eliminated as of March 31, 1999. The local franicigiguthorities are primarily responsible for reggirig the basic tier of cable service.
Because USAI's revenues are, to some degree,adfbgtchanges in cable subscriber rates, incraag@thtion of cable subscriber rates, or a
reduction in the rates that cable service providesg charge customers, could have a significanaghpn USAI's revenues.

STATE AND LOCAL REGULATION

Cable television systems are generally construateddoperated under naxclusive franchises granted by a municipality thieo state or loci
governmental entity. Franchises are granted fadfiterms and are subject to periodic renewal. TdldeOCommunications Policy Act of 19
places limitations on the ability of a local framihg authority to control the operations of a eatyperator, and the courts from time to time
have reviewed the constitutionality of several éf@ise requirements, often with inconsistent resilte 1992 Act prohibits exclusive
franchises, and allows local franchising authagiti® exercise greater control over the operatidnasfchised cable television systems,
especially in the areas of customer service ardregfulation. The 1992 Act also allows local fraetty authorities to operate their own
multichannel video distribution systems without imgvto obtain franchises. Moreover, local franamjsauthorities are immunized from
monetary damage awards arising from their regulatiocable television systems or their decisionféranchise grants, renewals, transfers,
and amendments.

The terms and conditions of franchises vary matgrisom jurisdiction to jurisdiction. Cable franides generally contain provisions
governing time limitations on the beginning and pdetion of construction, and governing conditiofiservice, including the number of
channels, the types of programming but not theadctable programming channels to be carried, aaghtavision of free service to schools
and certain other public institutions. The spediéisns and conditions of a franchise and the lavdsragulations under which it is granted
directly affect the profitability of the cable tglsion system, and thus the cable television systéimancial ability to carry programming.
Local governmental authorities also may certifyggulate basic cable rates. Local rate regulatior fparticular system could result in
resistance on the part of the cable operator tath@unt of subscriber fees charged by USAI fopiitsgramming.

Various proposals have been introduced at the atatdocal levels with regard to the regulatiorcalble television systems, and a number of
states have enacted legislation subjecting caldeiseon systems to the jurisdiction of centraliztdte governmental agencies. USAI is not
able to predict the impact such regulation coubldehan its businesses.

OTHER CABLE REGULATION
Cable television operators also are subject tolagigns concerning the commercial limits in childiseprogramming and political advertising.
BROADCAST TELEVISION LICENSE GRANT AND RENEWAL

The Communications Act provides that a broadcashke, including the licenses controlled by USAdBieasting, may be granted to any
applicant upon a finding that the public interestpvenience and necessity would be served thesabyect to limitations. Television stations
operate
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according to broadcasting licenses that are usgadlgited by the FCC for a maximum permitted terraight years, subject to renewal upon
application to the FCC.

ALIEN OWNERSHIP OF TELEVISION BROADCAST STATIONS

The Communications Act prohibits the issuance lfaadcast license to, or the holding of a broadgastse by, any corporation of which
more than 20% of the capital stock is beneficialynominally owned or voted by non-U.S. citizengh®ir representatives or by a foreign
government or a representative thereof, or by angaration organized under the laws of a foreiguntty (collectively, "Aliens™). The
Communications Act also authorizes the FCC, ifR&C determines that it would be in the public ity to prohibit the issuance of a
broadcast license to, or the holding of a broadazetse by, any corporation directly or indireatiyntrolled by any other corporation of wh
more than 25% of the capital stock is beneficialynominally owned or voted by Aliens. Under thkevant provision of the Communicatio
Act, Universal is considered an Alien, since a sahigal majority of its capital stock is owned byw¥ndi Universal S.A., a French
corporation. At the Annual Meeting of Stockholdbedd in February 1998, USAI's stockholders apprev@@ndments to USAI's certificate
incorporation to ensure that USAI will continuelt® in compliance with the Alien ownership limitatiof the Communications Act.
Universal's equity interest in USAI, to the extbetd through the ownership of LLC Shares relatmtySANi LLC, which does not hold any
broadcast licenses, is not regarded as an equéest in USAI for purposes of the statutory prinrisregarding Alien ownership.

MULTIPLE AND CROSS OWNERSHIP

Under the FCC's rules, an individual or entity rhayd attributable interests in an unlimited numbgtelevision stations nationwide, subject
to the restriction that no individual or entity miagve an attributable interest in television stegiceaching, in the aggregate, more than 3&
the national television viewing audience (subjech 50% discount in the number of television hoolhattributed to any UHF station).

The FCC's "television duopoly" rule bars one erftigm having attributable interests in two telegisstations in the same Nielsen Designated
Market Area (DMA) unless: (1) one of the two stads not among the top four in audience sharg@nat least eight independently owned
and operated commercial and noncommercial telavisiations will remain in the DMA if the proposedrisaction is consummated. The rule
also permits common ownership of two televisioriets with overlapping service contours if they assigned to different DMAs or of
stations in the same DMA where one of the statiori® commonly owned has failed, is failing or ibuilt or where extraordinary public
interest factors are present.

Under the FCC's current Attribution Rules, a pavily be deemed to have a cognizable interest Eevision or radio station, cable system or
daily newspaper that triggers the FCC's cross-ostnigrestrictions if (1) it is a non-passive inwesind it owns 5% or more of the voting
stock in the media outlet; (2) it is a passive Bige (i.e., bank trust department, insurance compamutual fund) and it owns 20% or more
of the voting stock; or (3) its interest (which mag in the form of debt or equity (even if non-wafi, or both) exceeds 33% of the total asset
value of the media outlet and it either

(i) supplies at least 15% of a station's weeklyabdizast hours or (ii) has an attributable inteiagigpendent of this total asset rule, in another
media outlet in the same market.

The FCC has eliminated its single majority sharédoéxception, which previously enabled a singbraholder that owned more than 50
percent of a media outlet's voting stock to beathlg attributable shareholder in that outlet, eifesther shareholders in that media outlet had
interests (such as 5% or more of the voting sttiti) otherwise would have caused them to be atadibe. All
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interests that were deemed to be non-attributaddedbon the single majority shareholder exceptsoof danuary 2001 will continue to be
treated as non-attributable interests.

Liberty's ownership interests in USAI, including fton-voting ownership interest in the BDTV entifibave been structured to comply with
these regulations and with the FCC's June 14, 1g@snorandum Opinion and Order" concerning the 3ikKimg transaction. Liberty's
ownership of USANi LLC shares relating to USANi LLi€not regarded as an equity interest in USApfarmposes of the FCC cross-
ownership rules or practices. Two members of USBoard of directors, Messrs. Paul G. Allen and Ml D. Savoy, have attributable
interests in cable television systems located withe coverage areas of certain of the televisiations controlled by USA Broadcasting. On
November 3, 1998, USAI notified the FCC that Mesatken and Savoy have pledged to recuse themséleesany matters that come befc
USAI's Board of Directors pertaining to the opeyator management of the television stations anefbee qualify under the FCC's rules for
exemption from attribution of any interests of UAIUSA Broadcasting in the television stations.

DIGITAL TELEVISION

The FCC has taken a number of steps to implemegitatielevision service (including high-definitidelevision) in the United States,
including the adoption of a final table of digitdlannel allotments and rules for the implementatibdigital television. The table of digital
allotments provides each existing television staticensee or permittee with a second broadcastreiao be used during the transition to
digital television, conditioned upon the surrendione of the channels at the end of the digilalision transition period. USAi has
commenced construction of its digital facilities foree of its stations, and has completed corbruéor WHUB-DT, which began reduced-
power digital operations in October 1998. The F@E $et a target date of 2002 for completion of tnnson of digital television facilities
and 2006 for expiration of the digital transitioaripd, subject to biennial reviews to evaluategtagress of digital television, including the
rate of consumer acceptance.

On September 12, 2001, the FCC plans to auctiod@BeMHz spectrum currently occupied by televidimoadcast stations on Channels 60-
69 for new wireless uses. Despite the scheduletioaydroadcasters will not be required to ceasaatg on Channels 60-69 until
December 31, 2006 (the scheduled end of the DThsitian period). However, the FCC has adopted riilaswill allow television stations to
vacate their 700 MHz spectrum on an expedited lhsiggh voluntarily negotiated agreements betweeadtast licensees and the high
bidders in the 700 MHz auction. USAB has eight agalnd two digital stations operating on Channéi§®.

USAI continually reviews developments relatinghie £CC's digital television proceedings, and tlgitalitelevision industry generally.
Material developments in this regard could havéngmact on USAI's businesses. For example, in thedyuup to five of USAI's 26 lowowel
television stations, as well as other low-powee\tiion affiliates of Home Shopping Network, maywéo cease operations due to
irremediable interference to or from new digitdétasion allocations. Under procedures establishete digital television rulemaking
proceeding, USAI has filed applications for authation to shift the operation of 18 low-power téddon stations to alternative channels. To
date, six of such applications have been grantetidy*CC. The remaining two of USAI's low-powetgsion stations are not expected to be
subject to digital television displacement at tledisting channel assignments.

CHILDREN'S TELEVISION PROGRAMMING

Under legislation enacted in 1990, the amount ofroe@rcial matter that may be broadcast during pragrang designed for children 12 years
of age and younger is limited to 12 minutes penrtwuweekdays and 10.5 minutes per hour on weekémdsldition, the FCC has adopted a
guideline for processing television station renewaider which stations are found to have complii the
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Children's Television Act if they broadcast threeits per week of "core” children's educational progming, which, among other things,
must have as a significant purpose serving theattual and informational needs of children 16 gesHrage and younger. A television
station found not to have complied with the chitdsecommercial limitations and/or the "core" pragnaing processing guideline could face
sanctions, including monetary fines and the possibih-renewal of its broadcasting license, if & hat demonstrated compliance with the
Children's Television Act in other ways.

MUST-CARRY/RETRANSMISSION CONSENT

Television broadcasters are required to make tia¢etections to exercise either "must-carry" @tfansmission consent” rights with respect
to their carriage by cable systems in each brogelicasocal market. By electing must-carry rigladelevision broadcaster demands carriage
on a specified channel on cable systems withiteiexsision market (defined by Nielsen as a Desigthdarket Area (DMA)). Alternatively,

a television broadcaster chooses to exercise gtrigrion consent rights, it can prohibit cable eayst from carrying its signal or grant the
appropriate cable system the authority to retrandrmibroadcast signal for a fee or other constagraHome Shopping Network, USA
Broadcasting and USA Cable are affected by the rausy rules. The FCC currently is conducting @&nuhking proceeding to determine
whether, in certain circumstances, it should rexjoarriage of a television station's digital andlag signals.

SHVIA

The Satellite Home Viewer Improvement Act ("SHVIAWhich was enacted on November 29, 1999 provaesng other things, for a
statutory copyright license to enable satellitaiess to retransmit local television broadcastistes into the stations' respective local markets.
SHVIA does not require satellite carriers to delilaeal stations into their local markets--so caltocal-into-local” service. However, as of
January 1, 2002, a satellite carrier that choasesartry at least one local television broadcasistaignal pursuant to the statutory copyright
must also carry any other full power local telemisstation in the market that requests carriageettain instances, a satellite carrier is not
required to carry duplicative signals of commerbiddvision stations serving the same local ma&atellite carriers will be prohibited from
providing local-into-local service without the cem$ or must-carry election of a station, but staiwill be obligated to engage in good faith
retransmission consent negotiations with the oarrie

CLOSED CAPTIONING

The FCC's closed captioning rules, which becamextffe January 1, 1998, provide for the phasedeémphtation, beginning in the year
2000, of a universal on-screen captioning requirdméth respect to the vast majority of video pagming. The captioning requirement
applies to programming transmitted by broadcasvision stations and cable programming networksh BISA Broadcasting and Home
Shopping Network have applied to the FCC for waiwarthe closed captioning rules. Parties are equired to comply with the closed
captioning rules while they have waiver requestelpey.

TELEVISION VIOLENCE

As part of a directive in the Telecommunicationg,Alee broadcast and cable television industrie® laaopted, and the FCC has approved a
voluntary content ratings system which, when usetbnjunction with so-called "V-Chip" technologypuld permit the blocking of programs
with a common rating. The FCC directed that akvaion receiver models with picture screens 1Béscor greater be equipped with "V-
Chip" technology under a phased implementationtiegiin on July 1, 1999. USAi cannot predict howngles in the implementation of the
ratings system and "V-Chip" technology will affétst business.
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COMMUNITY BROADCASTERS PROTECTION ACT

The Community Broadcasters Protection Act of 198BRA) established a new Class A television stdtasdffers certain protections to
"qualifying" low power television (LPTV) stationsdim full-power television service. In order to géafor Class A status, an LPTV station
must meet specific criteria contained in the CBRRernatively, the CBPA allows the FCC to grant €4&\ status to any LPTV station if the
FCC finds that such a grant would serve the pubtarest, convenience and necessity. On Januarg®®, USAB filed statements of Class
A eligibility for each of its LPTV stations. Theigibility statements acknowledged that the USARBietes had not the specific CBPA criteria
but instead set forth why the LPTV stations shaudlify for Class A status pursuant to the pubiieiest test. On April 4, 2000, the FCC
released an Order in which it interpreted the CBRAblic interest test extremely narrowly and omel8, 2000, applying this narrow
interpretation, the FCC dismissed USAB's eligipiitatements, along with several other public egetest-based eligibility statements filed
by other LPTV licensees. USAB and several othetigmhave filed appeals with the FCC seeking reidenation of its narrow interpretation.
These appeals remain pending.

OTHER BROADCAST TELEVISION REGULATIONS

The FCC continues to enforce its regulations caringr'indecent" programming, political advertisimgvironmental concerns, technical
operating matters and antenna tower maintenancenarking. In addition, FCC regulations governingwak affiliation agreements mand.
that television broadcast station licensees retaright to reject or refuse network programmingoosubstitute programming that the
licensee reasonably believes to be of greater mcahtional importance. Violation of FCC regulasaocan result in substantial monetary
forfeitures, periodic reporting conditions, shartrh license renewals and, in egregious cases,|ldghieense renewal or revocation of
license.

PROPOSED CHANGES

Congress and the FCC have under consideratiorinahd future may consider and adopt, new lawsjlegpns and policies regarding a w
variety of matters that could affect, directly ndirectly, the operation, ownership and profitabibf USAIi's broadcast stations and broadcast
and cable programming networks. In addition todhanges and proposed changes noted above, su@rgiatiude, for example, rate
regulation for upper tiers of service, politicavadising rates and potential restrictions on tteeatising of products (beer, wine and hard
liquor, for example). Other matters that could etffé SAi's regulated media businesses include tdobiwal innovations and developments
generally affecting competition in the mass commations industry, such as direct radio and telexisiroadcast satellite service, the
continued establishment of wireless cable systeiggal television and radio technologies, andddeent of telephone company participation
in the provision of video programming service.

TELEPHONE SALES REGULATION

Telephone sales practices are regulated at botRettieral and state level. The rules of the FCC wutideFederal Telephone Consumer
Protection Act of 1991 (the "TCPA") prohibit thatiation of telephone solicitations to residensabscribers before 8:00 a.m. or after 9:00
p.m., local time, prohibit the use of automatedpbbne dialing equipment to call certain telephomabers, and contain certain disclosure
requirements (including a requirement that theecatiust give a telephone number or address, dthimgall, where the seller can be react
In addition, the FCC rules require teleservicersdee procedures in place to maintain lists ofdesial customers who do not want to rec
telephone solicitations and to avoid making callthbse customers. The FCC rules also prohibitiieeof prerecorded or artificial voice ca
to consumers (with limited exceptions) and adviegivia telephone facsimile machines. The FCC,gtevndividuals and state attorneys
general
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may seek both injunctive and monetary relief faiation of these FCC rules. Monetary damages magwarded for the greater of actual
damages or $1,500 per offense for willful violatwiithese rules.

The Federal Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud andé\Brevention Act of 1994 (the "TCFAPA") broadltteorizes the Federal Trade
Commission (the "FTC") to issue regulations prainiigi misrepresentation in telephone sales. In Au@@85, the FTC issued rules under the
TCFAPA. These rules set forth disclosure requiramér telemarketers when placing calls, prohiliteptive telemarketing acts or practices
during solicitation, provide guidelines on collectipayments by check and credit cards, provideicgenhs on abusive telephone solicitation
practices and promulgate certain record keepingirepents. The FTC, private individuals and stétieraeys general may seek both
injunctive and monetary damages for violation @& FTC rules. Penalties may range up to $10,008afth intentional violation of these
rules.

USAI believes that its subsidiaries subject to ¢hegulations, principally PRC, are in compliandthwhe TCPA and FCC rules thereunder
and with the FTC's rules under the TCFAPA.

Most states have enacted or are considering |¢igislo regulate telephone solicitations. For exeenpome states require telemarketers to be
licensed and bonded by state regulatory agenciestprsoliciting purchasers within that state. Aduhally, telephone sales in many states
cannot be final unless a written contract is deédeto, and signed and returned by the buyer andbmaanceled within three business days.
Penalties for violation of these state telemarkgtagulations vary from state to state and inclidit as well as criminal penalties. From time
to time, bills are introduced in Congress whictenficted, would regulate the use of credit infoiomat

OTHER REGULATORY CONSIDERATIONS

USAI and its subsidiaries are also subject to vaeyylegrees of other government regulation. Ticketeras regulated by certain state and
local regulations, including laws that establishximaum convenience charges on tickets for certagntsmy events. Other bills that could
affect the way Ticketmaster does business, inctutifis that would regulate the amount of convenéoharges and handling charges, are
introduced from time to time in federal, state &owhl legislative bodies. Ticketmaster is unableredict whether any such bills will be
adopted and, if so, the impact thereof on its brssn

Some segments of the travel industry are heavijuleded by federal, state and foreign governmemds accordingly, some products and
services Hotel Reservations Network offers arectéie by these regulations. All of Hotel Reservagidletwork's products and services are
subject ot federal and state consumer protectiwa nd regulations prohibiting unfair and deceptraele practices. In addition, federal
regulations concerning the display and presentationformation currently applicable to hotel amdiing booking services could be
extended to Hotel Reservations Network in the fitur

The industries served by PRC are also subjectrigngdegrees of government regulation, includitadesqualification and licensing
requirements. PRC works closely with its clientd &émeir advisors to develop the scripts to be umeBRC in connection with making
customer contacts and to comply with any stateifigstions and/or licensing necessary to performghrvices for clients. PRC generally
requires its clients to indemnify PRC against ckaend expenses arising with respect to PRC's sarperformed on its clients' behalf.

Increasing concern over consumer privacy, includegulations relating to the use of the Internghwiustomer care and service, has led to
the introduction from time to time of proposed Hgtion, including at the federal level, that coinpbact the Company's businesses. The
Company cannot predict whether any of these typegislation will be enacted and what effect, nfyait would have on the Company anc
subsidiaries.
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TRADEMARKS, TRADENAMES, COPYRIGHTS AND DOMAIN NAMES

USAI has registered and continues to register, vapgmopriate, its trade and service marks as thegeveloped and used, and USAI
vigorously protects its trade and service marksAililieves that its marks are a primary marketing for promoting its identity. USAi also
obtains copyrights with respect to its originalgnaamming as appropriate and registers the domaiesaf its Internet websites.

COMPETITION
USA ENTERTAINMENT
CABLE AND STUDIOS
USA CABLE

VIEWERSHIP AND ADVERTISING REVENUES. USA Cable comes for access to its customers and for audidrare sind revenue with
broadcasters and other forms of entertainment.eCaérators and other distributors only contraciatoy a limited number of the available
networks. Therefore, they may decide not to offpadicular network to their subscribers, or thegyrpackage a network with other networks
in a manner that only a portion of their subscsbeill receive the service (for example, by chaggim additional fee). In addition, there has
been increased consolidation among cable operatthat USA Cable's networks have become incrglgssubject to the carriage decisions
made by a small number of operators. This consididanay reduce the per-subscriber fees received frable operators in the future. The
consolidation also means that the loss by any métafoany one or more of its major distributors kcbbhave a material adverse impact on that
network. The competition for advertising revenulss &as become more intense as the number ofseawietworks has increased. While
many factors affect advertising rates, ultimatéigytare dependent on the numbers and types of kdemiéch a program attracts. As more
networks compete for viewers, it becomes incredgidifficult to increase or even maintain a netwemiumber of viewers. Moreover, to do
S0 may require a network to spend significantlyaggeamounts of money on programming. Thereforeatgr pressure may be placed on the
networks' ability to generate advertising revemgdases consistent with the increases they hdwevad in the past. Both USA Cable and
Studios USA are affected by competition for adwsémtj revenues.

THIRD-PARTY PROGRAMMING. The competition for thirdarty programming is likely to increase. Many netkay including USA
Cable's networks, are affiliated with companied graduce programming. This programming is beconmiregeasingly difficult to acquire by
anyone other than the affiliated networks. As altewiith affiliated programming already generadlyoken for, there is likely to be strong
competition to acquire remaining third party (ndfikated) programming.

STUDIOS USA

PROGRAMMING. Studios USA operates in a highly cotitpee environment. The production and distributimitelevision programming are
highly competitive businesses. Television programsiuced by Studios USA compete with all other f@whnetwork and syndication
programming, as well as other forms of entertainm@ompetition is also faced from other major ted@n studios and independent produ
for creative talent, writers and producers. Thdifability of Studios USA is dependent upon facteteh as public taste that is volatile, shifts
in demand, economic conditions and technologicaéliments.

In 1995, the FCC repealed its financial interest syndication rules ("fin-syn rules"). The fin-sgules were adopted in 1970 to limit
television network control over television programgiand to foster the development of diverse pnognang sources. The rules had restri
the ability of the three established, major U.&uisions networks (I.E., ABC, CBS and NBC) to oamd syndicate
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television programming. The repeal of the rulesihaseased in-house production of television prograng for the networks' own use. As a
result of the repeal of the fin-syn rules, the istythas become increasingly vertically integrateith virtually all of the major broadcast
networks being aligned with a major studio. In &iddi, two major broadcast networks have formedrtbein in-house production units. The
can be no assurance that these changes will netdhaegative impact on Studios USA's business aftvork customers are now able to
choose between their own product and Studios Ugiduct in making programming decisions. Nonettglap through the current
2000/2001 season, Studios USA has continued toineon& of the primary independent suppliers of Wefevision programming.

FILMED ENTERTAINMENT

USA Films operates in a highly competitive envir@mnas the production and distribution of theatncation pictures and home videos are
highly competitive businesses. USA Films competitl other independent distributors and the majaon fitudios as well as other forms of
entertainment and leisure time activities. Comjmetihas increased notably in the "independent" filntor due to the emergence of new
production and distribution entities (some of whiagh subsidiaries of the major film studios) amtéased production and marketing costs.

USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
HOME SHOPPING NETWORK

The Home Shopping Network business operates igldyhcompetitive environment. It is in direct contiien with retail merchandisers,
other electronic retailers, direct marketing retalsuch as mail order companies, companies théitose catalogs, other discount retailers
companies that market through computer technology.

Home Shopping Network and QVC, Inc. are currertly tiwo leading electronic retailing companies. tipea subsidiary of AT&T which
holds a substantial equity interest in USAi and BBALC, currently owns 43% of QVC but has enteratbia stockholders agreement with
Comcast Corporation, which owns 57% of QVC, undeictv Comcast Corporation controls the day to dagrajons of QVC. Therare othe
companies, some having an affiliation or common enship with cable operators, that now market merdis@ by means of live television.
number of other entities are engaged in direcilresdes businesses which utilize television in edorm and which target the same marke
which Home Shopping Network operates. Some congustdf the Home Shopping Network business are taage more diversified than
USAI.

VIEWERSHIP. The Home Shopping Network business atsopetes for access to its customers and for acelighare and revenue with
broadcasters and conventional forms of entertaim@ee information, such as programming for netwamld independent broadcast television
stations, basic and pay cable television serviss]lite master antenna systems, home sateltiteediand home entertainment centers,
newspapers, radio, magazines, outdoor advertisiagsit advertising and direct mail. In particuldme price and availability of programming
for cable television systems affect the availapitit these channels for HSN, America's Store anét H®gramming and the compensation
which must be paid to cable operators for carrgdSN, America's Store and HSE programming.

CHANNEL CAPACITY. In addition, due to a number @idtors, including the development of cable operatemed programming, the
competition for channel capacity has substantialtyeased. With the advent of digital cable and sempression technologies on the
horizon, this competition for channel capacity nsapstantially decrease, although additional cortgrstimay have the opportunity to enter
the marketplace. No prediction can be made withaetsto the viability of these technologies or ¢ixéent to which they will ultimately imps
the availability of channel capacity. A substantial
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portion of USAI's businesses are affected by cheitgehannel capacity and competition among progreng providers for available channel
capacity.

HSN INTERNATIONAL

HSN's largest competitor internationally is QVC. Qdperates QVC The Shopping Channel in the Unitedéom and also QVC
Deutschland GmbH in Germany. QVC has also annoutihadt will begin a television shopping channelapan in the spring of 2001. Ot
competitors to HSN in the international area inel@&rtelsmann, which has also announced planggio beGerman-language television
shopping channel in Germany sometime in 2001. &amée and portions of Belgium, the French channElsdnd M6 each have several hours
daily of French-language television shopping prograng. Additionally, several other companies haweaunced plans to begin television
shopping channels in China that would compete #BN's interest in TVSN there. There are also otiperators throughout the world using
infomercials and small amount of live programmihgttcompete with HSN's international operations.

HSN INTERACTIVE

HSN.COM. Home Shopping Network operates HSN.coninternet retailing service that competes with ntoue other on-line retail
operations, including iQVC, which is operated byniéoShopping Network's principal television retajlicompetitor. Home Shopping
Network/HSN.com potentially face competition frormamber of large online communities and servicas ltlave expertise in developi
online commerce. USAI believes that the princigahpetitive factors in this market are scale, saeabf goods, customer service, reliability
of delivery, brand recognition, website convenieand accessibility, price, quality of search taotsl system reliability.

DIRECT SELLING PROGRAMS/OTHER TRANSACTIONAL TELEVI®N OPPORTUNITIES. Home Shopping Network's busipessf
producing and distributing Direct Selling Prograamsl developing other transactional television opputies compete with numerous other
infomercial and other businesses, some of whicle lextensive experience in production, distributiod fulfillment. USAI believes that the
principal competitive factors in these marketsageess to and selection of goods and prominenbpalites, price, production qualities,
market understanding, media selection and scale.

USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
TICKETING OPERATIONS

Ticketmaster's ticketing business, including tickaster.com, faces competition from other nationdl egional ticketing service companies,
as well as from its clients who may elect to fuliitketing distribution and management functiomotigh their own systems. Not all faciliti
promoters and other potential clients use the seswdf an automated ticketing company, choosingaakto distribute their tickets through
their own internal box offices or other distributiohannels. Accordingly, Ticketmaster competes tighfacilities, promoters and other
potential clients for the right to distribute théakets at retail outlets, by telephone and onltiternet. Among those who perform their own
ticketing are The Shubert Organization (Telechartpe) New York Mets and various other sports teantsvenues.

For those facilities and promoters that decides®the services of an automated ticketing compBicketmaster competes with many
international, national and regional ticketing syss$, such as Telecharge Systems, which is a dimigidhe Shubert Organization, Inc., and
Tickets.com, which merged with Advantix, Inc. in MA999. Advantix, Inc. had previously acquired Beainc. in September 1998. Several
of Ticketmaster's competitors have operations iitipie locations throughout the United States, wlithers compete principally in one
specific geographic location. One or more of threggonal ticketing systems could expand into otlegions or nationally. Other companies
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compete with Ticketmaster by selling stand-alonemated ticketing systems to enable the facilitiedo their own ticketing, including
companies that sell systems under the names Pa@gktems, Inc. in the United States, Bocs in thitdd Kingdom, and Softix in Australia,
New Zealand and Pacific Rim countries. Ticketmalter experienced substantial competition for p@kalient accounts and renewals
contracts, such as the 2002 Winter Olympics in ISaite City, the Thomas & Mack Center in Las Vedésyada, Major League Baseball and
various Major League Baseball teams. Accordindlgre can be no assurance that prospective or rénkeras will enter into contracts with
Ticketmaster rather than Ticketmaster's competificketmaster competes on the basis of productsarvice provided, capability of the
ticketing system, its distribution network, relibtlyi and price.

As an alternative to purchasing tickets througtk&imaster, ticket purchasers generally may purcticlsets from the facility's box office at
which an event will be held or by season, subsonpbr group sales directly from the venue or prtanof the event. Although processed
through the Ticketmaster System, Ticketmaster dsrho convenience charge revenue from the tickehpsers with respect to those ticket
purchases.

Ticketmaster believes that the principal compedifiactors for all its services, including its titikg, city guides and online personals
businesses, include: depth, quality and comprehensss of content; ease of use; distribution; seeapability; and brand recognition. Many
of Ticketmaster's city guide competitors have grefihancial and marketing resources than it hasrmaay have significant competitive
advantages through other lines of business antirexisusiness relationships. Ticketmaster canr&irasyou that it will be able to
successfully compete against its current or futmmpetitors or that competition will not have a en&l adverse effect on its business,
financial condition and results of operations. Rartore, as a strategic response to changes aothpetitive environment, Ticketmaster n
make certain pricing, servicing or marketing dearisi or enter into acquisitions or new ventures ¢batd have a material adverse effect ol
business, financial condition and results of openat

HOTEL RESERVATIONS

The market for travel products and services, amtiqodarly the market for lodging accommodatiorssinitensely competitive and has
relatively low barriers to entry. Hotel Reservasdietwork believes that competition in the lodgamgommodations market is based
predominantly on price, selection and availabififyodging alternatives, selection of destinatioarkets, ease of use of online booking
service, customer service, reliability and trawedhted content.

Hotel Reservations Network competes against ottvesalidators of lodging accommodations, hotelsidragencies and other online travel
services. Currently, most hotels sell their sewwittgough travel agencies, travel wholesalers mectly to customers, mainly by telephone.
Increasingly, major hotels are offering travel prot$ and services directly to consumers througin tiven websites. USAI believes that this
trend will continue. Hotels and travel agents aisy continue to rely upon central reservationsesyst Hotel Reservations Network also
competes with travel-related websites such as Bap@&davelocity, TravelWeb (operated by Pegasusitiwis), Places To Stay (operated by
WorldRes.com), Priceline.com, Travelscape and Gad.hom, among others. Although Hotel Reservatiatsvork currently has agreeme
with some of these websites under which its bookingine is prominently displayed on and integréméal their websites, there can be no
assurance that these affiliations will continu¢hia future or that they will continue to be benfito Hotel Reservations Network's business
and it may find itself in competition with thesdilidites. As the market for online travel produatsd services grows, Hotel Reservations
Network believes that companies already involveth@online travel products and services industsywell as traditional travel suppliers ¢
travel agencies, will increase their efforts toelep services that compete with Hotel Reservatidetsvork's online products and services.
Hotel Reservations Network also faces potentialmetition from Internet companies not yet in theslee travel market and from travel
companies not yet operating online. USAI is unablanticipate which other companies are likely fferoproducts or services in the future
that will compete with the products and services/jated by Hotel Reservations Network.
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In addition, some of Hotel Reservations Networkisent and potential competitors, including Trae#lpand Expedia, have greater brand
recognition, longer operating histories, largertomeer bases and significantly greater financialkating and other resources than Hotel
Reservations Network and may enter into strateg@oommercial relationships with larger, more essdtgld and well-financed companies.
Some of Hotel Reservations Network's competitorg beable to secure services and products froneltsppliers on more favorable terms,
devote greater resources to marketing and pronaiteampaigns and devote substantially more ressueceebsite and systems developn
than Hotel Reservations Network. New technologrestae continued enhancement of existing technetogiso may increase competitive
pressures on Hotel Reservations Network. Therdearo assurance that Hotel Reservations Netwotlbwilible to compete successfully
against current and future competitors or addms®ased competitive pressures.

TELESERVICES

The interactive customer communications industryliich PRC operates is very competitive and higtdgmented. Competitors range in
size from very small firms offering specialized Apgtions and short-term projects, to large indelegn and international firms and the in-
house operations of many clients and potentiahtdidn-house interactive customer communicatiogamizations comprise the largest
segment of the industry. The market includes ngtiea interactive customer service operations ascAPAC Customer Services,
Convergys Corporation, RMH Teleservices, SITEL @oation, Sykes Enterprises, TeleSpectrum Worldwiagde Tech Holdings and West
Corporation. In addition, some of PRC's services abmpete with other forms of direct marketingnsas mailhouses, television, radio and
on-line services. PRC believes that the principahgetitive factors in its industry are a reputafionquality, sales and marketing results,
price, technological expertise and application, #redability to promptly provide clients with custized and creative solutions and
approaches to their customer service and markateds. PRC believes that it competes favorably ethiler companies with respect to the
foregoing factors for large-scale, ongoing custosswice and marketing programs where the prinadpaipetitive factor is quality. PRC has
not generally chosen to compete for high-volumédouhd marketing programs where the principal coitipetffactor is price. Certain
competitors may have capabilities and resourcegtgréhan PRC's which may be a competitive disadganin bidding for very large
programs.

CITYSEARCH

The markets for local interactive content and swiare highly competitive and diverse. Citysearphimary competitors include Digital
City, Inc., a company wholly owned by America Osliinc., Tribune Company, Cox Interactive and Khigldder's Real Cities. Citysearch
also competes with numerous search engines andsith@ggregation companies, media, telecommuaitaand cable companies, Internet
service providers and niche competitors which famus specific category or geography and compete spiecific content offerings provided
by us. Furthermore, additional major media androtbenpanies with financial and other resourcestgreahan Ticketmaster may introduce
new Internet products addressing the local interactontent and service market in the future.

MATCH.COM

The online dating services market is very compatitMatch.com's and One & Only Network's primarmpetitors include FriendFinder, Inc.
and Matchmaker.com, Inc., both of whom charge sitbecs fees for use of their services. In additidiatch.com and One & Only Network
face significant competition from online dating\sees which are free to subscribers and which &srex by most major portal sites,
including Yahoo! Inc. and Excite@Home Inc., amotigeos.
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USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS

ECS competes with a number of companies in th@enientures category, including Global Sports, kemaBand eVenator. ECS also
competes with companies that provide certain postiaf its online store operations, including flifient and customer service providers,
transaction enablers and consulting firms. In tlea ®f direct marketing, ECS competes in a conmipeténd fractured business against val
online and offline marketers. In addition, as tharlket for electronic retailing grows, other seryiceviders may increase their efforts to
develop services that compete with those offereB®$. ECS believes that the principal competita@drs in its business are scalability,
depth of e-commerce offering and ability to offadeo-end solutions. There can be no assuranc&atwill be able to compete
successfully against current and future competitors

STYLECLICK

Styleclick faces competition from companies thatently provide e-commerce services similar to ¢hoffered by Styleclick, including Blue
Martini, BEA, CrossCommerce, Digital River, Vcomroey Global Sports, InterWorld and Escalate. CeéiBtyleclick's competitors may
advantaged as compared to Styleclick with respetdhnology, client lists, scale and access titalan addition, Styleclick potentially
faces competition from companies, such as Amazan.tuat possess the technology and expertise reegdsseffectively operate large-scale
e-commerce businesses, but that may not currefily such services to third-parties. In additiotyl&click's consumer businesses face
competition from auction companies including eBéghoo! Auctions, uBid, Microsoft Auctions, Auctiomtch and FairMarket, that have
significantly stronger brands, higher usage andtgraesources than Styleclick. In addition, Stydkts challenges in meeting its obligations
to its existing customers may make it difficult Btyleclick to attract or adequately service nestomers. Styleclick's management believes
that its recent purchase of the technology platfofiVVP.com, Inc. will improve its competitive pdisin in the marketplace, although it
cannot guarantee that this will be the case. Stglebelieves that the principal competitive fastam this market are scale, selection of goods,
customer service, reliability of delivery, bran@aognition, website convenience and accessibilitigep quality of search tools and system
reliability.

EMPLOYEES

As of the close of business on December 31, 208®\i@nd its subsidiaries employed approximately’20,full-time employees, with
approximately 1,080 employees employed by USA CabteStudios USA, 5,520 employees employed by Eleict Retailing, 360
employees employed by Hotel Reservations, 200 eyepbemployed by Styleclick, 110 employees empldyedSA Films, 220 employees
employed by USA Broadcasting, 4,500 employees eyepldy Ticketmaster, including Citysearch and Matom, 8,700 employees
employed by Teleservices and 90 employees employa&diSA Electronic Commerce Solutions. Of these aygéds, 6,890 were employed
USAI through USANI LLC. USAi believes that it geiadly has good employee relationships, includinghveinployees represented by unions
and guilds.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

USAI's facilities for its management and operatiares generally adequate for its current and aratiegh future needs. USAI's facilities
generally consist of executive and administratiffeces, fulfillment facilities, warehouses, opemts centers, call centers, television
production and distribution facilities, satelliransponder sites and sales offices.

All of USAI's leases are at prevailing market (ordst favorable”) rates and, except as noted, witlffiliated parties. USAI believes that the
duration of each lease is adequate. USAI belidvasits principal properties, whether owned oréehsre adequate for the purposes for w
they are used and are suitably maintained for pugposes. Most of the office/studio space is suibistity utilized,
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and where significant excess space exists, USAekear subleases such space to the extent posshe anticipates no future problems in
renewing or obtaining suitable leases for its ppatproperties.

CORPORATE

USAI maintains its principal executive offices arBegie Hall Tower, 152 West 57th Street, New Ydl&w York which consists of
approximately 29,850 square feet leased by USAiutin October 30, 2005.

USA ENTERTAINMENT
CABLE AND STUDIOS

The executive offices of USA Cable are located201Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 100DSA Cable leases
approximately 168,000 square feet at this officgcepunder a lease that continues until March 305 2€ubject to two five-year options to
continue the term. USA Cable also has smaller edfio Chicago (affiliate relations and sales), Die(sales), and Los Angeles (affiliate
relations, sales and programming).

USA Cable also leases approximately 55,000 sqestari a facility in Jersey City, New Jersey, whe@A Cable has its broadcast operati
center. This space is used to originate and trartheiUSA Network, Sci Fi Channel, Trio, and NWgsals. Post-production for USA
Network, Sci Fi Channel, and Trio, including augimduction, editing, graphics and duplication, atsperformed at this location. The le:
for this space continues through April 30, 2009 Hrere are options to continue the term beyontititma.

Studios USA currently conducts its domestic telievigproduction and distribution operations primafiiom its executive and administrative
offices in West Hollywood, California (in a facifiowned during 2000 by Ticketmaster and sold, ¢iffed=ebruary 1, 2001, to USAI, located
at 8800 Sunset Boulevard, West Holywood, Califo80869) and in New York City (in leased office spémcated at 1325 Avenue of the
Americas, New York, New York 10019). Additionallgtudios USA has four domestic sales offices locatestlanta, Chicago, Dallas and
New York City. Production facilities in Southernlarnia are leased primarily from Universal on ilsiversal City lot on an -needed basis
depending upon production schedules. Studios USélahses production facilities in New York Cifg+-the production of LAW & ORDEF
LAW & ORDER:

SPECIAL VICTIMS UNIT, DEADLINE, WELCOME TO NEW YORKSALLY and MAURY, in California for FIRST YEARS ahin
Chicago for production of THE JERRY SPRINGER SHOW.

FILMED ENTERTAINMENT

USA Films' executive offices are located in New K,ddew York. Approximately 15,000 square feet a@ntained under a lease expiring on
June 30, 2009.

USA Films also maintains offices in Beverly HilSalifornia, where it currently leases approximat@ly000 square feet under a lease
expiring on May 31, 2007.

USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
HOME SHOPPING NETWORK

Home Shopping Network owns an approximately 4804itare foot facility in St. Petersburg, Floriddieh houses its Home Shopping
Network television studios, broadcast facilitiedpanistrative offices and training facilitie
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Home Shopping Network owns two warehouse-typeifasitotaling approximately 84,000 square feetrit@me Shopping Network's main
campus in St. Petersburg, Florida. These facillieage been used for returns processing, retaiilolision and general storage.

Home Shopping Network leases a 41,000 square &odity in Clearwater, Florida for its video andgpgroduction operations.

Home Shopping Network owns and operates a warehmusasting of 163,000 square feet located in Viatetowa, which is used as a
fulfillment center. In addition, Home Shopping Netk rents additional space in Waterloo, lowa cdirgisof 106,000 square feet.

Home Shopping Network owns and operates a warelooated in Salem, Virginia, consisting of approately 780,000 square feet, whicl
used as a fulfillment center. In addition, Home @ting Network leases one additional location ire§alVirginia consisting of 194,750
square feet and two additional locations in Roan¥lminia consisting of 70,000 square feet and,388 square feet.

Home Shopping Network leases a 817,750 squarenfahouse in Fontana, California which it expestsfgen as an additional fulfillment
facility in 2001.

Home Shopping Network's retail outlet subsidiagsks five retail stores in the Tampa Bay, Orlamitb@hicago areas totaling approximai
105,785 square feet.

HSN INTERNATIONAL

HOT Germany owns no real estate in Germany, althdtigases approximately 3,200 square metersaming, Germany (outside Munich)
for offices and studios.

USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
TICKETMASTER

Ticketmaster's corporate offices are housed at 3Vilghire Boulevard, Los Angeles, California, whéreurrently leases approximately
68,600 square fees under a lease expiring in Zl06Betmaster leases office space in various citiesughout the United States, the United
Kingdom, Ireland, Australia and Canada. As of Delsen81, 2000, Ticketmaster had approximately 6ZBstfuare feet of space under lease,
with scheduled expirations ranging from March 2@®May 2009.

Ticketmaster owned an office building in West Haltyod, California, which it has sold, effective Fe#ry 1, 2001, to USAI, and
Ticketmaster owns an operating office in Vancou@Gamada.

HOTEL RESERVATIONS

Hotel Reservations Network's operations are heatiepea in Dallas, Texas, where it leases an agtgerfapproximately 38,000 square feet
of office space. The lease for this space expir&D3.

TravelNow.com's offices are located in Springfidissouri, where it currently leases approximatEly500 square feet of office space.
Hotel Reservations Network also leases office spaé¢. Worth and Pharr, Texas, Miami, Florida, @tddaven, Michigan, and Paris, Frar
TELESERVICES

PRC's headquarters are located in Plantation,d@pwhere it leases approximately 45,000 squateofegace under a lease expiring in
March 2010, with options to renew for up to an &ddal 15 years.

As of December 31, 2000, PRC had 18 customer ictieracenters. Three new multimedia centers weeneg@ during 2000. Additionally,
one of USAI's existing centers was transitioneBRC
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in July 2000. PRC also increased its portfolio @fiters as a result of its acquisition of ADT on Bimber 13, 2000, which leases and operates
six centers throughout the state of lowa.

As of December 31, 2000, PRC operated the followimgtomer interaction centers:

APPR OXIMATE NUMBER OF
APPROXIMATE WORKSTATIONS
LOCATION SQUARE FEET ATD ECEMBER 31, 2000
Miami, Florida 29,000 375
Miami Lakes, Florida 38,000 530
Kendall, Florida 24,000 405
Orlando, Florida 34,000 629
Margate, Florida 34,000 581
Miami-Glades, Florida (1) 138,000 1,421
Jacksonville, Florida 74,000 1,030
East Kendall, Florida 12,000 165
Sunrise, Florida (1) 41,000 443
Cutler Ridge, Florida 109,000 634
Shreveport, Louisiana 35,000 306
Cedar Rapids (Westdale), lowa 6,000 135
Cedar Rapids, lowa(1) 9,000 90
Coralville, lowa 13,000 150
Ames, lowa 12,000 176
Marshalltown, lowa 9,000 127
Des Moines, lowa 12,000 152
West Mifflin, Pennsylvania 64,000 521
7,870

(1) Certain administrative and operational depantis:iare also located in this facility.

PRC leases all of the above facilities, with theaption of the facility located in Sunrise, Florjaehich it owns. The leases for these facilities
expire between 2001 and 2022 assuming the exastakrenewal options.

CITYSEARCH

Ticketmaster's city guide headquarters are lodat&dhsadena, California, where it currently leaggsoximately 46,300 square feet under a
lease expiring in 2002. Ticketmaster also leaseal loffice space for its city guides in approxinhate? cities throughout the United States
and abroad. Local offices range in size from laas 2,000 square feet to 10,000 square feet arellbase terms that range from month-to
month to seven years. None of such leases expitsthan 2005, except for the San Francisco ageh expires in 2006.

MATCH.COM

Ticketmaster's internet personals businesses eatelh in Dallas, Texas, where it currently leaggs@imately 31,300 square feet under a
lease expiring in 2005.

USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS

The executive offices of USA Electronic CommercéuBons are located at 810 Seventh Avenue, 18thri-lew York, New York.
Approximately 15,500 square feet are maintaineceuadease expiring in 2010.

45



STYLECLICK

Styleclick's headquarters are in Los Angeles, whtdeases 23,000 square feet under a lease eg@fiA5. Styleclick has a second location in
Culver City, California with 23,000 square feet and lease expiring in 2006. Styleclick's New Yoffice consists of 4,000 square feet ur

a month to month arrangement with TicketmastereSligk leases a 4800 square foot facility in HRbint, North Carolina under a lease that
expires in 2004. Styleclick leases an additionad@0 square feet in Los Angeles, under a leaseirgpn 2002, which it subleases to a third

party.
BROADCASTING

USAI owns or leases office, studio and transmagece for the USA Station Group stations which balltransferred to Univision as part of
the Univision Transaction.

USAI leases the following low-power television tsamitter sites:

Atlanta, GA  Kansas City, MO Portsmouth, VA St . Louis, MO
Birmingham, AL Knoxville, TN Raleigh, NC St . Petersburg, FL
Champaign, IL  Minneapolis, MN Roanoke, VA To ledo, OH
Columbus, OH Mobile, AL Shreveport, LA Tu Isa, OK
Des Moines, IA New Orleans, LA Springfield, Tu cson, AZ

IL
Huntington, WV New York, NY  Spokane, WA Wi chita, KS
Jacksonville, Pensacola, FL
FL

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the ordinary course of business, USAi and USANC and their subsidiaries are parties to litigatiovolving property, personal injury,
contract and other claims. The amounts that magt®@vered in these matters may be subject to insareoverage. Although amounts
received in litigation are not expected to be matéo the financial position or operations of US#id USANi LLC, this litigation, regardless
of outcome or merit, could result in substantiadtsand diversion of management and technical reessuany of which could materially ha
our business.

ASCAP LITIGATION

USA Cable's networks, USA Network, Sci Fi Chanielp and NWI, along with almost every other sateHilelivered network, are involved
in continuing disputes regarding the amounts tpdid by it for the performance of copyrighted mugithe repertories of the American
Society of Composers, Authors and Publishers ("ABQAnd by Broadcast Music, Inc. ("BMI"). The paymeto be made to ASCAP will |
determined in a "rate court" proceeding under thisgliction of the U.S. District Court for the Shatn District of New York. In the initial
phase of this proceeding, it was determined thak N8twork must pay ASCAP interim license fees chlted at 0.3% of the gross revenues
of USA Network. The same interim fee subsequenrdly lbeen agreed to for Sci Fi Channel, Trio and NWis fee level is subject to upward
or downward adjustment based on the ultimate outcofthe rate court proceeding, or as the resulitofe negotiations. The relevant time
periods are subsequent to January 1, 1986 witlecesp USA Network and subsequent to launch wisipeet to Sci Fi Channel, Trio and
NWI. As to BMI, interim fees are being paid by USketwork, Sci Fi Channel, Trio and NWI. These imefees are subject to upward
downward adjustment, based on a future negoti&salution or submission of the issue to BMI's oetefral "rate court." USA Network's
fees to BMI are final through June 30, 1992 andrint thereafter. The fees of the remaining servazesnterim from their dates of launch.
USAI cannot predict the final outcome of these disp, but does not believe that it will have a matémpact on its financial results.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK CONSUMER CLASS ACTION

On November 15, 1999, Home Shopping Network wasatbas a defendant in a consumer class action laersiied BRUCE TOMPKINS,
HENRIETTA BUCK AND JODI HABEL HILL ON BEHALF OF THEMSELVES AND ALL OTHER SIMILARLY SITUATED
INDIVIDUALS V. PROTEVA, INC., HOME SHOPPING NETWORKINC. D/B/A HOME SHOPPING NETWORK AND THE HOME
SHOPPING NETWORK, JOHN ROBERTS, VIVIAN ROBERTS MQOKLEY, KN CHAN,

WILLIAM LYNCH AND BRIAN JORDAN, filed in the Chancey Division of the Circuit Court of Cook Countylifois, Case No. 99 CH
12013. The action is purportedly brought on bebatfonsumers who were alleged to have purchasedtavd personal computer from one
the defendants and experienced one of the thresviog conditions: (a) the computer was or becaefective upon purchase or soon
thereafter, (b) a defendant refused or failed teoinahe rebate offer which was offered as parhefdale, or (c) a defendant refused or faile
provide customer service as purportedly advertisethe complaint, the plaintiffs assert causeaatfon for consumer fraud, breach of
implied warranty of merchantability and unjust ehment and seek compensatory and punitive dambmes &ith interest, costs and
attorneys' fees. Home Shopping Network has filedraswer to the complaint.

The plaintiffs filed an amended class action conmpldnat, among other things: (i) added an add@laramed plaintiff, Susan Leff, (ii) added
Home Shopping Club LP, Warrantech Helpdesk, Inandech Service, Inc. and Timespace Internetdscamed defendants, (iii) removed
two individuals as hamed defendants, Vivian Robeit&inley and Kn Chan, and (iv) expanded the ergstivarranty cause of action to also
apply to breach of express warranty. On May 9, 26{ne Shopping Network, Inc. and Home Shoppind @l (the "HSN Defendants")
filed a motion to dismiss the amended complaintM2y 23, 2000, the Cook County Circuit Court addeesthe HSN Defendants' motion to
dismiss by entering an Order that, in pertinent,paguired the plaintiffs to file a second amenderthplaint. On June 6, 2000, the plaintiffs
filed a second amended class action complaint éimabng other things, added an additional namedtgfaiAnastasia Kolias, and asserted
two additional causes of action for negligent npsesentation and breach of contract. The HSN Deifietschave filed an answer and
affirmative defenses to the second amended contplain

On December 1, 2000, the plaintiffs filed a thirdemded class action complaint that, among otheg#hi(i) added an additional named
plaintiff, Wayne Varner, (ii) apparently removedeh corporate defendants, Warrantech Helpdesk,Banictec Services Corp. and
Timespace Internet, Inc., and

(iii) removed causes of actions for negligent npsesentation and breach of contract. The HSN Defietschave filed an answer and
affirmative defenses to the third amended compldiné parties are engaged in the discovery pro€ss.ebruary 27, 2001, the plaintiffs
filed a motion for class certification. The HSN Beélants intend to oppose the motion for classfioation and will continue to vigorously
defend this action.

JOVON LITIGATION

Silver King Capital Corporation held an option tmaire 45% of the stock of Jovon Broadcasting Cafion, licensee of WJYS-TV,
Hammond, Indiana. In a 1996 order, the FCC ruled ti5Ai could proceed to exercise its option touwE45% of Jovon's stock, but limited
the present exercise of that option to no more 88 of Jovon's outstanding stock. Certain entit@srolled by USA. filed litigation on

May 30, 1997 in the Circuit Court of Pinellas Coyrflorida against Jovon and Joseph and Yvonnai&tseeking declaratory and injunctive
relief to permit USAI to proceed with the exercafdts option, or, in the alternative, to obtaimuiges for breach of contract by Jovon. On
September 11, 1998, the FCC released a Memorangunio® and Order affirming its earlier holding the option does not violate the
cross-interest policy and may be exercised updoeathird equity interest in Jovon. The FCC le# thalidity of the option agreement to be
determined by the state courts. On October 13, 1998\ filed a Request for Clarification, seekimmgdonfirm that it may use a trust
mechanism in order to exercise the option. On Jgrial 998, the Circuit Court of Pinellas Countigritia denied Jovon's motion to dismiss
litigation brought by certain entities controlled bSAi against Jovon, but granted the Strouds' omatd dismiss. The court stayed the action.
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On February 1, 1999, the court lifted the stay.réhéter, the entities controlled by USAi filed amAnded Complaint that named Joseph and
Yvonne Stroud as additional defendants and soudgitianal equitable relief. On April 9, 1999, Jovand the Strouds answered the Amer
Complaint and moved for Summary Judgment. The grartted the Motion for Summary Judgment by Ordeed June 1, 1999 and entered
the Order of Summary Final Judgment on June 159 8®he grounds that (1) according to the FCCofit®n agreement is "not legal" and
(2) the option agreement was legally terminateddaon in October 1988. Thereafter, on July 12, 1889 entities controlled by USA. filed a
Notice of Appeal with the court to appeal the OrdeBummary Final Judgment to the Court of Appeallie Second District of Florida. C
November 8, 1999, the FCC released a Memorandumi@pand Order dismissing USAi's Request for Cleation as moot based on t
Florida Circuit Court's determination that Jovoml validly terminated the Option Agreement. USAgélla Petition for Reconsideration of the
FCC's Memorandum Opinion and Order on Decembe®®9.1The Petition was opposed by Jovon.

The Federal Communications Commission releasedabob®@r 6, 2000 a Memorandum Opinion and Order cmifig that the Company
could have used an insulated trust mechanism twisgethe option. The FCC again stated that thieitsabf the option agreement was a
matter for determination by the state courts. @rglment occurred before the Court of Appeal ferSecond District of Florida on October
25, 2000. On November 15, 2000, the Court of Apsaled an Opinion affirming the trial court degisiOn November 28, 2000, the USAI
entities involved in the action filed motions f@hearing, rehearing en banc and certification. Chert of Appeal denied the USAI entities'
motions. USAI does not believe that the outcomthisflitigation will have a material impact on fteancial results.

URBAN LITIGATION

Beginning in October 1996, Home Shopping Club, (NdSC"), predecessor in interest to HSN LP, wildhmonthly payments under the
Affiliation Agreement with Urban Broadcasting Corption due to breaches of the Affiliation AgreembntUrban. Urban contested this
action. In addition, on January 10, 1997, Urbasedfian Emergency Request for Declaratory Ruling thithFCC requesting an order that the
requirement in the Affiliation Agreement that Urblaroadcast at full-power violates the FCC's rubeslternatively, requesting that the FCC
revise the terms of the Affiliation Agreement tarlgy it into compliance with its Rules. Urban alseguested that the FCC undertake an inc
into USAI's actions of withholding payments to Untta determine whether USA. is fit to remain an Fi@&nsee. On December 17, 1999,
Urban filed a Supplement to Emergency Request &mi@atory Relief requesting that the FCC (1) sé¢adline for reformation of several
agreements between the parties, (2) rule thatt#ttiers's power authorized level is lower than #neel set by current authorizations and (3)
agree not to pass on any applications for assighorenansfer of the station. Certain entities coliéd by USA. filed an opposition to this
Request on January 10, 2000 to which Urban replredanuary 27, 2000. As of this date, no rulinghbeen issued by the FCC.

On October 23, 1997, HSC filed suit against Urlrathé Circuit Court for Arlington County, Virginiseeking a judicial declaration that it w
entitled to withhold the payments in dispute beeaafsUrban's breaches of the Affiliation Agreemeastban responded with counterclaims
and began a related action in the Circuit CourtreyddSC, HSN, Inc. (now USAI) and Silver King Bdzasting of Virginia, Inc. (now USA
Station Group of Virginia, Inc. ("USA-SGV")). Urbasserted contract and tort claims related to H8€sion to withhold affiliation
payments. A trial was held on April 5-7, 1999. Aetconclusion of Urban's case, the court ruledlthiaain's evidence be struck and that
judgment be entered in favor of HSC, USAi and \-SGV on all counts of Urban's First Amended MotionJudgment. Further, the court
ruled that the related chancery action, which heehlconsolidated with the law action for trial dewered for further proceedings at some
future date. A Final Order of Judgment concernlrggabove rulings was entered by the court on M&p99. On
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May 3, 1999, HSC, USAi and USA-SGV filed a Motiar Summary Judgment directed to all remaining coimthe chancery action. Urban
has appealed the judgment in the law action td/thginia Supreme Court. In addition, on June 1199, 9udgment was entered in favor of
HSC, USAi and USA-SGV on all Urban's counterclaimthe chancery suit, and the trial court grant&Cr$ request for a declaratory
judgment that HSC had not breached the Affiliathgreement. Urban failed to file a timely appeattod judgment in the chancery suit. Ba
on Urban's failure to appeal the chancery suit, U&4& moved to dismiss Urban's appeal in the rlate action. A hearing on the motion to
dismiss was heard on February 16, 2000. On Mar@0Q0, the Virginia Supreme Court granted the nmotiodismiss and dismissed Urban's
petition for appeal related to the at-law action. @ about March 15, 2000, Urban filed a petitionrehearing which was denied by the
Virginia Supreme Court on April 21, 2000.

On April 20, 2000, Urban filed a motion in the UBRankruptcy Court for the Eastern District of Vinga seeking to have that Court reopen
Urban's prior Chapter 11 case and clarify certagtual and legal matters contained within the Ce@éptember 30, 1996 confirmation order.
In addition, Amresco Funding Corporation, the grtitat provided Urban with bankruptcy exit finargifoined in Urban's motion. By Order
dated May 3, 2000, the Court denied Urban's motiomMay 15, 2000, Urban filed a motion requestimaf the Court reconsider its May 3,
2000 ruling, or, in the alternative, amend findirg$act. By Memorandum Opinion and Order datedeJ&n2000, the Court denied Urban's
motion to reconsider, or, in the alternative, tceachfindings of fact.

On November 12, 1999, the Arlington County Circ@iturt granted US/ASGV a default judgment against Urban arising frorhdu's default
on the Loan Agreement for $10,552,060.64, plugéste plus $8,131 in attorneys fees and costs.runiaa noted an appeal of this judgment.
Urban's appeal of this judgment was denied by tingiia Supreme Court on June 2, 2000, and Urlyzetition for rehearing was denied on
July 21, 2000.

On August 1, 2000, Urban and Mr. Theodore M. Whitessident and owner of all of the voting stockJaban, filed voluntary petitions und
Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the B&hkruptcy Court for the District of Columbia. USRGV filed motions on August 3,
2000 requesting the Court to:

(a) transfer venue of Urban's bankruptcy case fizenlJ.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of Colbia to the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for-
Eastern District of Virginia, and (b) appoint a @texr 11 trustee for Urban. The U.S. Bankruptcy €éarthe District of Columbia granted
USA-SGV's motion to transfer venue. An evidentibearing on USA-SGV's motion for entry of an ordieecting appointment of a Chapter
11 trustee for Urban was scheduled to occur baf@d@ankruptcy Court for the Eastern District ofgifnia on November 29, 2000. On
November 29, 2000, the parties entered into a Btippm and Consent Order Re Motion to Appoint Ckaftl Trustee. The foregoing orde
in the process of being administered by the parti€Ai does not believe that this litigation withte a material impact on its financial rest

TICKETMASTER CONSUMER CLASS ACTION

During 1994, Ticketmaster was named as a deferiddr federal class action lawsuits filed in Unitihtes District Courts purportedly on
behalf of consumers who were alleged to have psethéickets to various events through Ticketma3tieese lawsuits alleged that
Ticketmaster's activities violated antitrust la@s December 7, 1994, the Judicial Panel on MuttidisLitigation transferred all of the
lawsuits to the United States District Court fog thastern District of Missouri for coordinated amhsolidated pretrial proceedings. After an
amended and consolidated complaint was filed bythiatiffs, Ticketmaster filed a motion to dismissd, on May 31, 1996, the District
Court granted that motion ruling that the plairstiffad failed to state a claim upon which relieflddae granted. On April 10, 1998, the United
States Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit s$@n opinion affirming the district court's rulititat the plaintiffs lack standing to pursue
their claims for damages under the antitrust lamésteeld that the plaintiffs' status as indirectghasers of
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Ticketmaster's services did not bar them from sepkpuitable relief against Ticketmaster. On Jul¥98, the plaintiffs filed a petition for
writ of certiorari to the United States Supreme Egeeking review of the decision dismissing tliksimage claims. Plaintiff's petition for writ
of certiorari in the United States Supreme Cour denied on January 19, 1999. In November 200G)s&dor the purported class of
plaintiffs and Ticketmaster reached an agreemeptintiple pursuant to which this litigation woube settled. The District Court approved
the settlement agreement and is expected to emietdar concluding the litigation in the near f@uSAi does not believe that the settlen
will have a material impact on its financial result

TICKETMASTER CASH DISCOUNT LITIGATION

On or about December 17, 1999, a purported clagmdawsuit entitted ADRIANA GARZA, ET AL. V. SOURWEST TICKETING, INC.,
D/B/A TICKETRON, TICKETMASTER AND RAINBOW TICKETMASTER, TICKETMASTER TEXAS MANAGEMENT,
TICKETMASTER LLC, TICKETMASTER GROUP, INC., TICKETMSTER ONLINE-CITYSEARCH, INC. AND THE MAY
DEPARTMENT STORES COMPANY, CASE

NO. C-5714-99-B, was filed in state court in the Didt@ourt of Hidalgo County, Texas, 93(rd) Judiciastfict. The plaintiff filed an
amended class action petition in state court oe 2 2000, which claims that Ticketmaster's pcaabif offering cash discounts against the
amount of its service charges at outlets violatous state laws, and asserting an additionahdhat the cash discount program in question
violates a provision in a Merchant Services Banfi@sgreement between Ticketmaster and Chase Mer&emices L.L.C. and First
Financial Bank. Plaintiff claims all consumers gsWSA and MasterCard to purchase tickets from &tokaster are third-party beneficiaries
of this contract. Plaintiff also filed on July 122000 an amended class certification motion. Intamidio the nine-state class sought by
Plaintiff's original class certification requestetamended motion seeks the certification of anatide class of VISA and MasterCard
customers since approximately April 1998 to prosetiie alleged third-party beneficiary claim. Titkaster filed a summary judgment
motion on May 1, 2000 and Plaintiff filed a secamended motion for partial summary judgment on I24y2000. Ticketmaster denies the
allegations. On July 20, 2000, Ticketmaster remdheccase to federal court in McAllen, Texas onglminds that the newly added third-
party beneficiary claim raises a federal questiodes the Truth-in-ending Act. On August 1, 2000, Plaintiff filed aotion to remand the ca
to state court. In December 2000, the plaintiff deendants reached a tentative settlement odsalkis. This settlement will require court
approval to be finalized. Once a preliminary appi@f the settlement occurs, the terms of theesattht will be announced through notice to
the putative class members. The parties agreedeimand of the matter from federal court to staigricon January 17, 2001. The case
subsequently was voluntarily dismissed in statatcand later refiled in federal court in Texarkamaxas. On March 1, 2001, the federal ¢
in Texarkana, Texas, granted preliminary approv#he settlement. USAi does not believe that thdeseent will have a material impact on
its financial results.

TICKETS.COM LITIGATION

On July 23, 1999, Ticketmaster Online-Citysearcth @icketmaster Corporation filed a Complaint segkdamages and injunctive relief
against Tickets.com, Inc. ("Tickets.com"), entitBCKETMASTER CORPORATION AND TICKETMASTER ONLINE-OYSEARCH,
INC. V. TICKETS.COM, INC., Case No. 99-07654

HLH, in the United States District Court for ther@®l District of California. Ticketmaster claintsat Tickets.com violates Ticketmaster's
legal and contractual rights by, among other thiiggroviding deep-links to Ticketmaster's intekweb pages without Ticketmaster's
consent,

(i) systematically, deceptively and intentionadigcessing Ticketmaster's computers and computiEmsgsand copying verbatim Ticketmas
event pages daily and extracting and reprintingdtimaster's Uniform Resource Locators ("URLs") anent data and information in
complete form on Tickets.com's website and (iigyiding false and misleading information about Etkaster, the availability of tickets on
the Ticketmaster website, and the relationship betwTicketmaster and Tickets.com. On January 1,20iBketmaster filed a first amended
complaint. Tickets.com filed a motion to dismissKeétmaster's first
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amended complaint on or about February 23, 20@natg that Tickets.com did not violate the Copltigict or Lanham Act and that
Ticketmaster's state law claims were preemptedoamlid not state a valid claim for relief. The Codenied Tickets.com's motion as to
Ticketmaster's claims for copyright infringemerniglations of the Lanham Act, state law unfair conipm and interference with prospective
economic advantage. The Court granted Tickets.comt®n, but gave Ticketmaster leave to amendp dscketmaster's claims for breach of
contract, trespass, unjust enrichment and misapitagn. Ticketmaster filed a second amended coimipéan April 21, 2000.

On March 3, 2000, Ticketmaster filed a motion feglppninary injunction, requesting the Court to énjdickets.com from, among other
things, deep-linking and "spidering” to Ticketma'sténternal web pages, accessing Ticketmastemrguaters and computer systems and
copying Ticketmaster's event pages, and providirgeeding and false information about Ticketmadtez,availability of tickets on the
Ticketmaster website and the relationship betwaekeimaster and Tickets.com. On July 31, 2000Cbert held a hearing. The court took
the matter under submission, and on August 11, 230@d a ruling denying Ticketmaster's motiongi@liminary injunction. On September
8, 2000, Ticketmaster filed a notice of appeahef Court's order denying Ticketmaster's motiorpfetiminary injunction. On January 11,
2001, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals affirméwtDistrict Court's order denying Ticketmaster'diorofor preliminary injunction.

On May 30, 2000, Tickets.com filed its Answer teketmaster's second amended complaint and cousiteschgainst Ticketmaster
Corporation and Ticketmaster Onli@tysearch, Inc. Tickets.com asserted claims fiiefragainst Ticketmaster for violations of the 8han
Act, sections 1 and 2, violations of Californiaartvright Act, violations of California's Busineasd Professions Code section 17200,
violations of common law restraint of trade andain€ompetition and business practices, interfexamith contract and declaratory relief.
Tickets.com claimed that Ticketmaster Corporatiexdusive agreements with Ticketmaster Online-&grch, Inc., venues, promoters and
other third parties injure competition, violateifmist laws, constitute unfair competition and ifieee with Tickets.com's prospective
economic advantages. On July 19, 2000, Ticketméitgdra motion to dismiss any claim based in whalén part on Ticketmaster's alleged
litigation conduct as well as Tickets.com's nintéira for relief under California’'s antitrust lanth€ Cartwright Act). On September 25, 2000,
the court entered an order denying Ticketmastestom on the ground that Tickets.com has the rightursue some discovery on the issues
raised in the motion before the issue can propelyesolved.

On November 30, 2000, counsel for Ticketmasteramohsel for Tickets.com met pursuant to the regluirecal Rule 6.2 Early Meeting of
Counsel obligation. The parties exchanged inforomationcerning witnesses and documents supporticiy®de's respective positions, and
also exchanged proposals concerning the scheduledaase. Tickets.com has proposed a schedule/thed result in a trial date in
November 2001. Ticketmaster has proposed a schpdtdeant to which discovery would conclude in Nober 2001 and after motions a
other pretrial matters a trial date would be s&atober 2002. The court has not yet issued arr @aténg a pretrial discovery schedule and a
trial date. Ticketmaster believes that Tickets.cotdims are without merit and intends to vigorgudfend those claims and Ticketmaster
intends to vigorously pursue its claims againsk&is.com.

CLASS ACTION LITIGATION RELATED TO MAGAZINE SALES

On or about December 18, 2000, Ticketmaster Cotioorand Time, Inc. were named as defendants urjpgpted class action lawsuit filed
the Florida Circuit Court of the Thirteenth Judid@ircuit in Hillsborough County. The lawsuit istéted VICTORIA MCLEAN V.
TICKETMASTER CORPORATION AND TIME, INC., Case No.0B09564. The lawsuit alleges that the offeringsale by Ticketmaster
Corporation of subscriptions to Entertainment Weekhgazine, a publication of Time, Inc., as an agéiime, Inc., involves a pattern of
criminal activity, conspiracy and unfair and dedeptrade practices by allegedly disclosing creditd account information to third parties
without
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express written consent and unauthorized postimgetit card accounts. As the prayer for reliethia lawsuit, the plaintiff seeks to have the
Court enjoin the business practices of which tlanfiff has complained. In addition, the plaintfeks treble monetary damages, as well as
attorneys' fees and the costs for pursuing themcliicketmaster Corporation and Time, Inc. fileahation to dismiss the complaint on
various grounds. That motion is scheduled to bedhlesathe Court on July 17, 2001. Ticketmastereheds the lawsuit is without merit and
expects to vigorously defend against the lawsuit.

LITIGATION RELATING TO THE COMBINATION OF TICKETMAS  TER ONLINE-CITYSEARCH AND TICKETMASTER
CORPORATION

On or about November 21, 2000, four of Ticketmastnareholders filed separate, virtually identadass action lawsuits against
Ticketmaster, USAi and 15 of Ticketmaster's curgamd former directors. The lawsuits, all of whichre/filed in the Court of Chancery of 1
State of Delaware, are entitled SACHS V. CONN, HT,ACase No. 18517 NC; BEER V. TICKETMASTER ONLINEHTYSEARCH, INC.
ET AL., Case No. 18520 NC; HARBOR FINANCE PARTNERSTICKETMASTER ONLINE-CITYSEARCH, ET AL., Case Nd.8518

NC; and OSHER V. CONN, ET AL., Case No. 18516 N@.d about December 1, 2000, one Ticketmaster Bhlter filed a derivativ:
lawsuit on Ticketmaster's behalf against USAIi dral15 directors of Ticketmaster. The lawsuit wagioally fled as WALDMAN V.

CONN, ET AL., Court of Chancery for the State ofl@eare, Case No. 18526. The five lawsuits, all bfcl alleged that the terms of the
proposed combination between USAi and Ticketmasgterdd unfairly benefit USAI at the expense of Titkaster and its shareholders, have
since been consolidated into one lawsuit entitdRE TICKETMASTER SHAREHOLDER LITIGATION, Court ofhancery of the State
Delaware, Case No. 18516. See "Recent Developrients.

The consolidated lawsuit, which was filed on Febyug 2001, is brought by the plaintiffs derivaliven behalf of Ticketmaster. The

plaintiffs allege that the proposed combinatiothis product of unfair self-dealing, and that thasideration that Ticketmaster will pay to
USAi is unfair and excessive. The plaintiffs funtlalege that the directors of Ticketmaster aredisinterested or independent and, therefore,
were unable to give unbiased consideration tordresaction or to negotiate the terms of the tratimam good faith and with undivided
loyalty. As their prayer for relief in the lawsuihe plaintiffs sought to have the Court enjoin deéendants from consummating the proposed
combination, or in the alternative, to have the i€oescind the proposed combination. In additibe, plaintiffs seek monetary damages,
attorneys' fees and other costs of pursuing thed@wNone of the defendants has yet filed a respdonm the consolidated lawsuit. However,
Ticketmaster believes that the suit is without tpamd expects all defendants to vigorously defayainst the lawsuit.

MARKETINGWORKS LITIGATION

On October 14, 1999, Marketingworks, Inc., a hondee distribution company, filed a complaint agaidsiversal Studios Home Video and
Studios USA Television Distribution LLC ("UnivergaJSA") in Los Angeles Superior Court, alleging traet and tort claims in connection
with a home video series consisting of out-takemfthe Jerry Springer Show. Marketingworks contahdsin January, 1997, it disclosed
confidential marketing plans to Universal Televisizvhich were subsequently appropriated for ugieri'out-take" home video series. In
January, 2000, Universal/ USA removed the casetiefal Court on the basis of copyright preemptiwoh lzecause Marketingworks sought
federal remedies under the Lanham Act. Trial isenity set for July 3, 2001. Universal/USA believieis unlikely that this claim will present
any material liability to the Company and intendwigorously defend against the lawsuit.
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RTL LITIGATION

On August 25, 2000, RTL Plus Deutschland Ferns&iBH & Co. Betriebs-KG, Companie Luxembourgeoiselédediffusion S.A. and
UFA Film-Und Fernseh-GMBH &Co. KG (collectively "RT) filed a complaint in the Netherlands againstigmsal Studios International
B.V. ("USI"). USI, the international distributiomgty of Universal Studios, Inc., has the rightshjgect to various exemptions, to distribute
internationally certain television programs owngd3tudios USA and other USAI entities. The compl&imolves a 10-year "output”
agreement between RTL and USI, signed July 30, J@@6uant to which, among other things, certdewvision programs owned by Studios
USA and other USAI entities are distributed in Gany (the "RTL Output Agreement”). The RTL Outputrégment also includes "co-
production” provisions under which RTL acquireseguity interest in certain programs. The compldased on equitable doctrines of
"mistake of fact" and "unforeseen circumstancesjuests the court to modify or nullify RTL's licémg and "co-production” obligations with
respect to current television programs. Studios @84 its affiliated companies are not parties ®oRA L Output Agreement. On November
22, 2000, USAi moved to intervene or, alternatiyétyjoin USI, in the Netherlands proceeding. StisdiSA and its affiliated entities believe
the RTL complaint to be without merit, and intendvigorously protect their interests.

TRACY KEENAN WYNN, ET AL. V. NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC., ET AL.

On October 20, 2000, plaintiffs, a group of telemiswriters over the age of forty, filed a purparigass action in the United States District
Court for the Central District of California WegteDivision, against many talent agencies, televisietworks and studios, including Studios
USA LLC, alleging that the defendants were discniating against older writers by not hiring themaiters positions. In November, 2000,
plaintiffs filed an amended complaint adding newitiffs, and alleging claims for relief againsuios USA LLC (and others) for: (1)
Violation of Federal and State Civil Rights Lawsgluding the Age Discrimination in Employment A2§ U.S.C. Section 623, the California
Fair Employment and Housing Act, California GoveemhCode Sections 12940 and 12941, and the New Monkan Rights Law, N.Y.
Exec. Law Section 296;

(2) Aiding and Abetting Violations of Civil Rightsaws; (3) Conspiracy to Violate Civil Rights (witther commonly owned or affiliated
defendants); and

(4) Breach of the Collective Bargaining Agreememder the Labor Management Relations Act, 29 U.Sé&gtion 301.

Studios USA LLC has filed a motion to dismiss thdsion, or in the alternative, to sever the clafgainst Studios USA LLC from the claims
against the other defendants, based on, amongtbihgs, the fact that plaintiffs have alleged amty-year conspiracy against a company
was incorporated only several years ago, and tidtiat there are a lack of specific allegationaifagf Studios USA LLC. The hearing on the
motion, originally set for February 12, 2001, waken off the calendar and the judge has taken #te=nunder submission without oral
argument. Studios USA LLC believes it is unlikdhat this claim will present any material liabilily the Company and intends to vigorously
defend against the lawsuit.

PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

USAI's common stock is quoted on The Nasdaq Stoakkbt ("NASDAQ") (Symbol:
USAI). There is no established public trading mafke USAIi's Class B common stock.

On January 20, 2000, the Board of Directors dedlarevo-forone stock split of USAi's common stock and ClagoBimon stock, payable
the form of a dividend to stockholders of recorafthe close of business on February 10, 2000.10086 stock dividend was paid on
February 24, 2000. All share numbers give effecuch stock split.
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The following table sets forth, for the calendaripés indicated, the high and low sales pricesspare for USAi's common stock on
NASDAQ:

HIGH LOW
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
First Quarter......ccooceeevvvvieeeeiieeeeeeeeee $29.06 $19.13
Second QUANer....ccccveeeeeveveiciiiieeeeee 24.00 16.88
Third Quarner.......ccooeccvvciiiieeeeeees 25.94  20.00
Fourth Quarter.......cccovvvvevieneeieeeeceeies 22.38 16.19
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
First QUarter.......cocoovveevveeviieeiieeeeeee $22.34 $15.56
Second Quarter.. - 21.56 17.06
Third Quarter.......ccooecvviiiviiiieieeeeeees 24.31 18.38
Fourth Quarter.......cccovvvvevveeeeeeeeeeeeees 28.43 17.19

The bid prices reported for these periods refletetridealer prices, rounded to the nearest cedtdamot include retail markups, markdowns
or commissions, and may not represent actual tctinsa.

There were approximately 30,000 stockholders abneéas of January 31, 2001 and the closing pridéS#i's common stock that day was
$19.94.

USAI has paid no cash dividends on its common stodate and does not anticipate paying cash didislén the immediate future.
Additionally, USAI's current loan facilities preda the payment of dividends.

RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES

During 2000, USAI has issued shares of its comntocksn accordance with exemptions from registraoailable under the Securities Act
of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"). A detion of the unregistered shares that have bemredsby USAI during 2000 and the
purposes for which such shares were issued afertiebelow.

1. In January 2000, the Company completed its adopri of Ingenious Designs, Inc. by issuing 188,68ares of USAi common stock for all
the outstanding stock of IDI, for a total valueapfproximately $5.0 million.

2. Under the investment agreement relating to thieddsal Transaction, USAi granted to Universal aitgerty preemptive rights with respe
to future issuances of USAi's common stock and€CBasommon stock. These preemptive rights geneadithyy Universal and Liberty the
right to maintain an ownership percentage in USfia to the ownership percentage that entity hafld, fully converted basis, immediately
prior to the issuance. In May 2000, Liberty exexdists preemptive right for 7,920,274 shares of US#nmon stock related principally to 1
PRC Transaction, resulting in proceeds of approteiyags179.1 million to USA..

The sales of securities described in 1 and 2 abvave not registered under the Securities Act ilamek upon the exemption contained in
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents selected historicadficial data of USAI for each of the years in tlee fear period ended December 31, 2000.
This data was derived from USAI's audited constdiddinancial statements and reflects the operstén financial position of USAI at the
dates and for the periods indicated. The infornmaiticthis table should be read with the financtateaments and
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accompanying notes and other financial data péngito USAI included herein. In December 2000, @@npany announced that Univision
Communications Inc. ("Univision") will acquire, fé1.1 billion in cash, all of the capital stockaafrtain USA Broadcasting ("USAB")
subsidiaries that own 13 full-power television ista$ and minority interests in four additional fplbwer stations. The sale is subject to
regulatory approval and customary closing cond#&id#SAB is presented as a discontinued operatioalferiods presented.

EBITDA is defined as net income plus: (1) provisionincome taxes,

(2) interest expense, (3) depreciation and amaitizaincluding amortization of cable distributifees, and (4) minority interest. EBITDA is
presented because we believe it is a widely acdepticator of our ability to service debt as wasla valuation methodology for companie
the media, entertainment and communications ingsstEBITDA should not be considered in isolatioras a substitute for measures of
financial performance or liquidity prepared in agtance with generally accepted accounting prinsideBITDA may not be comparable to
calculations of similarly titled measures preserigather companies.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1996(1) 1997(2) 1998(3)(4) 1999(5 ) 2000(6)
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHAR E DATA)
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Net reVENUES........cevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e .. $ 36,361 $1,377,145 $2,759,896 $3,371, 745 $ 4,601,492
Operating profit (I0SS)........cccovvirvrrennines . (564) 105,753 249,904 269, 914 56,326
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations......... . (1,572) 34,209 63,892 16, 515 (88,588)
Net earnings (10SS)........ccovveervieeriinnnns .. (6,539) 13,061 76,874 (27, 631) (147,983)

Basic earnings (loss) per common share from

continuing operations (7):
Net earnings (10SS)........ccovvveernveeriinnnns . (.04) .16 .22 .05 (.25)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share from

continuing operations (7):.....c.ccccveevenren. . (.04) .15 .19 .04 (.25)
Basic earnings(loss) per common share (7):......... . (.15) .06 .27 ( .08) (.41)
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share (7):...... (.15) .06 .21 ( .08) (.41)
BALANCE SHEET DATA (END OF PERIOD):
Working capital (deficit).............cceeeveenns . $ (24,444) $ 60,941 $ 443,408 $ 381, 046 $ 602,588
Total aSSetS......cvvvvveviriircieseeeenne .. 2,116,232 2,670,796 8,316,190 9,233, 227 10,473,870
Long-term obligations, net of current maturities... .. 271,430 448,346 775,683 574, 979 552,501
Minority interest.........ccocvvereeinnenieane .. 356,136 372,223 3,633,597 4,492, 066 4,817,137
Stockholders' equity.........c.ccoevevevennenne. .. 1,158,749 1,447,354 2,571,405 2,769, 729 3,439,871
Other Data:
Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities............ccccccveevveernenne .. $ 11968 $ 47,673 $ 256,929 $ 401, 577 $ 372,507
Investing activities . (2,622) (82,293) (1,201,912) (413, 968) (524,556)
Financing activities...........c.ccocveveninnns .. 14,120 108,050 1,297,654 55, 948 58,346
Effect of exchange rate changes.................... . - - (1,501) ( 123) (2,687)
EBITDA.....ooiiitcie e . 1,267 196,244 487,804 621, 100 797,802

(1) The consolidated statement of operations deiade the operations of Savoy and Holdco sincie #uguisition by USAi on December
1996 and December 20, 1996, respectively. Priat3ai's acquisition of USA Networks, which consist#dJSA Network and Sci Fi
Channel cable television networks, and the domésigwision production and distribution businesgJafversal, the assets of Holdco
consisted principally of our retail sales programsme Shopping Network and America's Store.

(2) The consolidated statement of operations detiade the operations of Ticketmaster since thaiaipn by USAI of its controlling
interest in Ticketmaster on July 17, 1997.

(3) The consolidated statement of operations dedade the operations of USA Cable and Studios WiB&e their acquisition by USAi from
Universal on February 12, 1998 and Citysearch siscacquisition by USAi on September 28, 1998. frore information about the
Ticketmaster Online-Citysearch transaction, seapiGate History."
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(4) Net earnings for the year ended December 38 irf&clude a pre-tax gain of $74.9 million relatedJSAI's sale of its Baltimore television
station during the first quarter of 1998 and afavegain of $109.0 million related to the Citysdat@nsaction during the fourth quarter of
1998.

(5) The consolidated statement of operations defiade the operations of Hotel Reservations Netveortk of October Films and certain
distribution assets of Polygram Filmed Entertaintrs#énce their acquisition by USAi on May 10, 199f®iaviay 28, 1999, respectively. Net
earnings for the year ended December 31, 1999desla pre-tax gain of $89.7 million related tosh&e of securities.

(6) Includes a pre-tax gain of $104.6 million rethto the Styleclick transaction and a pre-tax g@harf $145.6 million related to impairment
of Styleclick goodwill.

(7) Earnings (loss) per common share data and slatetanding retroactively reflect the impactha two-for-one stock splits of USAI's
common stock and Class B common stock paid on Rep@#a, 2000 and March 26, 1998. All share numbess effect to such stock splits.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSIONS AND ANALYSIS OF FI NANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
GENERAL

USAi is a holding company, with subsidiaries foalisa the new convergence of entertainment, infaonatnd direct selling. USAi adopted
its present corporate structure as part of the &isal transaction. USAi maintains control and managnt of Holdco and USANI LLC, and
manages the businesses held by USANi LLC in subatiyrthe same manner as they would be if USAdhteem directly through wholly
owned subsidiaries.

In July 1997, USAI acquired a controlling intergsTicketmaster. On June 24, 1998, USAi completedéquisition of Ticketmaster in a tax-
free merger, pursuant to which each outstandingesbfalicketmaster common stock not owned by USAswexchanged for 2.252 shares of
common stock. The acquisition of the controllintenest and the tax-free merger are referred theaSTicketmaster Transaction."

USAIi completed the Universal transaction on Felyda, 1998. In the Universal transaction, USAi dcepl USA Networks, a New York
general partnership, which consisted of USA Netwantd Sci Fi Channel cable television networks, @niversal Studios, Inc.'s domestic
television production and distribution businessesifUniversal, and changed its name to USA Netwdris

In September 1998, USAi merged Ticketmaster Onliogy known as Ticketmaster.com, into a subsididi@itySearch, Inc., a publisher of
local city guides on the Web, to create Ticketnta®eline-CitySearch.

In May 1999, the Company acquired substantiallphthe assets and assumed substantially all dfgh#ities of two entities which operate
Hotel Reservations Network (the "Hotel Reservatieswvork Transaction"), a leading consolidator ofeh rooms for resale in the consumer
market in the United States. Also in May 1999, @mmpany acquired October Films, Inc. and the damékh distribution and development
business of Universal which was previously operate&@olygram Filmed Entertainment ("USA Films")dtfOctober Films/PFE
Transaction"). In connection with these transacjdhe Company established the hotel reservatiodgfiimed entertainment business
segments. On March 1, 2000, Hotel Reservations di&tvinc. ("HRN") completed an initial public offag. HRN's class A common stock is
guoted on the Nasdaq Stock Market under the syfit@DM".

In April 2000, the Company acquired Precision ResgoCorporation ("PRC"), a leader in outsourcedocusr care for both large
corporations and high-growth internet-focused camgs(the "PRC Transaction®).
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On July 27, 2000, USAi and Styleclick.com Inc. (dCBtyleclick”), an enabler of e-commerce for maaaturers and retailers, completed the
merger of Internet Shopping Network ("ISN") andI8tjick.com, forming a new company named Stylegliok. ("Styleclick") (the
"Styleclick Transaction"). Styleclick class A commstock is quoted on the Nasdaq Stock Market utheesymbol "IBUY".

In March 2001, Styleclick announced a new compaggiuization designed to advance its offering ofesddle commerce services. The
announcement included Styleclick's acquisitiorhef MVP.com technology platform. Also in March 20@ie Styleclick Board elected two
executives of ECS to top management positionsyde@ick, and certain senior executives of Styleclieft the Company.

As a result of the current and anticipated opegdtisses of Styleclick, and the continuing evahratf the operations and technology,
management determined the goodwill recorded inwmtjon with the Styleclick Merger is impaired art¢orded a write-down of $145.6
million as goodwill amortization as of December 2000. Management is continuing to evaluate theatjpms of Styleclick, which could
result in additional write-downs and costs to farthestructure the business to improve results.

On November 21, 2000, the Company announced thatientered into an agreement with Ticketmastén&Citysearch, Inc. ("TMCS") to
combine Ticketmaster Corporation, a wholly ownebsédiary of the Company, with TMCS. Under the tewwhghe agreement, the Company
contributed Ticketmaster Corporation to TMCS anzkieed in exchange 52 million TMCS Class B shafée transaction closed January 31,
2001.

In December 2000, the Company announced that UoiviSommunications Inc. ("Univision") will acquirégr $1.1 billion in cash, all of the
capital stock of certain USA Broadcasting ("USABUbsidiaries that own 13 full-power television ista$ and minority interests in four
additional full-power stations. The sale is subjeategulatory approval and customary closing comaé. The agreement with Univision
generally provides that if requlatory approvals moeobtained by January 10, 2002, Univision waiilil be obligated to pay the full purchase
price to USAI, in which case it is anticipated thativision would assign the contract to one or matreer parties, using a trust mechanism if
necessary. USAB is presented as a discontinueaiqerfor all periods presented.

In the second quarter of 2000, the Company orgdrilze segments into three units, USA Entertainmg8# Electronic Retailing and USA
Information and Services. The units and segmestsisifollows:

USA ENTERTAINMENT

- CABLE AND STUDIOS, consisting of the cable netk®tUSA Network and Sci Fi Channel and Studios UBRich produces and
distributes television programming.

- EMERGING NETWORKS, consists primarily of the ratg acquired cable television properties Trio &elvs World International, which
were acquired on May 19, 2000, and SciFi.com, aergimg Internet content and commerce site.

- FILMED ENTERTAINMENT, consisting primarily of USAilms, which is in the film distribution and proction businesses.
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, consisting primarily of HSEnd America's Store, HSN International and HSNrhattive, including
HSN.com.
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USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES

- TICKETING OPERATIONS, consisting primarily of Tketmaster and Ticketmaster.com, which provide réfland online automated
ticketing services.

- HOTEL RESERVATIONS, which includes Hotel Reseiwas Network, a leading consolidator of hotel rodorsresale in the consumer
market.

- TELESERVICES, consisting of Precision Responsgp@tion, a leader in outsourced customer carédin large corporations and high-
growth internet-focused companies.

- CITYSEARCH, MATCH.COM AND RELATED, which priman consists of Citysearch, which operates an omgtevork that provides
locally oriented services and information to usarsj Match.com, which consists of an online perlsdpasiness.

- USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, which primaritepresents the Company's electronic commercéisadubusiness.

- STYLECLICK, a facilitator of e-commerce websitsd Internet enabled applications which includesGbmpany's online retailing
networks.

EBITDA

Earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciaia amortization ("EBITDA") is defined as netanee plus (1) provision for income tax

(2) minority interest, (3) interest income and enge® (4) depreciation and amortization, (5) amatiin of cable distribution fees, and (6)
amortization of noreash distribution and marketing expense. EBITDArssented here as a management tool and as aiealoathodology
for companies in the media, entertainment and comizations industries. EBITDA does not purport tpresent cash provided by operating
activities. EBITDA should not be considered in &@n or as a substitute for measures of performanepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

THIS REPORT INCLUDES FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS RBIING TO SUCH MATTERS AS ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE, BUSINESS PROSPECTS, NEW DEVELOPMENNEW MERCHANDISING STRATEGIES AND SIMILAR
MATTERS. A VARIETY OF FACTORS COULD CAUSE THE COMMY'S ACTUAL RESULTS AND EXPERIENCE TO DIFFER
MATERIALLY FROM THE ANTICIPATED RESULTS OR OTHER ERECTATIONS EXPRESSED IN THE COMPANY'S FORWARD-
LOOKING STATEMENTS. THE RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES THA MAY AFFECT THE OPERATIONS, PERFORMANCE,
DEVELOPMENT AND RESULTS OF THE COMPANY'S BUSINESSCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE FOLLOWING:
MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGES IN ECONOMIC CONDITIONS INHE MARKETS SERVED BY THE COMPANY; FUTURE
REGULATORY ACTIONS AND CONDITIONS IN THE COMPANY'®PERATING AREAS; COMPETITION FROM OTHERS;
SUCCESSFUL INTEGRATION OF THE COMPANY'S DIVISIONBIANAGEMENT STRUCTURES; PRODUCT DEMAND AND
MARKET ACCEPTANCE; THE ABILITY TO PROTECT PROPRIETRY INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY OR TO OBTAIN
NECESSARY LICENSES ON COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE TERM&ND OBTAINING AND RETAINING KEY EXECUTIVES
AND EMPLOYEES.
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TRANSACTIONS AFFECTING THE COMPARABILITY OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

During the past three years, we have augmentethedia and electronic commerce businesses by aequird developing several new
businesses. As a result, the following changesldhmiconsidered when comparing our results ofatfmers and financial position. These
include the Styleclick Tranasaction, the PRC Tratisa, the Hotel Reservations Network Transactiba,October Films/ PFE Transaction,
the Universal Transaction, the Ticketmaster Trath@acThe acquisitions caused a significant incedaset revenues, operating costs and
expenses and operating profit. To enhance compityattie discussion of consolidated results ofragiens is supplemented, where
appropriate, with separate pro forma financial infation that gives effect to the above transactamg they had occurred at the beginning of
the respective periods presented.

The pro forma information is not necessarily intiga of the revenues and cost of revenues whichdvioave actually been reported had the
Styleclick Transaction, the PRC Transaction, théeHReservations Network Transaction, the Octoldend? PFE Transaction, the Universal
Transaction and the Ticketmaster Transaction oedwat the beginning of the respective periodsjsitmecessarily indicative of future
results.

Reference should be made to the Consolidated Falg®t@tements and Summary Financial Data includdin.
CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CONTINUINING OPERATIONS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000 VS. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

The Styleclick Transaction, the PRC Transactioa,Hlotel Reservations Network Transaction and thel@&r Films/ PFE Transaction
resulted in significant increases in net revenapsrating costs and expenses, other income (expenis®rity interest and income taxes.

NET REVENUES

For the year ended December 31, 2000, revenuesaged by $1.2 billion, or 36.5%, to $4.6 billioorfr $3.4 billion in 1999, primarily due to
increases of $437.2 million, $225.8 million, $21&h#lion, $203.9 million and $75.8 million from tHelectronic retailing, Cable and studios,
Teleservices, which was acquired in April 2000, ¢floéservations, which was acquired in May 1999 Bioketing operations businesses,
respectively. The increase in Electronic retailmgnarily resulted from Home Shopping Network'secbusiness, which generated increased
sales of $152.0 million, electronic retailing ogéras in Germany, which generated increased sdl§5%6 million, HSN.com, which
generated increased sales of $39.9 million on nes®nf $41.6 million, and Home Shopping en Espambich generated increased sales
$10.3 million. Total units shipped increased to433illion units compared to 32.0 million units i899, and the price point increased to
$48.56 per unit as compared to $45.45 in 1999 hEumore, the return rate decreased to 19.9% fraB22(h 1999. The increase in Cable
studios primarily resulted from an increase in atisiag revenues at USA Network and a significatréase in advertising revenues and
affiliate revenues at Sci Fi Channel due to angase in subscribers and higher ratings and inalesfiBate revenues at both networks. Net
revenues at Studios USA increased due primarilgdeased productions for USA Network and Sci Fatel, increased deliveries of
network drama and reality productions, and incrégsformance of talk shows. Note that Studios Udgfers revenue recognition for
internally produced series for USA Network and BaChannel until the product is aired on the neksofhe increase in Hotel reservation
resulted from a full year of results in 2000 ane éxpansion of affiliate marketing programs, ameéase in the number of hotels for existing
cities and expansion into new cities. As a
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percentage of revenues, Internet generated salesased to 93% in 2000 from 81% in 1999. The irsea Ticketing resulted from an
increase of 11% in the number of tickets sold amtherease in revenue per ticket to $5.71 from $#21999. The percentage of tickets sold
online for 2000 is approximately 25%.

USAI has entered into an agreement to transfem&r8d and operated full-power television stationgmivision. The agreement with
Univision permits the ten stations that are cuiyeaiting HSN to continue to do so until January 2002.

Home Shopping Network expects that, before HSNsaffiliated, it will have entered into agreemewith cable operators in the
aforementioned markets under which the cable opesatill transition HSN from broadcast to satelfiéed upon disaffilation. Agreements
with most cable operators have already been reaelngdHome Shopping Network expects that it wilate agreement with the remaining
operators and successfully manage the processafitiation, although there can be no assurande asether or when such agreements will
be reached, or their terms, which could have athegenpact on the financial operations of Home @ing Network. HSN customers in
these markets who receive HSN only through overaihéroadcast television will not be able to reedidSN unless they subscribe to a cable
or satellite service that offers HSN. The effecttd$ on HSN's financial results is currently besv@gluated. A loss in sales is expected, which
would be partially offset by the elimination of thests of operating the television stations bewid.Based on preliminary estimates,
management believes that sales and EBITDA lossSat should be in the range of approximately 6% sa that management believes to be
insignificant in relation to the proceeds assodiatih the Univision transaction. There is no di¢fitle way, however, to calculate in advance
the sales or EBITDA losses that will be associatéd disaffiliation, and actual sales and EBITDAé$es could be higher.

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 2000, operatingnses, excluding amortization and depreciationreased by $1.1 billion, or 38.3%, to
$3.8 billion from $2.8 billion in 1999, primarilyu# to increases of $400.1 million, $178.4 milli$4,70.1 million, $112.0 million and $69.1
million from the Electronic retailing, Teleservicésotel reservations, Cable and studios and Tingetperations businesses, respectively.
increase in Electronic retailing resulted primafilgm higher sales volume, higher selling and mtinkecosts, and higher international costs
related to the companies expansion into new markéis increase in Cable and studios resulted pifiynfaom costs associated with the
increased revenues of all of the businesses, qitstilly by efficient use of programming by USA&NMork, resulting in reduced program
amortization, and increased usage of internallyettged product. The increase in Ticketing resyttécharily from higher ticketing
operations costs as a result of higher ticketingme, including commission expenses and credit pasdessing fees. Other increases were
due to the PRC Transaction and the Hotel Resensatietwork Transaction and higher sales volumes.

Depreciation and amortization increased $369.lionillo $693.6 million from $324.5 million, due pramily to the impact on goodwill of the
Styleclick Transaction and the PRC Transactionthedull year impact of the Hotel Reservations Nata/Transaction and the October
Films/ PFE Transaction. Amortization of non-casttritbution and marketing expense of $11.5 millior2000 relates to expense associated
with warrants issued by HRN in connection with estle affiliate distribution arrangements and atiserg provided by USA Cable to
Ticketmaster Online-Citysearch ("TMCS") in consatén of equity interests.
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OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

For the year ended December 31, 2000, net intergginse decreased by $14.3 million, compared t8 péignarily due to lower borrowing
levels as a result of the repayment of bank deh®®D from the proceeds of equity transactionslinmg Universal and Liberty.

In the year ended December 31, 2000, the Compatiged a pre-tax gain of $104.6 million based uti@exchange of 25% of ISN for 75%
of Old Styleclick in the Stylelclick Transactionls®, the Company realized a pre-tax gain of $3Ifianirelated to the initial public offering
of its subsidiary, HRN. The Company realized preltsses of $46.1 million related to the write-offequity investments to fair value.

In the year ended December 31, 1999, the Compatiyed pre-tax gains of $89.7 million related te #ale of securities and $10.4 million
from the reversal of equity losses which were rdedrin 1998 as a result of the Universal Transactio

INCOME TAXES

USAI's effective tax rate of 52.0% for the year etiddecember 31, 2000 was higher than the statuateydue to the impact on taxable
income of nondeductible goodwill, consolidated book losses motsolidated into taxable income and state incomestarhe rate would ha
been higher if not for the impact of the one-tinaéngfrom the Styleclick merger and the write-offtbé investments to fair value.

MINORITY INTEREST

For the year ended December 31, 2000, minorityésteprimarily represented Universal's and Libertyvnership interest in USANi LLC,
Liberty's ownership interest in Holdco, the pullictvnership in TMCS, the public's ownership intehre$iRN since February 25, 2000 and
the public's ownership interest in Styleclick sidcdy 27, 2000.

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In December 2000, the Company announced that UaiviSommunications Inc. ("Univision") will acquirégr $1.1 billion in cash, all of the
capital stock of certain USA Broadcasting ("USABUbsidiaries that own 13 full-power television istas and minority interests in four
additional full-power stations. The sale is subjeategulatory approval and customary closing comaé. The agreement with Univision
generally provides that if regulatory approvals moeobtained by January 10, 2002, Univision wailll be obligated to pay the full purchase
price to USAI, in which case it is anticipated thativision would assign the contract to one or matheer parties, using a trust mechanism if
necessary. USAB is presented as a discontinueaibqeifor all periods presented. The loss for USAB2000 was $59.4 million, compared
to a loss of $44.1 million in 1999.

PRO FORMA YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000
VS. PRO FORMA YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

The following unaudited pro forma operating resolt&) SAi present combined results of operations e Hotel Reservations Network
Transaction, the October Films/ PFE Transactiom Styleclick Transaction, the PRC Transaction &edconsolidation of electronic retailing
operations Germany as of January 1, 2000, all kadroed on January 1, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

The unaudited combined condensed pro forma statsmépperations of USAI are presented below fastlative purposes only and are not
necessarily indicative of the results of operatithrag would have actually been reported had arfi@fransactions occurred as of January 1,
2000 and 1999, respectively, nor are they necégdadicative of future results of operations.
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UNAUDITED COMBINED CONDENSED PRO FORMA STATEMENTS O F OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED
DECEMBER 31,

NET REVENUES:
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios...... .. $1,530,464 $1,304,683
Emerging networks....... . 20,332 1,188
Filmed entertainment 86,084 82,053
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Electronic retailing.............ocooecvvvvnnns .. 1,778,986 1,508,563
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES

Ticketing operations...........ccccceevvveeenne .. 518,565 442,742
Hotel reservations .. 327,977 161,814
TeleServiCes......covvuummiiiiieeeeeeeieneenns .. 282,120 215,920

Citysearch, Match.com and related . 80,012 36,329

Electronic commerce solutions.................... . 24,293 20,240

Styleclick.......coviiiiiiiiiiiiiieee, . 24,197 35,136

Other.uuiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeee e . -- 6,894

Total net revenues..........cccccvveveeeeeennnn. .. 4,673,030 3,815,562
Operating costs and expenses:

Costof sales..........ccoeevevciiiriiieeennn. .. 2,127,390 1,670,774

Program COStS.......cccvvvviieeiiiiiieeeeeennn .. 684,992 630,956

Selling and marketing..........ccccccvvveeeeennn. .. 533,049 425,736
General and administrative.............c.c...... .. 423,024 363,077
Other operating COStS........ccceeeeiiniieeennne .. 108,277 66,332
Amortization of non cash distribution and marketi ng
EXPENSE...ceeieeeeeieiiieieieeee e e e e e . 11,512 --
Amortization of cable distribution fees.......... . 36,322 26,680
Depreciation and amortization.................... .. 709,775 466,561
Total operating costs and expenses............... .. 4,634,341 3,650,116
Operating profit..........cccceeveeiiieninnne .. $ 38,689 $ 165,446
EBITDA. ...coiiiiiieiiecee e .. $ 796,298 $ 658,687

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@b8ased by $857.5 million, or 22.5%, to $4.7 dillfrom $3.8 billion in 1999. Co:
related to revenues and other costs and expenst®fgear ended December 31, 2000 increased . $iillion, or 22.8%, to $3.9 billion
from $3.2 billion in 1999. EBITDA for the year erdi®ecember 31, 2000 increased by $137.6 millior2008%, to $796.3 million from
$658.7 million in 1999.

The following discussion provides an analysis @f pho forma revenues and costs related to reveangesther costs and expenses by
significant business segment.

CABLE AND STUDIOS

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@08ased by $225.8 million, or 17.3%, to $1.5 dillfrom $1.3 billion in 1999. Th
increase primarily resulted from an increase ineatitsing revenues at USA Network and a signifidaotease in advertising revenues and
affiliate revenues at Sci Fi Channel due to andase in subscribers and higher ratings and inalesfiate revenues at both networks. Net
revenues at Studios USA increased due primarilgdeeased productions for USA
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Network and Sci Fi Channel, increased deliveriesativork drama and reality productions, and inardgserformance of talk shows. Nt
that Studios USA defers revenue recognition fagrimally produced series for USA Network and SdCRannel until the product is aired on
the networks.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémisthe year ended December 31, 2000 increas&d12.0 million, or 12.9%, to $982.8
million from $870.8 million in 1999. This increasesulted primarily from costs associated with theréased revenues of all of the busines
offset partially by efficient use of programming B A Network, resulting in reduced program amoti@a and increased usage of internally
developed product.

EBITDA for the year ended December 31, 2000 in@dds/ $113.8 million, or 26.2%, to $547.7 milliaorh $433.9 million in 1999.
EMERGING NETWORKS

Net revenues increased by $19.1 million to $20anifrom $1.2 million for the year ended DecemBér 2000 as compared to 1999 du
the acquisition of Trio and NewsWorld International May 19, 2000. Prior to this acquisition, theulés reflect only SciFi.com. Cost related
to revenue increased by $23.3 million for the y&ated December 31, 2000 as compared to 1999. €hease is primarily related to the
increased revenues as well as start-up initiatiz8$TDA loss for the year ended December 31, 20@@eiased by $4.1 million.

FILMED ENTERTAINMENT

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@08ased by $4.0 million, or 4.9%, to $86.1 millmmpared to $82.1 million in 19¢
due primarily to increased revenues generatededfiitst quarter from theatrical, foreign and tefon revenues, partially offset by fewer
theatrical releases in the last nine months of/tfee. Cost related to revenues and other costexgehses for the year ended December 31,
2000 increased by $17.0 million due to higher fiasts. EBITDA loss for the year ended Decembe8@0 increased by $13.0 million.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@08ased by $270.4 million, or 17.9%, to $1.8 illfrom $1.5 billion in 1999. Th
increase primarily resulted from Home Shopping Ne#/s core business, which generated increased sa#152.0 million, electronic
retailing operations in Germany, which generateteased sales of $57.6 million, HSN.com, which gateel increased sales of $39.9 million
on revenues of $41.6 million, and Home Shoppingspanol, which generated increased sales $10.@millotal units shipped increased to
33.4 million units compared to 32.0 million units 1999, and the price point increased to $48.5@ipitras compared to $45.45 in 1999.
Furthermore, the return rate decreased to 19.9f% 2@.3% in 1999.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 2000 increas&d49.6 million, or 19.5%, to $1.5
billion from $1.3 billion in 1999. The increase wéted primarily from higher sales volume, higheltisg and marketing costs, and higher
international costs related to the companies expanisto new markets.

EBITDA for the year ended December 31, 2000 in@dds/ $20.8 million, or 9.2%, to $247.2 million fno$226.4 million in 1999.

USAI has entered into an agreement to transfemir®ed and operated full-power television stationgtivision. The agreement with
Univision permits the ten stations that are culyesiring HSN to continue to do so until January 2002.
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Home Shopping Network expects that, before HSNsaffiliated, it will have entered into agreemewith cable operators in the
aforementioned markets under which the cable opexatill transition HSN from broadcast to satelféed upon disaffilation. Agreements
with most cable operators have already been reaeimeidHome Shopping Network expects that it witlale agreement with the remaining
operators and successfully manage the processaffitiation, although there can be no assurande ashether or when such agreements will
be reached, or their terms, which could have athaegenpact on the financial operations of Home [@ing Network. HSN customers in
these markets who receive HSN only through ovefaihbroadcast television will not be able to reegSN unless they subscribe to a cable
or satellite service that offers HSN. The effectro$§ on HSN's financial results is currently beevgluated. A loss in sales is expected, which
would be partially offset by the elimination of tbests of operating the television stations beid.8Based on preliminary estimates,
management believes that sales and EBITDA lossSat should be in the range of approximately 6% sa that management believes to be
insignificant in relation to the proceeds assodatéth the Univision transaction. There is no ditfue way, however, to calculate in advance
the sales or EBITDA losses that will be associatéh disaffiliation, and actual sales and EBITD/A$es could be higher.

TICKETING OPERATIONS

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@08ased by $75.8 million, or 17.1%, to $518.6ioillfrom $442.8 million in 1999. Th
increase resulted from an increase of 11% in tmelrau of tickets sold and an increase in revenudigiaat to $5.71 from $5.24 in 1999. The
percentage of tickets sold online for 2000 is apjmately 25%.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and expémsthe year ended December 31, 2000 increas®&8%1 million, or 19.8%, to $418.5
million from $349.4 million in 1999. The increasesulted primarily from higher ticketing operatiawsts as a result of higher ticketing
volume, including commission expenses and credd peocessing fees.

EBITDA for the year ended December 31, 2000 in@éds/ $6.7 million, or 7.2%, to $100.0 million frad®3.3 million in 1999.
HOTEL RESERVATIONS

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@06ased by $166.2 million, or 102.7%, to $328.0iani from $161.8 million in 1999
The increase resulted from expansion of affiliatrketing programs, an increase in the number al&dor existing cities and expansion into
new cities. As a percentage of revenues, Interae¢igted sales increased to 93% in 2000 from 812898.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 2000 increas&di3y.7 million, or 100.0%, to $27&
million from $137.6 million in 1999. The increasedosts is primarily due to increased sales, innoydn increased percentage of revenue
attributable to affiliate and travel agent sales (fhich commissions are paid), increased credi charge backs, and increased staffing l¢
and systems to support increased operations, ghéhimarketing costs, partially offset by loweet#ione and telephone operator costs d
the increase in Internet-related bookings.

EBITDA for the year ended December 31, 2000 in@dds/ $28.5 million, or 117.7%, to $52.6 milliomiin $24.2 million in 1999.
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TELESERVICES

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@b8adsed by $66.2 million, or 30.7%, to $282.1ionllfrom $215.9 million in 1999. Th
increase resulted from growth of new businessuitiolg Netcare services, which generated new di@régnues of $14.3 million in 2000.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and espémsthe year ended December 31, 2000 increas&830 million, or 28.6%, to $238.6
million from $185.5 million in 1999 due primarilp increased operations.

EBITDA for the year ended December 31, 2000 in@dds/ $13.2 million, or 43.4%, to $43.6 million ifind$30.4 million in 1999.
CITYSEARCH, MATCH.COM AND RELATED

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@06ased by $43.7 million, or 120.2%, to $80.1iomlicompared to $36.3 million |
1999. The increase resulted from expansion into ¢cig@s and expansion into the online personaliiess.

Cost related to revenues and other costs and expémsthe year ended December 31, 2000 increas®d20 million, or 43.2%, to $139.2
million from $97.2 million in 1999. The increasesudted primarily from increased costs due to thga@sion of local city guides into new
markets.

EBITDA loss for the year ended December 31, 20@0eatesed by $1.7 million to $59.2 million from $6@@lion in 1999.
ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 2@08ased by $4.1 million, or 20.0%, to $24.3 millaompared to $20.2 million in 19!
due to increases in ECS teleservices and Shortgtgpontextual selling spots, including spots dgrJSA Network's coverage of the US
Open. Cost related to revenues and other costexgrahses for the year ended December 31, 200Gsauicy $30.0 million due primarily
from start-up costs incurred to launch the busingsatives and other overhead expenses. EBITDSS lior the year ended December 31,
2000 increased by $25.9 million.

STYLECLICK

Net revenues for the year ended December 31, 280@ased by $10.9 million, or 31.1%, to $24.1 willcompared to $35.1 million in 19¢
Revenue from the auction sites decreased $12.bmdk compared to 1999 due to the merger of ISNSipleclick and the integration of the
ISN sites with the Styleclick technology. Cost tethto revenues and other costs and expensessfgetlr ended December 31, 2000
decreased by $21.7 million, or 24.4%, to $67.0iarilfrom $88.6 million in 1999. The decrease prityaresulted from lower marketing
expenditures by the auction business. EBITDA losgHe year ended December 31, 2000 decreasedy fillion, or 20.0%, to $42.8
million from $53.5 million in 1999. As a result tife current and anticipated operating losses dé8igk, and the continuing evaluation of
the operations and technology, management detegntiireegoodwill recorded in conjunction with the I8tlick Merger is impaired and
recorded a write-down of $145.6 million as goodwithortization as of December 31, 2000. Managensertritinuing to evaluate the
operations of Styleclick, which could result in @bihal write-downs and costs to further restruettire business to improve results.

In connection with its increased focus on its e-om@rce service provider business, Styleclick hasifsigintly reduced its online retailing
networks business. Accordingly, Styleclick has edgsurchasing inventory for its online retailingwerks business and is in the process of
selling its inventory on hand. Ultimately, Style#iintends to sell products that are obtained eithe
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consignment or a drop-ship basis. Such changesesililt in substantially reduced revenues from pcbdales when compared to historical
results. Revenue from the online retailing netwdrksiness was $20.9 million, or approximately 94%ewenue, for the year ended
December 31, 2000.

OTHER

Other revenue in 1999 relates to a business thasold in 1999.

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999 VS. YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998
NET REVENUES

For the year ended December 31, 1999, revenuesaised by $612 million, or 22.2%, to $3.4 billioarfr $2.8 billion in 1998 primarily due
to increases of $220 million, $134 million, $120limh and $74 million from the Cable and studio$ieh was acquired in February 1998,
Hotel reservations, which was acquired in May 1998¢tronic retailing and Ticketing operations Imgsises, respectively. The increase of
Cable and studios primarily resulted from the filar impact of results for 1999 and an increasairertising revenues due to higher ratings
at USA Network and a significant increase in adserny revenues and affiliate revenues at Sci Fimbkeadue to an increase in subscribers
higher ratings. The networks increase was partafiset by lower revenues at Studios USA due tcefesleliveries of network product, fewer
pilots produced and significantly increased usédaternally produced series for which revenue gggtion is deferred until aired on USA
Network and Sci Fi Channel. The increase in Eledtroetailing primarily resulted from Home ShoppiNgtwork's core business, whi
generated increased sales of $115.0 million, inotydales increases of $93.9 million from Home $iogp Network and America's Store and
$25.3 million from continuity services. Furthermpsales on Home Shopping en Espanol increased.dynfilion. Total units shipped
increased by 10.8% to 32.0 million units compae#8.9 million units in 1998. The increase in r@tenues also reflected a decrease in the
return rate to 20.3% from 21.0% in 1998. The insecia Ticketing resulted from an increase of 9.2%he number of tickets sold, including
an increase in the number of tickets sold onling.@fmillion, and an increase in revenue per titke5.24 from $4.53 in 1998.

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES

For the year ended December 31, 1999, operatingnses increased by $592 million, or 23.6%, to $8libn from $2.5 billion in 1998,
primarily due to increases of $152 million, $119liom, $100 million and $91 million from the Cityaech, Match.com and related (note that
Citysearch was acquired in September 1998) an@@igk, Hotel reservations, Electronic retailingla®able and studios businesses,
respectively. The increase in Styleclick resultd@dchprily from increased costs to maintain and ewkahe Internet Services; the costs incL
to develop and launch FIRSTIEWELRY.COM,; increasestscof shipping product as FIRSTAUCTION.COM expashdts product mix; and
the expansion of local city guides into new mark&te increase in Ticketing resulted primarily frbwgher ticketing operations costs as a
result of higher ticketing volume, partially offd®t a reduction in overhead costs and start-upsdnstirred in 1998 to launch ticketing
operations in Northern California, South America &mance. Other increases were due to the Univéraakaction and the Hotel
Reservations Network Transaction and higher salasnes.

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)

For the year ended December 31, 1999, net intexggnse decreased by $57.1 million, compared t8 ptharily due to lower borrowing
levels as a result of the repayment of bank detitérfourth quarter of 1998 and in 1999 from thecpeds of equity transactions involving
Universal and Liberty.
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In addition, the conversion of the Convertible Suliwated Debentures to equity as of March 1, 1988Blawer interest rates resulted in
decreased interest expense.

In the year ended December 31, 1999, the Compatiged gains of $89.7 million related to the sdlsecurities and $10.4 million from the
reversal of equity losses which were recorded B818s a result of the Universal transaction.

In the fourth quarter of 1998, USAI recognized far-gains totaling $109.0 million related to therger of Ticketmaster.com and CitySeat
Inc. and the subsequent initial public offeringsbfires of Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Inc. (O3).

INCOME TAXES

USAI's effective tax rate of 34.9% for the year eddecember 31, 1999 was consistent with the stgtuate. The impact on taxable income
of non-deductible goodwill, consolidated book lasset consolidated into taxable income and statenme taxes were offset by the impact of
minority interest.

MINORITY INTEREST

For the year ended December 31, 1999, minorityésteprimarily represented Universal's and Libserbyvnership interest in USANi LLC,
Liberty's ownership interest in Holdco and the friblownership in TMCS.

FINANCIAL POSITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Net cash provided by operating activities was $37Taillion for the year ended December 31, 2000 carag to $401.6 million for the ye
ended December 31, 1999. These cash proceeds aitebtescash and borrowings were used to pay fouiattions of $227.8 million, to
make capital expenditures of $176.9 million, andhtke mandatory tax distribution payments to th€ldartners of $68.1 million.

On July 27, 2000 USAi and Styleclick.com Inc., amaleler of e-commerce for manufacturers and remiympleted the merger of ISN and
Styleclick.com. The entities were merged with a m@mpany, Styleclick, Inc., which owns and operdtescombined properties of
Styleclick.com Inc. and ISN. In accordance with t&ens of the agreement, USAI invested $40 milliooash agreed to contribute $10
million in dedicated media, and received warraatpurchase additional shares of the new companya foity diluted basis, USAi owns
approximately 75% of the new company and Styledligin stockholders own approximately 25%. At closiBtyleclick.com repaid the $10
million of borrowing outstanding under a bridgergarovided by USAI. In conjunction with the trantan, the Company recorded a pre-tax
gain of $104.6 million based upon the 25% of ISNrenged for 75% of Styleclick.com.

As a result of the current and anticipated opegdtisses of Styleclick and the continuing evaluatibthe operations and technology,
management determined the goodwill recorded inwmtjon with the Styleclick Merger is impaired amt¢orded a write-down of $145.6
million as goodwill amortization as of December 2000. Management is continuing to evaluate theatjpms of Styleclick, which could
result in additional write-downs and costs to farthestructure the business to improve results.

On April 5, 2000, the Company acquired PRC in aftag merger by issuing approximately 24.3 millgirares of USAi common stock in
exchange for all outstanding equity of PRC. In cojion with the acquisition, USAI repaid $32.3 lioih of outstanding borrowing under
PRC's existing credit facility.
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On March 1, 2000, HRN completed an initial publitedng for approximately 6.2 million shares of @ss A common stock, resulting in net
cash proceeds of approximately $90.0 million. US#%iorded a gain related to the initial public afigrof approximately $3.7 million in the
year ended December 31, 20

Pursuant to an agreement between USAi and theseli¢he two entities which operated HRN, USAI madcontingent payment of $58.3
million in the fiscal year 2000. The payments weased on the results of HRN for the three montfodesnded December 31, 1999 and the
twelve month period ending March 31, 2000. Thegailon for contingent payments for the twelve mauehiods ending March 31, 2001 and
2002 was released by the sellers in exchange fam8lion shares of HRN common stock.

On February 29, 2000, the Company made a mand@oistribution payment to Universal and Libentythe amount of $68.1 million.

In connection with the 1999 acquisition of Univdssdomestic film distribution and development Imgsis previously operated by PFE and
PFE's domestic video and specialty video busindgsarsaction, USAi advanced $200.0 million to Umsas in 1999 pursuant to an eight yt
full recourse, interedtearing note in connection with a distribution agnent, under which USAI agreed to distribute, i thnited States ar
Canada, certain Polygram Filmed Entertainment, thneatrical films that were not acquired in thengaction. The advance is repaid as
revenues are received under the distribution ageaeand, in any event, will be repaid in full attoréty. Through December 31, 2000,
approximately $120.3 million has been offset agdims advance, including $77.3 million in 2000. thermore, interest receivable accrued on
the balance is $15.5 million, including $8.7 miflin 2000.

In July 1999, USAI announced that its Board of Diogs authorized the extension of the Companytkstepurchase program providing for
the repurchase of up to 20 million shares of USéaimon stock, on the open market or in negotiatetsactions. In July 2000, USAI
announced that its Board of Directors authorizedetktension of the Company's stock repurchase gmogroviding for the repurchase of up
to 20 million shares of USAi's common stock oveiradefinite period of time, on the open marketronegotiated transactions. The amount
and timing of purchases, if any, will depend on keaconditions and other factors, including USAkgrall capital structure. Funds for these
purchases will come from cash on hand or borrowingter the Company's credit facility. During thayended December 31, 2000, the
Company purchased 5.8 million shares of its comstook for aggregate cash consideration of $12918omi

Under the investment agreement relating to the &hsad Transaction, USAI has granted to Universdllaherty preemptive rights with
respect to future issuances of USAi's common sémeckClass B common stock. These preemptive riginierglly allow Universal and Libel
the right to maintain an ownership percentage idlEgjual to the ownership percentage that entitg,len a fully converted basis,
immediately prior to the issuance. In May 2000 drtly exercised its preemptive right for approxinhai€9 million shares related principally
to the PRC transaction, resulting in proceeds pf@pmately $179.1 million to USA..

On February 12, 1998, USAi and USANI LLC, as boreoyentered into a credit agreement that provided 1.6 billion credit facility. $1.0
billion was permanently repaid in prior years. H&0.0 million revolving credit facility expires d»ecember 31, 2002. As of December 31,
2000, there was $596.3 million available for borirogvafter taking into account outstanding lettefrsredit.

In December 2000, the Company announced that UaiviSommunications Inc. ("Univision") will acquirégr $1.1 billion in cash, all of the
capital stock of certain USA Broadcasting ("USABUbsidiaries that own 13 full-power television istas and minority interests in four
additional full-power stations. The sale is subjeategulatory approval and customary closing comaé. The agreement with Univision
generally provides that if regulatory approvals rmoéobtained by
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January 10, 2002, Univision would still be oblighte pay the full purchase price to USAI, in whizdse it is anticipated that Univision wo
assign the contract to one or more other part&egua trust mechanism if necessary. USAB is presesis a discontinued operation for all
periods presented.

USAI anticipates that it will need to invest worginapital towards the development and expansiats ofverall operations. Due primarily to
the expansion of its Internet and other emergirginasses, future capital expenditures may be hitjaer current amounts.

In management's opinion, available cash, interrgdlyerated funds and available borrowings will pesufficient capital resources to meet
USAI's foreseeable needs.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, USAI didoay any cash dividends, and none are permitiddruJSAi's existing credit facility.
USAI's subsidiaries have no material restrictiongteir ability to transfer amounts to fund USAifgerations.

SEASONALITY
USAI's businesses are subject to the effects cosedity.

Cable and studios revenues are influenced by adeedemand and the seasonal nature of programiaiaggenerally peak in the spring and
fall.

USAI believes seasonality impacts its Electronitafi@eg segment but not to the same extent it intgp#te retail industry in general.
Ticketing Operations revenues are occasionally otgghby fluctuation in the availability of events ale to the public.

Hotel reservations revenues are influenced bydhsanal nature of holiday travel in the markesgites, and has historically peaked in the
fall. As the business expands into new marketsintipact of seasonality is expected to lessen.

ITEM 7(A). QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK
INTEREST RATE RISK

The Company's exposure to market rate risk for geaiin interest rates relates primarily to the Canyfs shorterm investment portfolio ar
issuance of debt. The Company does not use demvitiancial instruments in its investment poriiolfhe Company has a prescribed
methodology whereby it invests its excess castebt thstruments of government agencies and higlitgearporate issuers. To further
mitigate risk, the vast majority of the securities/e a maturity date within 60 days. The portfidioeviewed on a periodic basis and adjusted
in the event that the credit rating of a securijdhin the portfolio has deteriorated.

At December 31, 2000, the Company's outstandingajgiroximated $578.0 million, substantially allvafiich is fixed rate obligations. If
market rates decline, the Company runs the risktkigarelated required payments on the fixed rats dill exceed those based on the current
market rate.

FOREIGN CURRENCY EXCHANGE RISK

The Company conducts business in certain foreigrkets. However, the level of operations in foremgarkets is insignificant to the
consolidated results.

EQUITY PRICE RISK

The Company has a minimal investment in equity sges of publicly-traded companies. This investipes of December 31, 2000, was
considered available-for-sale, with the unrealigath deferred as a component of stockholders'ydtis not customary for the Company to
make investments in equity securities as partsahitestment strategy.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
USA Networks, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of USA Networks, Inc. and subsidiariesf &cember 31, 2000 and 1999,
and the related consolidated statements of opaestgtockholders' equity and cash flows for eadh@three years in the period ended
December 31, 2000. Our audits also included thenfiral statement schedule listed in the Indexea I1L4(a). These financial statements and
the financial statement schedule are the respdibsiti the Company's management. Our respongjtigito express an opinion on these
financial statements and the financial statememtdgle based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audigbagdards generally accepted in the United Statesse standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether the financial statements are fregaterial misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgghe amounts and disclosures in the finarstatements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well asairgj the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesgonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetegrferred to above present fairly, in all matenéspects, the consolidated financial posi

of USA Networks, Inc. and subsidiaries at Decen®igr2000 and 1999, and the consolidated results operations and its cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended Dece®ih000, in conformity with accounting principlgenerally accepted in the United
States. Also, in our opinion, the related finansiatement schedule, when considered in relatidinetd®asic consolidated financial statements
taken as a whole, presents fairly in all mategapects the information set forth therein.

/sl ERNST & YOUNG LLP
New York, New York
February 1, 2001, except for note 3

as to which the date is
March 22, 2001
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ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
NET REVENUES
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios.....
Emerging networks...
Filmed entertainment
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING

......... $1,530,464 $1,304,683 $1,085,685
......... 20,332 1,188 --
......... 86,084 64,766 7,259

Electronic retailing......ccooeevvvvvevcccceeee L 1,778,986 1,341,828 1,207,867
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
Ticketing operations........ccocceevvvveeeeeeeee L. 518,565 442,742 386,555
Hotel reservations..........cocceevvcvvveenneee L. 327,977 124,113 -
TeleServiCes.....coovvvvnineiiiceeeeeeeeeee 212,471 -- --
Citysearch, Match.com and related............... ... 80,012 36,329 5,454
Electronic commerce solutions.........ccccceeeee. L. 24,293 20,240 809
StyleclicK..oooveiie 22,308 28,962 23,969
Other. i - 6,894 42,298
Total netrevenues........ccoeeeeevvcceeene 4,601,492 3,371,745 2,759,896
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost of sales and services.......c.cccceeveeee. . 2,072,901 1,364,945 1,051,876
Program costs...........cceevee. P 684,992 630,956 592,095
Selling and marketing.......ccccovcevveeveceeee. 533,049 392,307 355,815
General and administrative..........cccceeeeeee. 404,471 296,019 199,761
Other operating COStS........ccoovvvvcvvvveeeee 108,277 66,418 72,545
Amortization of cable distribution fees......... . ... 36,322 26,680 22,089
Non-cash distribution and marketing expense...... ... 11,512 - -
Depreciation and amortization.........ccccc...... L. 693,642 324,506 215,811
Total operating costs and expenses............. ... 4,545,166 3,101,831 2,509,992
Operating profit.....cccccoevccveeviiie 56,326 269,914 249,904
Other income (expense):
InterestinCome.....cccccevvcvveviiceeeeeee 41,024 31,048 10,715
Interest eXpense......cccocvvveevicieeeenneeee (75,242)  (79,592) (114,506)
Gain on sale of securities.......... c— - 89,721 -
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock.................. .. 108,343 -- 108,967
Miscellaneous.......cccvevevevveeeeeeninieieeeee (59,046) 5,771 (13,244)

15,079 46,948 (8,068)

Earnings from continuing operations before income t axes and
minority iNterest........ccccveeevviceeenneee 71,405 316,862 241,836
Income taxX eXPense......ccccveveeveceieeeesceees (112,869) (103,050) (98,649)
Minority interest........cccoovvvevecvviieeees (47,124) (197,297) (79,295)
EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS......... ... (88,588) 16,515 63,892
Discontinued Operations, net of taxX.......ccooee... L. (59,395) (44,146) 12,982
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)...ccocovviiiiiiiiiiieenieee i, $(147,983) $ (27,631) $ 76,874
Earnings per Share from Continuing Operations:
Basic earnings (loss) from continuing operations per
common share........ccovevvvveevceevceeeaees $(.25) $.05 $.22
Diluted earnings (loss) from continuing operation s per
common share......cccoovevcieeiceeiceeaeee $(.25) $.04 $.19
Net Earnings per Share:
Basic earnings (loss) per common share............ ... $(.41) $(.08) $.27
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share......... ... $(.41) $(.08) $.21

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents..........ccccccceeenn..
Restricted cash equivalents...
Marketable securities................cceevvvvnns
Accounts and notes receivable, net of allowance of

and $41,511, respectively..........ccccoeveennn
Inventories, Net.........cccccvvveieeeeieneenenn.
Investments held for sale.
Deferred tax assets............. .
Other current assets, Net.........ccceeeevvvnnes
Net current assets of discontinued operations......

Total current assets.............ceeeeevvvnnne
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization...

OTHER ASSETS

Intangible assets, Net........cccccceeeeeeiininnne

Cable distribution fees, net.

Long-term investments.............ccccceeeveeenne

Notes and accounts receivable, net of current porti
($22,575 and $2,562, respectively, from related
PArtiES)..eeeeeeeiieee e

Advance to Universal.

Inventories, Net...........ccceeeeennnnen.

Deferred charges and other, net...................

Net non-current assets of discontinued operations..

72

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE
DATA)
......... $ 244,223 $ 423176
2,021 2,000
126,352 -
......... 646,196 441,976
......... 651,899 462,220
750 11,512
43,975 28,919
52,631 27,222
7,788 -
......... 1,775,835 1,397,025
......... 322,140 214,789
......... 132,874 85,363
......... 100,734 81,847
15,658 13,946
45,084 31,736
616,490 427,681
......... (172,496)  (135,192)
443,994 292,489
......... 7,461,862 6,745,477
159,473 130,988
49,355 121,243
on
38,301 22,231
95220 163,814
238,510 161,124
83,239 67,559
......... 128,081 131,277
$10,473,870  $9,233,227

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancitkeBtents are an integral part of these statements.



USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOL

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current maturities of long-term obligations........

Accounts payable, trade...............

Accounts payable, client accounts..................
Obligations for program rights and film costs......

Amount due under acq
Cable distribution fees
Deferred revenue........

Other accrued liabilities

uisition agreement............

payable...................

Net current liabilities of discontinued operations.

Total current liabilities...........cccccoeee...

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (net of current maturities)..

DECEMBER 31,

OBLIGATIONS FOR PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS, net  of

current.........ccccevenennnn,

OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES

MINORITY INTEREST
STOCKHOLDERS' EQ

uiTy

Preferred stock--$.01 par value; authorized 15,000,
shares; no shares issued and outstanding.........

Common stock--$.01 par value; authorized 1,600,000,

shares; issued and outstanding, 305,436,198 and
274,013,418 shares, respectively.................
Class B--convertible common stock--$.01 par value;
authorized, 400,000,000 shares; issued and outsta

63,033,452 shares.....
Additional paid-in capital.

Accumulated deficit.....

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Treasury stock.............

Note receivable from key executive for common stock

iSsUance.........cocuvveees

Total stockholders' equity...............cccueeee

2000 1999
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE
DATA)
DERS' EQUITY
......... $ 25457 $ 10,801
......... 283,066 186,021
......... 97,687 98,586
......... 283,812 265,235
......... -- 17,500
......... 33,598 43,993
......... 93,125 83,811
......... 356,502 300,865
......... -- 9,167
......... 1,173,247 1,015,979
......... 552,501 574,979
......... 295,210 256,260
......... 97,526 116,260
......... 98,378 7,954
......... 4,817,137 4,492,066
000
000
......... 3,055 2,740
nding,
......... 630 630
......... 3,793,764 2,830,506
......... (202,341) (54,358)
......... (10,825) 4,773
......... (139,414) (9,564)
......... (4,998) (4,998)
......... 3,439,871 2,769,729
$10,473,870  $9,233,227

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CLASS B ACCUM.
CONVERTIBLE ADDIT. OTHER
COMMON COMMON PAID-IN ACCUM. COMP.
TOTAL STOCK STOCK CAPITAL DEFICIT INCOME
(IN THOUSA NDS)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1997........ccccenuene 1,447,354 1,749 488 1,556,918 (103,601) -
Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year ended December 31,
76,874 - - - 76,874 -
Increase in unrealized gains in available for
sale SeCUritieS........cvvvveveeeieeeeennnn. 10,353 - - - -- 10,353
Foreign currency translation.................. (1,501) - - - (1,501)
Comprehensive iINCOMe...........ccccveerne 85,726
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....vvieiiiiie e 26,070 47 - 26,023 - -
Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCISEd.....uuurreireeiiiie e 6,959 - -- 6,959 - -
Issuance of Common Stock and Class B Common
Stock in connection with Universal
TranSaction......c.ceeveeeeveeeieeeeeeeeeenen, 302,154 142 152 301,860 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with
Ticketmaster tax-free merger 467,035 319 - 466,716 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with conversion
of debentures............cvevvvevvveevvnnnnnn, 199,147 244 - 198,903 - -
Conversion of Class B Convertible Common Stock
to CommoN StOCK........covvvverriiieeinen, - 17 17) - - -
Acquisition of interest in LLC shares in
exchange for Common Stock and Class B Common
SEOCK. .o evieeeciieieeiiee e 35,111 27 7 35,077 - -
Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation
Plans.....cccooiiii 1,849 - - -- - -
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1998.................... 2,571,405 2,545 630 2,592,456 (26,727) 8,852
Comprehensive income:
Net loss for the year ended December 31,
1999, (27,631) - - - (27,631) -
Decrease in unrealized gains in available for
sale SECUNitieS......cccuvveeieeeeiiieenns (3,956) - - - - (3,956)
Foreign currency translation................. (123) - - - - (123)
Comprehensive 10SS..........cccceecveeens (31,710)
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS. ... 47,967 111 - 47,856 - -
Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCISEd.....uuurreerreiriee e 42,362 - - 42,362 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with October
Films/ PFE Transaction................c....... 23,558 12 - 23,546 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with other
ACUISILIONS......vvveeiieeiiiii e 4,498 3 - 4,495 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with Liberty
preemptive rights..........cccevvieennnen, 120,306 73 - 120,233 - -
Purchase of Treasury Stock in connection with
stock repurchase program...........ccceevee (8,933) 4) - - - -
Cancellation of employee equity program......... (355) - -- (442) - -
Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation
Plans......ccooiii e 631 - - - - -
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1999.................... 2,769,729 $2,740 $630 $2,830,506 $ (54,358) $ 4,773
Comprehensive income:
Net loss for the year ended December 31,
2000.....ciieeiieiee e (147,983) - - - (147,983) -
Decrease in unrealized gains in available for
sale SECUNitieS......cccuvveeiereaiiieenns (11,958) - - - - (11,958)
Foreign currency translation................. (3,640) - - - - (3,640)
Comprehensive 10SS...........cccevveeens (163,581)
Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....vveeiiiiie et 37,341 46 - 37,295 - -
Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXEICISEd.....vvurreerieiriireieeee e 26,968 - - 26,968 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with PRC
ACQUISItION. ...vvveeeiiie e 887,371 322 - 887,049 - -
Issuance of stock in connection with other
transactions............ccoeevveevieieieinnnns 11,950 4 - 11,946 - -
Purchase of Treasury Stock in connection with
stock repurchase program...........ccccceeeee (129,907) (57) -- -- - -




BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2000....................

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1997........c.cccc......
Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year ended December 31,

Increase in unrealized gains in available for
sale securities........ccocevverieninnnne
Foreign currency translation

Comprehensive iINCOMe...........ccccveerne

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....eveeiiiiieeiiie e

Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCISEM....ccovveeiiiiieiiiie e

Issuance of Common Stock and Class B Common
Stock in connection with Universal
Transaction...........cccveeeeveveenineennnns

Issuance of stock in connection with
Ticketmaster tax-free merger..................

Issuance of stock in connection with conversion
of debentures.........ccoccvveviieeninnne

Conversion of Class B Convertible Common Stock
to Common Stock .

Acquisition of interest in LLC shares in

exchange for Common Stock and Class B Common

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1998...........c........
Comprehensive income:
Net loss for the year ended December 31,

Decrease in unrealized gains in available for
sale securities
Foreign currency translation

Comprehensive loss

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....vvieiiiiie e

Income tax benefit related to stock options
EeXErCISed......covvveirienieeiierieii

Issuance of stock in connection with October
Films/ PFE Transaction.............c.ccccc...

Issuance of stock in connection with other
ACUISITIONS......evveeiiieeiiii e

Issuance of stock in connection with Liberty
preemptive rights..........ccccevvvvennnen,

Purchase of Treasury Stock in connection with
stock repurchase program

Cancellation of employee equity program.........

Amortization of unearned compensation related to
stock options and equity participation

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1999..........ccc......
Comprehensive income:
Net loss for the year ended December 31,

Decrease in unrealized gains in available for
sale securities........ccoceveverieennne
Foreign currency translation..................

Comprehensive 10SS..........ccccceeveeens

Issuance of common stock upon exercise of stock
OPLIONS....vveeiiiiie e

Income tax benefit related to stock options
EXErCISEd.....cccveeiiiiieiiiie e

Issuance of stock in connection with PRC
ACUISItION. ...vvveeeeiiie e

Issuance of stock in connection with other
transactions..........cocvveevviveenineennns

3,439,871 $3,055 $630

NOTE
RECEIVABLE
FROM KEY
EXECUTIVE

FOR

COMMON

REASURY  UNEARNED
STOCK COMPENSATION

(635)

(3202)  (4,998)

$3,793,764 $ (202,341) $(10,825)

STOCK
ISSUANCE



Purchase of Treasury Stock in connection with
stock repurchase program..........cccceeeee (129,850)

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2000.................... $ (139,414) $ -- $(4,998)

Accumulated other comprehensive income is comp$eshrealized (losses) gains on available for sataurities of $(5,561), $6,397 and

$10,353 at December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, riégplgcand foreign currency translation adjustmenft$(5,264), $(1,624) and $(1,501) at
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations:...... ... $(88,588) $ 16,515 $ 63,892
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) fr om
continuing operations to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization................ . ... 693,642 324,506 215,811
Amortization of cable distribution fees...... ... 36,322 26,680 22,089
Amortization of program rights and fimcosts ... 651,145 569,089 508,257
Amortization of deferred financing costs..... ... 3,778 5,035 7,303
Non-cash distribution and marketing.......... ... 11,512 - -
Deferred income taxes.......ccoceeevvcce. L. 50,606 9,458 77,174
Equity in (earnings) losses of unconsolidated
affiliates.....cccccevvcciiicies 58,333  (1,356) 18,220
Gain on disposition of broadcast stations.... ... - - (9,222)
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock............ ... (108,343) - (108,967)
Gain on sale of securities..........cceeeee. . -- (89,721) --
Non-cash interest income.......cccococeeeeee. L (8,735) (298) --
Non-cash stock compensation.........cccc..... .. 12,454 6,645 8,808
Minority interest........cccooeeeevvcveeeee. L 47,124 197,297 79,295
Changes in current assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable...........ccccceeeeee. L (58,429) (44,519) (140,539)
Inventories................. - (45,767) (24,939) (144,403)
Accounts payable........ccoccevvceeeeeee. (464) 12,782 89,255
Accrued liabilities and deferred revenue... .. 42,408 61,648 (3,490)
Payment for program rights and film costs.... ... (847,148) (611,702) (426,873)
Increase in cable distribution fees......... . ... (64,876) (42,887) (11,338)
Other, Net....ccocvevviiiieeeeeeee (12,467) (12,656) 11,657
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES.. ... 372,507 401,577 256,929
Cash flows from investing activities:
Acquisition of Universal Transaction, net of cash
= Lo 11 1= -- - (1,297,233)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired............... . ... (227,768) (195,504) (33,166)
Capital expenditures.................... . (176,884) (108,916) (76,523)
Advance to Universal.........ccccooeeevvceeeeee. L -~ (200,000) -
Recoupment of advance to Universal............... .~ ... 77,330 42,951 --
Increase in long-term investments and notes recei vable.... (34,969) (69,646) (29,625)
Purchase of marketable securities............... . .. (132,845) - -
Proceeds from sale of securities.......c.......... ... -- 107,231 -
Proceeds from disposition of broadcast stations.. ... -- -- 276,769
Payment of merger and financing costs............ . ... (18,758) (4,765) (34,740)
Other, Net......cooviiiiiieeeee (10,662) 14,681 (7,394)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES...... ... (524,556) (413,968) (1,201,912)
Cash flows from financing activities:
BOIrOWINGS. ... 65,022 - 1,641,380
Net proceeds from issuance of Senior Notes....... ... -- -- 494,350
Principal payments on long-term obligations...... ... (99,684) (339,349) (1,700,073)
Purchase of treasury stocK.......cccooeveveeeeee Ll (129,907) (8,933) --
Payment of mandatory tax distribution to LLC part ners..... (68,065) (28,830) -
Cash acquired in CitySearch Transaction.......... ... -- -- 57,877
Advance to CitySearch for promissory note........ ... -- -- (50,000)
Proceeds from sale of subsidiary stock.......... . ... 93,189 4,268 104,989
Redemption of minority interest in SF Broadcastin [o T - - (81,664)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock and LLC sh ares..... 210,642 422,544 831,701
Other, Net....ccovvcieieeeee (12,851) 6,248 (906)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES.. ... 58,346 55,948 1,297,654
NET CASH USED BY DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS............ ... (82,563) (66,260) (20,488)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalentS.....cooceiiiieiee (2,687) (123) (1,501)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT S........ (178,953) (22,826) 330,682
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period... ... 423,176 446,002 115,320
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD......... ... $244,223 $423,176 $ 446,002

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financetke8tents are an integral part of these staterr
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1--ORGANIZATION

USA Networks, Inc. (the "Company" or "USAI") is alding company, the subsidiaries of which are fecusn the new convergence of
entertainment, information and direct selling.

On July 27, 2000, USAi and Styleclick.com Inc.,earabler of e-commerce for manufacturers and resa(iStyleclick.com”), completed the
merger of Internet Shopping Network ("ISN") andI8tjick.com (the "Styleclick Transaction"). See B&

On April 5, 2000, the Company acquired Precisiogg@ase Corporation ("PRC") (the "PRC TransactioB&e Note 3.

On May 28, 1999, the Company acquired October Filnts ("October Films"), in which Universal ownadnajority interest, and the
domestic film distribution and development businesEniversal previously operated by Polygram Fithtentertainment, Inc. ("PFE") (the
"October Films/ PFE Transaction"). See Note 3.

On May 10, 1999, the Company acquired substanti#lligf the assets and assumed substantially #fieofiabilities of two entities which
operate Hotel Reservations Network (the "Hotel Restions Network Transaction™"). See Note 3.

On February 12, 1998, the Company acquired USA Nesy a New York general partnership, consistingatfle television networks USA
Network and the Sci Fi Channel ("USA Cable"), adl awe the domestic television production and disttion businesses of Universal Stuc
("Studios USA") from Universal Studios, Inc. ("Ueisal”), an entity controlled by Vivendi Univers8lA., a French corporation ("Vivendi
as a result of the combination of Vivendi, The SaagCompany Ltd. ("Seagram") and Canal Plus coreglgt December 2000. In
conjunction with the acquisition of USA Cable artddos USA, the Company changed its name to USAvbids, Inc. (the "Universal
Transaction").

In July 1997, the Company acquired a controllirtgriest in Ticketmaster Group, Inc. ("Ticketmaste®h June 24, 1998, the company
completed its acquisition of Ticketmaster in a fil@e merger pursuant to which each outstandingesbfaficketmaster common stock not
owned by the Company was exchanged for 2.252 sbatéSAi common stock. These transactions are medieto as the "Ticketmaster
Transaction". On September 28, 1998, pursuant toraended and Restated Agreement and Plan of Reaggiemm among CitySearch, Inc.
("CitySearch"), the Company, Ticketmaster and deiddits subsidiaries, the Company merged thenenficketing operations of Ticketmas
(Ticketmaster.com) into a subsidiary of CitySeagcpublisher of local city guides on the Web (tB&ySearch Merger"), to create
Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch, Inc. ("TMCS").

On November 21, 2000, the Company announced thatientered into an agreement with Ticketmastén&Citysearch, Inc. ("TMCS") to
combine Ticketmaster Corporation, a wholly ownebsédiary of the Company, with TMCS. Under the tewwhshe agreement, the Company
contributed Ticketmaster Corporation to TMCS reediin exchange 52 million TMCS Class B shares. fidresaction closed January 31,
2001. See Note 24.

In December 2000, the Company announced that UoiviSommunications Inc. ("Univision") will acquirégr $1.1 billion in cash, all of the
capital stock of certain USA Broadcasting ("USABUbsidiaries that own 13 full-power television ista$ and minority interests in four
additional full-power stations. The sale is subjeategulatory approval and customary closing comaé. The agreement with Univision
generally provides that if requlatory approvals roeobtained by
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

January 10, 2002, Univision would still be oblighte pay the full purchase price to USAI, in whizdse it is anticipated that Univision wol
assign the contract to one or more other part&agua trust mechanism if necessary. USAB is prtesesis a discontinued operation for all
periods presented.

In the second quarter of 2000, the Company orgdrilze segments into three units, USA Entertainmg8# Electronic Retailing and USA
Information and Services. The units and segmeetsisifollows:

USA ENTERTAINMENT

- CABLE AND STUDIOS, consisting of the cable netk®itUSA Network and Sci Fi Channel and Studios UBRich produces and
distributes television programming.

- EMERGING NETWORKS, consists primarily of the ratg acquired cable television properties Trio &elvs World International, which
were acquired on May 19, 2000, and SciFi.com, aergimg Internet content and commerce site.

- FILMED ENTERTAINMENT, consisting primarily of USAilms, which is in the film distribution and proction businesses.
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, consisting primarily of HSEnd America's Store, HSN International and HSNrhattive, including
HSN.com.

USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES

- TICKETING OPERATIONS, consisting primarily of Tketmaster and Ticketmaster.com, which provide réfland online automated
ticketing services.

- HOTEL RESERVATIONS, which includes Hotel Reseioat Network, a leading consolidator of hotel rodovsresale in the consumer
market.

- TELESERVICES, consisting of Precision Responsgp@mtion, a leader in outsourced customer carédin large corporations and high-
growth internet-focused companies.

- CITYSEARCH, MATCH.COM AND RELATED, which priman consists of Citysearch, which operates an omgtevork that provides
locally oriented services and information to usars] Match.com, which consists of an online perfsopasiness.

- USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, which primaritepresents the Company's electronic commerce¢isogubusiness.

- STYLECLICK, a facilitator of e-commerce websitasd Internet enabled applications which includes@Gbmpany's online retailing
networks.

On January 20, 2000, the Board of Directors dedlarevo-forene stock split of USAI's common stock and ClassoBimon stock, payable
the form of a dividend to stockholders of recorafthe close of business on February 10, 2000.1008%6 stock dividend was paid on
February 24, 2000. All share data and earningsipare amounts presented have been adjusted tct tbiestock split.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include tu®ants of the Company and all wholly-owned andngptontrolled subsidiaries.
Significant intercompany transactions and accobat® been eliminated.

Investments in which the Company owns a 20%, butmexcess of 50%, interest and where it can ésegignificant influence over the
operations of the investee, are accounted for usi@ag@quity method. All other investments are aated for using the cost method. The
Company periodically evaluates the recoverabilftinsestments recorded under the cost method asahrézes losses if a decline in value is
determined to be other than temporary.

REVENUES
CABLE AND STUDIOS

Television production revenues are recognized agpteted episodes are delivered. Generally, telewiprograms are first licensed for
network exhibition and foreign syndication, and seduently for domestic syndication, cable televisiad home video. Certain television
programs are produced and/or distributed directtyrfitial exhibition by local television stationadvertiser-supported cable television, pay
television and/or home video. Television productmvertising revenues (I.E., sales of advertisimg treceived by Studios USA in lieu of
cash fees for the licensing of program broadcagstsito a broadcast station ("barter syndicatioar§)recognized upon both the
commencement of the license period of the prognaditlae sale of advertising time pursuant to norcebable agreements, provided that the
program is available for its first broadcast. Fgnreminimum guaranteed amounts are recognized asueg on the commencement date o
license agreement, provided the program is availfdylexhibition.

USA Cable advertising revenue is recognized inpiagod in which the advertising commercials arecion cable networks. Provisions are
recorded against advertising revenues for audiander deliveries ("makegoods"). Affiliate fees e#eognized in the period during which -
programming is provided.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Revenues from Home Shopping primarily consist ofanendise sales and are reduced by incentive dissamd sales returns to arrive at net
sales. Revenues are recorded for credit card spt@stransaction authorization, and for check sapes receipt of customer payment, which
does not vary significantly from the time goods singpped. Home Shopping's sales policy allows naerdise to be returned at the customer's
discretion within 30 days of the date of deliveljlowances for returned merchandise and other amieists are provided based upon past
experience.

TICKETING

Revenue from Ticketmaster and Ticketmaster.comamilynconsists of revenue from ticketing operatiartsch is recognized as tickets are
sold.
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HOTEL RESERVATIONS

Charges for hotel accommodations are billed toarusts in advance. The related payments are inclidéefferred revenue and recognize
income at the conclusion of the customer's stdlgeahotel.

The Company offers rooms that are contracted fadiance or are prepaid. Unsold contracted roonysh@aeturned by the Company based
on a cancellation period, which generally expirefobe the date the customer may cancel the hatehration. Customers are subject to a
penalty for all cancellations or changes to themegtion. The Company bears the risk of loss fopr@paid rooms and rooms cancelled by a
customer subsequent to the period in which the Gmygan return the unsold rooms. To date, the Cagnpas not incurred significant
losses under the room contracts with hotels.

OTHER
Revenues from all other sources are recognizedraion delivery or when the service is provided.
FILM COSTS

Film costs consist of direct production costs aratipction overhead, less accumulated amortizabewelopment roster (and related costs)
and abandoned story and development costs areschargroduction overhead. Film costs are statélgesiower of unamortized cost or
estimated net realizable value on a production+toghpction basis.

Generally, the estimated ultimate costs of comglétéevision productions are amortized, and pgrditton expenses are accrued, for each
production in the proportion that current periodergue recognized bears to the estimated futurenee/t be received from all sources.
Amortization and accruals are made under the iddadi film forecast method. Estimated ultimate rexemand costs are reviewed quarterly
and revisions to amortization rates or write-dowmeet realizable value are made as required.

Film costs, net of amortization, classified as entrassets include the portion of unamortized aafstislevision program productions allocated
to network, first run syndication and initial intetional distribution markets. The allocated partid released film costs expected to be
recovered from secondary markets or other expioitas reported as a noncurrent asset. Other celstisng to television productions, such as
television program development costs, in-procesdymtions and the television program library, dessified as noncurrent assets.

PROGRAM RIGHTS

License agreements for program material are acedunt as a purchase of program rights. The asksed to the program rights acquired
and the liability for the obligation incurred aexorded at their net present value when the liceaged begins and the program is available
for its initial broadcast. The asset is amortizachprily based on the estimated number of airidgaortization is computed generally on the
straight-line basis as programs air; however, whanagement estimates that the first airing of gnanm has more value than subsequent
airings, an accelerated method of amortizatiorseduOther costs related to programming, whichuoielprogram assembly, commercial
integration and other costs, are expensed as gttuManagement periodically reviews the carryinlgeaf program rights and records write-
offs, as warranted, based on changes in programuosiage.
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MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES, NET

Merchandise inventories are valued at the loweost or market, cost being determined using ttsg-fiir, first-out method. Cost includes
freight, certain warehouse costs and other all@cabérhead. Market is determined on the basis tafeadizable value, giving consideration to
obsolescence and other factors. Merchandise insiestare presented net of an inventory carryingstdjent of $40.5 million and $32.7
million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shortiteestments. Short-term investments consist gmilgnof U.S. Treasury Securities, U.S.
Government agencies and certificates of deposit ariginal maturities of less than 91 days.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES AND INVESTMENT HELD FOR SALE
At December 31, 2000, marketable securities aviaHfdy-sale were as follows (in thousands):

GROSS GROSS

UN REALIZED UNREALIZED ESTIMATED
COST GAINS LOSSES FAIR VALUE

Corporate debt securities........... $ 81,066 $9 $ (14) $81,061

U.S. Government and agencies........ 26,928 118 (12) 27,034

Certificate of deposit.............. 10,175 20 - 10,195

Treasury Bill.........c.ccooee. 8,048 14 - 8,062

Total marketable securities......... 126,217 161 (26) 126,352

Investment held for sale............ 10,041 - (9,291) 750
Total..ooeeeieeeieee $136,258 $161 $(9,317) $127,102

Income tax benefit of $3,595 were recorded on tiseserities for the year ended December 31, 2000.
The contractual maturities of debt securities deskas available-for-sale as of December 31, 28@0as follows (in thousands):

AMORTIZED ESTIMATED
COST  FAIR VALUES

Dueinoneyear or less......cccccoevvevcveeeeees L $113,865  $113,976
Due after one year through two years............... . ... 997 1,012
Due after two through five years........ccooeeccc... L 2,002 2,019
Due over five years......ccocccevvcveeenncces L 9,353 9,345
Totalioiiiiiii L $126,217  $126,352

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, including significamprovements, are recorded at cost. Repairs aidtemance and any gains or losses on
dispositions are included in operations.
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Depreciation and amortization is provided for astraightline basis to allocate the cost of depreciabletageeperations over their estima
service lives.

ASSET CATEGORY DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Computer and broadcast equipment.................. 31to 13 Years
Buildings........coeeeiiiiiiieiiiiiee e, 30 to 40 Years
Leasehold improvements............ccocoeeuvnnnne 4t0 20 Years
Furniture and other equipment..................... 3to 10 Years

Depreciation and amortization expense on propptant and equipment was $115.6 million, $61.2 willand $46.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respeactivel

LONG-LIVED ASSETS INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

The Company's accounting policy regarding the assest of the recoverability of the carrying valddomg-lived assets, including goodwill
and other intangibles and property, plant and eqaip, is to review the carrying value of the asgdtee facts and circumstances suggest that
they may be impaired. If this review indicates tthet carrying value will not be recoverable, agduined based on the projected
undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying vadueduced to its estimated fair value.

CABLE DISTRIBUTION FEES

Cable distribution fees relate to upfront fees paidonnection with multi-year cable contracts ¢arriage of Home Shopping's programming.
These fees are amortized to expense on a straightasis over the terms of the respective corstract

ADVERTISING

Advertising costs are primarily expensed in théqazeincurred. Advertising expense for the yearseehbecember 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998
were $176.5 million, $119.2 million and $90.2 nailli, respectively.

INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes under thditiamethod, and deferred tax assets and liaediare recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences betweefirthncial statement carrying amounts of existingets and liabilities and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilitiesra@sured using enacted tax rates in effect foydle in which those temporary differences are
expected to be recovered or settled.

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share ("Basic EPS") excludesiaiil and is computed by dividing net income byweghted average number of common
shares outstanding during the period. Diluted egsiper share ("Diluted EPS") reflects the potédilation that could occur if stock options
and other commitments to issue common stock wezecesed resulting in the issuance of common stbhakthen shares in the earnings of the
Company.
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STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for stock-based compensatiaocordance with APB 25, "Accounting for Stockuksd to Employees.” In cases
where exercise prices are less than fair valud Hegrant date, compensation is recognized dwewésting period.

MINORITY INTEREST

Minority interest represents the ownership intevegtthird parties in the net assets and resultpefations of certain consolidated
subsidiaries.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Management of the Company is required to makeicegttimates and assumptions during the preparafionnsolidated financial stateme
in accordance with generally accepted accountiimgiples. These estimates and assumptions impacefhorted amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent asset$ l@bilities as of the date of the consolidatethficial statements. They also impact the
reported amount of net earnings during any pedatlial results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates underlying the accompanyimgsolidated financial statements include the inmentarrying adjustment, program rig|
and film cost amortization, sales return and otheenue allowances, allowance for doubtful accquetoverability of intangibles and other
long-lived assets, estimates of film revenue ultesand various other operating allowances andiatscr

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executiva@ittee ("AcSEC") issued SOP 00-2, ACCOUNTING BY®RUCERS OR
DISTRIBUTORS OF FILMS ("SOP 00-2"), which repladesSB Statement No. 53, FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING BY PRQUTERS AND
DISTRIBUTORS OF MOTION PICTURE FILMS. The AcSEC abuded that film costs would be accounted for uratemventory model.

In addition, the SOP addresses such topics asuevwecognition (fixed fees and minimum guarantaesriable fee arrangements), fee
allocation in multiple films, accounting for explaiion costs, and impairment assessment. The Séffeiive for financial statements issued
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2000.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact ©P00-2, although the impact is not expected tmaterial.
RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the prior years' consolidatedrfcial statements have been reclassified to canfothe 2000 presentation, including all
amounts charged to customers for shipping and lrapdihich are now presented as revenue.

NOTE 3--BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
STYLECLICK TRANSACTION

On July 27, 2000, USAi and Styleclick.com Inc.,earabler of e-commerce for manufacturers and resaid®mpleted the merger of Internet
Shopping Network and Styleclick.com. The entitieyevmerged with a new company, Styleclick, Inc.ichlowns and operates the combi
properties of Styleclick.com and ISN. Styleclickel is traded on the Nasdaq market under the syfriBiolY". In
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accordance with the terms of the agreement, USAasted $40 million in cash and agreed to contri®d@ million in dedicated media, and
received warrants to purchase additional sharéseofiew company. At closing, Styleclick.com repgd® million of borrowings outstanding
under a bridge loan provided by USA..

The aggregate purchase price, including transactists, of $211.9 million was determined as follows

(IN THOUSANDS)

Value of portion of Styleclick.com acquired in the merger...  $121,781
Additional cash and promotional investment by USAi. ... 50,000
Fair value of outstanding "in the money options" an d

warrants of Styleclick.com..........ccoccceeeeee. L 37,989
Transaction COStS......cccovvvvvveniiiiieeeieeee 2,144
Total acquisition COStS........cccevvvvvvvcccceeeee $211,914

The fair value of Styleclick.com was based on #ievalue of $15.78 per share times 7.7 millionrebautstanding. Fair value of the shares
was determined by taking an average of the opemiigclosing price of Styleclick.com common stocktfe period just before and just after
the terms of the transaction were agreed to byCthrapany and Styleclick.com and announced to thégub conjunction with the
transaction, the Company recorded a pre-tax ga$104.6 million based upon the 25% of ISN excharfged5% of Styleclick.com.

The Styleclick transaction has been accountedrideuthe purchase method of accounting. The puecghidse has been preliminarily
allocated to the assets acquired and liabilitissimed based on their respective fair values addke of purchase. The unallocated excess of
acquisition costs over net assets acquired of 2Imillion has been allocated to goodwill, whictb&ing amortized over 3 years. Assets and
liabilities as of the acquisition date consistlod following:

(IN THOUSANDS)

CUITeNnt @SSetS.....ccovevvveeviieiiieeeceeeee $ 39,992
Non-current assetS.....ccceevevveeeeeevevvvvieeees . 4,400
GOoOAWill..covvviviiiiiiiiiiceeeee 170,238
Current liabilities........ccccovvevccvvcvveeee. L 2,716

In March 2001, Styleclick announced a new compaggiization designed to advance its offering ofestdle commerce services. The
announcement included Styleclick's acquisitiorhef MVP.com technology platform. Also in March 20@ie Styleclick Board elected two
executives of ECS to top management positionsyde@&ick, and certain senior executives of Styleclieft the Company.

As a result of the current and anticipated opegdtisses of Styleclick, and the continuing evahratf the operations and technology,
management determined the goodwill recorded inwmtjon with the Styleclick Merger is impaired amt¢orded a write-down of $145.6
million as goodwill amortization as of December 2000. Management is continuing to evaluate theatjpms of Styleclick, which could
result in additional write-downs and costs to farthestructure the business to improve results.

PRC TRANSACTION

On April 5, 2000, USAi acquired PRC in a tax-freerger by issuing approximately 24.3 million shas€&/SAi common stock for all of the
outstanding stock of PRC for a total value of
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approximately $710.5 million. In connection witkethcquisition, the Company repaid approximately. $32illion of outstanding borrowings
under PRC's existing revolving credit facility.

The PRC Transaction has been accounted for undgruifthase method of accounting. The purchase paiedeen preliminarily allocated to
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed bas#uked respective fair values at the date of paseh The unallocated excess of acquisition
costs over net assets acquired of $658.0 millienbeen allocated to goodwill, which is being anzedi over 20 years. Assets and liabilitie
of the acquisition date consist of the following:

(IN THOUSANDS)

CUITeNt @SSeLS..uvviieeeciiiee e eecieeeee . $ 64,945
Non-current assetS.....ccceevevveeeveevevvvveeeeees . 90,004
10 o T 1/ | 658,006
Current liabilities........cccoovvevvcvvcveeeee. L 68,745
Non-current liabilities.............cccceveeeeeee. 33,739

OCTOBER FILMS/PFE TRANSACTION

In connection with the acquisition of October Filmec., as of May 28, 1999, the Company issued@shares of Common Stock to
Universal and paid cash consideration of approxefge12.0 million to October Films shareholdershéstthan Universal) for total
consideration of $23.6 million. To fund the cashsideration portion of the transaction, Universaighased from USAi 600,000 additional
shares of Common Stock at $20.00 per share. Iniaddihe Company assumed $83.2 million of outsitandebt under October Films' credit
agreement which was repaid from cash on hand oug®p, 1999.

Also on May 28, 1999, USAi acquired from Universda domestic film distribution and development bess previously operated by PFE
and PFE's domestic video and specialty video bese®e The acquisition included PFE's domestic mtamtuassets such as Interscope
Communications and Propaganda Films, as well afotlosving distribution assets: PolyGram Video, Ygram Filmed Entertainment
Canada, Gramercy Pictures, and PolyGram Filmsotmection with the transaction, USAi agreed to assugertain liabilities related to the
PFE businesses acquired. In addition, USAi advaf2€@.0 million to Universal pursuant to an eigeas;, full recourse, interedtearing not
in connection with a distribution agreement pursaanvhich USAI will distribute, in the U.S. and Gada, certain Polygram theatrical films
which were not acquired in the transaction. Theaade is repaid as revenues are received undeistinduation agreement and, in any event,
will be repaid in full at maturity. Through Decennt34, 2000, approximately $120.3 million had be#aat against the advance and $15.5
million of interest had accrued.

The October Films/PFE Transaction has been acoodotainder the purchase method of accounting.pthiehase price has been allocate
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed basé#tka respective fair values at the date of paseh The unallocated excess of acquisition
costs over net assets acquired of $184.5 millienb@een allocated to goodwill, which is being anzedi over 20 years.

HOTEL RESERVATIONS NETWORK TRANSACTION

On May 10, 1999, the Company completed its acqoisitf substantially all of the assets and the mgdion of substantially all of the
liabilities of two entities which operate Hotel Regations Network, a leading consolidator of hoveims for resale in the consumer market in
the United States.
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The assets acquired and liabilities assumed compligel Reservations Network, Inc. ("HRN"). Thetiaipurchase price was $149.2 milli
net of a working capital adjustment of $0.8 millignhus contingent payments based on operating pasgioce during the year ended Decen
31, 1999 and for the twelve month periods endedcMad., 2000, 2001 and 2002. The purchase pricepaidsin the form of a cash payment
of $145.0 million on May 11, 1999 and a promisseoye of $5.0 million which was paid on January 3000 and which bore interest at
4.75% per annum. In addition, the Company paid®&tllion related to HRN's performance during tleayended December 31, 1999.

Furthermore, in conjunction with HRN's initial pidbffering (see below), USAi issued to the selllaes number of shares of HRN class A
common stock equal to 10% of the aggregate valdleeoéquity of HRN immediately prior to a transantias defined. USAI issued the sel
approximately 4.9 million shares of HRN class A e¢oam stock valued at $78.4 million. Pursuant to memdment of the asset purchase
agreement with the sellers of HRN's predecessanésss entered into in contemplation of the inipiablic offering, HRN agreed to issue
HRN class A common stock to the sellers in exchdageeleasing the obligation to make additionaffpenance-based payments covering
the twelve month periods ending March 31, 200120@2. HRN issued the sellers approximately 5.liomlshares of HRN class A common
stock valued at $81.6 million. The contingent pagirfer the twelve month period ending March 31, @@® approximately $45.8 million has
been paid. The payment resulted in additional gdlbdiaich is being amortized over the remaininglidf the goodwiill.

The acquisition has been accounted for under thehpae method of accounting. The purchase prickydimg the initial contingent paymer
of $50 million for the year ended December 31, 1988 stock issued to the sellers in conjunctiotinwhe initial public offering, and the
estimated contingent payment for the twelve moetided March 31, 2000 has been allocated to thésamsguired and liabilities assumed
based on their respective fair values at the dgpeichase, resulting in goodwill of approximat&06.3 million which is being amortized
over a ten year life.

On March 1, 2000, HRN completed an initial publitedng for approximately 6.2 million shares of @mss A common stock, resulting in net
cash proceeds of approximately $90.0 million. At tompletion of the offering, USAi owned approxialgat70.6% of the outstanding shares
of HRN. USAI recorded a gain related to the inipablic offering of approximately $3.7 million ihé year ended December 31, 2000.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed codsiéid financial information for the years endedéeber 31, 2000 and 1999, is
presented to show the results of the Company, the iStyleclick Transaction, the PRC Transactiba,Hotel Reservations Network
Transaction and the October Films/ PFE Transadtazhoccurred at the beginning of the periods pteseifhe pro forma results include
certain adjustments, including increased amortinatelated to goodwill and other intangibles, cremnig programming and film costs
amortization and an increase in interest expemzkaee not necessarily indicative of what the itsswbuld have been had the transactions
actually occurred on the aforementioned dates. Natethe amounts exclude USAB, the sale of
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which was announced in December 2000 and is nosepted as a discontinued operation (see Note 20).

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999
(1 N THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE
DATA)

Net revenues.........cccoeeeeeiieeenieeeenee. $4 ,673,030 $3,648,827
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations..... (98,905) (20,515)
Basic earnings (loss) from continuing

operations per common share.................. $(.27) $(.06)
Diluted earnings (loss) from continuing

operations per common share.................. $(.27) $(.06)
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The following unaudited pro forma condensed coudstdid financial information for the year ended Deber 31, 1998, is presented to show
the results of the Company, as if the Universah$eaation, Ticketmaster Transaction, including gigant acquisitions by Ticketmaster, the
CitySearch Merger, the sale of SF Broadcasting Ksxe 21), the Hotel Reservations Network Transactind the October Films/ PFE
Transaction had occurred at the beginning of thi@e presented. The pro forma results includeageedjustments, including increased
amortization related to goodwill and other intarg#y changes in programming and film costs amditimaand an increase in interest expe
and are not necessarily indicative of what thelteswuld have been had the transactions actuatiyrwed on the aforementioned dates. Note
that the amounts exclude USAB, the sale of which armounced in December 2000 and is now presestadliacontinued operation (see
Note 20).

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998

(I N THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
Net revenues.........ccceverererenennns $2,879,662
Earnings from continuing operations............ 9,826
Basic earnings from continuing operations per
COMMON Share........ccceecvevencrinnnnn. $.03

Diluted earnings from continuing operations per
COMMON Share........cccocvevvvnieinennns $.03

NOTE 4--INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets are amortized using the strdightnethod and include the following:

DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)
Intangible Assets, net:
GoodWill......cooiiiiiiiiiie e .. $7,181,196 $6,400,768
Other...ccociiiiii et .. 280,666 344,709

$7,461,862 $6,745,477

Goodwill primarily relates to various transactidghat have been consummated since 1996, and i$ aetomulated amortization of $777.2
million and $419.9 million at December 31, 2000 4989, respectively. Goodwill is generally amortizerer 40 years, except for goodwill
associated with USA Films which is amortized ov@yBars and Internet businesses which are amorized3 to 10 years.

Other intangibles represent costs allocated to@itdes related to the acquisition of certain asassociated with the entertainment city guide
portion of the Sidewalk.com web site from MicrosGfirporation in September 1999, and contracts dnt venues associated with
ticketing operations, and are net of accumulatedripation of $119.3 million and $42.7 million aE@ecember 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The amounts are generally amortized 8 to 10 years.
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NOTE 5--LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999
(IN THOUSANDS)

Unsecured Senior Credit Facility ("New Facility"); with

a $40,000,000 sub-limit for letters of credit, en tered

into February 12, 1998, which matures on December 31,

2002. At the Company's option, the interest rate on

borrowings is tied to the London Interbank Offere d

Rate ("LIBOR") or the Alternate Base Rate ("ABR") ,

plus an applicable margin. Interest rate at Decem ber

31,2000 Was 6.5%......ccccoeeviiaiiaaeeeees $ - % -
$500,000,000 6 3/4% Senior Notes (the "Senior Notes ")

due November 15, 2005; interest payable May 15 an d

November 15 commencing May 15, 1999. Interest rat e at

December 31, 2000 was 6.84%.....ccccccoceeveeee 498,213 497,914
Unsecured $37,782,000 7% Convertible Subordinated

Debentures ("Savoy Debentures") due July 1, 2003

convertible into USAi Common Stock at a conversio n

price of $33.22 per share..........ccoceveeeee.. L 35,163 34,319
Other long-term obligations maturing through 2007.. ... 44,582 53,547
Total long-term obligations........ccccccceceeee. L 577,958 585,780
Less current maturitieS.....cccoeeceeeevviceees L 25,457 10,801
Long-term obligations, net of current maturities... ... $552,501 $574,979

On February 12, 1998, USAi and USANI LLC, as boreoyentered into a $1.6 billion credit facility. &leredit facility was used to finance
the Universal Transaction and to refinance USAisntexisting $275.0 million revolving credit fatjli The credit facility consists of (1) a
$600.0 million revolving credit facility with a $4@ million sub-limit for letters of credit,

(2) a $750.0 million Tranche A Term Loan and, ($250.0 million Tranche B Term Loan. The Tranch&em Loan and the Tranche B
Term Loan have been permanently repaid as desdoigledv. The revolving credit facility expires on &snber 31, 2002.

On November 23, 1998, USAi and USANI LLC as co-@syucompleted an offering of $500.0 million 6 3/8#nior Notes due 2005 (the
"Notes"). Proceeds received from the sale of thieedltbgether with available cash were used to rapdypermanently reduce $500.0 million
of the Tranche A Term Loan. On August 5, 1998, USANC permanently repaid the Tranche B Term Loathieamount of $250.0 million
from cash on hand. In 1999 the Company permanegpigid the Tranche A Term Loan in the amount ofd825nillion from cash on hand.

The existing credit facility is guaranteed by cirtaf USAI's subsidiaries. The interest rate orrtwrngs under the existing credit facility is
tied to an alternate base rate or the London l@atekBRate, in each case, plus an applicable maagoh$596.3 million was available for
borrowing as of December 31, 2000 after taking atoount outstanding letters of credit. The crisdiility includes covenants requiring,
among other things, maintenance of specific opggadind financial ratios and places restrictionpayment of dividends, incurrence of
indebtedness and investments. The Company paysiaitment fee of .1875% on the unused portion ofciteelit facility.
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The Savoy Debentures are redeemable at the opftibie €ompany at varying percentages of the prad@mount each year, ranging from
105.25% to 100.75%, plus applicable interest. iImeation with the Savoy Merger, USAi became a jaimi several obligor with respect to
the Savoy Debentures.

Aggregate contractual maturities of long-term aodiigns are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31,

NOTE 6--INCOME TAXES

A reconciliation of total income tax expense to émeounts computed by applying the statutory fedaame tax rate to earnings (loss) from

(IN THOUSANDS)

continuing operations before income taxes and ritinorterest is shown as follows:

Income tax expense at the federal statutory
rate

Amortization of goodwill and other
intangibles.......ccoccciiiieinennn,
TMCS and foreign losses not consolidated into

State income taxes, net of effect of federal
tax benefit........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiis
Increase (decrease) in valuation allowance for
deferred tax assets...........cccvvvvvneens
Impact of minority interest...
Other, Net.......ccccvviviiiiiiiiieeeeeeen

INncome taxX eXPENSE.........ccceevveeriueranns $1

89

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

24,992 $110,902 $84,642
81,797 21,448 32,304
84,838 43,912 5,000
11,205 11,941 17,404
10,219 -~ (8,665)

96,485) (85,419) (28,910)
(3,697) 266 (3,126)

12,869 $103,050 $98,649
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The components of income tax expense (benefitasifellows:

Current income tax expense:
Federal.......cccccvveeeeiiiiniiiiiines

Deferred income tax expense:
Federal
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YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

43,864 $72,342 $13,485
8,846 18,993 6,788
9,553 2,257 1,222

62,263 93,592 21,495

42213 7,238 61,203
8,393 1,888 15951
~ 332 -

12,869 $103,050 $98,649
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The tax effects of cumulative temporary differenttes give rise to significant portions of the defel tax assets and liabilities at December
31, 2000 and 1999 are presented below. The vatuatiowance represents items for which it is maeely than not that the tax benefit will
not be realized.

DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)
Current deferred tax assets (liabilities):

Inventory costing......ccccoevvevcvenicieenees $17,269 $11,522
Provision for accrued expenses.........ccccoeeee. L 9,750 5,996
Investments in affiliates.......ccccooeeeeeee. L 3,932 3,932
Deferred revenue........cccocevvvvcveeenneeeee L (36,919) (12,087)
Film amortization.............ccoovvevvcveees. 23,280 14,605
[ 43T 43,549 21,837
Total current deferred tax assets.....cccoo.... .. 60,861 45,805
Less valuation allowance...........cccoeeeeee. . (16,886) (16,886)
Net current deferred tax assets...........o.... ... $43,975 $28,919

Non-current deferred tax assets (liabilities):

Broadcast and cable fee contracts.........c..... .~ ... $ 1,693 $4,230
Depreciation for tax in excess of financial state ments.... (10,118) (6,902)
Amortization of FCC licenses and broadcast relate d
intangibleS.....ccocvveieiieeee (478) (15,082)
Amortization of tax deductible goodwill.......... . ... (67,108) (37,769)
Programming COStS.....cccvvvvvveveniiieaaaaenn 37,833 44,832
Investment in subsidiaries............. e 15,866 6,320
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock........ccooc.... . L (46,415) (46,415)
Net federal operating loss carryforward.......... ... 40,350 30,383
Deferred revenue.........cccocvvvvvveveenene. L (8,955) (9,092)
Other. .o (16,545) 55,823
Total non-current deferred tax assets (liabilit ies)..... (53,877) 26,328
Less valuation allowance...........c.ceeeeeee. L (44,501) (34,282)
Net non-current deferred tax assets (liabilitie ) T $(98,378) $(7,954)
Total deferred tax assets (liabilities)............. ... $(54,403) $20,965

The Company recognized income tax deductions etat¢he issuance of common stock pursuant tosteecise of stock options for which
no compensation expense was recorded for accoymtiqmpses. The related income tax benefits of $2ifllbn, $42.4 million, and $7.0
million for the years ended December 31, 2000, 18891998, respectively, were recorded as incraasadditional paid-in capital.

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, the Company haspeetting loss carryforwards ("NOL") for federat@me tax purposes of $139.5 and
$87.0 million, respectively, which are availableoftset future federal taxable income, if any, tigh 2020. Such NOL's are pre-acquisition
losses which are subject to certain tax loss litoites. Accordingly, the Company has establishedlaation allowance for those pre-
acquisition losses that are substantially limi#&chounts recognized, if any, of these tax benefitiiture periods will be applied as a
reduction of goodwill associated with the acquisiti
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The Company has Federal income tax returns undeni@ation by the Internal Revenue Service. The Gomhas received proposed
adjustments related to certain examinations. Mamageé believes that the resolution of the proposidséments will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated finhstatements.

NOTE 7--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases satellite transponders, congyutarehouse and office space, as well as broadodgtroduction facilities, equipment
and services used in connection with its operatiorder various operating leases and contracts, miwhich contain escalation clauses.

Future minimum payments under non-cancellable ageats are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, (IN THOUSANDS)

2001 i ——— $ 80,836

2002 i ——— 68,793

2003 e 46,355

2004 41,169

2005, i ——— 32,126

Thereafter......ooovvvveeeeee 124,551
$393,830

Expenses charged to operations under these agreewee $80.0 million, $61.6 million and $57.1 ol for the years ended December 31,
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

HRN has non-cancelable commitments for hotel rotatading $9.2 million, which relate to the pericghdiary 1, 2001 to December 31, 2001.
HRN also has, as of December 31, 2000, $3,490tstanding letters of credit that expire betweendi&2001 and January 2002. The
outstanding letters of credit are collateralizedbdys million of investments, of which $2.0 milli@s of December 31, 2000 and Decembe
1999, respectively, are classified as restrictesth @guivalents.

The Company is required to provide funding, fromeito time, for the operations of its investmentgint ventures accounted for under the
equity method.

NOTE 8--INVENTORIES

DECEMBER 31, 2000 DECEMBER 31, 1999

CURRENT NONCURRENT CURRENT NONCURRENT

(IN THOUSANDS)

Film costs:
Released, net of amortization.................... $182,957 $44,678 $93,775 $67,986
In process and unreleased...............c........ 64,474 14,986 45,906 4,366
Programming costs, net of amortization............. 172,499 178,846 151,367 88,772
Sales merchandise, net.............cccccvvvnnns 230,343 -- 170,234
Other...ccoiiiiiiie e 1,626 - 938
TOtal e $651,899 $238,510 $462,220 $161,124

92



USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

The Company estimates that approximately 90% ofnamtized film costs at December 31, 2000 will beoatimed within the next three yea
NOTE 9--STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

On January 20, 2000, the Board of Directors dedlarevo-forene stock split of USAI's common stock and ClassoBimon stock, payable
the form of a dividend to stockholders of recorafthe close of business on February 10, 2000.10086 stock dividend was paid on
February 24, 2000. On February 20, 1998, the BoaRirectors declared a two-for-one stock spliti8Ai's common stock and Class B
common stock, payable in the form of a dividendttickholders of record as of the close of businedgsiarch 12, 1998. The 100% stock
dividend was paid on March 26, 1998. All share dpte effect to such stock splits, applied retroaty as if the splits occurred on Januar
1998.

DESCRIPTION OF COMMON STOCK AND CLASS B--CONVERTIBL E COMMON STOCK

Holders of USAi Common Stock have the right to £R&% of the entire Board of Directors, rounded apito the nearest whole number of
directors. As to the election of the remaining dlioes, the holders of USAI Class B Common Stockeantitled to 10 votes for each USAI
Class B Common Stock share, and the holders dii8® Common Stock are entitled to one vote perash@here are no cumulative voting
rights.

The holders of both classes of the Company's constank are entitled to receive ratably such divatgrif any, as may be declared by the
Board of Directors out of funds legally availabte the payment of dividends. Under the Companyi'stiag credit facility, the Company is
not permitted to pay any dividends. In the everthefliquidation, dissolution or winding up of tR®mpany, the holders of both classes of
common stock are entitled to share ratably insdkets of the Company remaining after provisiormpfyment of liabilities. USAi Class B
Common Stock is convertible at the option of thielapinto USAi Common Stock on a share-for-shagdaJpon conversion, the USAI
Class B Common Stock will be retired and not sutfieceissue.

NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM KEY EXECUTIVE FOR COMMON STOCK ISSUANCE

In connection with Mr. Diller's employment in Augu995, the Company agreed to sell Mr. Diller 1,862 shares of USAi Common Stock
("Diller Shares") at $5.6565 per share for cashandn-recourse promissory note in the amount df 88llion, secured by approximately
1,060,000 shares of USAi Common Stock. The promyssote is due on the earlier of (i) the terminatad Mr. Diller's employment, or (ii)
September 5, 2007.

STOCKHOLDERS' AGREEMENT

Mr. Diller, Chairman of the Board and Chief ExewgatiOfficer of the Company, through BDTV, INC., BDTV INC., BDTV llI, INC.,

BDTV IV, INC., his own holdings and pursuant to tBeckholders Agreement with Universal, Libertye thompany and Vivendi (the
"Stockholders Agreement"), has the right to votprapimately 14.8% (45,141,584 shares) of USAi'starding common stock, and 100%
(63,033,452 shares) of USAI's outstanding ClasoBi@on Stock. Each share of Class B Common Stoektiled to ten votes per share v
respect to matters on which Common and Class Eistdders vote as a single class. As a result, MkeDcontrols 73.5% of the outstanding
total voting power of the Company. Mr. Diller, sabj to the Stockholders Agreement, is effectivédgado control the outcome of nearly all
matters submitted to a vote of the Company's
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stockholders. Liberty HSN holds substantially dlthee economic interest in, and Mr. Diller holdsalthe voting power in, the shares of
USAI stock held by the BDTV entities listed above.

RESERVED COMMON SHARES

In connection with option plans, convertible deftwities pending acquisitions and other mattefs683,750 shares of Common Stock were
reserved.

STOCK-BASED WARRANTS

In January 2000, HRN entered into an exclusivéiat distribution and marketing agreement andddsa performance warrant upon the
completion of the public offering. The performanearrant is subject to vesting based on achievimtaiteperformance targets. If the
performance warrants are fully vested and exert@sakwill entitle the holder to acquire 2,447,98ares of class A common stock at the
initial public offering price of $16.00. Additiorlg| in November 2000, HRN entered into anotherliaté distribution and marketing
agreement and issued a performance warrant whilbjgct to vesting based upon achieving certaifopeance targets. If the performance
warrants are fully vested and exercisable, it @iilitle the holder to acquire 953,583 shares afschacommon stock at an average price
calculated at the end of each performance measutatate. The performance warrants will be valuetti@time the award is probable of
being earned. The portion of the value relatedhéocompleted term of the related affiliation agreehwill be expensed, and the remaining
non-cash deferred distribution and marketing expendledbeiamortized over the remaining term of thelitfiion agreement. The value of st
related warrants may be subject to adjustment sath time that the warrant is nonforfeitable yfuésted and exercisable.

In February 2000, HRN entered into other exclusiffdiate distribution and marketing agreements &stied 1,428,365 warrants to purchase
class A common stock at the initial public offeripgce of $16.00. Additionally, in November 2006etHRN entered into another affiliate
distribution and marketing agreement and issue838bwarrants to purchase class A common stock exartise price of $31.46. These
1,523,723 warrants are non-forfeitable, fully vest@d exercisable and are not subject to any pedoce targets. HRN has recorded an asset
of $17.7 million for these warrants. This assdiaig amortized over the term of the warrant agesds) which range from two to three ye
During the year, HRN amortized $4.3 million of tharrant costs.

NOTE 10--LITIGATION

In the ordinary course of business, the Compameynismged in various lawsuits, including certainhastion lawsuits initiated in connection
with the merger of Ticketmaster and TMCS (see N&e the Home Shopping Merger and the Ticketmastansaction. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate outcome of the variousué® should not have a material impact on thedityy results of operations or financial
condition of the Company.

NOTE 11--BENEFIT PLANS

The Company offers various plans pursuant to Seetii (k) of the Internal Revenue Code covering wsuttiglly all full-time employees who
are not party to collective bargaining agreemertge Company's share of the matching employer darttans is set at the discretion of the
Board of Directors or the applicable committee ¢or
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NOTE 12--STOCK OPTION PLANS

The following describes the stock option plans.r8mumbers, prices and earnings per share refleddompany's two two-for-one stock
splits which became effective for holders of recasdbf the close of business on March 12, 1998ahduary 10, 2000, respectively.

The Company has outstanding options to employe#sedompany under several plans (the "Plans") hvpiovide for the grant of options
purchase the Company's common stock at not leedairamarket value on the date of the grant. Tpoos under the Plans vest ratably,
generally over a range of three to five years ftbendate of grant and generally expire not mora ttayears from the date of grant. Five of
the Plans have options available for future grants.

The Company also has outstanding options to outiidetors under one plan (the "Directors Plan")ohiprovides for the grant of options to
purchase the Company's common stock at not leedaitamarket value on the date of the grant. Tpgoos under the Directors Plan vest
ratably, generally over three years from the dagrant and expire not more than 10 years frondgte of grant. A summary of changes in
outstanding options under the stock option platieiing the Company's two-for-one stock split, ssfallows:

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998
PRICE PRICE PRICE
S HARES RANGE SHARES RANGE SHARES RANGE
(SHARES IN THOUSANDS)

Outstanding at beginning of period............. 7 5955 $ 1-$37 78,428 $ 1-37 65,872 $ 1-37
Granted or issued in connection with

1 9,526 $ 4-$28 10,007 $ 16-28 18,906 $ 6-15

( 4,277) $ 1-$20 (11,155) $ 1-13 (4,690) $ 1-11

( 4,849) $ 6-$37 (1,325) $ 6-18 (1,660) $ 3-37
Outstanding at end of period... 8 6,355 $ 1-$37 75955 $ 1-37 78,428 $ 1-37
Options exercisable............cccceeinnne 6,968 $ 1-$37 47,987 $ 1-37 39,806 $ 1-37
Available for grant.........ccccccooennenn. 3 3,628 27,225 15,048

The weighted average exercise prices during thegmded December 31, 2000, were $21.05, $7.92 59@3 for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year wa. 2.

The weighted average exercise prices during thegmded December 31, 1999, were $23.77, $6.05 &hd& for options granted, options
exercised and options cancelled, respectively.Wéighted average fair value of options grantedrdutihe year was $9.52.
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The weighted average exercise prices during thegmded December 31, 1998, were $12.09, $5.46 Ahd'$ for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year wa.&a.

OPTION S OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE WEIGHTED WEI GHTED
REMAINING AVERAGE AVE RAGE
OUTSTANDING AT CONTRACTUAL EXERCISE EXERCISABLE AT EXE RCISE
RANGE OF EXERCISE PRICE DECEMBER 31, 2000 LIFE  PRICE DECEMBER 31,2000 PR ICE
(IN THOUSANDS) (IN THOUSANDS)
$0.01 t0 $5.00......coeeren... 21,433 48  $471 21,063 $4 71
$5.01 t0 $10.00.......o......... 35,416 6.0 8.24 29,828 8 .02
$10.01 to $15.00................ 7,731 73 1249 4,045 12 48
$15.01 to $20.00............... 7,538 9.3  18.67 416 18 94
$20.01 to $25.00................ 9,135 8.9 2237 420 21 49
$25.01 to $37.00................ 5,102 8.9  27.83 1,196 27 .10
86,355 79 1112 56,968 7 68

Pro forma information regarding net income and ie@sper share is required by SFAS 123. The inftionas determined as if the Company
had accounted for its employee stock options gastsequent to December 31, 1994 under the fakehaalue method. The fair value for
these options was estimated at the date of gramg asBlack-Scholes option pricing model with tlldwing weighted-average assumptions
for 2000, 1999 and 1998: risk-free interest raf€s.@%; a dividend yield of zero; a volatility factof .62, .44, and .56, respectively, based on
the expected market price of USAi Common Stock tasehistorical trends; and a weightaderage expected life of the options of five ye

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was dgwetifor use in estimating the fair market valuérafied options which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In additioption valuation models require the input ofiygsubjective assumptions including the
expected stock price volatility. Because the Comgfsaemployee stock options have characteristigsfggntly different from those of traded
options and because changes in the subjective agswtmptions can materially affect the fair maxedtie estimate, in management's opinion,
the existing models do not necessarily providdiable single measure of the fair value of its eoyple stock options.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidnfaie value of the options is amortized to expemger the options' vesting period. The
Company's pro forma information follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
Pro forma net income (l0sS)................... B( 231,656) $(68,858) $42,906
Pro forma basic earnings (loss)............... $(0.64) $(.21) $.15
Pro forma diluted earnings (loss)............. $(0.64) $(.21) $.07

These pro forma amounts may not be representdtifigume disclosures since the estimated fair valugtock options is amortized to expe
over the vesting period and additional options tpegranted in future years.
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NOTE 13--STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2000:

As of January 1, 2000, the Company presents theatipes of HOT Germany, an electronic retailer atiag principally in Germany, on a
consolidated basis, whereas its investment in H@fm@any was previously accounted for under the gaunéthod of accounting.

On January 20, 2000, the Company completed itsisitign of Ingenious Designs, Inc. ("IDI"), by issg approximately 190,000 shares of
USAIi common stock for all the outstanding stockdf, for a total value of approximately $5.0 milfio

On January 31, 2000, TMCS completed its acquisitio2b Technology, Inc. ("2b"), by issuing approzirely 458,005 shares of TMCS Class
B Common Stock for all the outstanding stock offb,a total value of approximately $17.1 million.

On April 5, 2000, USAi completed its acquisitionRRC by issuing approximately 24.3 million shareE®8Ai common stock for all of the
outstanding stock of PRC, for a total value of appnately $710.5 million.

On May 26, 2000, TMCS completed its acquisitiod mketweb, Inc. ("Ticketweb"), by issuing approxiraly 1.8 million shares of TMCS
Class B Common Stock for all the outstanding staicKicketweb, for a total value of approximatelys$3 million.

For the year ended December 31, 2000, interestedan the $200.0 million advance to Universal amed to $8.7 million.
For the year ended December 31, 2000, the Companyred non-cash distribution and marketing expefgd1.5 million.

During the second quarter, the Company recorded$tillion of expense related to an agreement aittexecutive. Of this amount, $3.8
million is a non-cash stock compensation chargeedlto restricted stock.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, the Coynpatized a pre-tax loss of $46.1 million relatedhe write-off of investments to fair
value.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 1999:

On March 29, 1999, TMCS completed its acquisitibiy Auction, Inc. ("City Auction"), a person-tperson online auction community, by
issuing approximately 800,000 shares of TMCS CBa&ommon Stock for all the outstanding stock ofy@itiction, for a total value of $27.2
million.

On May 28, 1999, in connection with the OctobentSIlPFE Transaction, the Company issued 600,00@slodiCommon Stock, with a value
of approximately $12.0 million.

On June 14, 1999, TMCS completed the acquisitiodatich.com, Inc ("Match.com"), an Internet perssr@mpany. In connection with the
acquisition, TMCS issued approximately 1.9 millgimares of TMCS Class B Common Stock to the formerens of Match.com representing
a total purchase price of approximately $43.3 onilli

On September 13, 1999, TMCS purchased all theandstg limited liability company units ("Units") &eb Media Ventures, L.L.C., an
Internet personals company distributing its seviteough a network of affiliated Internet sitescbnnection with the acquisition, TMCS
issued
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1.2 million shares of TMCS Class B Common Stockxohange for all of the Web Media Units. In additidMCS is obligated to issue
additional contingent shares related to certaiemee targets. The total purchase price record8e@tember 13, 1999, without considering
contingent shares, was $36.6 million.

On September 18, 1999, TMCS acquired certain aasstxiated with the entertainment city guide partf the Sidewalk.com web site
("Sidewalk™) from Microsoft Corporation ("Microsdjt The Company also entered into a four year ithistion agreement with Microsoft
pursuant to which the Company will become the esiekiprovider of local city guide content on thecktisoft Network ("MSN") and the
Company's internet personals Web sites will bectiragremier provider of personals content to MSN\addition, the Company and
Microsoft entered into additional cross-promotioaabngements. TMCS issued Microsoft 7.0 millioarsls of TMCS Class B Common
Stock. The fair value of the consideration providtedxchange for the Sidewalk assets and distobuagreement amounted to $338.0 mill

For the period May 28 to December 31, 1999, inteaesrued on the $200.0 million advance to Univeaiszounted to $6.7 million.
In 1999, the Company acquired post-production ghdreequipment through capital leases totaling #&l&on.
In 1999, TMCS issued shares with a value of $10Ikomin exchange for an equity investment.
In 1999, the Company leased an airplane which wesumted for as a capital lease in the amount 0f&b@villion. See Note 14.
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31, 1998:

(IN THOUSANDS)

Acquisition of USA Cable and Studios USA

ACQUISItION PriCe...ccvveaiiciiie e $4,115,531
Less: Amount paid in cash.......ccccccevveeeeee. L (1,300,983)
Total non-cash consideration.........cccccccoeee.. L $2,814,548

Components of non-cash consideration:

Deferred purchase price liability................. .~ ... $ 300,000
Issuance of Common Shares and Class B Shares..... ... 277,898
Issuance of USANi LLC Shares......cccccceeeeeee. L. 2,236,650
$2,814,548
Exchange of Minority Interest in USANi LLC for Defe rred
Purchase Price Liability, including interest..... ... $ 304,636

As of March 1, 1998 the 5 7/8% Convertible Subaatia Debentures were converted to 14,998,044 shafesmmon Stock.

In connection with the Universal Transaction, tr@pany issued 2,356,644 shares of Class B Comnuomk 8i Liberty, which represented
the remaining contingently issuable shares in cotiore with the Home Shopping Merger.
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During the year ended December 31, 1998, the Coynaeguired computer equipment through a capitaldaataling $15.5 million.
In connection with the acquisition of the remainintgrest in Ticketmaster, the Company issued 3141 shares of Common Stock.

In connection with the sale of the SF Broadcadt@gvision stations, as part of the total consitienathe Company received a note in the
amount of $25.0 million. This note was transfert@the minority interest shareholder of SF Broatingsas part of the redemption of their
interest.

In connection with the CitySearch Transaction,@lmenpany exchanged an effective 35.2% interestdékefmaster Online for a 50.7% inte!
in CitySearch.

On December 30, 1998, the Company acquired fromrésal an entity which owned 3,411,308 Class B Isbh@res in exchange for issuing
to Universal 670,000 shares of Class B Common Stock2,741,308 shares of Common Stock. The trangsagtsulted in the Class B LLC
shares being converted into Class A LLC shares avithrresponding reduction in minority interest.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
CASH PAID DURING THE PERIOD FOR:

INtErest......covieiiiieeieeieeeees $38,946 $51,368 $78,873
Income tax payments...........cccccvveveenenns 22,343 35,556 31,366
Income tax refund............c.cooeeennnnnns 1,662 632 666

NOTE 14--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
As of December 31, 2000, the Company was involnegkiveral agreements with related parties as fetlow
The Company has a secured, non-recourse note abteiof $5.0 million from its Chairman and Chiefdextive Officer. See Note 9.

Universal provides certain support services toGbenpany under a Transition Services agreementeghteto in connection with the
Universal Transaction. For these services, whicluire use of pre-production, production and postipction facilities, information
technology services, physical distribution, corti@dministration, legal services and office spafyersal charged the Company $8.2
million, $12.5 million and $15.0 million for the ges ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, rasgecof which $4.7 million, $8.0
million and $8.5 million was capitalized to prodiact costs, respectively.

Universal and the Company entered into an IntesnatiTelevision Distribution Agreement under whibhle Company pays to Universal a
distribution fee of 10% on all programming ownectontrolled by the Company distributed outsidehaf United States. For the years ended
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, the fee totdléd3nillion, $9.0 million and $1.3 million, respaely.

In addition, the Company and Universal entered émn@omestic Television Distribution Agreement unaéich the Company distributes in
the United States certain of Universal's television
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programming. For the years ended December 31, 2889 and 1998, Universal paid the Company $1.8amiin each year.

Under the USANI LLC Operating Agreement, USANi Lli€obligated to make a distribution to each ofth€ members in an amount eq!

to each member's share of USANI LLC's taxable ineatna specified tax rate. In March 2000, the Compaade a mandatory tax
distribution payment to Universal and Liberty iretamount of $68.1 million related to the year enDedember 31, 1999. The amount for the
year ended December 31, 1998 was $28.8 millionitamds paid in March 199!

Pursuant to the October Films/PFE Transactionctimepany entered into a series of agreements oriflméfis filmed entertainment division
("Films") with entities owned by Universal, to pide distribution services, video fulfilment anchet interim and transitional services. These
agreements are described below.

Under a distribution agreement covering approxitydtiy films owned by Universal, Films earns ssttibution fee and remits the balance of
revenues to a Universal entity. For the twelve mgeriods ending December 31, 2000 and 1999, Fébmnsed distribution fees of
approximately $10.7 million and $4.5 million, respeely, from the distribution of these films. Finis responsible for collecting the full
amount of the sale and remitting the net amouet @tk fee to Universal, except for amounts apptigdinst the Universal Advance (see Note
3).

In addition, Films acquired home video distributiaghts to a number of "specialty video" propertigsiversal holds a profit participation in
certain of these titles. No amounts were earnedriyersal under this agreement to date.

Films is party to a "Videogram Fulfillment Agreentéwith a Universal entity pursuant to which sugcttiy provides certain fulfillment
services for the United States and Canadian hodenwnarkets. In the period ending December 31, 20001999, Films incurred fees to
Universal of approximately $3.5 million and $2.9lan, respectively, for such services.

Films has entered into other agreements with Usalgrursuant to which Universal administers centairsic publishing rights controlled by
Films and has licensed to Universal certain foreéggntorial distribution rights in specified filnfsom which it received $5.8 million and $4.8
million in revenue during the period ending Decentdi 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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NOTE 15--QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

QU ARTER QUARTER QUARTER  QUARTER
E NDED ENDED ENDED ENDED
DECE MBER 31, SEPTEMBER 30, JUNE 30, MARCH 31,

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2000

Net revenues.......cccvevvereerevenieenennn $1, 315,859 $1,109,756 $1,134,371 $1,041,506
Operating profit.......cccccccevvveeeennnnnn. ( 105,801) 22,843 57,185 82,099
Loss from continuing operations (a, b, c, d,

©) ettt (62,297) (5,872) (13,344)  (7,075)

Net loss (a, b, c, d, e)
Basic and diluted loss from continuing

(80,285)  (20,240)  (28,586) (18,872)

operations per common share (g) (h)........ (:17) (.02) (.04) (.02)
Basic and diluted net loss per common

share (g) (N)..ccooovevienieieeiee (.22) (.06) (.08) (.06)
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999
Net revenues.........ccoveeeerveenneennens $ 974,366 $ 825,331 $ 809,587 $ 762,461
Operating profit..........ccccceeeiviienenn. 82,025 49,857 65,423 72,609
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations

(8, e (3,606) 2,160 1,254 16,707
Net earnings (loss)(@, f)......ccooveennee (17,778) (7,680) (9,716) 7,543
Basic net earnings (loss) from continuing

operations per common share (g) (h)........ (.01) .01 .00 .05
Diluted net earnings (loss) from continuing

operations per common share (g) (h)........ (.01) .01 .00 .05
Basic net earnings (loss) per common share(g)

() (.05) (.02) (.03) .02
Diluted net earnings (loss) per common share

() ()i (.05) (.02) (.03) .02

(a) The quarterly results includes the operatidriStgleclick.com since its acquisition on July 2000, PRC since its acquisition on April 5,
2000, October Films and the domestic film distribnitand development business of Universal previoagined by Polygram Filmed
Entertainment, Inc. since their acquisition on N8y 1999 and HRN since its acquisition on May 999

(b) During the third quarter of 2000, the Compaegarded a pre-tax gain of $104.6 million relatethi® Styleclick Transaction.

(c) During the fourth quarter of 2000, the Compasgorded a pre-tax charge of $145.6 million reldtethe impairment of Styleclick
goodwill.

(d) The company recorded losses of $15.6 millioth $80.5 million during the fourth and third quastef 2000, respectively, related to the
write-down of equity investments to fair value.

(e) During the first quarter of 2000, the Compasgarded a pre-tax gain of $3.7 million relatedht® initial public offering of HRN.

(f) In the first quarter of 1999, the Company ret=t a pre-tax gain of $10.5 million related to tbeersal of equity losses which were
previously recorded in 1998 as a result of the Ergal Transaction. Furthermore, the Company redopde-tax gains on the sale of securities
of $47.3 million, $3.0 million and $39.5 million the first, second and third quarters of 1999, eespely.

101



USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

(g) Per common share amounts for the quarters tladtbto the annual amount because of differenctsei average common shares
outstanding during each period.

(h) Earnings (loss) per common share data and slatetanding retroactively reflect the impactha two-for-one stock splits of USAI's
common stock and Class B common stock paid on Rep@#a, 2000 and March 26, 1998. All share numbess effect to such stock splits.

NOTE 16--INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

The Company operated principally in the followimgliistry segments: Cable and studios, Emerging mksyBilmed entertainment,
Electronic retailing, Ticketing operations, Hotekervations, Teleservices, Citysearch, Match.cairaelated, Electronic commerce solutions
and Styleclick. The Cable and studios segment stmef the cable networks USA Network and Sci Fa@tel and Studios USA, which
produces and distributes television programming Emerging networks segment consists primarilyhefrecently acquired cable television
properties Trio and News World International, whieére acquired on May 19, 2000, and SciFi.com,raerging Internet content and
commerce site. The Filmed entertainment segmerdistsrprimarily of USA Films, which engages in fiim distribution and production
businesses which were acquired May 28, 1999. TeetiBhic retailing segment consists principallyte Home Shopping Network,
America's Store, HSN International and HSN Intevactincluding HSN.com, which are engaged in tHe samerchandise through electro
retailing. The Ticketing operations segment prityagzonsists of Ticketmaster and Ticketmaster.comictv provide offline and online
automated ticketing services. The Hotel reservateegment was formed on May 10, 1999 in conjunctiitin the acquisition of Hotel
Reservations Network, a leading consolidator oéhatoms for resale in the consumer market. Theseslices segment was formed on A
5, 2000 in conjunction with the acquisition of PR@ich handles outsourced customer care for bogelaorporations and high-growth
internet-focused companies. The Citysearch, Mabch.and related segment primarily consists of Céysie, which operates an online
network that provides locally oriented services arfidrmation to users, and Match.com, which cossigtan online personals business. The
Electronic commerce solutions segment primarilyespnts the Company's electronic solutions busifdmsStyleclick segment represents
Styleclick, a facilitator of e-commerce websitesl amternet enabled applications which includes@benpany's online retailing networks.
Other represents businesses which were sold priisdal year 2000.
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Revenue:
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios.........ccccvvveeeeeeeeennnnn.
Emerging networks....
Filmed entertainment..............cccccceveeees
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
Electronic retailing........c.ccoccuvveeinnnnen.
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
Ticketing operations.............cccccvvvvveennns
Hotel reservations
TeleServiCes......coovummiiiiiiiieieeeeieieenn,
Citysearch, Match.com and related................
Electronic commerce solutions....................

Operating profit (loss):
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios..........cccccveveeeeeeennnnnn.
Emerging networks....
Filmed entertainment...............ccccvevveeens
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
Electronic retailing.............ocooeevvvvnnens
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
Ticketing operations...........ccccceeevveeenne
Hotel reservations...........ccccceveveerennnn.
TeleServiCes.....ccovvumiiiiiieeeeeeeieneenns
Citysearch, Match.com and related................
Electronic commerce solutions....................
Styleclick....

Assets:
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios.........ccceeveeeeeeeeennnnn.
Emerging Networks..........ccoceeeiiiieeeennns
Filmed entertainment..............cccccceveeeens
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
Electronic Retailing...........ccccueeeerinnnen.
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
Ticketing operations............cccccvvvveeennn.
Hotel reservations
TeleServiCes......covvummiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeee,

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

..... $1,530,464 $1,304,683 $1,085,685
..... 20,332 1,188 -
..... 86,084 64,766 7,259

..... 1,778,986 1,341,828 1,207,867

..... 518,565 442,742 386,555
..... 327,977 124,113 -

..... 212,471 - -
..... 80,012 36,329 5,454
..... 24,293 20,240 809

..... 22,308 28,962 23,969
..... - 6,894 42,298

$4,601,492 $3,371,745 $2,759,896

..... $ 435114 $ 320,878 $ 190,191
..... (13,244)  (2,989) -
..... (15,800) 868 330

..... 135,077 133,153 102,211

..... 24,479 13,375 14,307
..... 9,166 5,654 -
..... (8,352) - -
..... (217,826) (107,928) (15,727)
..... (33,123)  (9,210)  (966)
..... (206,964)  (42,407) (17,296)
..... (52,201) (41,480) (23,146)

$ 56,326 $ 269,914 $ 249,904

..... $ 4,818,352 $4,821,905 $5,030,762
..... 113,134 200 --
..... 252,899 214,582 38,755

..... 1,862,920 1,639,310 1,729,927
..... 1,089,965 1,004,276 1,008,808

..... 555,613 202,666 -
..... 795,531 - --
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Citysearch, Match.com and related....

Electronic commerce solutions....................

Depreciation and amortization:
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios..........cccceviveeeeeninnen.
Emerging networks...........cccccvvvviveeeennnn.
Filmed entertainment..............cccccceveene
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
Electronic retailing........c.ccoccuveeernnnnen.
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
Ticketing operations.............cccccvvvveeennn.
Hotel reservations
TeleServices.......ooveuiiiieniiiiieeee

Citysearch, Match.com and related................
Electronic commerce solutions....................

Capital expenditures:
USA ENTERTAINMENT
Cable and studios..........cceveveeeeeennnnnnn.
Emerging networks...
Filmed entertainment...............ccccvveveeens
USA ELECTRONIC RETAILING
Electronic retailing.............ocooecvvvvnnens
USA INFORMATION AND SERVICES
Ticketing operations
Hotel reservations.....
TeleServiCes......covmuiiiiineeeeeieieenns

Citysearch, Match.com and related................
Electronic commerce solutions....................

The Company operates principally within the Unigidtes.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998
(IN THOUSANDS)

..... 437,924 650,949 266,455

..... 9,705 1,001 591

..... 51,320 27,622 12,711

..... 350,638 539,439 80,305

..... 135,869 131,277 147,876
$10,473,870 $9,233,227 $8,316,190

..... 112,568 $ 113,034 $ 99,225

..... 6,124 - -

..... 9,208 5629 4,588

..... 112,158 83,808 72,312

..... 73,922 79,974 47,077

..... 39,215 13,237 -

..... 42,447 - -

..... 148,932 47,000 8,708

..... 4,768 - -

..... 175,090 3,251 1,436

..... 5532 5253 4,554

104

729,964 $ 351,186 $ 237,900

15,229
600
632

52,227

23,282
2,859
43,505
11,747
2,560
2,487
21,756

$ 6771 $ 5,616

448
47,158

23,789

1,092

11,328
39

13,618
4,673

42,258

18,476

857
11
2,968
6,337

176,884 $ 108,916 $ 76,523
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NOTE 17--FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The additional disclosure below of the estimatédvalue of financial instruments was made in adaoce with the requirements of
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards N@. I@e estimated fair value amounts have beenrdated by the Company using
available market information and appropriate vabmmethodologies when available. The carrying galaf all financial instruments
approximates their respective fair values.

DECEMBER 31, 2000 DECEMBER 31, 1999
CARRYING FAIR CARRYING FAIR
AMOUNT V ALUE AMOUNT VALUE
(IN THOUSANDS)
Cash and cash equivalents........... $244,223 $2 44,223 $423,176 $423,176
Long-term investments............... 46,115 46,115 121,243 121,243
Long-term obligations............... (577,958) (5 77,958) (585,780) (585,780)

NOTE 18--SAVOY SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UN AUDITED)

The Company has not prepared separate financtahstats and other disclosures concerning Savoyusegaanagement has determined that
such information is not material to holders of 8&v/oy Debentures, all of which have been assuméeldebompany as a joint and several
obligor. The information presented is reflecte®avoy's historical cost basis.

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

Net SAlES......ccvverrereree e $6,678 $7,800 $34,383
Operating eXPeNSEeS.......cceeeeeeeveeiiiiinenennns 3,236 3,431 31,465
Operating iNCOME.........coocveeeeiiiiiieeeenias 3,442 4,459 2,918
Net iNCOME.......ccuvveeiiiiiieeeeee e, 6,354 7,143 36,256

SUMMARY CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999

(IN THOUSANDS)
CUITENt @SSeLS..uvvieieeiiiiee e eeeieeeee - $ 191
Non-current assetS.....ccceeeeveeeeeeevevveviieees 158,561 150,236
Current liabilities........cccooovevvvvvvvveee. L 17,021 12,273
Non-current liabilities.......ccccoceeeveveeeeeeee L 38,902 39,081

For the year ended December 31, 1998, net incoohedes an after-tax gain of $36.3 million for tleesof the SF Broadcasting television
stations. This gain has been eliminated in the @aetion of the Company's financial statements tuiae fair value adjustments recorded in
connection with the merger with Savoy. Amountsude the operations of SF Broadcasting through I6Jy1998, the date on which the
Company sold the SF Broadcasting television statiSee Note 20.
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NOTE 19--PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS

As of December 31, 2000, the liability for prograights, representing future payments to be madewupebgram contract agreements
amounted to $520.5 million. Annual payments requase $241.7 million in 2001, $153.2 million in 20¢679.3 million in 2003, $23 million
in 2004, $18.8 million in 2005 and $4.5 million2006 and thereafter. Amounts representing intenes$50.2 million and the present valu
future payments is $470.3 million.

As of December 31, 2000, the liability for film ¢esmounted to $108.7 million. Annual payments$#@.2 million in 2001 and $38.5 milli
in 2002.

Unrecorded commitments for program rights condigirograms for which the license period has nothegun or the program is not yet
available to air. As of December 31, 2000, the corded commitments amounted to $781.6 million. Almemmitments are $144.2 million
in 2001, $160.5 million in 2002, $146.8 million2003, $134.0 million in 2004, $99.5 million in 2086d $96.6 million in 2006 and
thereafter.

NOTE 20--SALE OF USA BROADCASTING

In December 2000, the Company announced that UoiviSommunications Inc. ("Univision") will acquirégr $1.1 billion in cash, all of the
capital stock of certain USA Broadcasting ("USABUbsidiaries that own 13 full-power television ista$ and minority interests in four
additional full-power stations. The sale is subjeategulatory approval and customary closing comas. The agreement with Univision
generally provides that if regulatory approvals moeobtained by January 10, 2002, Univision waillll be obligated to pay the full purchase
price to USAI, in which case it is anticipated thativision would assign the contract to one or matteer parties, using a trust mechanism if
necessary. USAB is presented as a discontinueciqefor all periods presented. The revenues 8AB were $19,717 million, $8,598
million, $1,555 million in the years ended 200092%nd 1998, respectively. The loss for USAB wa& 45nillion (net of tax benefit of $21
million) and $44.1 million (net of tax benefit o1 $.1 million) in the years ended 2000 and 199%eesvely, and net income of $13.0 million
(net of tax expense of $29.0 million) in the yeaded 1998.

NOTE 21--OTHER BROADCASTING TRANSACTIONS

On January 20, 1998, the Company completed theo$éte Baltimore television station for $80.0 roh resulting in a pre-tax gain of $74.9
million during the first quarter of 1998.

On June 18, 1998, the Company purchased a tele\ssadion serving the Atlanta, Georgia market 80 $illion. On June 18, 1998, the
Company completed the acquisition of the remaiiggity interest in an entity which owned threevs®n stations and immediately sold
the television station serving Portland, Oregore ™o remaining stations serve Orlando, FloridaRagid City, South Dakota. The
Company sold the station serving Rapid City on ©et@0, 1998.

On July 16, 1998, the Company sold the assets @rS8&dcasting, which owns and operates four tel@vistations. The total consideration
received by SF Broadcasting was $307 million, ofchtihe Company's share was approximately $110amjlhet of repayment of bank debt
outstanding and redemption of minority interest.after-tax gain or loss was realized on the digprsbf the SF television stations.
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NOTE 22--EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The following table sets forth the computation @iSi and Diluted earnings per share. All share reimbave been adjusted to retroactively
reflect the impact of the two-for-one stock sptifdJSAi's common stock and Class B common stocHl paiFebruary 24, 2000 and March
26, 1998. All share numbers give effect to sucklstplits.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
CONTINUING OPERATIONS:

Numerator:

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations........ ... $(88,588) $16,515 $63,892
Elimination of minority interest............cc..... .. - - 50,841
Numerator for diluted earnings (loss) per share.... ... $(88,588) $16,515 $114,733

Denominator:

Denominator for basic earnings per share -- weighte d average
SNAMES..coiiiiie e 359,688 327,816 286,146
Effect of dilutive securities:
StoCK OPtiONS...vvviiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeieeee -- 40,111 31,014
LLC shares exchangeable into Common Stock...... ... -- - 276,864
Diluted weighted average shares........ccccccceeee. Ll 359,688 367,927 594,024
Basic earnings (loss) per share..........cccoccee.. L $(.25) $.05 $.22
Diluted earnings (loss) per share.........cccocee.. . L $(.25) $.04 $.19

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
NET EARNINGS:

Numerator:

Net earnings (I0SS).....ccocvevvveivieeiieenees $(147,983) $(27,631) $76,874
Elimination of minority interest............ccc..... .. - - 50,841
Numerator for diluted earnings (loss) per share.... ... $(147,983) $(27,631) $127,715

Denominator:

Denominator for basic earnings per share -- weighte d average
SNAreS..coiiii 359,688 327,816 286,146
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock OPtioNS....ccvveiiiiiieiiieeeeeeeeee - - 31,014
LLC shares exchangeable into Common Stock...... ... -- - 276,864
Diluted weighted average shares........ccccccceeee.. L 359,688 327,816 594,024
Basic earnings (loss) per share.......c..cccocceee. L $(.41) $(.08) $.27
Diluted earnings (loss) per share.........cccocee.. . L $(.41) $(.08) $.21

The effect of the convertible debentures is exaluilem the computation of Diluted EPS through thgeddf conversion on March 1, 1998 as
their effect is antidilutive.
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NOTE 23--NOTES OFFERING AND GUARANTOR AND NON-GUARA NTOR FINANCIAL INFORMATION

On November 23, 1998, the Company and USANi LLE@sssuers completed an offering of $500.0 millio8/4% Senior Notes due 2005
(the "OId Notes"). In May 1999, the Old Notes werehanged in full for $500.0 million of new 6 3/43énior Notes due 2005 (the "Notes")
that have terms that are substantially identicahéoOld Notes. Interest is payable on the Noteslan 15 and November 15 of each year,
commencing May 15, 1999. The Notes are jointlyesaly, fully and unconditionally guaranteed byteér subsidiaries of the Company,
including Holdco, a non-wholly owned, direct suliaigi of the Company, and all of the subsidiarie®)8ANi LLC (other than subsidiaries
that are, individually and in the aggregate, inegpuential to USANI LLC on a consolidated basis)lémtively, the "Subsidiary Guarantors").
All of the Subsidiary Guarantors (other than Holdgtbe "Wholly Owned Subsidiary Guarantors") areolinowned, directly or indirectly, b
the Company or USANI LLC, as the case may be.

The following tables present condensed consolidgdtimancial information for the years ended Decen#de 2000, 1999 and 1998 for: (1) the
Company on a stand-alone basis, (2) Holdco onraistfbone basis, (3) USANi LLC on a stand-alone $gdi) the combined Wholly Owned
Subsidiary Guarantors (including Wholly Owned Sdizsly Guarantors that are wholly owned subsidiasiedd SANi LLC), (5) the combined
non-guarantor subsidiaries of the Company (inclgdire non-guarantor subsidiaries of USANi LLC (eotlvely, the "Non-Guarantor
Subsidiaries")), and (6) the Company on a constditlbasis.

Separate financial statements for each of the Wilned Subsidiary Guarantors are not presentedacid \Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Guarantors are not filing separate reports undeBtrcurities Exchange Act of 1934 because the Coytgpmanagement has determined that
the information contained in such documents wouwldoe material to investors.
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USAI HOLD
Current assets............... $ 356,726 $
Property and equipment net.... --
Goodwill and other intangible

assets, net . 73,693
Investment in subsidiaries.... 3,210,513 1,284
Other assets.................. 167,447

Net current assets of
discontinued operations..... --
Net non current assets on
discontinued operations..... --

Total assets............

Current liabilities........... $ 12,406 $
Long-term debt, less current
POrtioN.....ccvveiees

Other liabilities
Minority interest...
Interdivisional equity. -
Stockholders' equity... 3,439,871 1,284

356,102

Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity....

Revenue..............
Operating expens
Interest expense, net..
Gain on sale of securities.... -

Other income (expense), net...  (48,551) 65
Provision for income taxes.... 1,342

Minority interest............. -

(15,184)
(26,195)

Net (loss) income from
continuing operations.. $ (88,588) $ 65

Net (loss) income from
discontinued operations..... (59,395)

Cash flows from operations.... $ (34,654) $

Cash flows used in investing
activities.................. $ 18,711 $

Cash flows from financing
activities.................. $ 15943 $

Net Cash used by discontinue
operations.................. --

Effect of exchange rate....... --

Cash at the beginning of the

USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2000

WHOLLY
OWNED

USANI  SUBSIDIARY NON-GUARANTOR
CcO LLC GUARANTORS  SUBSIDIARIES

- $ 14,159 $1,107,131 $ 646,757
- 24,203 205,895 213,896

-- -- 5,004,332 2,383,837
,166 6,888,058 - -
-- 15,229 590,081 95,840

- - 3,766 4,022
- -~ (240,346) 54,091

,166 $6,941,649 $6,670,859  $3,398,443

- $ - $ 884,874 $ 427,365

- 498,212 4,645 49,644

-- 243,333 270,824 487,301

- 60,373 177,184 439,699

- -- 5,302,098 2,134,252
,166 6,139,731 31,234 (139,818)

,166 $6,941,649 $6,670,859  $3,398,443

- $ - $3113439  $1,489,123
-~ (37,369) (2,619,846) (1,873,837)
-~ 22,208 (28,263)  (1,970)
026 372,389 (112,323)  (20,831)
~  (27,351) (27,761)  (59,099)
- ~ 6,992 154,459

,026 $ 329,877 $ 332,238  $(312,155)

- —-  (59,334) (61)

—- $ (9,403) $ 402,056 $ 14,508
- $ (63,754) $(207,548) $ (271,965)
-~ $(125442) $(112,456) $ 280,301

- -~ (84,771) 2,208
- —~ 3352 (6,039)

-~ 276678 (27,067) 173,565

~ $ 78,079 $ (26434) $ 192,578

109

ED)

USAI
ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

$ (356,726) $ 1,768,047
-- 443,994

- 7,461,862
(11,382,737) -
(204,499) 664,098

- 7,788
314,336 128,081

$(11,629,626) $10,473,870

$ (151,398) $1,173,247

-~ 552,501
(866,446) 491,114
4,139,881 4,817,137

(7,436,350) -
(7,315,313) 3,439,871

$(11,629,626) $10,473,870

$ (1,070) $4,601,492
1,070 (4,545,166)
2 (34.218)

(206,413) 49,297
~  (112,869)
(208575)  (47,124)

$ (414,986) $ (88,588)

59,395  (59,395)

$ - $ 372507
$ - $ (524,556)
$ - $ 58346
—~  (82,563)
- (2,687)
- 423,176
$ - $ 244,223
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USAI HOLD
Current assets............... $ 23,002 $
Property and equipment net.... --
Goodwill and other intangible

assets, net . 75,787
Investment in subsidiaries.... 2,710,073 2,039
Other assets.................. 163,814
Net non current assets on

discontinued operations..... --
Total assets.........c........ $2,972,676 $2,039
Current liabilities........... $ 22,107 $
Long-term debt, less current

portion --
Other liabilities.. 180,840 697

Minority interest... --
Interdivisional equity........ -
Stockholders' equity.......... 2,769,729 1,342
Net current liabilities on

discontinued operations..... -

Total liabilities and
shareholders' equity....

Revenue..........ccccoeueuens $ - $

Operating expenses............ (10,074)

Interest expense, net.. (10,713)

Gain on sale of securities.... -

Other income (expense), net... 29,437 85

Provision for income taxes.... 7,865

Minority interest............. --

Net (loss) income from
continuing operations

Net (loss) income from
discontinued operations..... $ (44,146) $

Cash flows from operations.... $ (33,127) $

Cash flows used in investing
activities .. $(401,082)

Cash flows from financing
activities.................. $ 434,209 $

Net cash used by discontinued
operations.................. --

Effect of exchange rate....... -

Cash at the beginning of the

As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999

WHOLLY
OWNED
USANI  SUBSIDIARY NON-GUARANTOR
CcO LLC GUARANTORS  SUBSIDIARIES

$ 282,706 $ 769,949 $ 321,368
- 26,922 185,399 80,168

-- -- 5,035,743 1,633,947
,790 5,527,428 - -
-- 828,890 345,588 79,292

-- -- 133,277 17,717

, 790 $6,665,946 $6,469,956  $2,132,492

- $ 20,056 $ 642,504 $ 322,145

-- 518,145 9,194 47,640
,247 286,066 280,524 288,386

-- -- 531 525,099

-- -- 5,532,810 944,448
,543 5,841,679 -- --

- ~ 4393 4,774

,790 $6,665,946 $6,469,956  $2,132,492

- $ - $2668239 $ 703,506
~  (27,171) (2,266,186)  (798,400)
-~ (11,837) (22,157)  (3.837)
- -~ 89721 -

199 433,996 49,599 21,026
- -~ (81,882)  (29,033)

- - 91 56,650

199 $ 394,988 $ 437,425 $ (50,088)

- $ - $(44968) $ 822

-~ $ (31,200) $ 476,263 $ (10,359)
-~ $ (53,645) $ 34,754 $ 6,005
-~ $ 212973 $(570,075) $ (21,159)

- ~  (49,317)  (16,943)
- - - (123)

-- 151,160 102,954 191,888

-~ $279,288 $ (5421) $ 149,309
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ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED
$ - $1,397,025
- 292,489
- 6,745,477

(10,277,291) -
(750,625) 666,959

(19,717) 131,277

$(11,047,633) $9,233,227

$ - $1,006,812

-~ 574,979
(1,352,580) 380,474
3,966,436 4,492,066
(6,477,258) -

(7,184,222) 2,769,729

$(11,047,633) $9,233,227

$ - $3371,745
-~ (3,101,831)
—  (48,544)
- 89721
(613,486) 5,771
~  (103,050)
(254,038)  (197,297)

$ (867,524) $ 16,515

$ 44,146 $ (44,146)

$ - $ 401577
$ - $(413,968)
$ - $ 55948
-~  (66,260)
- (123)
-~ 446,002
$ - $ 423176
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As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1998

WHOLLY

OWNED
USANI  SUBSIDIARY NON-GUARANTOR USAI
USAI  H OLDCO LLC GUARANTORS SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATED

Revenue.........c.ccooveiiiennne, $ - 3 - $ - $2,302,806 $457,090 $ - $2,759,896
Operating expenses.................. (8,822) --  (13,258) (2,056,811) (431,101) -~ (2,509,992)
Interest expense, net............... (7,121) -- (65,005) (16,819) (14,846) -- (103,791)
Gain on disposition of broadcast
StationS.........ceeeeeeeeeeennn. - - -- -- 9,247 -- 9,247
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock.... - - 108,967 - -- 108,967
Other income (expense), net......... 102,737 4,565 203,798 (17,759) 38 (315,870) (22,491)
Provision for income taxes.......... (22,902) -- --  (65,538) (10,209) -- (98,649)
Minority interest.................. - -- -- - 10,798 (90,093) (79,295)
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations...........ccoeveenee $63,892 $ 4,565 $125,535 $ 254,846 $21,017 $(405,963) $ 63,892
Net (loss) income from discontinued
operations...........ccoeveenene $12,982 $ - $ - $ 12985 $ (3) $(12,982) $ 12,982

NOTE 24--SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 31, 2001, Ticketmaster Online-CitySearch Ticketmaster Corporation, both of which aresadiaries of USAI, completed a
transaction which combined the two companies. Tmebined company has been renamed "Ticketmastedetthe terms of the transaction,
USAI contributed Ticketmaster Corporation to Tigkesster Online-CitySearch and received 52 milliock&tmaster Online-CitySearch Class
B Shares. The Ticketmaster Class B common stogiadsed on the Nasdaq Stock Market. As of Januar@d1, USAi beneficially owned
68% of the outstanding Ticketmaster common stagrasenting 85% of the total voting power of Tickaster's outstanding common stock.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURES
Not applicable
PART Il

The information required by Part Il (Items 10, 12,and 13) has been incorporated herein by referemUSAI's definitive Proxy Statement
to be used in connection with the 2001 Annual Megtf Stockholders (the "2001 Proxy Statement'§eadorth below, in accordance with
General Instruction G(3) of Form 10-K.

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Information relating to directors and executiveiadfs of USAI is set forth in the section entitlégm 1--Election of Directors and
Management Information" in the 2001 Proxy Statenaet is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding compensation of officers dir@ctors of USAI is set forth in the section detit"Executive Compensation” in the 2001
Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by eefss.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Information regarding ownership of USAi's commoocktand Class B common stock is set forth in tletice entitled "Security Ownership
of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management" in28@1 Proxy Statement and is incorporated hereirefgrence.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED PARTY TR ANSACTIONS

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions with USAI is set forth in theteecentitled "Certain Relationships and
Related Party Transactions" in the 2001 Proxy 8tate and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AN D REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a) List of Documents filed as part of this Report
(1)--Consolidated Financial Statements
Report of Independent Auditors--Ernst & Young LLP.

Consolidated Statement of Operations for the Years
2000, 1999 and 1998.

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2000

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity for
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for Years End
2000, 1999 and 1998.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(2)--Consolidated Financial Statement Schedules

SCHEDULE

NUMBER

--Valuation and Qualifying Accounts

(3)--Home Shopping Network,

Ended December 31,

and 1999.

the Years Ended

ed December 31,

PAGE
NUMBER

Statements
Report of Independent Audit (o] (= HPUUPTUTTRRRN 124
Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Years Ended
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998...ciiiiiiiieeeieiee 125
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2000 and
1999, e 126
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity for the
Years Ended December 31, 20 00, 1999 and 1998................ 128
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998...ciiiiiiieieeieeee 129
Notes to Consolidated Finan cial Statements.................. 130

(4)-- USANI LLC and Subsidi
Financial

Statements
Report of Independent Audit
Consolidated Statements of
December 31, 2000, 1999 and
Consolidated Balance Sheets

Consolidated Statements of
Ended December 31, 2000, 19
Consolidated Statements of
December 31, 2000, 1999 and
Notes to Consolidated Finan

OFS.iiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeinnes 148
Operations for the Years Ended
1998...ciiiiiiieeeeeeeee 149

as of December 31, 2000 and
................................. 150
Members' Equity for the Years

99 and 1998.........cccvveeeens 151
Cash Flows for the Years Ended
1998...ciiiiiiieeieieieee, 152
cial Statements.................. 153

All other financial statements and schedules stédi have been omitted since the required infoonasi included in the Consolidated

Financial Statements or the notes thereto, ortigpplicable or required.

(5)--Exhibits (numbered in accordance with Item 601 of

Regulation S-K)



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

DES

2.2

2.3

2.4

25

2.6

3.1

3.2

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Agreement and Plan of Excha
August 25, 1996, by and amo
Inc., HouseAcquisition Corp
and Liberty HSN,Inc., filed
Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by refe

Agreement and Plan of Merge
Communications, Inc., Thame
Savoy Pictures Entertainmen
as of August 13, 1996, file
Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by refe

Investment Agreement, dated
Universal Studios, Inc., HS
Inc. and Liberty Media Corp
as of December 18, 1997, fi
Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by refe

Amended and Restated Agreem
dated as of August 12, 1998
Tiberius, Inc., USA Network
Inc., Ticketmaster Corporat
Holdings, Inc., filed as Ex
Report on Form 10-Q for the
1998, is incorporated herei

Agreement and Plan of Merge
and among USAI, Brick Acqui
Group, Inc., filed as Exhib
on Form 10-K for the fiscal
incorporated herein by refe

Agreement and Plan of Merge
by and among Precision Resp
Acquisition Corp., filed as
filed on January 19, 2000,
reference.

Restated Certificate of Inc
Exhibit 3.1 to USAI's Quart
fiscal quarter ended June 3
by reference.

Amended and Restated By-Law
USAI's Form 8-K, dated Janu
herein by reference.

Indenture, dated as of Nove
LLC, the Guarantors party t
Bank, as Trustee, filed as
Registration Statement on F
"S-4"), is incorporated her

Form of 6 3/4% Senior Notes
to Exhibit 4.1 to USAI's S-

Exchange and Registration R
November 23, 1998, among US
party thereto, and Chase Se
Co. Inc., BNY Capital Marke
Montgomery Securities LLC,
is incorporated herein by r

Indenture, dated as of June
Convertible Subordinated De
as Exhibit 4(d) to Savoy's
33-63192, is incorporated h

114

CRIPTION
nge and Merger, dated as of

ng Silver King Communications,
., Home Shopping Network, Inc.
as Appendix B to USAi's

dated November 20, 1996, is
rence.

r by and among Silver King

s Acquisition Corporation and

t, Inc., as amended and restated
d as Appendix A to USAI's
dated November 20, 1996, is
rence.

as of October 19, 1997, among
N, Inc., Home Shopping Network,
oration, as amended and restated
led as Appendix A to USAI's
dated January 12, 1998, is
rence.

ent and Plan of Reorganization,
, among CitySearch, Inc.,

s, Inc., Ticketmaster Group,

ion and Ticketmaster Multimedia
hibit 10 to USAI's Quarterly
quarter ended September 30,

n by reference.

r, dated as of March 20, 1998, by
sition Corp. and Ticketmaster

it 10.61 to USAi's Annual Report
year ended December 31, 1997, is
rence.

r, dated as of January 12, 2000,
onse Corporation, USAi and P
Exhibit 1 to USAI's Schedule 13D
is incorporated herein by

orporation of USA. filed as
erly Report on Form 10-Q for the
0, 2000, is incorporated herein

s of USAi filed as Exhibit 3.1 to
ary 9, 1998, is incorporated

mber 23, 1998, among USAIi, USANi
hereto, and The Chase Manhattan
Exhibit 4.1 to USAi's

orm S-4 (No. 333-71305) (the

ein by reference.

due 2005 (included as Exhibit B
4).

ights Agreement, dated as of
Ai, USANI LLC, the Guarantors
curities Inc., Bear, Stearns &
ts, Inc. and NationsBanc

filed as Exhibit 4.3 to the S-4
eference.

25, 1993, for the Savoy 7%
bentures due July 1, 2003, filed
S-1 Registration Statement No.
erein by reference.

NUMBER



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

4.6

4.7

10.1

10.2*

10.3*

10.4

10.5

10.6

10.7

10.8*

10.9*

10.10*

DES
First Supplemental Indentur
for the Savoy 7% Convertibl
filed as Exhibit 4(e) to Sa
No. 33-70160, is incorporat

Second Supplemental Indentu
1993, for the Savoy 7% Conv
2003, filed as Exhibit 4(e)

10-K for the fiscal year en
incorporated herein by refe

Third Supplemental Indentur
for the Savoy 7% Convertibl
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Sav
1996, is incorporated herei

Form of Affiliation Agreeme
Shopping, filed as Exhibit
Statement on Form 10, as am
reference.

Form of 1992 Stock Option a
USAIi and Home Shopping, fil
Registration Statement on F
incorporated herein by refe

Form of Retirement Savings
Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.8
on Form 8, as amended, is i

Form of Indemnification Agr
USAI's Registration Stateme
incorporated herein by refe

Form of Loan Agreement, as
King Capital Corporation, |
Company of Denver, filed as
Report on Form 10-K for the
1994, is incorporated herei

Form of Shareholder Agreeme
Capital Corporation, Inc.,
Denver, Michael V. Roberts
Exhibit 10.18 to USAi's Ann
fiscal year ended August 31
reference.

Limited Liability Company A
Form of First Amendment to
Agreement and associated do
Shareholders of Blackstar C
Television Stations, Inc.,
August 18, 1995, filed as E
Report on Form 10-K for the
1995, are incorporated here

1986 Stock Option Plan for
1986, filed as Exhibit 10.3
Registration Statement No.
by reference.

First, Second, Third and Fo
Option Plan for Employees,
Shopping's Annual Report on
ended December 31, 1993, ar
reference.

Form of 1990 Executive Stoc
October 17, 1990, as amende
Shopping's Annual Report on
ended August 31, 1991, is i
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e, dated as of October 24, 1993,
e Debentures due July 1, 2003,
voy's S-1 Registration Statement
ed herein by reference.

re, dated as of December 17,
ertible Debentures due July 1,

to Savoy's Annual Report on Form
ded December 31, 1993, is

rence.

e, dated as of December 19, 1996,
e Debentures due July 1, 2003

oy's Form 8-K, dated December 19,
n by reference.

nts between USAi and Home
10.2 to USAI's Registration
ended, is incorporated herein by

nd Restricted Stock Plan between
ed as Exhibit 10.6 to USAI's

orm 8, as amended, is

rence.

and Employment Stock Ownership
to USAI's Registration Statement
ncorporated herein by reference.

eement, filed as Exhibit 10.10 to
nt on Form 10, as amended, is
rence.

amended, by and between Silver
nc. and Roberts Broadcasting
Exhibit 10.17 to USAIi's Annual
fiscal year ended August 31,

n by reference.

nt by and among Silver King
Roberts Broadcasting Company of
and Steven C. Roberts, filed as
ual Report on Form 10-K for the

, 1994, is incorporated herein by

greement, Funding Agreement and
LLC, Registration Rights

cuments between USAI, the Class A
ommunications, Inc. and Fox

dated as of June 27, 1995 and
xhibit 10.23 to USAi's Annual

fiscal year ended August 31,

in by reference.

Employees, dated as of August 1,
3 to Home Shopping's Form S-1
33-8560, is incorporated herein

urth Amendments to the 1986 Stock
filed as Exhibit 10.31 to Home

Form 10-K for the fiscal year

e incorporated herein by

k Award Program, dated as of
d, filed as Exhibit 10.23 to Home
Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ncorporated herein by reference.

NUMBER



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.12*

10.13*

10.14*

10.15*

10.17

10.18*

10.19*

10.20*

10.22

10.23

10.24

DES
Stock Purchase Agreement by
The National Registry Inc.,
filed as Exhibit 10.29 to H
Form 10-K for the fiscal ye
incorporated herein by refe

Home Shopping Network, Inc.
Part-Time Employee Stock Pu
10.30 to Home Shopping's An
fiscal year ended December
by reference.

Home Shopping Network, Inc.
Plan and Agreement and Decl
Exhibit 10.31 to Home Shopp
for the fiscal year ended D
herein by reference.

Home Shopping Network, Inc.
Employees, filed as Exhibit
Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by refe

Home Shopping Network, Inc.
Outside Directors, filed as
Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by refe

Exchange Agreement, dated a
between the Registrant and
Exhibit 10.25 to USAi's Ann
fiscal year ended December
by reference.

Equity and Bonus Compensati
24, 1995, between Barry Dil
Exhibit 10.26 to USAI's Ann
fiscal year ended December
by reference.

Silver King Communications,
filed as Appendix G to USAI
dated November 20, 1996, is
reference.

Silver King Communications,
Plan filed as Appendix H to
Statement, dated November 2
by reference.

Shareholders Agreement, dat
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Lt
Ltd., Home Shopping Network
Co. Ltd. filed as Exhibit 1
Form 10-K for the fiscal ye
incorporated herein by refe

Services and Trademark Lice
December 12, 1996, between
Jupiter Shop Channel Co. Lt
USAI's Annual Report on For
December 31, 1996, is incor

Purchase and Sale Agreement
GmbH, Home Shopping Network
Co., Mr. Thomas Kirch and D
January 16, 1997, filed as
Report on Form 10-K for the
1996, is incorporated herei
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CRIPTION
and between Home Shopping and
dated as of April 28, 1992,

ome Shopping's Annual Report on
ar ended August 31, 1992, is
rence.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan and
rchase Plan, filed as Exhibit

nual Report on Form 10-K for the
31, 1994, is incorporated herein

Employee Equity Participation
aration of Trust, filed as

ing's Annual Report on Form 10-K
ecember 31, 1994, is incorporated

1996 Stock Option Plan for
A to the Home Shopping
dated March 28, 1996, is
rence.

1996 Stock Option Plan for
Exhibit B to the Home Shopping
dated March 28, 1996, is

rence.

s of December 20, 1996, by and
Liberty HSN, Inc. filed as

ual Report on Form 10-K for the
31, 1996, is incorporated herein

on Agreement, dated as of August
ler and the Registrant filed as

ual Report on Form 10-K for the
31, 1996, is incorporated herein

Inc. 1995 Stock Incentive Plan
's Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by

Inc. Directors' Stock Option
USAI's Definitive Proxy
0, 1996, is incorporated herein

ed December 12, 1996, relating to
d. among Jupiter Programming Co.
, Inc. and Jupiter Shop Channel
0.35 to USAI's Annual Report on
ar ended December 31, 1996, is
rence.

nse Agreement, dated as of
Home Shopping Network, Inc. and
d., filed as Exhibit 10.36 to

m 10-K for the fiscal year ended
porated herein by reference.

among Home Shopping Network
, Inc., Quelle Schickedanz AG &
r. Georg Kofler, dated as of
Exhibit 10.37 to USAI's Annual
fiscal year ended December 31,
n by reference.

NUMBER



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

10.30

10.31

10.32

10.33

10.34*

10.35*

DES
Joint Venture Agreement bet
Home Shopping Network, Inc.
Thomas Kirch and Dr. Georg
the Purchase and Sale Agree
USAI's Annual Report on For
December 31, 1996, is incor

License Agreement, dated as
Ronald A. Katz Technology L
Network, Inc., filed as Exh
Report on Form 10-K for the
1996, is incorporated herei

Shareholder Agreement, date
among Channel 66 of Vallejo
Media of California, Inc. a
Corporation, Inc., filed as
Report on Form 10-K for the
1996, is incorporated herei

Loan Agreement, dated as of
SKC Investments, Inc. and C
Inc., filed as Exhibit 10.4
10-K for the fiscal year en
incorporated herein by refe

Joint Venture and License A
1992, between Savoy Picture
Box Office, Inc. (confident
thereof granted), filed as
Registration Statement No.
by reference.

License Agreement, dated as
Pictures Entertainment, Inc
(confidential treatment of
as Exhibit 10(b) to Savoy's
33-57956, is incorporated h

Warrant Agreement, dated as
Pictures Entertainment, Inc
Incorporated, filed as Exhi
Registration Statement No.
by reference.

Warrant Agreement, dated as
Pictures Entertainment, Inc
as Exhibit 10(g) to Savoy's
33-57956, is incorporated h

Warrant Agreement, dated as
and GKH Partners, L.P., fil
Quarterly Report on Form 10
31, 1994, is incorporated h

Savoy Amended and Restated
of Stock Options Agreement)
Registration Statement No.
by reference.

Savoy 1995 Stock Option Pla
Savoy's Annual Report on Fo
December 31, 1995, is incor
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CRIPTION

ween Quelle Schickedanz AG & Co.,

, Home Shopping Network GmbH, Mr.

Kofler, filed as Exhibit 5.3 to
ment, filed as Exhibit 10.38 to
m 10-K for the fiscal year ended
porated herein by reference.

of January 1, 1996, between
icensing, L.P. and Home Shopping
ibit 10.39 to USAi's Annual

fiscal year ended December 31,

n by reference.

d as of April 26, 1996, by and

, California, Inc., Whitehead

nd Silver King Capital

Exhibit 10.40 to USAI's Annual
fiscal year ended December 31,
n by reference.

April 26, 1996, by and between
hannel 66 of Vallejo, California,

1 to USAI's Annual Report on Form
ded December 31, 1996, is

rence.

greement, dated as of June 12,
s Entertainment, Inc. and Home
ial treatment for portions

Exhibit 10(a) to Savoy's S-1
33-57956, is incorporated herein

of June 12, 1992, among Savoy
. and Home Box Office, Inc.
portions thereof granted), filed
S-1 Registration Statement No.
erein by reference.

of March 2, 1992, between Savoy
. and Allen & Company

bit 10(f) to Savoy's S-1

33-57956, is incorporated herein

of March 2, 1992, between Savoy
. and GKH Partners, L.P., filed
S-1 Registration Statement No.
erein by reference.

of April 20, 1994, between Savoy
ed as Exhibit 10.2 to Savoy's

-Q for the quarter ended March
erein by reference.

Stock Option Plan (including form
filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Savoy's
33-70740, is incorporated herein

n filed as Exhibit 10(t) to
rm 10-K for the fiscal year ended
porated herein by reference.

NUMBER



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.37

10.38

10.39

10.40

10.41**

10.42

10.43

DES

$1,600,000,000 Credit Agree
among USAI, USANI LLC, as B
Chase Manhattan Bank as Adm
Agent and Collateral Agent,
Trust & Savings Association
Co-Documentation Agents, fi
Annual Report on Form 10- K
December 31, 1997, is incor

First Amendment and Consent
the Credit Agreement, dated
USANiI LLC, as Borrower, Var
Bank, as Administrative Age
Collateral Agent, and Bank
Savings Association and The
Co-Documentation Agents, fi
is incorporated herein by r

Second Amendment, dated as
Agreement, dated February 1
as Borrower, Various Lender
Administrative Agent, Syndi
Agent, and Bank of America
Association and The Bank of
Agents, filed as Exhibit 10
herein by reference.

Third Amendment, dated as o
Agreement, dated February 1
as Borrower, Various Lender
Administrative Agent, Syndi
Agent, and Bank of America
Association and The Bank of
Agents, filed as Exhibit 10
Form 10-K for the fiscal ye
incorporated herein by refe

Fourth Amendment, dated as
Credit Agreement, dated Feb
LLC, as Borrower, Various L
as Administrative Agent, Sy
Agent, and Bank of America
Association and The Bank of
Agents, filed as Exhibit 10
Form 10-K for the fiscal ye
incorporated herein by refe

Fifth Amendment, dated as o
Agreement, dated February 1
as Borrower, Various Lender
Administrative Agent, Syndi
Agent, and Bank of America
Association and The Bank of
Agents.

Form of Governance Agreemen
Studios, Inc., Liberty Medi
dated as of October 19, 199
Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by refe

Form of Stockholders Agreem
Inc., Liberty Media Corpora
The Seagram Company Ltd. da
as Appendix C to USAI's Def
January 12, 1998, is incorp

CRIPTION NUMBER

ment, dated February 12, 1998,
orrower, Various Lenders, The
inistrative Agent, Syndication
and Bank of America National
and The Bank of New York as
led as Exhibit 10.50 to USAI's
for the fiscal year ended
porated herein by reference.

, dated as of June 24, 1998, to
February 12, 1998, among USAI,
ious Lenders, The Chase Manhattan
nt, Syndication Agent and

of America National Trust &
Bank of New York, as

led as Exhibit 10.39 to the S-4,
eference.

of October 9, 1998, to the Credit
2, 1998, among USAI, USANI LLC,
s, The Chase Manhattan Bank, as
cation Agent and Collateral
National Trust & Savings

New York, as Co- Documentation
.40 to the S-4, is incorporated

f April 29, 1999, to the Credit

2, 1998, among USAI, USANI LLC,
s, The Chase Manhattan Bank, as
cation Agent and Collateral
National Trust & Savings

New York, as Co-Documentation
.39 to USAi's Annual Report on

ar ended December 31, 1999, is
rence.

of January 31, 2000, to the
ruary 12, 1998, among USAIi, USANi
enders, The Chase Manhattan Bank,
ndication Agent and Collateral
National Trust & Savings

New York, as Co-Documentation
.40 to USAi's Annual Report on
ar ended December 31, 1999, is
rence.

f January 31, 2001, to the Credit
2, 1998, among USAI, USANI LLC,
s, The Chase Manhattan Bank, as
cation Agent and Collateral
National Trust & Savings

New York, as Co-Documentation

t among HSN, Inc., Universal

a Corporation and Barry Diller,
7, filed as Appendix B to USAI's
dated January 12, 1998, is
rence.

ent among Universal Studios,
tion, Barry Diller, HSN, Inc. and
ted as of October 19, 1997, filed
initive Proxy Statement, dated
orated herein by reference.



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

10.45*

10.46*

10.47*

10.48*

10.49*

10.50*

10.51*

10.52*

10.53*

10.54*

10.55*

10.56

10.57

DES
Form of Spinoff Agreement b
and Universal Studios, Inc.
filed as Appendix D to USAI
dated January 12, 1998, is

HSN, Inc. 1997 Stock and An
Exhibit F to USAI's Definit
January 12, 1998, is incorp

Employment Agreement betwee
dated February 9, 1998, fil
Annual Report on Form 10- K
December 31, 1997, is incor

Employment Agreement betwee
dated March 30, 1998, filed
Quarterly Report on Form 10
31, 1998, is incorporated h

Employment Agreement betwee
October 12, 1999, filed as
Report on Form 10-K for the
1999, is incorporated herei

Employment Agreement betwee
February 19, 1999, filed as
Report on Form 10-K for the
1999, is incorporated herei

Employment Agreement betwee
dated September 21, 2000, f
Quarterly Report on Form 10
September 30, 2000, is inco

Employment Agreement betwee
dated August 9, 2000, filed
Quarterly Report on Form 10
2000, is incorporated herei

Letter Agreement between Th
February 25, 2000, filed as
Report on Form 10-Q for the
incorporated herein by refe

Consulting Agreement betwee
June 21, 2000, filed as Exh
Report on Form 10-Q for the
incorporated herein by refe

HSN, Inc. Retirement Saving
Exhibit 10.58 to USAi's Ann
fiscal year ended December
by reference.

Amendment to the Savings PI
S-4, is incorporated herein

Exchange Agreement, dated a
among HSN, Inc. (renamed US
Studios, Inc. (and certain
Media Corporation (and cert
as Exhibit 10.60 to USAI's
the fiscal year ended Decem
herein by reference.

License and Services Agreem
by and between Ticketmaster
Multimedia Holdings, Inc.,
for portions thereof grante
Ticketmaster Online-CitySea
Statement No. 333-64855, is
reference.
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CRIPTION
etween Liberty Media Corporation
dated as of October 19, 1997,

's Definitive Proxy Statement,
incorporated herein by reference.

nual Incentive Plan, filed as
ive Proxy Statement, dated
orated herein by reference.

n Thomas J. Kuhn and HSN, Inc.
ed as Exhibit 10.56 to USAI's

for the fiscal year ended
porated herein by reference.

n Michael P. Durney and USAI,
as Exhibit 10.9 to USAI's

-Q for the quarter ended March
erein by reference.

n Michael Sileck and USAI, dated
Exhibit 10.47 to USAi's Annual
fiscal year ended December 31,
n by reference.

n Barry Baker and USAI, dated
Exhibit 10.48 to USAI's Annual
fiscal year ended December 31,
n by reference.

n Dara Khosrowshahi and USAI,
iled as Exhibit 10.1 to USAI's

-Q for the quarter ended
rporated herein by reference.

n Julius Genachowski and USAI,
as Exhibit 10.5 to USAI's

-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
n by reference.

omas J. Kuhn and USAI, dated
Exhibit 10.1 to USAI's Quarterly
quarter ended March 31, 2000, is
rence.

n Barry Baker and USAI, dated
ibit 10.3 to USAI's Quarterly
quarter ended June 30, 2000, is
rence.

s Plan ("Savings Plan"), filed as
ual Report on Form 10-K for the
31, 1997, is incorporated herein

an, filed as Exhibit 10.49 to the
by reference.

s of October 19, 1997, by and

A Networks, Inc.), Universal

of its subsidiaries) and Liberty
ain of its subsidiaries), filed
Annual Report on Form 10-K for
ber 31, 1997, is incorporated

ent, dated as of August 12, 1998,
Corporation, Ticketmaster

and USAI (confidential treatment
d), filed as Exhibit 10.29 to

rch, Inc.'s Form S-1 Registration
incorporated herein by

NUMBER



EXHIBIT
NUMBER DES
10.58* USA Networks, Inc. 2000 Sto
filed as Exhibit 10.1 to US
10-Q for the quarter ended
herein by reference.

10.59* USA Networks, Inc. Deferred
Non-Employee Directors, fil
Quarterly Report on Form 10
2000, is incorporated herei
21.1** Subsidiaries of USAI

23.1** Consent of Ernst & Young LL

* Reflects management contracts and compensatanspl

** Filed herewith.

CRIPTION NUMBER
ck and Annual Incentive Plan,
Ai's Quarterly Report on Form
June 30, 2000, is incorporated

Compensation Plan For

ed as Exhibit 10.2 to USAI's

-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
n by reference.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K filed during the quartedesh December 31, 2000:

On October 26, 2000, USAI furnished a report om#8¢K reporting under Item 9, Regulation FD Discices attaching a press release
announcing its results for the quarter ended Sdpge®0, 2000 and forward-looking financial inforimat

On October 27, 2000, USA. furnished a report om#8¢K reporting under Iltem 9, Regulation FD Discis providing an overview of the

company and supplemental information.

On December 4, 2000, USAI furnished a report omF8« reporting under Item 9, Regulation FD Discloswattaching investor presentati

materials.

On December 7, 2000, USAI filed a report on Forii§, 8eporting under Items 5 and 7, announcing thatidion Communication Inc. will
acquire USA Broadcasting, the television statioougrof USAI, for $1.1 billion in cash.
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Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f{(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Resyigthas duly caused this report to be
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SIGNATURE TITLE
/s/ BARRY DILLER C hairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
and Director
Barry Diller
/s VICTOR A. KAUFMAN D irector and Vice Chairman

Victor A. Kaufman

/s/ WILLIAM J. SEVERANCE \% ice President and Controller (Chief
Accounting Officer)

William J. Severance

/sl MICHAEL SILECK S enior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer (Principal Financial Officer)
Michael Sileck
/s/ PAUL G. ALLEN D irector
Paul G. Allen
/sl EDGAR BRONFMAN, JR. D irector

Edgar Bronfman, Jr.

/s/ ANNE M. BUSQUET D irector

Anne M. Busquet

/s/ PHILIPPE GERMOND D irector

Philippe Germond
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SIGNATURE

/sl DONALD R. KEOUGH

Donald R. Keough

/sl GEORG KOFLER

Georg Kofler

/s MARIE-JOSEE KRAVIS

Marie-Josee Kravis

/sl PIERRE LESCURE

Pierre Lescure

/sl JEAN-MARIE MESSIER

Jean-Marie Messier

/s/ WILLIAM D. SAVOY

William D. Savoy

/sl H. NORMAN SCHWARZKOPF

H. Norman Schwarzkopf

/s/ DIANE VON FURSTENBERG

Diane Von Furstenberg
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USA NETWORKS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

BALANCE AT CHARGES TO BAL ANCE
BEGINNI NG CHARGESTO OTHER DEDUCTIONS- AT END

OF PERI OD EARNINGS ACCOUNTS(2) DESCRIBE(1) OFP ERIOD

(IN THOUSANDS)
Allowance for doubtful accounts:

Year ended December 31, 2000............ $41,5 11 $28,525  $2,957 $(11,852) $61 ,141
Year ended December 31, 1999............ $20,5 81 $23,208 $5,813 $(8,091) $41 511
Year ended December 31, 1998............ $35 03 $7,810 $14,933 $ (5,665) $20 ,581

(1) Write-off fully reserved accounts receivable.

(2) Amounts relate to the acquisition of USA Netlsrinc.'s interest in Ticketmaster Group, Incl1897, the acquisition of USA Network as
part of the Universal Transaction in 1998 and tbguasition of October Films as part of the Octobiéms/PFE Transaction in 1999,
acquisition of Precision Corporation and mergehvtyleclick.com in 2000.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Home Shopping Network, Inc. and sidrgd as of December 31, 2000
and 1999, and the related consolidated statemépnfseoations, members' equity and cash flows fohexd the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2000. These financial statementshareesponsibility of the Company's management.r@sponsibility is to express an

opinion on these financial statements based omodits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audi&tagdards generally accepted in the United Statesse standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether the financial statements are fregaterial misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgdhe amounts and disclosures in the finarstatements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well asatirgj the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of Home Shopping Network, Inc. and subsidiarieBetember 31, 2000 and 1999, and the consolidasedtsef its operations and its cash
flows for each of the three years in the periodeehDecember 31, 2000, in conformity with accounpngciples generally accepted in the
United States.

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP

New York, New York

February 1, 2001, except for Note 3
as to which the date is

March 22, 2001
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2000 1999 1998

NET REVENUES

Cable and studios........ccccovevvvvcvevcveeeee L $1,530,464 $1,304,683 $1,085,685
Electronic retailing.. — 1,778,986 1,341,828 1,207,867
StyleclicK..oooiiiiiiiees 22,308 28,962 23,969
Electronic commerce solutions.........c.ccceeeeee. L 8,042 2,924 809
Emerging networks.........ooocevvvevveve. L 20,332 1,188 --
Other. i - 6,894 14,495
Total netrevenues.......ccoceeeeevcceeeee L 3,360,132 2,686,479 2,332,825
Operating costs and expenses:
Costofsales....cccoocvvveivicieiiiiceee L 1,184,729 905,342 810,004
Program COStS....ccocvvvvveiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeee 684,992 630,956 592,095
Selling and marketing.......ccccooccveeeveceeee. L 383,722 277,257 264,937
General and administrative........c.ccoceeeeeeee. L 299,844 237,317 172,419
Other operating COStS........ccoovevcvvvveeee L 129,458 89,793 87,014
Amortization of cable distribution fees.......... . 36,322 26,680 22,089
Depreciation and amortization.........cccccceee. . L 376,791 175,539 152,537
Total operating costs and expenses.............. ... 3,095,858 2,342,884 2,101,095
Operating profit.....cccccvvvveeeviicceeeees L 264,274 343,595 231,730
Other income (expense):
Interestincome......ccccovvcvvevnciieeeneee 14,671 37,573 19,745
Interest eXpense.....ccccvvvvvveeveveneeeenns L (22,994) (73,106) (103,258)
Gain on sale of securitieS.......ccccoeeeeveeeee. L - 89,721 -
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock........ccocc.... . . 104,625 - --
Other, Net....ccovvcieiieeeeee L (45,859) 2,103 (19,077)

50,443 56,291 (102,590)

Earnings before income taxes and minority interest. ... 314,717 399,886 129,140
Income tax eXPensSe......oocvvvvvvvveeveneneeenes (89,424) (73,318) (37,313)
Minority interest......ccoccevvvvecnicciees L (160,267) (241,369) (87,262)
NET EARNINGS.....coiiiiiiiiiiieeeeieeeee $ 65026 $ 85199 $ 4,565

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancitkeBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents..........ccccccceeenn..
Accounts and notes receivable, net of allowance of

and $33,317, respectively..........ccccoceeenn
Inventories, net..............c......
Investments held for sale...
Deferred income taxes.......cocovveeeeeeeeeennnnn.
Other current assets, net............ccccvveeeene

Total current assets..........cc.occeeeveenne.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Computer and broadcast equipment...................

Buildings and leasehold improvements

Furniture and other equipment......................

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization...

OTHER ASSETS

Intangible assets, Net........cccccceeeeeeiininnne
Cable distribution fees, net...
Long-term investments.............ccccceeeveeenne

Notes and accounts receivable, net ($22,575 and $2,
respectively, from related parties)..............

Inventories, Net..........ccccvvvvveeeeieeeeennn.

Advances to USAI and subsidiaries..................

Deferred income taxes...........ccc.....
Deferred charges and other, net

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2000

1999

(IN THOUSANDS)

......... $ 71,816
$50,646

......... 5,023,735
......... 159,473
......... 29,187

......... 33,571
......... 222,976
......... 547,292

$7,543,050

$ 247,474

381,175
432,520

20,701
8,542

1,090,412

123,606
59,074
67,246
10,246
31,736

5,029,769
130,988
93,742

19,506
154,497
410,107

53,131

36,934

$7,231,644

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancitkeBtents are an integral part of these statements.



HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2000 1999

(IN THOUSANDS)
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term obligations........ ... $ 20,063 $ 3,758
Accounts payable, trade..........ccooveevieeeeee. L 201,484 147,864
Obligations for program rights and film costs...... ... 283,812 265,235
Cable distribution fees........cccovevevvvvveeeee. L 33,598 43,993
Deferred revenue........ccocceevvcvcenncceeees L 41,335 47,536
Other accrued liabilities..........cccoeeeeveeeee. L 351,331 271,846

Total current liabilities...........ccccceeee...
LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (net of current maturities).. ~ ......... 504,063 527,339

OBLIGATIONS FOR PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS, net  of

Lo 1= o | 295,210 256,260
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES.......ccoovveeeeviieees e, 81,925 81,156
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES....ccoooeviiiiveeviicees e, 25,821 -

MINORITY INTEREST....ccooiiiiiiiiie e 4,420,252 4,244,114
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES........cccocveees. e, - -
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common StOCK......cccevviiiiiiiiiee e 1,221,408 1,221,408
Additional paid-in capital o 70,312 70,312
Retained earningsS......cccccoevvvvvviccvvvveeees (2,320) 50,823
Accumulated other comprehensive income.............. ... (5,234) --

Total members' equity.........cccoevvveeeennns

$7,543,050 $7,231,644

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

ACCUMULATED
ADDITIONAL RETAINED OTHER
COMMON  PAID-IN EARNINGS  UNEARNED COMPREHENSIVE
TOTAL STOCK CAPITAL (DEFICIT) COMPENSATIO N INCOME

(IN THOUSANDS)
BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1997.......... $1,304,404 $1,221,408 $70,755 $13,814 $(1,573) $ -
Comprehensive Income:
Net earnings for the year ended
December 31, 1998................... 4,565 - - 4,565 - -
Increase in unrealized gains in
available for sale securities....... 10,353 - - - - 10,353

Comprehensive income
Amortization of unearned

compensation related to stock

options and equity participation

plans......cccoeiiiiieennnn, 850 - - - 850 -

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1998.......... $1,320,172 $1,221,408 $70,755 $18,379 $ (723) $10,353
Comprehensive Income:
Net earnings for the year ended
December 31, 1999..........cc...... 85,199 - - 85,199 - -
Decrease in unrealized gains in
available for sale securities....... (10,353) - - - - (10,353)
Comprehensive income................ 74,846
Mandatory tax distribution to LLC
partners (52,755) - - (52,755) - -
Amortization of unearned
compensation related to stock
options and equity participation
plans......cccoveiiiiieennnn, 280 - (443) - 723 -

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1999.......... $1,342,543 $1,221,408 $70,312 $50,823 $ -- $ -
Comprehensive Income:
Net earnings for the year ended
December 31, 2000................... 65,026 - - 65,026 -
Decrease in unrealized loss in
available for sale securities....... (5,647) - (5,647)
Foreign currency translation........ 413 - - - - 413

Comprehensive income 59,792

Mandatory tax distribution to LLC
Parners.......cccocvvvevieeeennns (118,169) - - (118,169) -

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 2000........ $1,284,166 $1,221,408 $70,312 $(2,320) $ -- $(5,234)

Accumulated other comprehensive income is compi$eshrealized (losses) gains on available for saturities of $(5,647) and $10,353 for
December 31, 2000 and 1998, respectively and formigrency translation adjustments of $413 for Delwer 31, 2000. There were no fore
currency translation for December 31, 1999 and 1998
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net earnings.....ccccvvvevvveeiieeiiie e $ 65,026 $ 85,199 $ 4,565
ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET EARNINGS (LOSS) TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Depreciation and amortization.........ccccc...... . .. 376,791 175,539 152,537
Amortization of cable distribution fees.......... . ... 36,322 26,680 22,089
Amortization of program rights and film costs.... ... 597,659 532,900 509,397
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock.........ccoo.... . .. (104,625) - -
Amortization of deferred financing costs......... ... 2,457 5,035 5,503
Deferred income taxes.......cccccevvcvvveenneeee L. 30,186 13,298 12,500
Equity in (earnings) losses of unconsolidated
affiliates.....ccocevviciieee L 46,025  (1,866) 18,238
Minority interest.......ococceevviivceenneeeee L 160,267 241,369 87,262
CHANGES IN CURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:
Accounts receivable...........cccocoveeeeee. L (105,835) (33,879) (115,955)
Inventories................. L (44,687) (16,805) (136,160)
Accounts payable.........ccoooeiiniiiics L 34,425 (11,233) 75,058
Accrued liabilities and deferred revenue......... .. 73,007 28,738 84,152
Payment for program rights and film costs........ . ... (739,066) (555,383) (426,949)
Increase in cable distribution fees............ ... (64,876) (42,887) (11,338)
Other, Net....ccooviiieee (2,837) (19,007) (2,625)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES...... ... 360,239 427,698 278,274
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition, Universal Transaction, net of cash
= Lo 11 1= o - - (1,297,233)
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired............... . ... (110,780) (7,500) --
Capital expenditures.........cccooveevvvceee. L (94,826) (70,681) (52,085)
Increase in long-term investments and notes
receivable.......ccooviveiiiiiiiiee. L (40,220) (54,478)  (23,226)
Proceeds from sale of securities................. .~ ... 2,194 107,231 --
Payment of merger and financing costs............. ... - -- (24,105)
Other, Net.....oovviiiieeeee (2,168) 8,654 (3,910)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES......... ... (245,800) (16,774) (1,400,559)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
BOIrOWINGS. ... 64,611 -- 1,641,380
Net proceeds from issuance of Senior Notes....... ... - - 494,350
Payment of mandatory tax distribution to LLC part ners... (118,169) (52,755) --
Principal payments on long-term obligations...... ... (60,981) (253,224) (1,491,484)
Repurchase of LLC shares......c.ccccececeeeeeee L (129,907) (8,934) -
Proceeds from issuance of LLC shares.............. ... 210,455 410,545 795,025
Advances to USAi and subsidiaries........cccc..... ... (246,775) (493,985) (105,105)
Other. i (10,531) - -
NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVI TIES... (291,297) (398,353) 1,334,166
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
eqUIValENtS. ... 1,200 -- --
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS......... ... (175,658) 12,571 211,881
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period... ... 247,474 234,903 23,022
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD......... ....... $ 71,816 $247,474 $ 234,903

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1--ORGANIZATION AND COMPANY BUSINESS
ORGANIZATION

Home Shopping Network, Inc. (the "Company" or "Ho8t®pping"), is a holding company, whose subsidig®ANi LLC is engaged in
diversified media and electronic commerce busiredseDecember 1996, the Company consummated aemeith USA Networks, Inc.
("USAI"), formerly known as HSN, Inc., and becamsudsidiary of USAI (the "Home Shopping Merger").

On February 12, 1998, the Company acquired USA& aNew York general partnership, consisting dleselevision networks, USA
Network and Sci Fi Channel ("USA Cable"), as walltle domestic television production and distritmutbusinesses of Universal Stud
("Studios USA") from Universal Studios, Inc. ("Ueisal"), an entity controlled by The Seagram Corgdad. ("Seagram") (the "Universal
Transaction").

In connection with the Universal Transaction, tt@pany formed a new subsidiary, USANi LLC, and dbnted the operating assets of the
Home Shopping Network services ("HSN") to USANi LLEurthermore, USAI contributed USA Cable and SiadiSA to USANi LLC on
February 12, 1998.

On July 27, 2000, the Company and Styleclick.com, lan enabler of e-commerce for manufacturersetaiers ("Styleclick.com"),
completed the merger of Internet Shopping Netwbti&N") and Styleclick.com (the "Styleclick Transict"). See Note 3.

COMPANY BUSINESS

The Company is a holding company, the subsidiarfi@ghich are focused on the new convergence ofrmenent, information and direct
selling.

The five principal areas of business are:

- CABLE AND STUDIOS, consisting of the cable netk®USA Network and Sci Fi Channel and Studios UBRich produces and
distributes television programming.

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, consisting primarily of HSEnd America's Store, HSN International and HSNrhattive, including
HSN.com.

- STYLECLICK, a facilitator of e-commerce websitasd Internet enabled applications which includes@Gbmpany's online retailing
networks.

- ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, which primarilypeesents the Company's electronic commerce sofubariness.

- EMERGING NETWORKS, consists primarily of the ratlg acquired cable television properties Trio &wlvs World International, which
were acquired on May 19, 2000, and SciFi.com, aergimg Internet content and commerce site.

NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include tw@ants of the Company and all wholly-owned andngptontrolled subsidiaries.
Significant intercompany transactions and accobat®& been eliminated.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Investments in which the Company owns a 20%, butmexcess of 50%, interest and where it can ésegignificant influence over the
operations of the investee, are accounted for usi@ag@quity method. All other investments are aated for using the cost method. The
Company periodically evaluates the recoverabilftinsestments recorded under the cost method asahrézes losses if a decline in value is
determined to be other than temporary.

REVENUES
CABLE AND STUDIOS

Television production revenues are recognized agpteted episodes are delivered. Generally, telewiprograms are first licensed for
network exhibition and foreign syndication, and seduently for domestic syndication, cable televisiad home video. Certain television
programs are produced and/or distributed directtyrfitial exhibition by local television stationadvertiser-supported cable television, pay
television and/or home video. Television productmivertising revenues (i.e., sales of advertisimg received by Studios USA in lieu of
cash fees for the licensing of program broadcagstsito a broadcast station ("barter syndicatioar§)recognized upon both the
commencement of the license period of the prognaditlae sale of advertising time pursuant to norcelable agreements, provided that the
program is available for its first broadcast. Fgneminimum guaranteed amounts are recognized asueg on the commencement date o
license agreement, provided the program is availtdylexhibition.

USA Cable advertising revenue is recognized inpiagod in which the advertising commercials aredion cable networks. Provisions are
recorded against advertising revenues for audiander deliveries ("makegoods"). Affiliate fees e#eognized in the period during which -
programming is provided.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Revenues from electronic retailing primarily cohsiEmerchandise sales and are reduced by incediseeunts and sales returns to arrive at
net sales. Revenues are recorded for credit céed spon transaction authorization, and for ched&ssupon receipt of customer payment,
which does not vary significantly from the time gsaare shipped. Home Shopping's sales policy alloershandise to be returned at the
customer's discretion within 30 days of the datdedivery. Allowances for returned merchandise atiebr adjustments are provided based
upon past experience.

PROGRAM RIGHTS

License agreements for program material are aceduot as a purchase of program rights. The astdtd to the program rights acquired
and the liability for the obligation incurred aexorded at their net present value when the liceaged begins and the program is available
for its initial broadcast. The asset is amortizachprily based on the estimated number of airidgaortization is computed generally on the
straight-line basis as programs air; however, whanagement estimates that the first airing of gnanm has more value than subsequent
airings, an accelerated method of amortizatiorseduOther costs related to programming, whichuielprogram assembly, commercial
integration and other costs, are expensed as gttuManagement periodically reviews the carryinlgeaf program rights and records write-
offs, as warranted, based on changes in programuosiage.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES, NET

Merchandise inventories are valued at the loweaost or market, cost being determined using ttsg-ii, first-out method. Cost includes
freight, certain warehouse costs and other all@cabérhead. Market is determined on the basis tafeadizable value, giving consideration to
obsolescence and other factors. Merchandise inkieatare presented net of an inventory carryingstdjent of $37.9 million and $29.1
million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shortiteestments. Short-term investments consist amilgnof U.S. Treasury Securities, U.S.
Government agencies and certificates of deposit ariginal maturities of less than 91 days.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, including significamprovements, are recorded at cost. Repairs amdtemance and any gains or losses on
dispositions are included in operations.

Depreciation and amortization is provided for ostraightline basis to allocate the cost of depreciabletageeoperations over their estima
service lives.

ASSET CATEGORY DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Computer and broadcast equipment.................. 3to 13 Years
BUIldiNgS...cvvveeeeiieeeeeeeeeeeeciies 30to 40 Years
Leasehold improvements.............cccueeeennee 4 to 20 Years
Furniture and other equipment.................... 310 10 Years

Depreciation and amortization expense on propplant and equipment was $65.2 million, $41.0 millemd $35.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respsactivel

LONG-LIVED ASSETS INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

The Company's accounting policy regarding the assest of the recoverability of the carrying valddomg-lived assets, including goodwill
and other intangibles and property, plant and egait, is to review the carrying value of the asgdts facts and circumstances suggest that
they may be impaired. If this review indicates tthet carrying value will not be recoverable, aedained based on the projected
undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying vadueduced to its estimated fair value.

CABLE DISTRIBUTION FEES

Cable distribution fees relate to upfront fees paidonnection with multi-year cable contracts darriage of Home Shopping's programming.
These fees are amortized to expense on a straightasis over the terms of the respective corstract
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) ADVERTISING

Advertising costs are primarily expensed in théqzeincurred. Advertising expense for the yearseehbecember 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998
were $127.5 million, $95.5 million and $88.8 mitlliorespectively.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for stobksed compensation in accordance with APB 25, ACRUONG FOR STOCK ISSUED TO EMPLOYEE
In cases where exercise prices are less thandhieas of the grant date, compensation is recedrozer the vesting period.

MINORITY INTEREST

Minority interest represents the ownership interestthird parties in the net assets and resultgpefations of certain consolidated
subsidiaries.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Management of the Company is required to makeioegttimates and assumptions during the preparafionnsolidated financial stateme
in accordance with generally accepted accountiimgiples. These estimates and assumptions impacefhorted amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent asset$ l@bilities as of the date of the consolidatethficial statements. They also impact the
reported amount of net earnings during any pedatlual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates underlying the accompanyimgsolidated financial statements include the inmgntarrying adjustment, program rig|
and film cost amortization, sales return and otheenue allowances, allowance for doubtful accquetoverability of intangibles and other
long-lived assets, estimates of film revenue ultesand various other operating allowances andiatscr

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executivar@ittee ("AcSEC") issued SOP 00-2, ACCOUNTING BY®RUCERS OR
DISTRIBUTORS OF FILMS("SOP 00-2"), which replaces3B Statement No. 53, FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING BY PROMERS AND
DISTRIBUTORS OF MOTION PICTURE FILMS.The AcSEC cdmded that film costs would be accounted for uratemventory model. |
addition, the SOP addresses such topics as reveaognition (fixed fees and minimum guaranteesanable fee arrangements), fee
allocation in multiple films, accounting for expiaiion costs, and impairment assessment. The S&feive for financial statements issued
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2000.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact ©P00-2, although the impact is not expected tmaterial.
RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the prior years' consolidatedrfcial statements have been reclassified to canfothe 2000 presentation, including all
amounts charged to customers for shipping and lrapdihich are now presented as revenue.
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HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

NOTE 3--BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
STYLECLICK TRANSACTION

On July 27, 2000, USAi and Styleclick.com Inc.eading enabler of e-commerce for manufacturergetadlers, completed the merger of
Internet Shopping Network and Styleclick.com. Thétees were merged with a new company, Stylecliok,, which owns and operates the
combined properties of Styleclick.com and ISN. &tjick, Inc. is traded on the Nasdaq market ungkeisymbol "IBUY". In accordance with
the terms of the agreement, USAI invested $40 onilin cash and agreed to contribute $10 milliodedicated media, and received warrants
to purchase additional shares of the new companglo&ing, Styleclick.com repaid the $10 milliontadrrowing outstanding under a bridge
loan made by USAI.

The aggregate purchase price, including transactists, of $211.9 million was determined as follows

(IN THOUSANDS)

Value of portion of Styleclick.com acquired in the merger...  $121,781
Additional cash and promotional investment by USAi. ... 50,000
Fair value of outstanding "in the money options" an d

warrants of Styleclick.com..........ccoccceeeeee. L 37,989
Transaction COStS......cccovvvvivenvciiieeeiieeee 2,144
Total acquisition COStS........cccevvvvvvvcccceeeee $211,914

The fair value of Styleclick.com was based on #ievalue of $15.78 per share times 7.7 millionrebautstanding. Fair value of the shares
was determined by taking an average of the opeaiigclosing price of Styleclick.com common stocktfe period just before and just after
the terms of the transaction were agreed to byCthrapany and Styleclick.com and announced to thégub conjunction with the
transaction, the Company recorded a pre-tax ga$104.6 million based upon the 25% of ISN excharfged5% of Styleclick.com.

The Styleclick transaction has been accountedrideuthe purchase method of accounting. The pueghidse has been preliminarily
allocated to the assets acquired and liabilitissim&d based on their respective fair values addkbe of purchase. The unallocated excess of
acquisition costs over net assets acquired of Imillion has been allocated to goodwill, whictbsing amortized over 3 years. Assets and
liabilities as of the acquisition date consistlod following:

(IN THOUSANDS)

CUITeNnt @SSetS.....ccvvevvveeviieiiieeeeeeee $39,992
Non-current assetS.....ccceevevveeeveevevvvvieeees . 4,400
GOoOAWill..covvveviieiiiiieieeeeeee 170,238
Current liabilities........ccccovvevvvvvcveeee. 2,716

In March 2001, Styleclick announced a new compaggiization designed to advance its offering ofestdle commerce services. The
announcement included Styleclick's acquisitiorhef MVP.com technology platform. Also in March 20@ie Styleclick Board elected two
executives of ECS to top management positionsyde@ick, and certain senior executives of Stylgclieft the company.

As a result of the current and anticipated opegdtisses of Styleclick and the continuing evaluatibthe operations and technology,
management determined the goodwill recorded in
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NOTE 3--BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (CONTINUED)

conjunction with the Styleclick Merger is impairadd recorded a write-down of $145.6 millions asdyei amortization as of December 31,
2000. Management is continuing to evaluate theadjmers of Styleclick, which could result in additad write-downs and costs to further
restructure the business to improve results.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed coudstdéid financial information for the twelve montimsled December 31, 2000 and 1999 is
presented to show the results of the Companytag ibtyleclick Transaction had occurred on Jantiaf999. The pro forma results reflect
certain adjustments, including increased amortiratelated to goodwill and other intangibles, arelreot necessarily indicative of what the
results would have been had the transactions &ctuadurred on January 1, 1999.

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999
NEet reVENUES........c.eeccvveeeieeereeeciieee . $3,362,021 $2,692,653
Net iNCOMEe.......ccccvviiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeee, . 61,413 73,021

NOTE 4--INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets represents goodwill which is dizext using the straight-line method over periadgging from 3 to 40 years.

Goodwill primarily relates to various transactioand represents the excess of purchase price lewéait value of assets acquired and is net
of accumulated amortization of $453.6 million ar&B4.7 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, retbydy.

NOTE 5--LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999
(IN THOUSANDS)
Unsecured Senior Credit Facility ("New Facility"); with a
$40,000,000 sub-limit for letters of credit, ente red into
February 12, 1998, which matures on December 31, 2002. At
the Company's option, the interest rate on borrow ings is
tied to the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR ") or the
Alternate Base Rate ("ABR"), plus an applicable m argin.
Interest rate at December 31, 2000 was 6.5%...... ... $ - 3
$500,000,000 6 3/4% Senior Notes (the "Senior Notes ") due
November 15, 2005; interest payable May 15 and No vember 15
commencing May 15, 1999. Interest rate at Decembe r31,

2000 Was 6.84%.........ccccvveeeniininenninns
Other long-term obligations maturing through 2007..

Total long-term obligations................c.......
Less current maturitieS........ccccceeeeveevennns

Long-term obligations, net of current maturities...
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......... 498,213 497,914
......... 25,903 33,183
......... 524,116 531,097
......... (20,053) (3,758)

......... $504,063 $527,339




HOME SHOPPING NETWORK, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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NOTE 5--LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (CONTINUED)

On February 12, 1998, USAi and USANi LLC, as boreoventered into a credit agreement which providea $1.6 billion credit facility.
The credit facility was used to finance the UniatiBransaction and to refinance USAI's then-exg$275.0 million revolving credit facility.
The credit facility consists of (1) a $600.0 millicevolving credit facility with a $40.0 million bdimit for letters of credit, (2) a $750.0
million Tranche A Term Loan and,

(3) a $250.0 million Tranche B Term Loan. The Tizmé Term Loan and the Tranche B Term Loan have peemanently repaid as of
December 31, 1999, as described below. The revgplsiedit facility expires on December 31, 2002.

On November 23, 1998, USAi and USANi LLC completedoffering of $500.0 million 6 3'4% Senior Notaged2005 (the "Notes").
Proceeds received from the sale of the Notes tegettih available cash were used to repay and peently reduce $500.0 million of the
Tranche A Term Loan. On August 5, 1998, USANI LL€rpanently repaid the Tranche B Term Loan in thewarhof $250.0 million from
cash on hand. In 1999 the Company permanentlyddpaiTranche A Term Loan in the amount of $250il6an from cash on hand.

The existing credit facility is guaranteed by certaf USAIi's material subsidiaries. The intereséran borrowings under the existing credit
facility is tied to an alternate base rate or tlhedon InterBank Rate, in each case, plus an afgicaargin, and $596.3 million was available
for borrowing as of December 31, 2000 after takirig account outstanding letters of credit. Thaitriacility includes covenants requiring,
among other things, maintenance of specific opggatnd financial ratios and places restrictionpayments of dividends, incurrence of
indebtedness and investments. The Company paysimitment fee of .1875% on the unused portion ofctielit facility.

Aggregate contractual maturities of long-term odigns are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, (IN THOUSANDS)
2001 e $ 20,053
2002 4,841
2003 i ———— 387
2004 i —— 8
2005, e 498,823
Thereafter......cooovvvvvveiiieeee 4

$524,116

NOTE 6--INCOME TAXES

In connection with the Home Shopping Merger on Daoer 20, 1996, Home Shopping became a subsididdsai and began to be includ
in the consolidated federal tax returns of USAidémal income tax expense represents an allocatimtoame tax expense from USA,
calculated as if Home Shopping was a separateféitdederal tax purposes.
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NOTE 6--INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)
A reconciliation of total income tax expense to dmounts computed by applying the statutory fedame tax rate to earnings before
income taxes is shown as follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

Income tax expense at the federal statutory

rate of 35%0.......ccccveiiiiiiiiniiieens $1 55,017 $140,064 $45,199
Amortization of goodwill and other

intangibles.......ccococceviieeenennnn, 14,494 11,618 12,369
State income taxes, net of effect of federal

tax benefit.........ocoeeiiiiiiininn 9,158 10,128 4,363
Impact of minority interest... ( 98,606) (87,246) (26,509)
Other, Net.....cceviveiiiiiiiicecee 9,361 (1,246) 1,891
INncome taxX eXPENSE.........cceevveeviueeanns $ 89,424 $73,318 $37,313

The components of income tax expense are as fallows

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
CURRENT INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT):

Federal.........cccooveivieiiieecie e $45,750 $47,265 $20,061
9,087 12,755 4752
4,401 - -

$59,238 $60,020 $24,813

DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE (BENEFIT):

Federal.......ccoviiiiiiiiiiiieiccs $25,184 $10,472 $10,541

SHALE. ..t 5002 2,826 1,959

Deferred income tax expense (benéfit):......... $30,186 $13,298 $12,500
Total income tax expense..................... $89,424 $73,318 $37,313

The tax effects of cumulative temporary differenttest give rise to significant portions of the dedel tax assets and deferred tax liabilities at
December 31, 2000 and 1999, are presented below.
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NOTE 6--INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)
The valuation allowance represents items for witichmore likely than not that the tax benefitlwibt be realized.

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2000 1999

CURRENT DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES):

Inventory costing......cccoovvvevceveniciennees . $ 10,888 $5,141

Provision for accrued expenses..........ccceeee. L 3,980 4,682
Investment in affiliates.............. L -- --
Deferred Revenue.........cccoovvvvvvvevevenen. (43,385) (16,027)
Bad DEbtS....cccveiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeee 2,573 2,609
Program Rights Amortization.........c.cceeeeeee. L 8,472 5,315
Other..ooiiieeee 34,920 18,981
Total current deferred tax assets............... ... $ 17,448 $20,701
Less Valuation allowance..........ccccoevee. L -- --
Net current deferred tax assets................ ... $ 17,448 $20,701
NON-CURRENT DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES):
Broadcast and cable fee contracts................ .. 1,783 4,300
Depreciation for tax in excess of financial state ments.... (7,769) (6,474)
Amortization of tax deductible goodwill.......... . ... (44,369) (39,353)
Amortization of FCC licenses and broadcast relate d
intangibles......ccoocciiii (15,879) (7,607)
Program Rights Amortization.........ccccoeeeeeee. L 1,804 2,292

Investment in subsidiaries..........ccccoeeeeec.. L 10,369 6,320

Programming -USA Networks........ccccccevvceeeee. Ll 36,343 43,249

Deferred Revenue........ccoocevvviveeenneeeee (5,062) (3,309)

Net federal operating loss carryforward.......... ... -- --

Other. oo 10,775 57,310
Total non-current deferred tax assets (liabilit ies)..... $(12,005) $56,728
Less Valuation allowance..........ccccoeeeeeee. L (13,816) (3,597)
Net non-current deferred tax assets (liabilitie ) T $(25,821) $53,131

TOTAL DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (LIABILITIES).....cc...... . $(8,373) $73,832

The Company has Federal income tax returns undeni@ation by the Internal Revenue Service. The Gomhas received proposed
adjustments related to certain examinations. Mamageé believes that the resolution of the proposidsements will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated fiahstatements.
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NOTE--7 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases satellite transponders, congyutarehouse and office space, as well as broadodgtroduction facilities, equipment
and services used in connection with its operatiorder various operating leases and contracts, mfwhich contain escalation clauses.

Future minimum payments under non-cancellable agee¢s are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, (IN THOUSANDS)

2001 e $60,928

2002...ciiiiiii e 51,704

2003, 32,217

2004 28,947

2005, i 20,618

Thereafter.........ccocvvvviviiiciii. 38,356
$232,770

Expenses charged to operations under these agreewere $56.4 million, $46.1 million and $45.9 ol for the years ended December 31,
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

The Company is required to provide funding, fromdito time, for the operations of its investmentgint ventures accounted for under the
equity method.

NOTE--8 INVENTORIES

DECEMBER 31, 2000 DECEMBER 31, 1999

CURRENT NONCURRENT CURRENT NONCURRENT

(IN THOUSANDS)

Film costs:
Released, net of amortization.................... $175,272 $41,384 $76,183 $63,347
In process and unreleased...............c........ 31,967 2,746 38,366 2,378
Programming costs, net of amortization........... 172,493 178,846 149,959 88,772
Sales merchandise, net...........ccccooceeeennn. 224,030 -- 168,012
TOtal e $603,762 $222,976 $432,520 $154,497

The Company estimates that approximately 90% ofmamtized film costs at December 31, 2000 will beoatired within the next three yea

NOTE--9 LITIGATION

In the ordinary course of business, the Compameynismged in various lawsuits, including certain chastion lawsuits initiated in connection
with the Home Shopping Merger. In the opinion ofnagement, the ultimate outcome of the various l#wstould not have a material
impact on the liquidity, results of operations imahcial condition of the Company.
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NOTE--10 BENEFIT PLANS

The Company offers various plans pursuant to Seetii (k) of the Internal Revenue Code covering wsuttiglly all full-time employees who
are not party to collective bargaining agreemerht® Company's share of the matching employer darttans is set at the discretion of the
Board of Directors or the applicable committee ¢oér

NOTE--11 STOCK OPTION PLANS

The following describes the stock option plans.r8lmumbers, prices and earnings per share reflgéti'sltwo-for-one stock split to holders
of record at the close of business on Februar2000.

USAI has outstanding options to employees of them@any under several plans (the "Plans") which gl@vyor the grant of options to
purchase USAIi's common stock at not less thamfaiket value on the date of the grant. The optioyder the Plans vest ratably, generally
over a range of three to five years from the dagrant and generally expire not more than 10 y&ars the date of grant. Five of the Plans
have options available for future grants.

USAi also has outstanding options to outside dinsctinder one plan (the "Directors Plan") whichviles for the grant of options to purch
USAI's common stock at not less than fair markétev@an the date of the grant. The options undebtihectors Plan vest ratably, generally
over three years from the date of grant and exptanore than 10 years from the date of grant. fAreary of changes in outstanding options
under the stock option plans following the Comparyo-for-one stock split, is as follows:

DECEMB ER 31,2000 DECEMBER 31,1999 DECEMBER 31, 1998
PRICE PRICE PR ICE

SHARES RANGE SHARES RANGE SHARES RA NGE

(SHARES IN THOUSANDS)
Outstanding at beginning of period........ 68,330 $1-$37 68,916 $2-37 65872 $2 -37
Granted or issued in connection with

MEIQEIS...evviiiiiiieiieeeeeeeeeieis 13,445 $4-$28 8,093 $16-28 7,338 $9 -15
EXEICISEU.....ooeveeeeeeeeieeeereeans (1,915 ) $1-$20 (7,881) $1-13 (3,074) $ 2-8
Cancelled........cccocvevveivennennns (4,207 ) $6-$37 (798) $6-18 (1,220) $3 -13
Outstanding at end of period.............. 75,653 $1-$37 68,330 $1-37 68916 $2 -37
Options exercisable..............c........ 52,082 $1-$37 44,697 $1-37 34,422 $2 -37

The weighted average exercise prices during thegrded December 31, 2000, were $20.92, $9.69 2043 for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year wa. 2.

The weighted average exercise prices during thegreded December 31, 1999, were $23.77, $6.05 &hd& for options granted, options
exercised and options cancelled, respectively. Wéighted average fair value of options grantedmdpthe year was $9.52.
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NOTE--11 STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED)
The weighted average exercise prices during thegrded December 31, 1998, were $12.62, $5.04 582@4 for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year waz. 58

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EX ERCISABLE
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
REMAINING AVERAGE EXERCISABLE A T AVERAGE
OUTSTA NDING AT CONTRACTUAL EXERCISE DECEMBER 31, EXERCISE
RANGE OF EXERCISE PRICE DECEMBE R31,2000 LIFE  PRICE 2000 PRICE
(IN THOUSANDS)
$0.01 10 $5.00....e.cvoeeeeeereeeenn 20 824 47  $471 20,824 $4.71
$5.01 10 $10.00......crverrereeenenn. 31 753 6.0 8.40 26,463 12.50
$10.01 t0 $15.00......eocveererereenene. 6 420 7.3 12.52 3,440 12.50
$15.01 t0 $20.00........cvocreerreenenn. 5 ,083 9.3 18.57 238 18.54
$20.01 t0 $25.00.......cverererererenene. 6 ,965 8.9 22.50 184 21.39
$25.01 t0 $37.00.......cvoereeerenene. 3 708 8.9 27.90 933 27.91
75 653 7.9 1027 52,082 7.53

Pro forma information regarding net income and is@sper share is required SFAS 123. The informasaletermined as if the Company
had accounted for its employee stock options gastsequent to December 31, 1994 under the fakehaalue method. The fair value for
these options was estimated at the date of gramg asBlack-Scholes option pricing model with tieidwing weighted-average assumptions
for 2000, 1999 and 1998: risk-free interest rafes.@%; a dividend yield of zero; a volatility factof .62, .44, and .56, respectively, based on
the expected market price of USAi Common Stock tasehistorical trends; and a weightaderage expected life of the options of five ye

The Black-Scholes option valuation model was dgwetibfor use in estimating the fair market valuérafied options which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addifioption valuation models require the input ofttygsubjective assumptions including the
expected stock price volatility. Because the Comgsa@mployee stock options have characteristigsfgigntly different from those of traded
options and because changes in the subjective agswtmptions can materially affect the fair maxetie estimate, in management's opinion,
the existing models do not necessarily providdiable single measure of the fair value of its eoyple stock options.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidnfatie value of the options is amortized to expemser the options' vesting period. The
Company's pro forma information follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
Pro forma net income (10SS)......cccccovvveveeeeee L $(18,647) $48,111 $(31,960)
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NOTE--11 STOCK OPTION PLANS (CONTINUED)
These pro forma amounts may not be representdtifigume disclosures since the estimated fair valugtock options is amortized to expe
over the vesting period and additional options imaygranted in future years.

NOTE--12 STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
2000:

As of January 1, 2000 the Company began to coratelithe accounts of HOT Germany, an electronidleetperating principally in
Germany, whereas its investment in HOT Germanypragiously accounted for under the equity methodagiounting.

On January 20, 2000, the Company completed itsigsitign of Ingenious Designs, Inc. ("IDI"), by issg approximately 190,000 shares of
USAIi common stock for all the outstanding stockii, for a total value of approximately $5.0 miltio

During the second quarter, the company recorded i®8lion of expense related to an agreement witlexecutive. Of this amount, $2.9
million is a non-cash stock compensation charggedlto restricted stock.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1999:

In 1999, the Company acquired post-production eqeift through a capital lease totaling $2.5 million.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1998:

(IN THOUSANDS)

Acquisition of USA Cable and Studios USA

ACQUISItION PriCe...cccvveevriiveeicieeeeee $ 4,115,531
Less: Amount paid in cash......cccccoceceeeee. L (1,300,983)
Total non-cash consideration................... .~ ... $ 2,814,548

Components of non-cash consideration:

Deferred purchase price liability................. ... $ 300,000
Issuance of Common Shares and Class B Shares..... ... 277,898
Issuance of USANi LLC Shares.........oeeeeeeeeee. L 2,236,650
$ 2,814,548
Exchange of Minority Interest in USANi LLC for Defe rred
Purchase Price
Liability, including interest.......cccccccceece. L $ 304,636
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NOTE--12 STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
During the period ended December 31, 1998, the @ompcquired computer equipment through a capitald totaling $15.5 million.

On December 30, 1998, the Company acquired fromrddsal an entity which owned 3,411,308 Class B ISlares in exchange for issuing
to Universal 670,000 shares of USAi Class B Comi@ttk and 2,741,308 shares of USAi Common Stock.tfidnsaction resulted in the
Class B LLC Shares being converted into Class A ISiares.

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
Cash paid during the period for:

INterest. ..o $35,688 $47,112 $68,751
Income tax payments.........ccooeecvvvvvvveeeee . 5,680 3,935
Income tax refund........cccoecvevncce. 1,250

NOTE--13 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
As of December 31, 2000, the Company was involneskiveral agreements with related parties as fstlow

Universal provides certain support services toGbenpany under a Transition Services agreementeghteto in connection with the
Universal Transaction. For these services, whicluire use of pre-production, production and postipction facilities, information
technology services, physical distribution, conteministration, legal services and office spatryersal charged the Company $8.2
million, $12.5 million and $15.0 million for the ges ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, resggcof which $4.7 million, $8.0
million and $8.5 million was capitalized to prodiact costs, respectively.

Universal and the Company entered into an IntevnatiTelevision Distribution Agreement under whibk Company pays to Universal a
distribution fee of 10% on all programming ownectontrolled by the Company distributed outsidehef United States. For the years ended
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, the fee totdléd3$nillion, $9.0 million and $1.3 million, respaely.

In addition, the Company and Universal entered em@omestic Television Distribution Agreement unadich the Company distributes in
the United States certain of Universal's televigiomgramming. For the years ended December 31,, 2839 and 1998, Universal paid the
Company $1.5 million in each year.

Home Shopping has affiliation agreements with USAdglcasting ("USAB"), a wholly owned subsidiaryl&i8Ai which provides for the
USAB's broadcast of Home Shopping's electronidlmeggprogramming on a full-time basis. Expensatedl to these affiliation agreements
with USAB for the years ended December 31, 200091#hd 1998 was $35.0 million, $38.1 million an@$3million, respectively.

Under the USANI LLC Operating Agreement, USANi Lli€obligated to make a distribution to each of th€ members in an amount eq!
to each member's share of USANI LLC's taxable ineatna specified tax rate. In March 2000, the Compaade a mandatory tax
distribution
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NOTE--13 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (CONTINUED)
payment to the partners in the amount of $118.liamitelated to the year ended December 31, 1909&hich $50.1 was paid to USAI. In
March 1999, the Company paid $52.8 million, of vth&24.0 million was paid to USA..

NOTE--14 TRANSACTIONS WITH USAI AND SUBSIDIARIES

Advances to USAi and subsidiaries generally reprieset amounts transferred from the Company to U8Wiits subsidiaries to fund
operations and other related items. Pursuant ttinthestment Agreement, all excess cash held at @84Aisubsidiaries is transferred to the
Company no less frequently than monthly and the @omw may transfer funds to USAI to satisfy obligas of USAIi and its subsidiaries.
Under the Investment Agreement, transfers of casleadenced by a demand note and accrue intdrdst &ompany's borrowing rate under
the credit facility.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, net #anffom USANi LLC to USAI totaling approximatel3%$0.4 million, including $70.8
million related to contingent purchase price payts@m the Hotel Reservations Network transactié®, & million to fund the operations of
USAI's television broadcast operations, $50.7 millio fund the operations and acquisitions of Tickester, $26.9 million to fund the
operations and acquisitions of PRC and $32.3 milimpay off outstanding debt of PRC at the datacgjuisition, offset partially by net
receipts of $25.1 million from USA Films.

During the year ended December 31, 1999, net ganffom USANi LLC to USAI totaling approximatelyt$9.1 million, including $372.2
million related to the Hotel Reservations Networafsaction and the October Films/PFE Transactimiu@ding $200 million advanced to
Universal pursuant to an eight year, full recounsierest-bearing note in connection with the asijon of October Films, in which Universal
owned a majority interest, and the domestic filstritbution and development business of Universavipusly operated by Polygram Filmed
Entertainment, Inc.), $50.9 million to fund the ogteons of USAI's television broadcast operatici®8.6 million to repay a portion of the
outstanding borrowings assumed in the October FRFE Transaction and $8.8 million to fund the opierss of USA Films. Funds were also
transferred to USAI to purchase shares of treastagk. These amounts were offset by $79.4 millioth $40.0 million of funds transferred to
USANI LLC from the Ticketing operations businesslahe Hotel reservations business, respectivelyinguhe year ended December 31,
1998 net cash transfers totaling approximately $ hdllion were made to repay USAI's revolving dtddcility, repay Ticketmaster's bank
credit facility, and fund the operations of USAi®adcast operation, offset by proceeds from tleafahe assets of SF Broadcasting and
USAI's Baltimore television station. The intergsturred on the net transfers for the years endegbber 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 was
approximately $8.9 million, $7.2 million and $9.5llion, respectively.

The Company allocates certain overhead expendhs tdSAi parent company based upon the fair vafiservices performed. Expenses
allocated for the periods ended December 31, 20889 and 1998 were $11.6 million, $8.6 million &%9 million, respectively.

In accordance with the Investment Agreement, aettansfers of funds between the Company and USAnat evidenced by a demand note
and do not accrue interest, primarily relatinghte eéstablishment of the operations of the Compandyt@equity contributions.
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NOTE--15 QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED ENDED ENDED ENDED
D ECEMBER 31, SEPTEMBER 30, JUNE 30, MARCH 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)
Year Ended December 31, 2000

Net reVeNUES. .......cevveereereereenieenenn $973,582 $779,367  $799,849 $807,334
Operating profit........cccccveeveveereenennnn. (34,826) 81,347 99,769 117,984
Net earnings(a)(b).......cccoevuveeeeiiinnenn. (13,546) 34,197 22,585 21,790
Year Ended December 31, 1999

Net reVeNUES........ceveeriereereenieeen $759,198 $629,281  $645,721 $652,279
Operating profit........cccccceevevveeeennnnn. 117,254 68,048 76,450 81,843

Net earnings(C)......ccevvvveeerrnireeeenanes 23,891 21,237 8,573 31,498

(@) In the third quarter of 2000, the Company rdedra pre-tax gain of $104.6 million based upor2is of ISN exchanged for 75% of
Styleclick.com in the Styleclick transaction.

(b) During the fourth quarter of 2000, the Compaggorded a pre-tax charge of $145.6 million relatethe impairment of Styleclick
goodwill.

(c) In the first quarter of 1999, the Company releatr a gain of $10.4 million related to the revecfaquity losses which were previously
recorded in 1998 as a result of the Universal Taetisn. Furthermore, the Company recorded gairntb@sale of securities of $47.3 million,
$3.0 million, and $39.5 million in the first, seaband third quarter of 1999, respectively.

NOTE--16 INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

The Company operates principally in five industegmments: Cable and studios, Electronic retailirigleSlick, Electronic commerce solutio
and Emerging networks. The Cable and studios segooesists of the cable networks USA Network andFs€hannel and Studios USA,
which produces and distributes television prograngnihe Electronic-retailing segment consists ofrteédShopping Network, America's
Store, HSN International and HSN Interactive, whack engaged in the sale of merchandise througkretéc retailing. The Styleclick
segment represents Styleclick, Inc., a facilitatoe-commerce websites and Internet enabled apiplisawhich includes the Company's
online retailing networks. The Electronic commesotutions segment primarily represents the Compgarustomer and eare businesses. T
Emerging networks segment consists primarily ofrdeently acquired cable television properties &nd News World International, which
were acquired on May 19, 2000, and SciFi.com, aergimg Internet content and commerce site.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

REVENUE

Cable and studios......cccccccovvvveeevccveeeees $1,530,464 $1,304,683 $1,085,685
Electronic retailing........cccoovvvvvvveveeee. L 1,778,986 1,341,828 1,207,867
StylechicK. i 22,308 28,962 23,969
Electronic commerce solutions........ccccoceveeeee. L 8,042 2,924 809
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NOTE--16 INDUSTRY SEGMENTS (CONTINUED)

OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)

Cable and studios..........ccccecvvereiniineeenn.
Electronic retailing....
Styleclick.......oooviiiiiiis

Electronic commerce solutions......................
Emerging networks.........ccccccvvveveeieeeennnnnn.
Corporate and other..........ccccceeeiiineeenn.

ASSETS

Cable and studios..........cccoecuvveeeiiiineeenn.
Electronic retailing..........ccccccvvvveevennn.n.
StyleclicK......ooooiiiii e
Electronic commerce solutions......................
Emerging networks.................. .
Corporate and other..............ooeeveiivvenenns

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Cable and studios........ccccceeeeveviiiininnnns
Electronic retailing....
Styleclick.......oooviiiiiiis

Electronic commerce solutions......................
Emerging networks................... .
Corporate and other..............ocoeveiivvenenns

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Cable and studios.............cccoeevevinnnnnnns
Electronic retailing..........ccccccoviiieennns

StyleclicK.......ooooiviiiiiiiieee,
Electronic commerce solutions.

The Company operates principally within the Unigidtes.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
...... 20,332 1,188 -
...... ~ 6,894 14,495

$3,360,132 $2,686,479 $2,332,825

...... $ 435114 $ 320,878 $ 190,191
...... 109,793 100,446 75,536
...... (206,964)  (42,407) (17,296)
...... (23,057)  (4,181) 966

...... (13,244)  (2,989) -

...... (37,368) (28,152) (17,667)

$ 264,274 $ 343,595 $ 231,730

...... $5,885,301 $5,524,236 $5,190,669
...... 1,991,762 1,809,400 1,776,933
...... 47,149 27,622 12,711
...... (10,423) 1,001 591

...... 100,943 200 -

...... (471,682) (130,815) 21,781

$7,543,050 $7,231,644 $7,002,685

...... $ 112,568 $ 113,034 $ 99,225
...... 112,158 83,808 72,312
...... 175,090 3,167 1,436
...... 4,768 -- -

...... 6,124 -- --

...... 2,405 2,210 1,653

$ 413,113 $ 202,219 $ 174,626

...... $ 15229 $ 6,771 $ 5,616
...... 52,227 47,158 42,258
...... 2,487 13,618 2,968
...... 2,560 39 11

...... 600 -- -

...... 21,723 3,095 1,232

$ 94826 $ 70,681 $ 52,085
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NOTE--17 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The additional disclosure below of the estimatédvalue of financial instruments was made in adaoce with the requirements of
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards N@. I@e estimated fair value amounts have beenrdated by the Company using
available market information and appropriate vabramethodologies when available. The carrying galfiall current assets and current
liabilities approximates fair value due to theipgkterm nature.

DECEMBER 31, 2000 DECEMBER 31, 1999

CARRYING FAIR CARRYING FAIR
AMOUNT VALUE  AMOUNT VALUE

(IN THOUSANDS)

Cash and cash equivalents.............c........... $71,816 $71,816 $247,474 $ 247,474
Long-term investments............ccccccveeeeennn. 29,187 29,187 93,742 93,742
Long-term obligations...........ccccecueeeennnnes (524,116) (524,116) (531,097) (531,097)

NOTE--18 PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS

As of December 31, 2000, the liability for prograights, representing future payments to be madeupebgram contract agreements
amounted to $520.5 million. Annual payments requase $241.7 million in 2001, $153.2 million in Z)(79.3 million in 2003, $30.0

million in 2004, $18.8 million in 2005 and $4.5 iwh in 2006 and thereafter. Amounts representirigrest are $50.2 million and the present
value of future payments is $470.3 million.

As of December 31, 2000, the liability for film ¢esamounted to $108.7 million. Annual payments$#@.2 million in 2001 and $38.5 millis
in 2002.

Unrecorded commitments for program rights condigirograms for which the license period has nothegun or the program is not yet
available to air. As of December 31, 2000, the corded commitments amounted to $781.6 million. Aaimommitments are $144.2 million
in 2001, $160.5 million in 2002, $146.8 million2003, $134.0 million in 2004, $99.5 million in 208Bd $96.6 million in 2006 and
thereafter.

NOTE--19 GUARANTEE OF NOTES

USAi issued $500.0 million 6 3'4% Senior Notes 8085 (the "Notes"). USANI LLC is a co-issuer andatiigor of the Notes. The Notes
jointly, severally, fully and unconditionally guantged by certain subsidiaries of USAI, including ompany and all of the subsidiaries
USANI LLC (other than subsidiaries that are, indivlly and in the aggregate, inconsequential to NiSA_.C on a consolidated basis)
(collectively, the "Subsidiary Guarantors"). All thfe Subsidiary Guarantors (other than the Compéhg)"Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Guarantors") are wholly owned, directly or inditgcby the Company or USANi LLC, as the case may be

Separate financial statements for each of the Wilned Subsidiary Guarantors are not presentedacid \Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Guarantors are not filing separate reports undeBtrcurities Exchange Act of 1934 because the Coytgpmanagement has determined that
the information contained in such documents wouwldoe material to investors.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
The Members of USANi LLC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of USANi LLC and subsidiaries as of Ddma31, 2000 and 1999, and the
related consolidated statements of operations, raeshbéquity and cash flows for each of the thregsya the period ended December 31,
2000. These financial statements are the respdihsitfi the Company's management. Our respongjtidito express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audigtagdards generally accepted in the United Statesse standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabout whether the financial statements are fregaterial misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgdhe amounts and disclosures in the finarstatements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and gignifestimates made by management, as well asatirgj the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of USANI LLC and subsidiaries at December 31, 2606 1999, and the consolidated results of its djp@siand its cash flows for each of
the three years in the period ended December 30, 20 conformity with accounting principles genraccepted in the United States.

/s| ERNST & YOUNG LLP
New York, New York
February 1, 2001, except for Note 3

as to which the date is
March 22, 2001
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USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

NET REVENUES

Cable and studios... - $1,530,464 $1,304,683 $1,085,685
Electronic retailing.. 1,778,986 1,341,828 1,207,867

...... 22,308 28,962 23,969

Styleclick.......ooooviiiiiiie
Electronic commerce solutions...........cceeeee.. L 8,042 2,924 809
Emerging networks........cooecvvviiievnnes L 20,332 1,188 --
Other. i - 6,894 14,495
Total netrevenues........coceeeevvccveen L 3,360,132 2,686,479 2,332,825
Operating costs and expenses:
Cost Of SAlES...coveiiiiieiiiieeeieeeee 1,184,729 905,342 810,004
Program COStS.....cccovmvmimiiiiiieieeiaeieeeee 684,992 630,956 592,095
Selling and marketing......ccccocccvevveeeee. L 383,722 277,257 264,937
General and administrative..........cccoeeeeeee. L 299,844 237,317 172,419
Other operating COStS......cccovvevvicvieeeaneee 129,458 89,793 87,014
Amortization of cable distribution fees......... . ... 36,322 26,680 22,089
Depreciation and amortization.............cccce.. . 376,791 175,539 152,537
Total operating costs and expenses............. ... 3,095,858 2,342,884 2,101,095
Operating profit.......cccoovvvvveevenenn. L 264,274 343,595 231,730
Other income (expense):
Interest income.....ccocoeevicieeiiiiieeeeeee 14,671 37,573 19,745
Interest eXpense.......ccocvvveevvciieennneeee L (22,994) (73,106) (102,377)
Gain on sale of securities........ccoeeeeeveeeee. L - 89,721 --
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock................... . 104,625 -- --
Other, Net.....ooeiiiiiiiieeeeeee (45,859) 2,103  (19,077)
50,443 56,291 (101,709)
Earnings before income taxes and minority interest. ... 314,717 399,886 130,021
Income taxX eXPeNSe.......covveeeevcveveaeeices (26,437)  (5,501) (5,367)
Minority interest......cccocovvvveenicciees L 41,597 603 881
NET EARNINGS......ccoviiiiiieeeeeeeee $ 329,877 $ 394,988 $ 125,535

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents............c..ccceeene
Accounts and notes receivable, net of allowance of

and $33,317, respectively..........ccccooeeennne

Inventories, net..............c......
Investments held for sale...
Other current assets, net............ccccuvveeeene

Total current assets........ccccveevveevnieeenns
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Computer and broadcast equipment...................
Buildings and leasehold improvements...

Projects in progress........cccveeericiieeeennnns

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization...

OTHER ASSETS

Intangible assets, net.........
Cable distribution fees, net
Long-term investments.............ccccoeveveennen.

Notes and accounts receivable, net ($22,575 and $2,

respectively, from related parties)..............
Inventories, Net.........ccoccvveeiiiiiereeninns
Advances to USAI and subsidiaries..................
Deferred charges and other, net...................

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term obligations........
Accounts payable, trade............cccceeeneen.
Obligations for program rights and film costs......
Cable distribution fees payable....................
Deferred revenue..........cccceeeviiieeeenineen.
Other accrued liabilities.............cccccceune

Total current liabilities............ccccceee...

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (NET OF CURRENT MATURITIES)..
OBLIGATIONS FOR PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS, net

CUITENT. ...
OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES..........ccccooienn
MINORITY INTEREST.........oooviiiiiiiiiinee

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES............c........

MEMBERS' EQUITY

Class A (252,679,887 and 245,601,782 shares,
respectively).....occvveeeeiniiieeeneiien.

Class B (282,161,532 shares)...........ccceeeenne

Class C (45,774,708 shares)...

Retained earnings..........cccooevvevcivvvinnennns

Accumulated other comprehensive income.............

Total members' equity...........ccccvvvevenenns

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,

2000

1999

(IN THOUSANDS)

......... $ 71,816 $ 247,474
$50,646
......... 519,365 381,175
......... 603,762 432,520
......... 750 -
......... 18,024 8,542
......... 1,213,717 1,069,711
......... 143,559 123,606
......... 71,979 59,074
......... 76,623 67,246
......... 10,281 10,246
......... 32,747 31,736
335,189 291,908
......... (83,549)  (79,350)
251,640 212,558
......... 5,099,476 5,105,510
......... 159,473 130,988
......... 29,187 93,742
562,
......... 33,571 19,506
......... 222,976 154,497
......... 918,817 649,480
......... 44,011 36,934
$7,972,868 $7,472,926
Y
......... $ 20,063 $ 3,758
......... 201,484 147,864
......... 283,812 265,235
......... 33,598 43,993
......... 41,335 47,536
......... 342,995 257,575
......... 923,277 765,961
......... 504,063 527,339
of
......... 295,210 256,260
......... 81,925 81,156
......... 28,662 531
......... 2,007,736 1,912,514
......... 2,978,635 2,978,635
......... 466,252 466,252
......... 695,986 484,278
......... (8,878) -
......... 6,139,731 5,841,679
$7,972,868 $7,472,926

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancateBtents are an integral part of these statements.



USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY

AC CUMULATED
OTHER
CLASSAL LC CLASSBLLC CLASSCLLC RETAINED COM PREHENSIVE  UNEARNED
TOTAL SHARES SHARES SHARES  EARNINGS INCOME COMPENSATION

(IN THOUSANDS)

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31,
1997t $1,408,362 $1,393,4 25 % - % - $ 16,510 $ - $(1,573)
Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year
ended December 31,
1998.....ccciiiene 125,535 - - -- 125,535 - -
Increase in unrealized
gains in available for
sale securities........ 17,850 - - - - 17,850 -
Comprehensive income..... 143,385 - - - - - -
Distribution of net
deferred tax assets to
USAIi on February 12,
1998.....cccviienne (46,765) (46,7 65) - -- - - -
LLS shares issued on
February 12, 1998 in
connection with the

Universal

Transaction............ 2,514,548 277,8 98 2,236,650 - -- - -
Other LLC Shares

Issued.......cccoeene 1,095,025 93,9 49 534,824 466,252 - - --

Exchange of Class B LLC

Shares for Class A LLC

Shares (See Note 9).... -- 35,1 11 (35,111) -- - -- --
Amortization of unearned

compensation related to

stock options and

equity participation

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31,
1998.....ciiiiinins $5,115,405 $1,753,6 18 $2,736,363 $ 466,252 $ 142,045 $ 17,850 (723)

Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year
ended December 31,
1999, 394,988 - - - 394,988 - -
Decrease in unrealized
gains in available for

sale securities........ (17,850) - - - - (17,850) -
Comprehensive income..... 377,138 - -- -- -- - -
Issuance of LLC shares... 410,545 168,2 73 242,272 -- -- - -
Repurchase of LLC

shares................. (8,934) (8,9 34) - - - - -

Mandatory tax
distribution to LLC

partners.............. (52,755) -- -- -~ (52,755) -- --
Cancellation of employee
equity program......... 280 (4 43) -- -- -- -- 723

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31,
1999, $5,841,679 $1,912,5 14 $2,978,635 $ 466,252 $ 484,278 $ - $ -
Comprehensive income:
Net earnings for the year
ended December 31,
2000......ccccreunenn. 329,877 - - - 329,877 - -
Decrease in unrealized
gains in available for

sale securities........ (9,291) -- -- -- -- (9,291) --
Foreign currency
translation............ 413 - - 413
Comprehensive income....... 320,999 - - - - - -
Issuance of LLC shares..... 225,129 225,1 29 - - - - -
Repurchase of LLC shares... (129,907) (129,9 07) -- - - - -
Mandatory tax distribution
to LLC partners.......... (118,169) - - - (118,169) - -

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31,
2000........cccveieniens $6,139,731  $2,007,7 36 $2,978,635 $ 466,252 $ 695,986 ($8,878) $ -

Accumulated other comprehensive income is compii$ethrealized (losses) gains on available for selaurities of $(9,291) and $17,850 for
December 31, 2000 and 1998, respectively and foraigrency translation adjustments of $413 for Damer 31, 2000. There were no fore
currency translation adjustments for December 9291and 1998.

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financetk8tents are an integral part of these staterr
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USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net earnings.......ccccvvveeveveeeeeeeeenininnns

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

$329,877 $394,988 $ 125,535

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET EARNINGS (LOSS) TO NET CASH

PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of cable distribution fees..........
Amortization of program rights and film costs....
Gain on sale of subsidiary stock.................
Gain on sale of securities..........c.ccccceue.
Amortization of deferred financing costs.........
Equity in (earnings) losses of unconsolidated
affiliates.......ccccevviiiiis

Minority interest..........coccevvviieeeeinns

CHANGES IN CURRENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES:
Accounts receivable..............ccccoeeininn
Inventories................
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities and deferred revenue.........
Payment for program rights and film costs........
Increase in cable distribution fees..............
Other, Net........coocveeiiiiiiieeieeeee

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisition, Universal Transaction, net of cash acq
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired.................

Capital expenditures.............cooeeeecnvnnnne

Increase in long-term investments and notes receiva
Proceeds from sale of securities...................
Payment of merger and financing costs..............
Other, Net.......coocvvveiieeees

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES..........
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
BOrrOWINGS. ..covveveeeeeieieeciieeeeee
Net proceeds from issuance of Senior Notes.........
Payment of mandatory tax distribution to LLC partne
Principal payments on long-term obligations........
Repurchase of LLC shares..............ccccvvvvenne
Proceeds from issuance of LLC shares...............
Advances to USAi and subsidiaries..................

NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVI

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents.........ccoocveeeeeiiiiiee e

NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period...

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

......... 376,791 175539 152,537
......... 36,322 26,680 22,089
......... 597,659 532,900 509,397
......... (104,625) - -

......... ~  (89,721) -

......... 2,457 5,035 5,423
......... 46,025 (1,866) 18,238
......... (41,597)  (603) (881)
......... (105,835) (33,879) (115,955)
......... (44,687) (16,805) (136,160)
......... 34,425 (11,233) 75,058
......... 41,136 28,738 92,932
......... (739,066) (555,383) (426,949)
......... (64,876) (42,887)  (11,338)
......... (3,767) 16,195  (31,652)
......... 360,239 427,698 278,274
uired.... - -~ (1,297,233)
......... (110,780)  (7,500) -
......... (94,826) (70,681)  (52,085)
ble...... (40,220) (54,478)  (23,226)
......... 2,194 107,231 -
......... - ~  (24,105)

......... (2,168) 8654  (3,910)
......... (245,800) (16,774) (1,400,559)
......... 64,611 ~ 1,641,380
......... - ~ 494,350

ISvea. (118,169) (52,755) -
......... (60,981) (253,224) (1,491,484)
......... (129,907)  (8,934) -
......... 210,455 410,545 795,025
......... (246,775) (493,985) (105,105)
......... (10,531) - -
TIES.... (291,297) (398,353) 1,334,166
......... 1,200 - -

......... (175,658) 12,571 211,881
......... 247,474 234,903 23,022

$ 71,816 $247,474 $ 234,903

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated FinancatkeBtents are an integral part of these statements.
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USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTE 1--COMPANY FORMATION, BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
COMPANY FORMATION

USANI LLC (the "Company" or "LLC"), a Delaware liteid liability company, was formed on February 1298 and is a subsidiary of Home
Shopping Network, Inc. ("Home Shopping" or "Holdgolhich is a subsidiary of USA Networks, Inc. ("RiS), formerly known as HSN,

Inc. At its formation, USAi and Home Shopping cdmited substantially all of the operating asset$labilities of Home Shopping to the
Company in exchange for Class A LLC Shares of thmgany.

On February 12, 1998, the Company acquired USA @8Ble, a New York general partnership, consistincpble television networks, USA
Network and Sci Fi Channel ("USA Cable"), as weslitlhe domestic television production and distriufbusinesses of Universal Stud
("Studios USA") from Universal Studios, Inc. ("Ueisal"), an entity controlled by Vivendi Univers&lA., a French corporation ("Vivendi
as a result of the combination of Vivendi, The SaagCompany Ltd. ("Seagram") and Canal Plus coregleét December 2000.

On January 20, 2000, the Board of Directors dedlarevo-for-one stock split of USANi LLC's membegguity interests, payable in the form
of a dividend to shareholders of record as of theecof business on February 10, 2000. The stogetid was paid on February 24, 2000.
All share numbers give effect to such stock split.

On July 27, 2000, the Company and Styleclick.com, lan enabler of e-commerce for manufacturersetaders ("Styleclick.com™),
completed the merger of Internet Shopping Netwbti&N") and Styleclick.com (the "Styleclick Transiet'). See Note 3.

COMPANY BUSINESS

The Company is a holding company, the subsidiarfieshich are focused on the new convergence ofrmtenent, information and direct
selling.

The five principal areas of business are:

- CABLE AND STUDIOS, consisting of the cable netk®tUSA Network and Sci Fi Channel and Studios UBRich produces and
distributes television programming.

- ELECTRONIC RETAILING, consisting primarily of HSEnd America's Store, HSN International and HSNrhxttive, including
HSN.com.

- USA ELECTRONIC COMMERCE SOLUTIONS, which primaritepresents the Company's electronic commerce¢isogubusiness.

- STYLECLICK, a facilitator of e-commerce websitasd Internet enabled applications which includes@Gbmpany's online retailing
networks.

- EMERGING NETWORKS, consists primarily of the ratg acquired cable television properties Trio &elvs World International, which
were acquired on May 19, 2000, and SciFi.com. aergimg Internet content and commence site.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The contribution of assets by USAi and Home Shaoppinthe Company was accounted for in the acconipgropnsolidated financial
statements in a manner similar to the pooling-téiests for
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USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

business combinations due to the common ownerghiftome Shopping and USANI
LLC. Accordingly, the assets and liabilities weranisferred to the LLC at Home Shopping's historooesit.

Given that equity interests in limited liability mpanies are not in the form of common stock, egjer share data is not presented.
NOTE 2--SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include tu@ants of the Company and all wholly-owned andngptontrolled subsidiaries.
Significant intercompany transactions and accobat® been eliminated.

Investments in which the Company owns a 20%, butmexcess of 50%, interest and where it can ésegignificant influence over the
operations of the investee, are accounted for usi@ag@quity method. All other investments are aated for using the cost method. The
Company periodically evaluates the recoverabilftinsestments recorded under the cost method aahrézes losses if a decline in value is
determined to be other than temporary.

REVENUES
CABLE AND STUDIOS

Television production revenues are recognized agpteted episodes are delivered. Generally, telewiprograms are first licensed for
network exhibition and foreign syndication, and seduently for domestic syndication, cable televisiad home video. Certain television
programs are produced and/or distributed directtyrfitial exhibition by local television stationadvertiser-supported cable television, pay
television and/or home video. Television productaivertising revenues (i.e., sales of advertisimg received by Studios USA in lieu of
cash fees for the licensing of program broadcgstsito a broadcast station ("barter syndicatioarg)recognized upon both the
commencement of the license period of the prognaditlae sale of advertising time pursuant to norcekable agreements, provided that the
program is available for its first broadcast. Fgreminimum guaranteed amounts are recognized asueg on the commencement date o
license agreement, provided the program is availtdylexhibition.

USA Cable advertising revenue is recognized inpiagod in which the advertising commercials arecion cable networks. Provisions are
recorded against advertising revenues for audiander deliveries ("makegoods"). Affiliate fees e#eognized in the period during which -
programming is provided.

ELECTRONIC RETAILING

Revenues from electronic retailing primarily cohsiEmerchandise sales and are reduced by incediseeunts and sales returns to arrive at
net sales. Revenues are recorded for credit céed spon transaction authorization, and for ched&ssupon receipt of customer payment,
which does not vary significantly from the time gsaare shipped. Home Shopping's sales policy alloershandise to be returned at the
customer's discretion within 30 days of the datdedivery. Allowances for returned merchandise atiebr adjustments are provided based
upon past experience.
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USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
PROGRAM RIGHTS

License agreements for program material are aceduort as a purchase of program rights. The astdtd to the program rights acquired
and the liability for the obligation incurred aexorded at their net present value when the liceaged begins and the program is available
for its initial broadcast. The asset is amortizechprily based on the estimated number of airidgaortization is computed generally on the
straight-line basis as programs air; however, whanagement estimates that the first airing of @iaim has more value than subsequent
airings, an accelerated method of amortizatiorseduOther costs related to programming, whichuielprogram assembly, commercial
integration and other costs, are expensed as egttuanagement periodically reviews the carryinlgi@af program rights and records write-
offs, as warranted, based on changes in programuosiage.

MERCHANDISE INVENTORIES, NET

Merchandise inventories are valued at the loweost or market, cost being determined using ttsg-fiir, first-out method. Cost includes
freight, certain warehouse costs and other all@cabérhead. Market is determined on the basis tafeadizable value, giving consideration to
obsolescence and other factors. Merchandise insiestare presented net of an inventory carryingstdjent of $37.9 million and $29.1
million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and shortiteestments. Short-term investments consist gmilgnof U.S. Treasury Securities, U.S.
Government agencies and certificates of deposit ariginal maturities of less than 91 days.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment, including significamprovements, are recorded at cost. Repairs amdtemance and any gains or losses on
dispositions are included in operations.

Depreciation and amortization is provided for astraightline basis to allocate the cost of depreciabletageeperations over their estima
service lives.

ASSET CATEGORY DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Computer and broadcast equipment.................. 3to 13 Years
BUildiNgS....vvveeieiieeeeeeeeeieeciiis 30 to 40 Years

Leasehold improvements..............ocoeeuvvnnne 4t0 20 Years

Furniture and other equipment.................... 310 10 Years

Depreciation and amortization expense on propplant and equipment was $65.2 million, $41.0 millemd $35.0 million for the years
ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respeactivel

LONG-LIVED ASSETS INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

The Company's accounting policy regarding the assest of the recoverability of the carrying valddomg-lived assets, including goodwill
and other intangibles and property, plant and eqaip, is to review the carrying value of the as#dte facts and circumstances suggest that
they may be impaired. If this review indicates ttegt carrying value will not be recoverable, aedained based on the projected
undiscounted future cash flows, the carrying vadueduced to its estimated fair value.
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CABLE DISTRIBUTION FEES

Cable distribution fees relate to upfront fees paidonnection with multi-year cable contracts darriage of Home Shopping's programming.
These fees are amortized to expense on a straghtasis over the terms of the respective corstract

ADVERTISING

Advertising costs are primarily expensed in théqzeincurred. Advertising expense for the yearseehbDecember 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998
were $127.5 million, $95.5 million and $88.8 miliorespectively.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company accounts for stobksed compensation in accordance with APB 25, ACRONG FOR STOCK ISSUED TO EMPLOYEE
In cases where exercise prices are less thandhieas of the grant date, compensation is recedrazer the vesting period.

MINORITY INTEREST

Minority interest represents the ownership intevegtthird parties in the net assets and resultpefations of certain consolidated
subsidiaries.

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Management of the Company is required to makeicegtimates and assumptions during the preparafiononsolidated financial stateme
in accordance with generally accepted accountinggimes. These estimates and assumptions impacefforted amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assetslabilities as of the date of the consolidatathficial statements. They also impact the
reported amount of net earnings during any pedatlual results could differ from those estimates.

Significant estimates underlying the accompanyimgsolidated financial statements include the inmgntarrying adjustment, program rig!
and film cost amortization, sales return and otbeenue allowances, allowance for doubtful accquetoverability of intangibles and other
long-lived assets, estimates of film revenue ultesand various other operating allowances andiatscr

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2000, the Accounting Standards Executivar@ittee ("AcSEC") issued SOP 00-2, ACCOUNTING BY®RUCERS OR
DISTRIBUTORS OF FILMS ("SOP 00-2"), which replade&SB Statement No. 53, FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING BY PRQUITERS AND
DISTRIBUTORS OF MOTION PICTURE FILMS. The AcSEC abaded that film costs would be accounted for uratemventory model.

In addition, the SOP addresses such topics asueweeognition (fixed fees and minimum guaranteegriable fee arrangements), fee
allocation in multiple films, accounting for explaiion costs, and impairment assessment. The Séffeiive for financial statements issued
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2000.
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The Company is currently evaluating the impact©@P30-2, although the impact is not expected tmaterial.
RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the prior years' consolidatedricial statements have been reclassified to conforthe 2000 presentation, including all
amounts charged to customers for shipping and lrandihich are now presented as revenue.

NOTE 3--BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS
STYLECLICK TRANSACTION

On July 27, 2000, USAi and Styleclick.com Inc.,earabler of e-commerce for manufacturers and resaid®mpleted the merger of Internet
Shopping Network and Styleclick.com. The entitierevmerged with a new company, Styleclick, Inc.ichlowns and operates the combi
properties of Styleclick.com and ISN. Styleclick¢l is traded on the Nasdaq market under the syfiBOIlY". In accordance with the terms
of the agreement, USAI invested $40 million in casl agreed to contribute $10 million in dedicateztlia, and received warrants to
purchase additional shares of the new companyloatry, Styleclick.com repaid the $10 million ofrbmving outstanding under a bridge I
made by USAI.

The aggregate purchase price, including transactists, of $211.9 million was determined as follows

(IN THOUSANDS)

Value of portion of Styleclick.com acquired in the merger...  $121,781
Additional cash and promotional investment by USAi. ... 50,000
Fair value of outstanding "in the money options" an d

warrants of Styleclick.com..........ccoccceeeeee. L 37,989
Transaction COStS......cccovvvvvvenniiiieeeeiceee 2,144
Total acquisition COStS........cccevvvvevvcccceeeee $211,914

The fair value of Styleclick.com was based on #ieValue of $15.78 per share times 7.7 millionrsbautstanding. Fair value of the shares
was determined by taking an average of the opeaiigclosing price of Styleclick.com common stocktfe period just before and just after
the terms of the transaction were agreed to byCthrapany and Styleclick.com and announced to thégub conjunction with the
transaction, the Company recorded a pre-tax ga$104.6 million based upon the 25% of ISN excharfged5% of Styleclick.com.

The Styleclick transaction has been accountedrideuthe purchase method of accounting. The pueghidse has been preliminarily
allocated to the assets acquired and liabilitissim&d based on their respective fair values addkbe of purchase. The unallocated excess of
acquisition costs over net
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assets acquired of $170.2 million has been alldcategoodwill, which is being amortized over 3 yeakssets and liabilities as of the
acquisition date consist of the following:

(IN THOUSANDS)

CUITeNt @SSeLS..uvviieeeiiiiee e eeeiieeeee $39,992
Non-current assetS.....ccceevevveeeveevevvvveeeees . 4,400
10 o T 1/ | 170,238
Current liabilities........cccoovvevvvvvvveeee. L 2,716

In March 2001, Styleclick announced a new compaggiization designed to advance its offering ofestdle commerce services. The
announcement included Styleclick's acquisitionhef MVP.com technology platform. Also in March 20€e Styleclick Board elected two
executives of ECS to top management positionsyd¢@ick and certain senior executives of Styldclieft the company.

As a result of the current and anticipated opegdtisses of Styleclick, and the continuing evahratf the operations and technology,
management determined the goodwill recorded inwmtjon with the Styleclick Merger is impaired amt¢orded a write-down of $145.6
million as goodwill amortization as of December 2000. Management is continuing to evaluate theatjpms of Styleclick, which could
result in additional write-downs and costs to farthestructure the business to improve results.

The following unaudited pro forma condensed codstdid financial information for the twelve montmgled December 31, 2000 and 1999 is
presented to show the results of the Companythg iStyleclick Transaction had occurred on Jantia@99. The pro forma results reflect
certain adjustments, including increased amortipatelated to goodwill and other intangibles, arereot necessarily indicative of what the
results would have been had the transactions &ctuadurred on January 1, 1999.

Y EAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEM BER 31,2000 DECEMBER 31, 1999
Net reVeNUES........ccvveeeevivveee e, $ 3,362,021 $2,692,653
Net income........ccccvvvvveveeeeeeeeenn. 321,026 351,630

NOTE 4--INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets represents goodwill which is dizext using the straight-line method over periatsging from 3 to 40 years.

Gooduwill primarily relates to various transactioasd represents the excess of purchase price levéait value of assets acquired and is net
of accumulated amortization of $453.6 million ar&84.7 million at December 31, 2000 and 1999, rebpsy.
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NOTE 5--LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999
(IN THOUSANDS)
Unsecured Senior Credit Facility ("New Facility"); with a

$40,000,000 sub-limit for letters of credit, ente red into

February 12, 1998, which matures on December 31, 2002. At

the Company's option, the interest rate on borrow ings is

tied to the London Interbank Offered Rate ("LIBOR ") or the

Alternate Base Rate ("ABR"), plus an applicable m argin.

Interest rate at December 31, 2000 was 6.5%...... ... $ - 3
$500,000,000 6 3/4% Senior Notes (the "Senior Notes ") due

November 15, 2005; interest payable May 15 and No vember 15

commencing May 15, 1999. Interest rate at Decembe r31,

2000 Was 6.84%.....ccccceemvuveieeiiiiieaeeeeeee 498,213 497,914
Other long-term obligations maturing through 2007.. ... 25,903 33,183
Total long-term obligations.........cccccevveeeee. 524,116 531,097
Less current maturitieS.......cooccvveeevvcceees L (20,053) (3,758)
Long-term obligations, net of current maturities... ... $504,063 $527,339

On February 12, 1998, USAi and USANi LLC, as boreoventered into a credit agreement which providea $1.6 billion credit facility.
The credit facility was used to finance the UniatiBransaction and to refinance USAI's then-exgs$275.0 million revolving credit facility.
The credit facility consists of (1) a $600.0 millicevolving credit facility with a $40.0 million bdimit for letters of credit, (2) a $750.0
million Tranche A Term Loan and,

(3) a $250.0 million Tranche B Term Loan. The Tizmé Term Loan and the Tranche B Term Loan have peemanently repaid as of
December 31, 1999, as described below. The re\gplsiedit facility expires on December 31, 2002.

On November 23, 1998, USAi and USANi LLC completedoffering of $500.0 million 6 3/4% Senior Noteged2005 (the "Notes").
Proceeds received from the sale of the Notes tegeilth available cash were used to repay and peently reduce $500.0 million of the
Tranche A Term Loan. On August 5, 1998, USANI LL€rpanently repaid the Tranche B Term Loan in thewrhof $250.0 million from
cash on hand. In 1999 the Company permanentlydepaiTranche A Term Loan in the amount of $250illian from cash on hand.

The existing credit facility is guaranteed by ciertaf USAIi's material subsidiaries. The interesé an borrowings under the existing credit
facility is tied to an alternate base rate or tedon InterBank Rate, in each case, plus an afbicaargin, and $596.3 million was available
for borrowing as of December 31, 2000 after takirig account outstanding letters of credit. Thaitriacility includes covenants requiring,
among other things, maintenance of specific opggaind financial ratios and places restrictionpayments of dividends, incurrence of
indebtedness and investments. The Company paysiaitment fee of .1875% on the unused portion ofctteelit facility.
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Aggregate contractual maturities of long-term odigns are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, (IN THOUSANDS)
2001 e $ 20,053
2002 i ——— . 4,841
2003 i ——— 387
2004, 8
2005, e 498,823
Thereafter......ooovvvveeeee 4

$524,116

NOTE 6--INCOME TAXES

The Company was formed as a limited liability compan February 12, 1998 and is treated as a paHipefor income tax purposes. As st
the individual LLC members are subject to federal state taxes based on their allocated portiomooime and expenses and the Company is
not subject to Federal and state income taxatiomvever, for the period January 1, 1998 to Febrddry1998, the Company and its
predecessor were subject to Federal and statédgax@urrently, the Company is subject to taxe&@rmany and New York unincorporated

business tax.

The Company has Federal income tax returns undeni@ation by the Internal Revenue Service. The Gomhas received proposed
adjustments related to certain examinations. Mamageé believes that the resolution of the proposidséments will not have a material
adverse effect on the Company's consolidated finhstatements.

NOTE 7--COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases satellite transponders, congyutarehouse and office space, as well as broadodgtroduction facilities, equipment
and services used in connection with its operatiorder various operating leases and contracts, miwwhich contain escalation clauses.

Future minimum payments under non-cancellable ageets are as follows:

YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, (IN THOUSANDS)

2001 i ——— $ 60,928

2002 i ——— 51,704

2003 e, 32,217

2004 28,947

2005, i ——— 20,618

Thereafter......ocovvvvveeeee 38,356
$232,770

Expenses charged to operations under these agreewere $56.4 million, $46.1 million and $45.9 ol for the years ended December 31,
2000, 1999 and 1998, respectively.

The Company is required to provide funding, fromeito time, for the operations of its investmentgint ventures accounted for under the
equity method.
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NOTE 8-INVENTORIES

DECEMBER 31, DECEMBER 31,
2000 1999

CURRENT NONCURRENT CURRENT NONCURRENT

(IN THOUSANDS)

Film costs:

Released, net of amortization..................... $175,272 $41,384 $76,183 $63,347
In process and unreleased.............cccceeeeens 31,967 2,746 38,366 2,378
Programming costs, net of amortization............. 172,493 178,846 149,959 88,772
Sales merchandise, net.............cccccvvvvnnes 224,030 -- 168,012

Total oo $603,762 $222,976 $432,520 $154,497

The Company estimates that approximately 90% ofnamtized film costs at December 31, 2000 will beoatimed within the next three yea
NOTE 9--MEMBERS' EQUITY

On January 20, 2000, the Board of Directors dedlarevo-for-one stock split of USANi LLC's membegguity interests, payable in the form
of a dividend to shareholders of record as of theecof business on February 10, 2000. The 100&k stiwidend was paid on February 24,
2000. All share numbers give effect to such stqutit.s

In connection with the Universal Transaction, ttempany was formed through the authorization angaisse of three classes of shares, C
A LLC Shares, Class B LLC Shares and Class C LL&&# In return for LLC Shares (i) USAI (and certaf its subsidiaries) contributed its
assets and liabilities related to its Electroniaiteng and Internet services businesses and (iy&fsal (and certain of its subsidiaries)
contributed USA Cable and Studios USA. On Jun€l908, and in connection with the Universal Transactiberty purchased 30,000,000
Class C LLC Shares for $308.5 million. USAI, Homeo8ping, Universal and Liberty (and their respextubsidiaries) are collectively
referred to herein as the "Members".

In connection with various equity transactions &Alin 1998, Universal completed its mandatory ase obligation in exchange for total
consideration of $539.3 million in the form of $234nillion in cash and $304.6 million applied agdithe deferred purchase obligations
(including accrued interest).

In 1998, Liberty exercised certain of its preemgtiights and acquired 9,394,900 shares of USAi Com8tock in exchange for $93.9
million. USAI contributed $93.9 million to the LL@® exchange for 9,394,900 Class A LLC Shares. Htitawh, Liberty exercised certain of
preemptive rights and acquired 15,774,708 ClassC &hares in exchange for $157.7 million in cash.

On December 30, 1998, USAi acquired from Univeaseéntity which owned 3,411,308 Class B LLC sharesxchange for issuing to
Universal 670,000 shares of USAI Class B CommoiSamd 2,741,308 shares of USAi Common Stock. Tdrestction resulted in those
Class B LLC Shares being converted into Class A ISiares.

In 2000, in connection with Liberty's exercise eftain of its preemptive rights, USAi acquired Q274 Class A LLC shares in exchange
$179.1 million. In addition, USAI sold 5,836,950a6% A LLC shares back to the LLC in exchange f@9$4 milllion.
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In 1999, USAI acquired 7,277,290 Class A LLC shamesxchange for $120.3 million. In addition, USs#iquired 11,244,900 Class A LLC
shares in exchange for $48.0 million and sold 437 Blass A LLC shares back to the LLC in exchamge$8.9 million.

In 1999, Universal exercised certain of its preaweptights and acquired 14,781,752 Class B LLC ehar exchange for $242.3 million.

Each of the classes of the LLC Shares are ideritical material respects. The business and aftditke Company are managed by Mr. Barry
Diller and USAI in accordance with the Governanggeement among USAI, Universal, Liberty and Mr.|&il

By various methods, Universal and Liberty hold tiglat, from time to time, to exchange Class B LLEa&s and Class C LLC Shares of the
Company for either USAi Common Stock or USAi Cl&€ommon Stock.

NOTE 10--LITIGATION

In the ordinary course of business, the Compameynismged in various lawsuits, including certain chastion lawsuits initiated in connection
with the Home Shopping Merger. In the opinion ofnagement, the ultimate outcome of the various l@&sthould not have a material
impact on the liquidity, results of operations imahcial condition of the Company.

NOTE 11--BENEFIT PLANS

The Company offers various plans pursuant to Seeti (k) of the Internal Revenue Code covering wsuttilly all full-time employees who
are not party to collective bargaining agreemerhte Company's share of the matching employer darttans is set at the discretion of the
Board of Directors or the applicable committee ¢or

NOTE 12--STOCK OPTION PLANS

The following describes the stock option plans.r8mumbers, prices and earnings per share refigéi'sltwo-for-one stock split to holders
of record at the close of business on Februar2000.

USAI has outstanding options to employees of the@any under several plans (the "Plans") which gl@yor the grant of options to
purchase USAIi's common stock at not less thamfaiket value on the date of the grant. The optioyder the Plans vest ratably, generally
over a range of three to five years from the dagrant and generally expire not more than 10 y&ars the date of grant. Five of the Plans
have options available for future grants.

USAI also has outstanding options to outside dinescinder one plan (the "Directors Plan™) whichviites for the grant of options to purch
USAI's common stock at not less than fair markéte@an the date of the grant. The options undebtihectors Plan vest ratably, generally
over three years from the date of grant and exptanore than 10 years from the date of grant. Areary of
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changes in outstanding options under the stocloomgtians following the Company's two-for-one stepkt, is as follows:

DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998
PRICE PRICE PRICE
SHA RES RANGE SHARES RANGE SHARES RANGE

(SHARES IN THOUSANDS)

Outstanding at beginning of period........... 68, 330 $1-$37 68,916 $2-37 65,872 $2-37
Granted or issued in connection with

MEIQEIS...eiiiiiiieieieeeeeeee e 13, 445  $4-$28 8,093 $16-28 7,338 $9-15
EXEICISEU......vevveeereeseeeeeeseeann (1, 915) $1-$20 (7,881) $1-13 (3,074) $2-8
Cancelled.........ccocvvvenievnienennne (4, 207) $6-$37 (798) $6-18 (1,220) $3-13
Outstanding at end of period 653 $1-$37 68,330 $1-37 68,916 $2-37
Options exercisable..............cc..cu.... , 082 $1-$37 44,697 $1-37 34,422 $2-37

The weighted average exercise prices during thegrded December 31, 2000, were $20.92, $9.69 2043 for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year was. 2.

The weighted average exercise prices during thegmded December 31, 1999, were $23.77, $6.05 &hd& for options granted, options
exercised and options cancelled, respectively. Wéighted average fair value of options grantedmdpthe year was $9.52.

The weighted average exercise prices during thegmded December 31, 1998, were $12.62, $5.04 52@4 for options granted, exercised
and cancelled, respectively. The weighted average/élue of options granted during the year waz. 54

oP TIONS OUTSTANDING
------------- OPTIONS EXERCISA BLE
WEIGHTED ~ soememeeeeeee e
AVERAGE WEIGHTED WE IGHTED
REMAINING AVERAGE EXERCISABLE AT AV ERAGE
OUTSTANDING AT CONTRACTUAL EXERCISE DECEMBER 31, EX ERCISE
RANGE OF EXERCISE PRICE DECEMBER 31, 2000 LIFE  PRICE 2000 P RICE
(IN THOUSANDS)
$0.01 t0 $5.00........ovveeneenne. 20,824 47 $471 20824 $ 4.71
$5.01 t0 $10.00.......corvveenn.. 31,753 6.0 8.40 26,463 1 2.50
$10.01 t0 $15.00.........oove....... 6,420 73 1252 3440 1 2.50
$15.01 t0 $20.00..........oo........ 5,983 9.3 1857 238 1 8.54
$20.01 t0 $25.00.........oove....... 6,965 89 2250 184 2 1.39
$25.01 10 $37.00......oervenne... 3,708 89  27.90 933 2 7.91
75,653 79 1027 52,082 7.53

Pro forma information regarding net income and is@sper share is required SFAS 123. The informasaletermined as if the Company
had accounted for its employee stock options gastdsequent to December 31, 1994 under the fakehaalue method. The fair value for
these options was estimated at the date of gramg asBlack-Scholes option pricing model with tlldwing weighted-average assumptions
for 2000, 1999 and 1998: risk-free interest rafes.@%; a dividend yield of zero; a volatility factof .62, .44, and .56, respectively, based on
the expected market price of USAi Common Stock tasehistorical trends; and a weightaderage expected life of the options of five ye
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The Black-Scholes option valuation model was dgwedibfor use in estimating the fair market valuérafied options which have no vesting
restrictions and are fully transferable. In addifioption valuation models require the input ofttygsubjective assumptions including the
expected stock price volatility. Because the Comgfsa@mployee stock options have characteristigsfgigntly different from those of traded
options and because changes in the subjective agswtmptions can materially affect the fair maxetie estimate, in management's opinion,
the existing models do not necessarily providdiable single measure of the fair value of its eoyple stock options.

For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estidnfatie value of the options is amortized to expemser the options' vesting period. The
Company's pro forma information follows:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
Pro forma net income (10SS).................... $2 46,204 $357,900 $89,010

These pro forma amounts may not be representatifigure disclosures since the estimated fair valugstock options is amortized to expe
over the vesting period and additional options tpegranted in future years.

NOTE 13--STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2000:

As of January 1, 2000 the Company began to coratelithe accounts of HOT Germany, an electronidleet@perating principally in
Germany, whereas its investment in HOT Germanypragiously accounted for under the equity methodagiounting.

On January 20, 2000, the Company completed itsigsitign of Ingenious Designs, Inc. ("IDI"), by issg approximately 190,000 shares of
USAIi common stock for all the outstanding stockii, for a total value of approximately $5.0 miltio

During the second quarter, the company recorded i®8lion of expense related to an agreement witlexecutive. Of this amount, $2.9
million is a non-cash stock compensation charggedlto restricted stock.

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1999:

In 1999, the Company acquired post-production eqgeaift through a capital lease totaling $2.5 million.
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SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,
1998:

(IN THOUSANDS)

Acquisition of USA Cable and Studios USA

ACQUISItION PriC...cccvvieiiiiiiiieiieeeeee $ 4,115,531
Less: Amount paidincash.....cccccceevveeeee. L (1,300,983)
Total non-cash consideration........cccccceeeeeee. $ 2,814,548

Components of non-cash consideration:

Deferred purchase price liability.......ccccoceeee. ... $ 300,000
Issuance of Common Shares and Class B Shares....... ... 277,898
Issuance of USANi LLC Shares......cccoovvvvveeee. 2,236,650
$ 2,814,548
Exchange of Minority Interest in USANI LLC for Defe rred
Purchase Price
Liability, including interest............ccccoeeee. . $ 304,636

During the period ended December 31, 1998, the @ompcquired computer equipment through a cagitald totaling $15.5 million.

On December 30, 1998, the Company acquired fromrddsal an entity which owned 3,411,308 Class B ISlares in exchange for issuing
to Universal 670,000 shares of USAIi Class B Comi@tmtk and 2,741,308 shares of USAi Common Stock.tfidnsaction resulted in the
Class B LLC Shares being converted into Class A 1Stares.

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)
CASH PAID DURING THE PERIOD FOR:

INTEIESt.....ccvvvieiiie e $35,688 $47,112 $68,751
Income tax payments..........ccccceeveeeeennnn. 5,680 3,935 --
Income tax refund...........ccccocvvivniinnnnnn. 1,250

NOTE 14--RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
As of December 31, 2000, the Company was involneskiveral agreements with related parties as fstlow

Universal provides certain support services toGbenpany under a Transition Services agreementeghteto in connection with the
Universal Transaction. For these services, whicluire use of pre-production, production and postipction facilities, information
technology services, physical distribution, corti@dministration, legal services and office spafyersal charged the Company $8.2
million, $12.5 million and $15.0 million for the ges ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, rasggcof which $4.7 million, $8.0
million and $8.5 million was capitalized to prodiact costs, respectively.
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Universal and the Company entered into an IntesnatiTelevision Distribution Agreement under whibhle Company pays to Universal a
distribution fee of 10% on all programming ownectontrolled by the Company distributed outsidehef United States. For the years ended
December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, the fee totdléd3nillion, $9.0 million and $1.3 million, respaely.

In addition, the Company and Universal entered én@omestic Television Distribution Agreement undéich the Company distributes in
the United States certain of Universal's televigiomgramming. For the years ended December 31,, 299 and 1998, Universal paid the
Company $1.5 million in each year.

Home Shopping has affiliation agreements with USAdlcasting ("USAB"), a wholly owned subsidiaryl&i8Ai which provides for the
USAB's broadcast of Home Shopping's electronidlimeggprogramming on a full-time basis. Expensatedl to these affiliation agreements
with USAB for the years ended December 31, 200091#hd 1998 was $35.0 million, $38.1 million an@$3million, respectively.

Under the USANI LLC Operating Agreement, USANi Lli€obligated to make a distribution to each ofth€ members in an amount eq!
to each member's share of USANIi LLC's taxable ineatna specified tax rate. In March 2000, the Compaade a mandatory tax
distribution payment to the partners in the amair$118.1 million related to the year ended Decen®ie 1999, of which $50.1 was paid to
USAI. In March 1999, the Company paid $52.8 milliohwhich $24.0 million was paid to USAI.

NOTE 15--TRANSACTIONS WITH USAI AND SUBSIDIARIES

Advances to USAi and subsidiaries generally reprieset amounts transferred from the Company to USWiits subsidiaries to fund
operations and other related items. Pursuant tinthestment Agreement, all excess cash held at @84Aisubsidiaries is transferred to the
Company no less frequently than monthly and the @ may transfer funds to USAI to satisfy obliga of USAi and its subsidiaries.
Under the Investment Agreement, transfers of casleadenced by a demand note and accrue intdrdst &ompany's borrowing rate under
the credit facility.

During the year ended December 31, 2000, net #amffom USANIi LLC to USAI totaling approximatel3%$0.4 million, including $70.8
million related to contingent purchase price payts@m the Hotel Reservations Network transactié®, & million to fund the operations of
USAI's television broadcast operations, $50.7 millio fund the operations and acquisitions of Tickester, $26.9 million to fund the
operations and acquisition of PRC and $32.3 miltmpay off outstanding debt of PRC at the dataogjuisition, offset partially by net
receipts of $25.1 million from USA Films.

During the year ended December 31, 1999, net ganffom USANi LLC to USAI totaling approximatelyt$9.1 million, including $372.2
million related to the Hotel Reservations Networafsaction and the October Films/PFE Transactimmiu@ding $200 million advanced to
Universal pursuant to an eight year, full recouisierest-bearing note in connection with the asijon of October Films, in which Universal
owned a majority interest, and the domestic filstritbution and development business of Universavipusly operated by Polygram Filmed
Entertainment, Inc.), $50.9 million to fund the omtéons of USAI's television broadcast operatid®sg.6 million to repay a portion of the
outstanding borrowings assumed in the October FRFFE Transaction and $8.8 million to fund the opiers of USA Films. Funds were also
transferred to USAI to purchase shares of treastagk. These amounts were offset by $79.4 millioth $40.0 million of funds transferred to
USANI LLC from the Ticketing operations businessldhe Hotel reservations business, respectivelyinguhe year ended December 31,
1998 net cash transfers totaling approximately $ bdllion were

166



USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

made to repay USAI's revolving credit facility, egpTicketmaster's bank credit facility, and fund tperations of USAi's broadcast operat
offset by proceeds from the sale of the asset§drdadcasting and USAI's Baltimore televisionistatThe interest incurred on the net
transfers for the years ended December 31, 20@® 48d 1998 was approximately $2.9 million, $7.Riom and $9.5 million, respectively.

The Company allocates certain overhead expenghs 1dSAi parent company based upon the fair valisevices performed. Expenses
allocated for the periods ended December 31, 20889 and 1998 were $11.6 million, $8.6 million &%9 million, respectively.

In accordance with the Investment Agreement, aettansfers of funds between the Company and U8Anat evidenced by a demand note
and do not accrue interest, primarily relatinghte éstablishment of the operations of the Compandyt@ equity contributions.

NOTE 16--QUARTERLY RESULTS (UNAUDITED)

QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
ENDED ENDED  ENDED  ENDED
DECEMBER 31, SE PTEMBER 30, JUNE 30, MARCH 31,

(IN THOUSANDS)

Net revenues.................... $973,582 $779,367  $799,849 $807,334
Operating profit................ (34,826) 81,347 99,769 117,984
Net earnings(a)(b).............. (12,045) 148,020 88,783 105,119
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999

Net revenues.................... $759,198 $629,281  $645,721 $652,279
Operating profit................ 117,254 68,048 76,450 81,843
Net earnings(C).......ccvevee.. 112,337 96,487 58,865 127,299

(@) In the third quarter of 2000, the Company rdedra pre-tax gain of $104.6 million based upor28fe of ISN exchanged for 75% of
Styleclick.com in the Styleclick transaction.

(b) During the fourth quarter of 2000, the Compeaagorded a pre-tax charge of $145.6 million reldatethe impairment of Styleclick
goodwill.

(c) In the first quarter of 1999, the Company releata gain of $10.4 million related to the revecdaquity losses which were previously
recorded in 1998 as a result of the Universal Taatien. Furthermore, the Company recorded gairth@sale of securities of $47.3 million,
$3.0 million, and $39.5 million in the first, seaband third quarter of 1999, respectively.

NOTE 17--INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

The Company operates principally in five industegments: Cable and studios, Electronic retailirigleSlick, Electronic commerce solutio
and Emerging networks. The Cable and studios segooesists of the cable networks USA Network andFs€hannel and Studios USA,
which produces and distributes television prograngnthe Electronic-retailing segment consists ofrldd&shopping Network, America's
Store, HSN International and HSN Interactive, whach engaged in the sale of merchandise througkretéc retailing. The Styleclick
segment represents Styleclick, Inc., a facilitatioe-commerce websites and Internet enabled apiplisawhich includes the Company's
online retailing networks. The Electronic commesotutions segment primarily represents the Compgasuystomer and eare businesses. T
Emerging networks segment consists primarily of the

167



USANI LLC AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)

recently acquired cable television properties ario NewsWorld International, which were acquiredMay 19, 2000, and SciFi.com, an
emerging Internet content and commerce site.

REVENUE

Cable and studios.............ccccoeeeeiinnninnns
Electronic retailing....
StyleclicK......ooooiiiiii e
Electronic commerce solutions......................

OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS)
Cable and studios..........cccecvvereininneeenn.
Electronic retailing..........ccccccvvvveevennn.n.

Styleclick.......oooviiiiiiis

Electronic commerce solutions.
Emerging networks.........ccccccvveverieeeennnnnn.
Corporate and other.............ocoeveiivvennnns

ASSETS

Cable and studios..........cccocvvereininneeenn.
Electronic retailing....
StyleclicK.......oooiiiiiiinee
Electronic commerce solutions......................
Emerging networks................... .
Corporate and other...........cccceeeiiiieeeenne

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
Cable and studios.....
Electronic retailing....
StyleclicK.......ooooiviiiiiiiieeee

Electronic commerce solutions......................
Emerging networks.........ccccceevvveeeeninenenn.
Corporate and other............ccoeoeveiivvinnnns

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Cable and studios........cccceeeeveviiiininnnns
Electronic retailing..........ccccccoviuiieenns
StyleclicK. ...
Electronic commerce solutions.

The Company operates principally within the Uni&tdtes.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

2000 1999 1998

(IN THOUSANDS)

...... $1,530,464 $1,304,683 $1,085,685
...... 1,778,986 1,341,828 1,207,867
...... 22,308 28,962 23,969

...... 8,042 2,924 809

...... 20,332 1,188 --

...... - 6,894 14,495

$3,360,132 $2,686,479 $2,332,825

...... $ 435114 $ 320,878 $ 190,191
...... 109,793 100,446 75,536
...... (206,964)  (42,407) (17,296)
...... (23,057)  (4,181) 966
...... (13,244)  (2,989) -

...... (37,368) (28,152) (17,667)

$ 264,274 $ 343,595 $ 231,730

...... $5,885,301 $5,524,236 $5,190,669
...... 1,989,166 1,809,400 1,776,933
...... 47,049 27,622 12,711

...... (10,423) 1,001 591

...... 100,943 200 -

...... (39,268) 110,467 21,781

$7,972,868 $7,472,926 $7,002,685

...... $ 112,568 $ 113,034 $ 99,225
...... 112,158 83,808 72,312
...... 175,090 3,167 1,436
...... 4,768 -- -

...... 6,124 -- -

...... 2,405 2,210 1,653

$ 413,113 $ 202,219 $ 174,626

...... $ 15229 $ 6,771 $ 5,616
...... 52,227 47,158 42,258
...... 2,487 13,618 2,968
...... 2,560 39 11

...... 600 -- -

...... 21,723 3,095 1,232

$ 94826 $ 70,681 $ 52,085
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NOTE 18--FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The additional disclosure below of the estimatadvfalue of financial instruments was made in ademce with the requirements of
Statements of Financial Accounting Standards N@. I@e estimated fair value amounts have beenrdated by the Company using
available market information and appropriate vabramethodologies when available. The carrying gaifiall current assets and current
liabilities approximates fair value due to theipghterm nature.

DECEMBER 31, 2 000 DECEMBER 31, 1999
CARRYING FA IR CARRYING FAIR
AMOUNT VA LUE  AMOUNT VALUE
( IN THOUSANDS)
Cash and cash equivalents........ $ 71,816 $ 7 1,816 $247,474 $247,474
Long-term investments............ 29,187 2 9,187 93,742 93,742
Long-term obligations............ (524,116) (52 4,116) (531,097) (531,097)

NOTE 19--PROGRAM RIGHTS AND FILM COSTS

As of December 31, 2000, the liability for prograights, representing future payments to be madewupebgram contract agreements
amounted to $520.5 million. Annual payments requage $241.7 million in 2001, $153.2 million in 206679.3 million in 2003, $30.0

million in 2004, $18.8 million in 2005 and $4.5 tih in 2006 and thereafter. Amounts representiigrest are $50.2 million and the present
value of future payments is $470.3 million.

As of December 31, 2000, the liability for film ¢esmounted to $108.7 million. Annual payments$@.2 million in 2001 and $38.5 milli
in 2002.

Unrecorded commitments for program rights condigtrograms for which the license period has nothggun or the program is not yet
available to air. As of December 31, 2000, the corded commitments amounted to $781.6 million. Aaimommitments are $144.2 million
in 2001, $160.5 million in 2002, $146.8 million2003, $134.0 million in 2004, $99.5 million in 2086d $96.6 million in 2006 and
thereafter.

NOTE 20--GUARANTEE OF NOTES

On November 23, 1998, USAIi and the Company comglateoffering of $500.0 million 6 3/4% Senior Nothse 2005 (the "Old Notes"). In
May 1999, the Old Notes were exchanged in fulldf600.0 million of new 6 3/4% Senior Notes due 2(0® "Notes") that have terms that
are substantially identical to the Old Notes. lestiis payable on the Notes on May 15 and Noverthef each year, commencing May 15,
1999. The Notes are jointly, severally, fully anttanditionally guaranteed by certain subsidiarigd ®Ai, including Holdco, a non-wholly
owned, direct subsidiary of USAI, and all of thdsudiaries of the Company (other than subsidigtiasare, individually and in the aggreg
inconsequential to the Company on a consolidateipécollectively, the "Subsidiary Guarantors”)l éf the Subsidiary Guarantors (other
than Holdco) (the "Wholly Owned Subsidiary Guarasitpare wholly owned, directly or indirectly, bySAi or the Company, as the case r
be.

Separate financial statements for each of the Wi@lined Subsidiary Guarantors are not presenteagactd Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Guarantors are not filing separate reports undeBtrcurities Exchange Act of 1934 because USAdgtam Company's management has
determined that
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the information contained in such documents wowldl® material to investors. USANi LLC and its ddizmies have no material restrictions
on their ability to transfer amounts to fund USAifserations.

During 2000, in conjunction with the Styleclick Tisactions, Styleclick became a non-guarantor. dheviing information is presented as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2000:

WHO LLY
ow NED
USANI  SUBSI DIARY NON-GUARANTOR LLC
LLC GUARA NTORS SUBSIDIARIES ELIMINATIONS CONSOLIDATE D

Current assets.........c....... $ 80,996 $1,0 91,703 $ 41,018 $ - $1,213,717
Property and equipment net..... 24,203 2 11,137 16,300 -- 251,640
Goodwill and other intangible

assets, net.................. - 49 97,365 102,111 -- 5,099,476
Investment in subsidiaries..... 5,596,407 99,345 - (5,695,752) -
Other assets.................. 966,855 1,4 46,314 - (1,005,134) 1,408,035
Total assets.........cceeenne $6,668,461 $7,8 45,864 $159,429 $(6,700,886) $ 7,972,868
Current liabilities............ $ 30,518 $ 8 73,078 $ 19,681 $ - $ 923,277
Long-term debt, less current

portion..........ccceeeee. 498,212 5,851 - - 504,063
Other liabilities - 3 74,320 26,230 (23,415) 377,135
Minority interest 15,082 -- 13,580 28,662
Interdivisional equity......... - 6,5 77,533 113,518 (6,691,051) --
Stockholders' equity........... 6,139,731 - - - 6,139,731
Total liabilities and

shareholders' equity......... $6,668,461 $7,8 45,864 $159,429 $(6,700,886) $ 7,972,868
Revenue.........ccccvenueenee. $ - $33 13,614 $ 46,518 $ - $3,360,132
Operating expenses... ... (37,368) (2,7 72,283) (286,207) - (3,095,858 )
Interest expense, net.......... 22,208 ( 30,531) - - (8,323 )
Gain on sale of securities..... - - - - -
Other income (expense), net.... 345,037 (5,189) 237 (281,319) 58,766
Provision for income taxes..... -- ( 25,132) (1,305) (26,437 )
Minority interest.............. - (5,196) - 46,793 41,597
Net (loss) income.............. $ 329877 $ 4 75,283  $(240,757) $ (234,526) $ 329,877
Cash flows from operations..... $ (9,402) $ 4 11,291 $(41,650) $ - $ 360,239
Cash flows used in investing

activities.........ccccuee.. (6,061) (2 32,255) (7,484) -- (245,800 )
Cash flows from financing

activities........ccccee.. $(128,052) $ (2 28,323) $ 65,078 $ - $ (291,297 )
Effect of exchange rate........ - 1,200 - - 1,200
Cash at the beginning of the

period.........ccocveenen. 221,594 25,513 367 - 247,474
Cash at the end of the

period.........ccoceeenen. $ 78,079 $ ( 22,574) $ 16,311 $ - $ 71,816

1999 and 1998 were not presented because non-gorasabsidiaries for these periods were not mdteria
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EXHIBIT 10.41
Conformed Copy

FIFTH AMENDMENT dated as of January 30, 2001 (tS$IENDMENT") to the Credit Agreement dated as obFeary 12, 1998 (as
amended, supplemented or otherwise modified frome to time, the "CREDIT AGREEMENT"), among USA NETDRKS, INC., a
Delaware corporation ("USANI"), USANi LLC, a Delavealimited liability company (the "BORROWER"), tlseveral banks and other
financial institutions and entities from time tn8 parties thereto (the "LENDERS"), BANK OF AMERIOYWATIONAL TRUST &
SAVINGS ASSOCIATION and THE BANK OF NEW YORK, as-@tmcumentation agents (in such capacity, the "CCEDOIENTATION
AGENTS") and THE CHASE MANHATTAN BANK, as adminigttive agent (in such capacity, the "ADMINISTRATIVESENT") and as
collateral agent (in such capacity, the "COLLATERAGENT").

WHEREAS, USANI proposes (i) to contribute all thetstanding capital stock of Ticketmaster Group, tocTicketmaster Online-Citysearch,
Inc. ("TMCS") in exchange for 52,000,000 TMCS Classhares, which will increase USANI's equity in T& from approximately 49% to
approximately 68% and

(ii) to sell to Univision Communications Inc. fol 100,000,000 in cash its USA Broadcasting divistbe television station group of USANi
(collectively, the "TRANSACTIONS"); and

WHEREAS the Borrower has requested that certaimigians of the Credit Agreement be waived or medifin connection with the
Transactions in the manner provided for in this Adrent, and the Lenders are willing to agree td sugivers and modifications as
provided for in this Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto hereby agrdellasvs:
1. DEFINED TERMS. Capitalized terms used and ndindd herein shall have the meanings given to thethe Credit Agreement.

2. AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS. (a) Compliance with eacHi Sections 5.16, 5.17, 5.18, 5.19 and 5.20 ofateslit Agreement is hereby
waived to the extent required to permit the consation of the Transactions.

(b) Each Lender hereby agrees to release eachrPlesteal on Schedule 1 hereto from any requirert@eptovide a Guarantee under the
Guarantee Agreement or to incur obligations unkerndemnity, Subrogation and Contribution Agreetmgion the consummation of the
Transactions and hereby authorizes and directddhgnistrative Agent and the Collateral Agent tkeauch action and execute any such
documents a



may be reasonably requested by the Borrower atiged@orrower's expense in order to terminate atistiag obligations under the Guarantee
Agreement and the Indemnity, Subrogation and Cloution Agreement of each such Person.

(c) Effective upon the consummation of the Trarisast Section 5.07(m) of the Credit Agreement iebg amended by (i) deleting the
reference therein to "$20,000,000" and replacimgtit a reference to "$200,000,000" and (i) insgrthe following after "not a Guarantor to
the Borrower, USANi or any Guarantor".

", excluding Ticketmaster (formerly known as Tiaketster Online-Citysearch, Inc. ("TMCS")), in an esgate principal amount (together
with all such other Indebtedness of such Subskdri

(d) Effective upon the consummation of the Trarisast Section 5.19 of the Credit Agreement is he@ebended by:

(i) inserting the following after "Investments maaféer the Effective Date in any Subsidiary thatds a Guarantor" in clause (h) thereof:
"(excluding Ticketmaster, formerly known as TMCS)";

(i) deleting "and" at the end of clause (h) théreo

(iii) replacing the period at the end of clauselfgreof with *; and"; and

(iv) inserting the following after clause (i):

"(j) Investments made after the Effective Date ickE€tmaster (formerly known as TMCS) in an aggregahount not to exceed
$300,000,000; PROVIDED that any such Investmervidenced by an intercompany note."

3. NO OTHER AMENDMENTS; CONFIRMATION. Except as e®ssly amended, waived, modified or supplementeehye the provisions
of the Credit Agreement are and shall remain ihféute and effect.

4. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Each of USANicthe Borrower hereby represents and warrantseté\tiministrative
Agent, the Collateral Agent, the Issuing Bank dmelltenders as of the date hereof and as of the Ament Effective Date (as defined belc
as follows:

(a) No Default or Event of Default has occurred andontinuing.



(b) The execution, delivery and performance by edddSANi and the Borrower of this Amendment arehivi the scope of its corporate or
company powers, and have been duly authorizedlmeeéssary corporate, company and, if requiregkbiblder or member action on the
part of each of them, and no authorizations, apgdeoer consents of, and no filings or registratiaith, any governmental or regulatory
authority or agency are necessary for the execuatiatelivery of this Amendment by either of thenfarthe validity or enforceability of this
Amendment. The Credit Agreement as amended byAthisndment constitutes the legal, valid and bindihfigation of each of USANi and
the Borrower, enforceable against each of thencdom@ance with its terms, except as such enfortigaimay be limited by (a) bankruptcy,
insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or otherikimlaws of general applicability affecting thefercement of creditors' rights and (b) the
application of general principles of equity (redass of whether such enforceability is considered proceeding in equity or at law).

(c) All representations and warranties of USANi dmel Borrower contained in the Credit Agreementéothan representations or warranties
expressly made only on and as of the Effective Date true and correct in all material respectamah as of the date hereof with the same
force and effect as if made on and as of the datedt.

5. EFFECTIVENESS. This Amendment shall become &ffeon the date (the "AMENDMENT EFFECTIVE DATE'hat the following
conditions precedent are satisfied in full:

(a) The Administrative Agent shall have receivedrderparts hereof, duly executed and delivered $\Ni, the Borrower and each of the
Lenders;

(b) The Administrative Agent shall have receivedtsapinions and certificates from USANiI and the ®arer and their counsel as it may
reasonably request in form reasonably satisfat¢toitg counsel; and

(c) The Administrative Agent shall have receiveldeds required to be paid upon the effectivenéski® Amendment pursuant to Section 6
hereof.

6. EXPENSES. The Borrower agrees to reimburse thraiAistrative Agent and the Collateral Agent far dut-of-pocket expenses in
connection with this Amendment, including the readde fees, charges and disbursements of Cravatin& & Moore, counsel for the
Administrative Agent.

7. GOVERNING LAW; COUNTERPARTS. (a) This Amendmemtd the rights and obligations of the parties leesbgll be governed by, a
construed and interpreted in accordance with,ats lof the State of New Yor



(b) This Amendment may be executed by one or mbtieeoparties to this Amendment on any number pasgte counterparts, and all of said
counterparts taken together shall be deemed tdittdasone and the same instrument. This Amendmeyt be delivered by facsimile
transmission of the relevant signature pages he
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdmendment to be duly executed and deliverethbi respective proper and
duly authorized officers as of the day and yeat fabove written.

USA NETWORKS, INC.,
by

/sl William J. Severance

Name: William J. Severance
Title: Vice President and Controller

USANiI LLC,

by

/sl William J. Severance

Name: William J. Severance
Title: Vice President and Controller



THE CHASE MANHATTAN BANK,
individually and as Administrative Agent,
Collateral Agent and Issuing Bank,

by

/sl Joan M. Fitzgibbon

Name: Joan M. Fitzgibbon
Title: Managing Director

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A., individually and as Co-Docusntation Agent,

by

/s/ Sean W. Cassidy

Name: Sean W. Cassidy
Title: Vice President

THE BANK OF NEW YORK COMPANY, INC.,
individually and as Co-Documentation
Agent,

by

/sl John C. Lambert

Name: John C. Lambert
Title: Authorized Signer

ABN AMRO BANK N.V.,

by

/sl Frances O'R. Logan

Name: Frances O'R. Logan
Title: Senior Vice President

by

/sl David Carrington

Name: David Carrington
Title: Group Vice President



BANCA COMMERCIALE ITALIANA, NEW
YORK BRANCH,

by

/sl Charles Dougherty

Name: Charles Dougherty
Title: Vice President

by

/sl Frank Maffei

Name: Frank Maffei
Title: Vice President

BANK AUSTRIA CREDITANSTALT
CORPORATE FINANCE, INC.,

by

/sl Christine A. Renard

Name: Christine A. Renard
Title: Vice President

by

/sl Chris Miller

Name: Chris Miller
Title: Assistant Vice President

BANK OF HAWAII,

by

/sl Luke Yeh

Name: Luke Yeh
Title: Vice President

BANK OF MONTREAL,

by

/sl Karen Klapper

Name: Karen Klapper
Title: Director



by

THE BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA,
by

/sl P.A. Weissenberger

Name: P.A. Weissenberger
Title: Authorized Signatory

BANQUE WORMS CAPITAL CORPORATION,

by

/sl Michele N. Fleming

Name: Michele N. Fleming
Title: Vice President and General
Counsel

CITY NATIONAL BANK,

by

/sl Patrick M. Drum

Name: Patrick M. Drum
Title: Vice President

CREDIT AGRICOLE INDOSUEZ,

by

/sl John McCloskey

Name: John McCloskey
Title: First Vice President

/sl Mark Whitman

Name: Mark Whitman
Title: Assistant Vice President



CREDIT INDUSTRIEL ET COMMERCIAL,
by

/sl Albert M. Calo

Name: Albert M. Calo
Title: Vice President

by

/sl Eric Longuet

Name: Eric Longuet
Title: Vice President

THE DAI-ICHI KANGYO BANK LTD., NEW
YORK BRANCH,

by

/sl Marvin Mirel Lazar

Name: Marvin Mirel Lazar
Title: Vice President

FIRSTAR BANK N.A,,

by

/sl Kirk A. Porter

Name: Kirk A. Porter
Title: Executive Vice President

FIRST HAWAIIAN BANK,

by

/sl Shannon Sansevero

Name: Shannon Sansevero
Title: Media Finance Officer



by

FLEET NATIONAL BANK,

by

/sl Manuel Burgueno

Name: Manuel Burgueno
Title: Vice President

THE FUJI BANK LIMITED,

by

/sl Shinzo Nishitate

Name: Shinzo Nishitate
Title: Senior Vice President &
Manager

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORPORATION,

by

/sl Karl Kieffer

Name: Karl Kieffer
Title: Duly Authorized Signatory

KBC BANK N.V.,

by

/sl Jean-Pierre Diels

Name: Jean-Pierre Diels
Title: First Vice President

/sl Patrick A. Janssens

Name: Patrick A. Janssens
Title: Vice President



by

MELLON BANK, N.A,,

by

/sl Raghunatha Reddy

Name: Raghunatha Reddy
Title: Lending Officer

NIB CAPITAL BANK N.V.,

by

/sl Peter Van Der Klink

Name: Peter van der Klink
Title: Vice President

/sl B.J. Volbede

Name: B.J. Volbede
Title: Senior Vice President

PNC BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,

by

/sl Karen L. Kooman

Name: Karen L. Kooman
Title: Vice President

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA,

by

/sl John M. Crawford

Name: John M. Crawford
Title: Senior Manager



by

SANPAOLO IMI S.p.A.,
by

/sl Carlo Persico

Name: Carlo Persico
Title: Deputy General Manager

/sl Glen Binder

Name: Glen Binder
Title: Vice President

THE SUMITOMO TRUST & BANKING, CO,, LTD.,
NEW YORK BRANCH,

by

/sl Stephen A. Stratico

Name: Stephen A. Stratico
Title: Vice President

SUNTRUST BANK,

by

/sl Kimberly S. Evans

Name: Kimberly S. Evans
Title: Director

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A.,

by

/sl Christina Moore

Name: Christina Moore
Title: Assistant Vice President



WELLS FARGO BANK,

by

/sl Janet Yamamoto

Name: Janet Yamamoto
Title: Vice President

WESTDEUTSCHE LANDESBANK, NEW YORK

BRANCH,
by
/sl Duncan M. Robertson
Name: Duncan M. Robertson
Title: Director
by

/sl Lucie L. Guernsey

Name: Lucie L. Guernsey
Title: Director



Schedule 1
GUARANTORS TO BE RELEASED

Ticketmaster Corporation
Ticketmaster Group, Inc.
Ticketmaster (formerly known as Ticketmaster OniiZigysearch, Inc.)

SK Holdings, Inc.

SKTV, Inc.

Silver King Broadcasting of Houston, Inc. Silvemigi Capital Corporation, Inc.
Silver King Broadcasting of Dallas, Inc. Silver igiBroadcasting of lllinois, Inc. Silver King Broaakting of Massachusetts, Inc. Silver King
Broadcasting of New Jersey, Inc. Silver King Braasting of Ohio, Inc.

Silver King Broadcasting of Vineland, Inc. Silveirl§ Broadcasting of Maryland, Inc. Silver King Bdzasting of Southern California, Inc.
Silver King Broadcasting of Virginia, Inc. Silverikg Broadcasting of Tampa, Inc.
Silver King Broadcasting of Hollywood Florida, InEelemation, Inc.

Silver King Broadcasting of Northern CaliforniacliJHF Investments, Inc.

Silver King Productions, Inc.

SK Miami Productions, Inc.

Silver King Station Productions of Miami, Inc. S#vKing Investment Holdings, Inc.
SKC Investments, Inc.

SKDA Broadcasting Partnership

SKHO Broadcasting Partnership

SKIL Broadcasting Partnership

SKMA Broadcasting Partnership

SKNJ Broadcasting Partnership

SKOH Broadcasting Partnership

SKVI Broadcasting Partnership

SKMD Broadcasting Partnership

SKLA Broadcasting Partnership

SKTA Broadcasting Partnership

SKFL Broadcasting Partnersk



EXHIBIT 21.1

USAi SUBSIDIARIES AS OF 2/01

SUBSIDIARY JURISDICT

2B Technology, Inc.

Access Direct Telemarketing Inc

AST LLC

AST SUB INC

ATL Productions, Inc.

Black Crow Productions, Inc.

CCS Cinema Computer Systems Co

CCS Cinema Computer Systems SARL

CCS Cinema Computer Systems Verwaltungs Gmgh

CCS Cinema Computer-System Co

CCS Cinema Concept GmbH-Germany

CCSJ/CATS Pte Ltd Singapore

CCS-Computel Computer-System GmbH

Cinema Acquisition, Corporation

Cityauction, Inc.

City Desk, Inc

City Search, Inc.

Coldwater USA Cable Development LLC

Crosby Films Inc

Dance Show, Inc.

ECS Sports Fulfillment LLC

Evergreen Pictures Inc

Exception Management Services LP

Exposure Studios LLC

Fare Holm Productions Limited

FC1013 Limited ]

Flagship Development LLC

Generation n, Inc.

Getting Away Productions, Inc.

Glacier Films, Inc.

Gramercy Films LLC

Gramercy Pictures

Happy Hours Development LLC

Home Shopping Network En Espanol LLC

Home Shopping Network En Espanol LP

Home Shopping Network GmbH

Home Shopping Network, Inc.

Delaware



Hotel Reservation Network, Inc. Delaware

Hotties, Inc. Florida

HSN Capital LLC “Delaware
HSN Direct LLC ‘Delaware
HSN Fulfllment LLC “Delaware
HSN General Partner LLC Dele;war-e -------
HSN Interactive LLC Dela-war-e -------

HSN LP Delaware




HSN Media LLC

HSN of Nevada LLC

HSN Realty LLC

HSN Travel LLC

Ingenious Designs LLC

Interscope Communications, Inc.

Interscope Films, Ltd

Island Pictures

J&H Productions, Inc.

Kenneth's Freakquency, Inc.

Laurel Productions LLC

Lava Films, Inc.

Lexi Productions LLC

Lincoln Lounge, Inc.

Lips, USA Inc.

Mariette Productions Canada, Inc.

MarkeTech Services, Inc.

Match.com, Inc.

McCools Inc.

Miami USA Broadcasting Productions, Inc.

Miami USA Broadcasting Station Productions, Inc.

Miami USA Broadcasting, Inc.

Microflex 2001, LLC

Millenium Pictures LLC

Ticketmaster Multimedia Holdings, Inc.

Music of Sci Fi Channel LLC

Music of Studios USA LLC

Music of USA Cable Entertainment LLC

Music of USA Network LLC

National Call Center LP

NCL LLC

Neil at Night, Inc.

New U Pictures Facilities LLC

New-U Studios Holdings, Inc.

Nicholas Productions LLC

North American Television, Inc.

North Central LPTV Inc.

Northeast LPTV, Inc

NWI Cable

NWI Direct Inc.

NWI Network Inc.

Nevada



NWI Television

Ocean Drive, USA, Inc.

October Films Inc

OFI Holdings inc.

Out Loud, Inc.

Out There Productions Limited

Pacer/CATS/CCS

Personal Box, Inc.




PFE Development Inc

Polygram Filmed Entertainment Distribution, Inc.

Polygram Filmed Entertainment, Inc.

Polygram Video LLC aka USA Home Entertainment

PRC Netcare.Com, Inc

Precision Relay Services, Inc.

Precision Response Corp

Precision Response of Colorado, Inc.

Precision Response of Louisiana

Precision Response of North America

Precision Response of PA

Precision Response of Texas

Radio Daze, Inc.

ReserveAmerica Holdings, Inc.

ReserveAmerica ON, Inc.

ReserveAmerica U.S. Holdings Inc.

ReserveAmerica Inc.

ReserveAmerica CA, Inc.

Savoy Pictures Entertainment Inc.

On

Oon

Savoy Pictures Inc. Delawar

Savoy Pictures Television Programming, Inc.

Savoy Stations, Inc

Savoy Television Holdings, Inc.

Sci Fi Channel Publishing LLC

Sci Fi Lab Development LLC

Sci Fi Lab LLC

Sci FiLLC

SF Broadcasting of Green Bay, Inc.

SF Broadcasting of Honolulu, Inc.

SF Broadcasting of Mobile, Inc.

SF Broadcasting of New Orleans, Inc.

SF Broadcasting of Wisconsin, Inc.

SF Green Bay License Subsidiary, Inc.

SF Honolulu License Subsidiary, Inc.

SF Mobile License Subsidiary, Inc.

SF Multistations, Inc.

SF New Orleans License Subsidiary, Inc.

Shokri Pictures Inc

Short Shopping LLC

Sidewalk.com, Inc.

Silver King Capital Corporation

Delaware



Silver King Investment Holdings, Inc.

Simple Plan Productions, Inc

SK Holding Inc.

SKC Investments Inc.

South Central LPTV Inc

USA Broadcasting, Inc.

USA Cable Entertainment

USA Cable Entertainment Development




Southeast LPTV, Inc.

Storm Front LLC

Studios USA Canada Productions, Inc.

Studios USA First-Run Entertainment LLC

Studios USA First-Run Productions LLC

Studios USA First-Run TV LLC

Studios USA LLC

Studios USA Music Publishing LLC

Studios USA Pictures Development LLC

Studios USA Pictures LLC

Studios USA Programming LLC

Studios USA Reality Television LLC

Studios USA Talk Productions LLC

Studios USA Talk Televison LLC

Studios USA Talk Video LLC

Studios USA Television Distribution LLC

Studios USA Television LLC

Styleclick, Inc.

Synchro Systems Limited

Talk Video Productions LLC

TED Computer System GmbH Germany

Telemation Inc.

The Stupids Family Productions, Inc

The Ticket Shop Limited

Ticketmaster Acquistion Pty

Ticketmaster Administration, Inc.

Ticketmaster AT, Inc.

Ticketmaster Bass Pty Ltd

Ticketmaster Canada Ltd.

Ticketmaster Cinema Group LTD

Ticketmaster City Search

Ticketmaster Corporation of lllinois

Ticketmaster France Holdings Co.

Ticketmaster Group, Inc

Ticketmaster Indiana Holdings Corporation

Ticketmaster LLC

Ticketmaster Multimedia Holdings, Inc.

Ticketmaster New Ventures Ltd.

Ticketmaster New Ventures-Argentina, Ltd.

Ticketmaster New Ventures-Chile, Ltd.

Ticketmaster New Ventures-International, Ltd

Delaw

C

C

ayman.Islands



Ticketmaster Pacific Acquisitions, Inc. Delaware

Ticketmaster UK Limited U nited Kingdom

Ticketmaster-Indiana Indla-ma ---------
Ticketmaster-Indiana LLC Indla_ma ---------
Ticketweb (UK) Ltd. U nited Kingdom
Ticketweb, Inc. Dele;war-e -------

TM 7 Pty.LTD Australia




TM Number One Limited U

TM South America Holdings, Ltd. C

TMC Realty Co

Ticketmaster Online-Citysearch - Canada, Ltd.

Ticketmaster Online-Citysearch - UK, Ltd.

Traffic Jams, USA, Inc.

Trio Cable, Inc.

Trio Direct Inc.

Trio Network Inc.

Trio Television Inc.

True Blue Productions LLC

Underworld Productions LLC

USA Broadcasting Inc.

USA Broadcasting Productions, Inc.

USA Cable

USA Cable Entertainment Development LLC

USA Cable Entertainment LLC

USA Cable Entertainment Publishing LLC

USA Electronic Commerce and Services LLC

USA Films, LLC

USA Network Publishing LLC

USA Networks Holdings, Inc.

USA Networks Interactive LLC

USA Networks Partner LLC

USA Station Group Communications LLC

USA Station Group Communications, Inc.

USA Station Group LPTV, Inc.

USA Station Group of Ann Arbor, Inc.

USA Station Group of Atlanta, Inc

USA Station Group of Dallas, Inc

USA Station Group of Florida, Inc.

USA Station Group of Hollywood, Florida, Inc.

USA Station Group of Houston, Inc.

USA Station Group of lllinois, Inc

USA Station Group of Massachusetts, Inc.

USA Station Group of Melbourne, Inc

USA Station Group of Michigan, Inc.

USA Station Group of New Jersey, Inc.

USA Station Group of Northern California, Inc.

USA Station Group of Ohio, Inc.

USA Station Group of Southern California, Inc.

Delaware



USA Station Group of Tampa, Inc

USA Station Group of Vineland, Inc.

USA Station Group of Virginia, Inc

USA Station Group Partnership of Vineland

USA Station Group Partnership of Atlanta

USA Station Group Partnership of Dallas

USA Station Group Partnership of Hollywood Florida

USA Station Group Partnership of Houston




USA Station Group Partnership of lllinois

USA Station Group Partnership of Massachusetts

USA Station Group Partnership of New Jersey

USA Station Group Partnership of Ohio

USA Station Group Partnership of Southern Californi

USA Station Group Partnership of Tampa

USA Station Group, Inc

USA Television Production Group LLC

USA Video Distribution LLC

USAI Sub Inc.

USANI Holding XI, Inc.

USANI LLC

USANI Sub LLC

Vat Films, Inc.

Vat Productions, Inc.

Volcanic Films, Inc.

West LPTV, Inc.

World Wide Ticket Systems

Writers Development LLC

Yala Productions Inc. M




Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP

We consent to the incorporation by reference infelewing registration statements of our reportegbFebruary 1, 2001, except for Note 3 as
to which the date is March 22, 2001, with respeche consolidated financial statements and firsrstatement schedule of USA Networks,
Inc. and our reports dated February 1, 2001, exXoeote 3 as to which the date is March 22, 20G1h respect to the consolidated finan
statements of Home Shopping Network, Inc. and Slidgrseés and USANi LLC and Subsidiaries includedhie Annual Report (Form 10-K)

for the year ended December 31, 2000, filed withSkcurities and Exchange Commission:

Commission File No.

Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.
Form S-8, No.

Isl

New York, New York

March 30, 2001

333-03717
333-18763
333-34146
333-37284
333-37286
333-48863
333-48869
333-57667
333-57669
333-65335

Ernst & Young LLP

End of Filing
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